REPORT NO. CG-D-77-77

3

AD AO 611

FILE COPY

COST EFFECTIVENESS STUDY OF

WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS FOR

SELECTED U.S. COAST GUARD VESSELS

Volume V - Characteristics and Cost Estimates of Selected Marine Sanitary Devices

Sidney Orbach

BRADFORD NATIONAL CORPORATION 1700 Broadway New York, N.Y. 10019





February 1977

FINAL REPORT

Document is available to the U.S. public through the National Technical Information Service, Springfield, Virginia 22161

PREPARED FOR

US DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

UNITED STATES COAST GUARD OFFICE OF RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT WASHINGTON, D.C. 20990

78

11

This document is disseminated under the sponsorship of the Department of Transportation in the interest of information exchange. The United States Government assumes no liability for its contents or use thereof.

The United States Government does not endorse products or manufacturers. Trade or manufacturers' names appear herein solely because they are considered essential to the object of this report.

The contents of this report do not necessarily reflect the official view or policy of the U.S. Coast Guard and do not constitute a standard, specification, or regulation.

NOTICE

Technical Report Documentation Page

いいちょう 日本の ちょうちょう いんしょう 一般日 ちょうし

Printer and the

1.	Report Na.	2. Government Accession No.	3. Recipient's Corolog No
	CG-D-77-77		
4.	COST EFFECTIVENESS STUDY OF	WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT	5. Report Date Rohmany 1077
	SYSTEMS FOR SELECTED U.S. CO	AST GUARD VESSELS	A Prilaria O
	Volume V - Characterics and Cos	Fitimates of Selected Marine	D. Performing Organization Code
	Canitami Daviose		
2	Saultary Devices	Heloilel	8. Performing Organization Report No.
••••			
	Sauney Ordach		
9. 1	Performing Organization Name and Addres	11	10. Work Unit No. (TRAIS)
	BRADEORD MATIONAL CORDONAT		
	1700 Brondway	IUN	11. Contract or Grant No.
	New York N V 10010		DOT-CG-52180-A
	New 101K, N. 1. 10019		13. Type of Report and Period Covered
12.	Sponsoring Agency Name and Address		
	U.S. Dept. of Transportation		FINAL REPORT
	U.S. Coast Guard		
	Office of Research & Development		14. Sponsoring Agency Code
	Washington, D.C. 20590		G-DOF-1/TP54
1.6	Sumlander, Dict 2000		
19.	anth interior in the second se		

Volume V of a six-volume report. Volume III is published in six parts.

16. Abstract

Sala Martin Art

4

A full characterization is presented of five Marine Sanitary Devices (MSDs) which were hybridized to form the subsystems of 18 candidate Wastewater Management System (WMS) concepts considered in this study. The five MSDs considered are: Jered Sewage Disposal System, GATX Evaporative Toilet System, Chrysler "Aqua-Sans" Recirculating Oil System, Grumman Flow Through System, and a Collection, Holding, Transfer (CHT) System. All of the generic MSD data required for the development of the 18 candidate WMS configurations as a function of vessél, the effectiveness assessment of each viable candidate system/vessel combination, and the development of life-cycle cost estimates for each viable candidate system/vessel combination have been developed.

All MSD data are presented on an MSD subsystem level (and within subsystem by different available model type or equipment capacity), corresponding to the manner in which the MSDs were hybridized to form the candidate WMS configurations. The MSD data presented include the following: system description and physical characteristics; MSD related effectiveness attribute data which include the following characteristics: Adaptability for Shipboard Installation, Performance, Operability, Personnel, Safety, Habitability, Reliability, and Maintainability; acquisition costs, operating/maintenance characteristics and cost estimates including the following: operation, preventive maintenance, corrective maintenance, and overhaul.

17. Key Words Emission Standards Marine Sanitary Devices	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	 Distribution Statement Document is available the National Teo 	ini Ilable to the U.S. pui chnical information Se	blic through ervice,
MSD Pollution Abstement Wastewater <u>Management Systems</u>		Springfield, Virg	ginia 22161	
19. Security Classif, (of this report)	20. Security Cles	sif, (of this page)	21. No. of Pages 297	22. Price
UNCLASSIFIED	UNCLAS	SIFIED		<u> </u>

Ferm DOT F 1700.7 (8-72)

Reproduction of completed page authorized

<u>i</u> i

Ø COST EFFECTIVENESS STUDY OF WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS FOR SELECTED U.S. COAST GUARD VESSELS Volume 💯 Characteristics and Cost Estimates of Selected Marine Sanitary Devices

Sidney Orbach

BRADFORD NATIONAL CORPORATION 1700 Broadway New York, N.Y. 10019

Febd INAL REPORT.

299p,

We what

For

U.S. Dept. of Transportation U.S. Coast Guard Office of Research and Development Washington, D.C. 20590

410 928

Contract No. DOT-CG-52180-A

LL

(8) UBAG/ (9)CG-D-77-77-VOL-5

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This study was conducted under the technical direction of Mr. Thomas S. Scarano of the Office of Research and Development, U.S. Coast Guard. His suggestions for the goals of the study profoundly influenced its course and resulted in a generalization of the MSD analysis procedures. Mr. Scarano provided valuable assistance in the formulation of the assumptions and guidelines governing the development of these MSD data. He also made available information on Coast Guard enlisted personnel ratings and qualifications, and the necessary data or formulas for computing the costs of vessel resources consumed by MSDs.

The cooperation of the following MSD equipment manufacturers in providing requested product literature, technical data and cost information is greatly appreciated, namely; Chrysler, GATX, Grumman, Jered, and Thiokol.

· · · · · ·	And and a state of the state of
NTIS	White Section
DOC	Bulf Section
NANNOUNCED	CON DECION
JUSTINICATION	
DISTRIBUTION/A	VAN ANTITY CODES
	1 1

iii

PREFACE

The relationship among the volumes of the report is depicted below. This relationship does not convey all the information contained within each volume. STATES AND IN THE REAL PROPERTY OF

فاستعده فالتحقيل سنديك

المستخطعية العا

ستعفظته الحساسية والدسوي

1



- こうちょうながらないです。そうないのであるのではないないである。それはないないないないないないないないないないないないないないないです。

`.

State State of the

.

Ţ		9	£	ŧ	R i	Ē			7	e ` \$	ີຄ					3	£					1) oz	£	£	ī.	`+	Å				, *					
Measures]		mothes	ter F	Street					second and a	source mulas	acres				Quences	spenod	short tons				fluid ounce	putts	Sugerb	gashberr.	cubic terr	cubic yards				E shoot he at	Termonical A		ġ	1 200	
siens frem Metric	Muhish ky LENGTH		1.0	1	1.1	9.0		AREA		×	12	2.5			ASS (meight)	0 075	11	5		VOLUME		0.03	5	10 10	1 7	я	1		FRATURE (erect)		S.F. (these				98.6 9.0 1.00	
Approximate Conver	When Yes Kaare		CONT.T. CONS.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	San and a		Į		square centimeters second munities	Appendix and the second	hectares (10,000 m ²)		:	-	1	is lograms	townes (1000 kg)				entistiters	liters	Inters	liters	cubic meters	cubic meturs		TEME						л Х С	
	Synthe	I	Ē	ŧ	ŧ	j			7	5	נ״ _י	i 2				4	. S	`-				ī		-	_		٦,					J			U .	7
52 23	8 18 	02	61		181		41	ľ	.	19	: 		1	13		е (1]					ľ	•		1	3		* 	1
9 11 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	andusilini 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	110686 110686	۱۵ ۲۲	•1, •1,	* *	T	110 110	" 	"	6 6	,1 11	14M 171	10 11	1014111 1 * 	11111 	 ' 	400 '1'	1811 1		' ' 		1' 	114 4	ни ' з	'l'	" '	Li	') ' 	119 11 11	HAN '1'	11 1	•	197 197 1	
		1	L	; •1;	 + 7		1011 1111 5			الاللة 1111 6)) ' 57	114141 11111 1111 1111	 - - 	111111 	81181(1 1411) 8	 		1 1 1 1 1		, , 		אווגו י י ז	 	411 1 3	"" ' ' -	"" 	יף יף	'	"" 	 ' •	, 1 .	1111 1 	, , ,	•	" " " " " "	
وديو د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د	alungaring and a second se	• •	• 1 5				informaters for an and an	199 1					Square kulometers kan ²	heccares is the second se	Ы } }	 				, , 					- -		liters		outhic meters m		, 1 . 1961	1111 				
waniens ta Metric Measures * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	dinnyn an han ar		• • •				1.6 bi-loneters tan 1.1	, 1 - 1 1 - 1 - 1 1 - 1 - 1					2.6 square kilometers kun ²	0.4 hectares ha for the form	IASS (weight)					AQUERS						ittes -			0.03 cuchic meters m		EAATURE (cased)		5.9 (after Cetsus °C		IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	
Approximate Conversions to Metric Measures	Wen Yes Kann Medigiry by Ta Find Syndol		•P				mites 1.6 buildingeness bar 1.1	2 -1.1.1 -1.1.1				sequence yards 0.0 square meters m ²	square mies 2.6 square kilometers kun ²	actres 0.4 Nectores ha the former of the for	INASS (meight)		exerces 28 grants 9 1	the state of the s	2000 by Comes 1 0.3 Comes 1 0.1							Denies D. 1 (1995) (1997) (1995) (199	ements 0.55 inters 1 1	gettons 3.6 inters 1	ordino test 0.03 outline meters multi an and a second seco	centric yards 3.76 cubic meters or	TEMPERATURE (exact)		Future 5.9 (after Cetsus °C -		IIIIIII IIIII IIIIII IIIIIII IIIIIII IIII	

CONVERSION FACTORS METRIC

÷

•

いんしん ひざ ちょうさんざい しんしか しゅうし

•

in t

日本市法の事では国家などの日本であるというで

v

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	'a ge
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	iii
PREFACE	۱V
METRIC CONVERSION FACTORS	v
INTRODUCTION	1
OBJECTIVES	1
SCOPE OF MSD ANALYSIS	3
MSDs Considered	4
Candidate Wastewater Management Systems Considered	5
Limitations	5
ASSUMPTIONS	13
Maintenance Policy	13
Overhaul Intervals	14
Cost of Labor	14
Cost of Vessel Resources	15
Miscellaneous	16
APPROACH	18
Sources of Data	18
MSD Descriptions and Physical Characteristics	19
MSD Effectiveness Attribute Data	19
Acquisition Costs	23
Labor Rates for MSD Operation and Maintenance	24
Analysis and Classification of Operating and Maintenance Tasks	26
Treatment of Dependencies Inherent in Operating/ Maintenance Data	29
Presentation of Operating/Maintenance Data	31

vi

4.195

1000

ł

ŝ

ţ

See Charles

terhandi men ilijen semai sienesaisaisaisaisi

.....

JERED SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM
PRINCIPLES OF OPERATION 40
SYSTEM DESCRIPTION
Collection Subsystem (200-Man MSD)
Incinerator Subsystem (200-Man MSD)
Small Boat Collection Subsystem
COMPONENT PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS
COMPONENT PIPE CONNECTION SIZES
COMPONENT VESSEL RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS
MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA
I - Adaptability for Shipboard Installation
II - Performance61
III - Operability
IV - Personnel Safety
V - Habitability
VI Reliability
VII - Maintainability
EQUIPMENT AND INITIAL SPARES ACQUISITION COSTS 80
MSD OPERATING CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES 81
MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES
MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES
MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND

11.

Pi	age
GATX EVAPORATIVE TOILET SYSTEM	98
PRINCIPLES OF OPERATION	98
SYSTEM DESCRIPTION 1	00
Collection Subsystem	.00 .02
COMPONENT PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS	.06
COMPONENT PIPE CONNECTIONS	.07
COMPONENT VESSEL RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS 1	.07
MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA	.08
I - Adaptability for Shipboard Installation 1 II - Performance 1 III - Operability 1 IV - Personnel Safety 1 V - Habitability 1 VI - Reliability 1 VII - Maintainability 1 EQUIPMENT AND INITIAL SPARES ACQUISITION COSTS 1	.08 .12 .16 .18 .24 .27 .29 .31
MSD OPERATING CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES 1	.32
MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES	.33
MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES	34
MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND	36

A start where the start and star

. . .

:

1

ł

i

! • •

1

a standard and a standard a standa

· · • • • • • • • • • • •

Constant and the second s

بالمعادلياتها للكمليمية الكلاله لللثار الألدية بالمناجل فمكسسة وللكاليف بالإلا

. .

ł

а 1

.

.

.

. . .

. . . .

: 6

an a star a star a star

÷

.

ë

......

CHRY	SLER "AQUA-SANS" RECIRCULATING OIL SYSTEM 138
I	PRINCIPLES OF OPERATION 138
8	SYSTEM DESCRIPTION 141 Collection and Recirculation Subsystem 141 Disposal Subsystem 146 Scaling 148
(COMPONENT PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS
:	STANDARD COMPONENT PIPE CONNECTION SIZES 150
(COMPONENT VESSEL RESQUECE REQUIREMENTS 151
1	MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA
	I - Adaptability for Shipboard Installation
	III - Operability
	V - Habitability
	VI - Reliability
	VII - Maintainability
1	EQUIPMENT AND INITIAL SPARES ACQUISITION COSTS 175
1	MSD OPERATING CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES 176
]	MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES
]	MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES
1	MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS

「「「「「」」」」」

ţ

:

「日本にになっている」

Pa	ge
GRUMMAN FLOW THROUGH SYSTEM 19	12
PRINCIPLES OF OPERATION 19	2
SYSTEM DESCRIPTION	15
Collection Subsystem)5)6)1
COMPONENT PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS	3
INTERCONNECTING PIPE SIZES	3
COMPONENT VESSEL RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS 20	4
MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA)5
IAdaptability for Shipboard Installation20IIPerformance20IIIOperability21IVPersonnel Safety21VHabitability22VIReliability22VIIMaintainability22	15 19 3 5 1 4 6
EQUIPMENT AND INITIAL SPARES ACQUISITION COSTS 22	8
MSD OPERATING CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES 22	9
MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES	1
MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES	3
MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES	9

х

Wind and a state of the state o

وتفا

and the second second

ل الحالية الموادية بمواجعة المتحادية المحادية المحادية المحادية المحادية المحادية المحادية المحادية و

;

÷

Page
COLLECTION, HOLDING, TRANSFER (CHT) SYSTEM 243
PRINCIPLES OF OPERATION
SYSTEM DESCRIPTION 246
MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA
I - Adaptability for Shipboard Installation
II - Performance
III - Operability
IV - Personnel Safety
V - Habitability \ldots 264
VI - Reliability
VII - Maintainability
MSD OPERATING CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES 270
MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES
MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES
MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES
BIBLIOGRAPHY
APPENDIX A - Definitions of Operating/Maintenance Activities A-1
APPENDIX E - Cost of Vessel Resources

ľ

xi

•

. . 5

1.5

Sec. Sec.

1.10

S. Beer Sugar Sections

•---

LIST OF FIGURES

Numb	<u>ver</u>	Page
1	WMS Concepts for Shipboard Black and Gray Wastewaters	6
2	Data Sheet for MSD Operation	32
3	Data Sheet for MSD Preventive Maintenance	33
4	Data Sheet for MSD Corrective Maintenance	34
5	Data Sheet for MSD Overhaul	35
6	Jered Large Boat Sewage Disposal System	41
7	Jered Small Boat Waste Collection System	42
8	GATX Evaporative Toilet System	99
9	Chrysler "Aqua-Sans" Recirculating Oil System	140
10	Grumman Flow Through System	194
11	Collection, Holding, Transfer (CHT) System	245

LIST OF TABLES

Numb	er	Page
1	WMS Equipment Requirements	7
2	WMS/MSD Cross Reference for Effectiveness Atribute Data	21
3	MSD/WMS Cross Reference for Effectiveness Attribute Data	22
4	Ratings and Skills of USCG Enlisted Personnel	25
5	Labor Rates	25

xii

المستن

- residuanti la la sandi der ander harriste

يتعبد متكافين

المتحاد بالقرار الاشتراء المتراكدة

menindere states - went deserves as an antise transport feiter dent of the states and and the second second second

ADDER LAND THE PARTY IN AND

-

4

言語の意思のないとなる。

÷,

à

INTRODUCTION

OBJECTIVES

にはいなないないで、「などないたち」となったのではないよう

The objective of this volume is to present a full characterization of the five Marine Sanitary Devices (MSDs) which were hybridized to form the subsystems of the 18 candidate Wastewater Management System (WMS) configurations included in this study. The purpose of this characterization is to develop the various types of generic MSD data necessary for the following phases of this study:

- Development of the 18 candidate WMS concepts and the corresponding configurations suitable for each vessel included in this study, as well as the associated installation requirements.
- . Quantification of the effectiveness of each viable candidate system/vessel combination.
- Development of life cycle cost estimates for each viable candidate system/vessel combination.

In order to fulfill this objective it is necessary that all MSD data be presented on a subsystem level (as opposed to the overall MSD system level) corresponding to the manner in which the MSDs were hybridized to form the WMS candidates for managing the black (sewage and garbage grinder slurry) and gray (galley and turbid) wastewaters aboard the six U.S. Coast Guard vessels included in this study. Generally, each MSD needs to be viewed as consisting of two major subsystems namely, the waste Collection/Transport subsystem and the waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem MSDs whose Treatment/Disposal subsystems consist of waste treatment equipment and an incinerator to dispose of the residues of such waste treatment (Chrysler and Grumman MSDs), need to be further brokon down for purposes of this study into two separate subsystems, in order to fulfill the data requirements of the WMS concepts which consider the substitution of a holding tank for the incinerator.

In addition, MSD subsystem data are required for the different equipment sizes and model types available from the manufacturers, in order to facilitate the development of the most suitable WMS configuration for each vessel.

The specific types of MSD data required on a subsystem level include the following:

- MSD description, including the following:
 - .. Principle of operation
 - .. Method of implementing principle of operation
 - .. Physical characteristics including:
 - Weights
 - Volumes

1111-11120-1111-111-11

- Dimensions (including maximum height)
- Pipe connection specifications
- .. Vessel resource hook up requirements (e.g., fuel, electric power, fresh water, compressed air, cooling water, ventilation, and ambient air).

The above information is required for the development of the candidate WMS concepts and the specific WMS configurations suitable for each vessel included in this study, as well as the associated installation requirements (see Volume IV).

MSD related effectiveness attribute data, including the following types of information:

- .. Installation characteristics
- .. Performance characteristics
- .. Operability characteristics
- .. Personnel safety characteristics
- .. Habitability characteristics
- .. Reliability characteristics
- .. Maintainability characteristics

The above information, in combination with other types of information, is required as input to the effectiveness rating functions which, in turn, is used to quantify the effectiveness of every viable candidate system vessel combination (see Volume II).

MSD costs, including the following:

.. Acquisition (including initial spares parts)

.. Operation and maintenance, including the following:

- Consumables

- Repair parts

- Labor (number of men, man-hours, skills, frequency of tasks)

- Vessel resources (fuel, electric power, fresh water, compressed air, etc.)

.. MSD installation costs are not considered in this volume. Instead, installation data for each viable candidate WMS for each vessel is presented in Volume III of this report.

The above information is required as input to the development of life cycle cost estimates for each viable candidate system/vessel com- · bination (see Volume I).

SCOPE OF MSD ANALYSIS

のないないのないので、「ない」のないで、

The MSDs to be included in this study were specified by the U.S. Coast Guard. The selection of specific MSDs was based on two considerations. First, inclusions of representatives of the different MSD concepts currently in use or under evaluation namely, reduced volume vacuum and pumped collection; recirculation; flow through; and CHT (collection, holding and transfer). Second, inclusion of a representative from each of the above concepts which has the most extensive history of actual use and/ or development and testing.

MSDs Considered

The five MSDs that were included in this study were far enough along in their development to be seriously considered for installation aboard operational vessels. In order to accommodate the need for systems of various capacities for which the cited MSDs are not particularly appropriate, other selected sizes and types of equipment from the same manufacturers were included, even though the development or testing was not as extensive as for the MSDs originally selected. In order to qualify for inclusion in this study, different sizes and models of MSD subsystems had to satisfy at least one of the following requirements.

- . Be operational
- . Be fabricated
- . Be designed (catalog item)
- . Be technically supported or endorsed by the manufacturer

The following five MSDs were considered for this study:

- . JERED reduced volume vacuum flush collection/incineration, Model V85003 as installed on the USS Kraus (DD 848). For reduced capacity requirements, Jered's Small Boat Sewage Collection System was considered.
 - GATX reduced volume flush pumped transfer collection/evaporation, as installed on the Navy service craft MONOB (YAG-61). For reduced capacity requirements, smaller evaporators which are catalog items from the evaporator supplier, but which have not yet had the GATX modifications designed for them, were considered.
 - Chrysler recirculating oil full volume flush collection/incineration, Aqua-Sans Models A, A/B and B, plus waste Holding Tank and Incinerator for Model C.

Grumman flow through/incineration, modified version of prototype installed on USCGC Red Beech (WLM-686). The major modification is the substitution of a Thiokol Corporation incinerator subsystem in place of the Grumman incinerator. Other modifications are described further (see Grumman System Description) and in Volume IV. の情報環境になったのないという

Andread Contraction of

Collection, Holding and Transfer (CHT) system. The CHT System is not proprietary to any one manufacturer, and is generally custom fitted in each installation. Therefore, tank sizes, pumps and miscellaneous functions are generalized in this document.

Candidate Wastewater Management Systems Considered

The manner in which the above MSDs were hybridized to form the 18 candidate Wastewater Management System (WMS) concepts is indicated in Figure 1. The specific MSD equipments used as the building blocks for synthesizing each viable candidate WMS configuration which is suitable for handling black and gray wastewaters on board each of the six vessels included in this study are indicated in Table 1. The holding tank capacities indicated reflect the results of shipchecks and are necessarily those required to fulfill the holding time requirements. The indicated percentages for black and gray wastewater holding times indicate the percentages of the required black and gray wastewater holding tank capacities which could be fitted on the vessel due to space restrictions.

Limitations

ĥ

The MSD analysis procedures used to develop the data in this document are considered to be fairly general, and applicable for study purposes of this type. However, the data presented in this document has been developed specifically for use as inputs to the cost and effectiveness analyses of the WMS candidates included in this study, and are subject to the stated assumptions and limitations.

Section Sectio
--

WMS CONCEPTS FOR SHIPBOARD BLACK AND GRAY WASTEWATERS

AND MARKANARD MALARMAN DUPLICASE PUBLIC AS - CARACTER -

1015

;

١

ì

1.

÷.

ために行われた

ЧГ. ¹

• •

WMS EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS Table 1

2

1 H H H H

į

新したたたいののないの

a gassa rassa

Service States and a service state of the service states of the



W: S = Standard,] = [ERED, C = CATX

Letters following entered manders means: 5 = Sandard ariand only, 3/7 = Sandard winnis with indicated number of fored minut durchater values, 3/6 = Sandard arianis with indicated number of CAAN Aurhomaters. Latter following entered gallowinge denotes task unsign. 5 = Westewater holding, C = Sludga holding, D = Intermediate task and supplied with MSD.

denotes Cank wage: A= Influent Swye, 5= Wastewater holding, C = Sludge holding. D= hatemediate tank not supplied with MSD. £

Tank Reight 6'0" (FWD and AFT) 5'-0" (FWD and AFT) 6'-0" (FWD) and 5'-6" (AFT) 9 4, 14 **1**, 2 WILS NO.

ISMAN		* + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +			E	and intervent		50	NUN SIZE				NIOLOT NULL	E N S		A MAN	KINTOR G	The second		Superior Suspection	Tere No.	See year		I DE COM	Stubs Stubs		I Share H	Mode Node	TTEN	RUACI KCellon Exch Tas		
 	<u>*</u>	╢╌	Ke la		s l						∦	:		¦				:	;			1	:				j			21548	╢──┤	
2	65 8		N N	15	s S					 	1 1	i l	 	 							 									538C	•	
2																		 														
2																																
S N	<u> </u>																											 				
Ž			2																													
2													 						¦									 				
2							Ì					i i	 	 								 						 				
• X	1 1 1	8	Ya	5	м Г	5/31																						 		7408	i	
2	2	6	70	11	ଅନ୍	3/51					ŗ	-	 	 	<u> </u>					_	_							 				
2													ا ا			ļ									-			 			1	. {
N N																				-1-1-1								 			ł	
2	 	<u>.</u>) 													ئے ۔۔۔ ا				·							 			1	
H L	20	-	۲. ۲	1	ช	5/3G																	_					 		17428		
15 Y	1 1 1	- 3	Yes	11	8	5/3G																				·		 				
16 Y	ă N	-	ž	1	12	5/3G	·									9		3						 								
N 41				_																								 				
Ž				_	_													_										 				

ายกรรมโตกรรษ ให้เรียกรี่มีสารที่ได้เห็นสาร<mark>าวประกันสารที่ให้สารที่ให้สารที่ให้สารที่สาร</mark>ได้เป็นสารที่ได้เป็นสารที่สารที่สารที่สารที่สารที่สารที่สารที่สารที่สารที่สารที่สารที่สารที่สารที่

Does WAS weet all applicable addry standards?
 Later following entered number mome: S = Standard, J = [13.13, G = CAIX
 Later following entered number mome: S = Standard, J = [13.13, G = CAIX
 Later following entered numbers webs: S = Standard, J = [13.13, G = CAIX
 Later following entered numbers mome: S = Standard, J = [13.13, G = CAIX
 Later following entered numbers mome: S = Standard, J = [13.13, G = CAIX
 Later following entered numbers webs: S = Standard, J = [13.13, G = CAIX
 Later following entered pathonalars.

÷

1

ションションション

en e ortegenden de en

5-0-Ħ 1, 2, 9 Tank Height 6 -0" WAS No.

如此是是我的学校和我们的是我们的,不是不少,这个时候,我们是我们的学校的情况。我们的我们就是我们就是我们的我们的,你们们就是你不会的?""什么?""你们,你们们也不能能

Sector Sector

į

;

.

			esse!	221	HSORE	030		ļ						5	IMS	ĝ	UIFI	MEN		ß	IRE	ME	SEV							Shee	t 3 of	و
				5							Ĕ			M		ľ	Ę		R	-UMM	1 in				Ū	RYSLD				1	.	İ
N M			CCLP	LINGUL	~ ~			Nu Nu	UMBU	LOL	Ê	AC D	NDM.		~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	LIBER	٤	1.50	2	104	1.	COL	ur. s	N NO	NID STEN		DNG INS	IN TRAT	NO M		TARKS ⁽¹⁾	_
NUMB	No.	00	putter	K	12.0	\langle		3	Ized 5	3	lons	E C	Sac	S.	EVANO	RATO	5 22	1000		22	Numb	te of	N N	1 z	10	N under	10	Kumbe	10			
	1:0	Ŀ	2	POR V	200	*/		Ī,	_	E.	~	101		3	tions)	•	~		~		툍	1	Pactu	Sea	Sur	ge Tar		clnerat				AY Long
1	\5 ₽	10.11	e 1/2		140	27.57	(m)	60 <u>/</u> /2	0/200	80at	~	155	(E.S.)	10 /40	1/10	0.	(2 K2)	SGRS	N LOCA	J.	19/19/	X	2 K		۳ ۳	Ţυ			Cach	Tenk)	I nch I	Tonk)
J. I	10	9	Ka	5 6S	IS				 									<u>├</u>											72958		0	
2 Y	10	्र	ž	65	SI																								1361C	 	0	}
Х E	2		<u>द्</u> ष	3	S								 							-					-			-			23958	
يخ •	2	2	12 La	s es	IS												<u></u>												261A,	580C	4495B	
я Л	31		20 14	5 1 1	SI													6												1029A.	23 45 C	
<u>ک</u>	21	<u>2</u>	8	65	Si	 				į	Ī	 	 					67											9032B		768A	
۲ ۲	2	2	29 Ye	ទី	ŝ						-1			_															261A		6109B	
a Y	5		20 X G	1 6S	8						i						 	5	8											100	6A	
×.	2	2	13 Yes	5	5	5	 					 		<u> </u>															21458		2737B	
ž	2	- तुर	35 Ya		IS.	ភ្ល	 			P=#		 		1	ĺ	Ì	ا بدعد: ا								_						7295B	
-	2 2	21	35 Ye	5	12	5					 	 			1	~	~														7295B	
N	2	10	20 Ye	! م	15/	5					į	 		<u>ا</u> 	1			8											21458		768A, 17	737C
ž.	2 2	ž Q	20 Y ==	19	IS/	5						noan İ	 		_	I	1 17123-01 		 												768A	
<u>, </u>	2	<u></u>	13 Yes	<u>.</u>	1S/	P						<u></u>	4																2345B		2693B	
<u> </u>	2	Ģ	35 Yes	<u>6</u>	15/ 15/	. <u>1</u> 0							+					 	<u> </u> 												72958	
ž	5	- j	EYC	12	121	<u>i</u>		-+			1	k 				2	10	<u> </u>	: 1							j	Ì				72958	
Ĭ	2 I0	ž	<u>20 Yes</u>	<u>6</u>	15/	2		-+	\square				-4					~				_							2345B		768A, 17	737C
ž	2 10	H O	20 Yes	<u> </u>	115/	ក្ត							4						е С										101D		768A	
52	32	Pres	surizal	tion as	A TUCK	d Mala	Kenna Kenna	5																								
88	E d	\$	5		pplical	je sel	iety st		k .7																							

ana na Ang kana

in the strate

. Lis 144

an tau.

とないとい

1

.....

,

. .

.

j

1.0.23

5

GATA Bushowsters. (4) Lather following watered gellowage denotes tank usage: A = Enfluent Surge, B = Westewater holding, C = Sludge holding, D = Enforcedate tank not supplied with MSD. -. . .

NOTES: (a) WMS No. 6 - Combined sevage/studge holding tank. (b) WMS No. 18 - Intermediate tank used as influent surge tank.

an erstend administration

والكركين المناسب

وكسية حاطية ومساداتها مسامه

A.71

Contraction of the second

of 6	ŗ	÷		MAY httom	1 Tenk)			~									814C					814C		
eet 4		TANKS		2	Cach	53851	6253B	6283B	62538	10990	200A	6283B	68A	62838	62838	62838	200A,	200A	62838	6283B	6283B	200A,	200A	
ЧS				(Gelfrons	Each Tank)	34195	638C		268A, 285C	263A	42338	68A	3	1070B			1070B		10998			10998	26D	
		NERATOR	terather of	[neratos]	c			<u> </u>				<u></u>		 			<u></u>							
		BACH	x of N	MA INC	V	İ		-																
	I I SA IEI		Studge	todel Ta	7																			
_		i AND	4										_											
S NFIC		LICTION	PELTU	Model	•								-											
ortad	VEN	LIC MC	ter of		4									_										
1 0/11			Serve	Tanks	/N/B/																			
				2010	1						-							_	-				_	
		12 /	19 2		X 55 3					1			-					1	_			-		
LIC.			5 2 2 2	1.00	154							<u> </u> 												
100				9	0 / 80		_																	
	*		ANE NE	Gillon	140 /										 						I			
		ARIA	2	18.8	202								 		 		 			3	3			
	6			1040	1 2					140100				11.111		<u> </u>	ne pri			I		-	-	
		L.	ellons)	96 96	\mathbf{N}																			
			2 2 0		20075								ן ו								_			
		NUN	(Size	Scall	0 /120/																			
6		TUBES OF			1 36 / 56									 		1	1							le n
•				\$1. 	510	S	S	ß	S	S	s	IS	S	IS/2I	IS/2I	15/2]	IS/21	IS/21	IS/1G	IS/1G	s/1G	IS/1G	IS/1G	ent Sys
		Ę	E	Poly Poly	1 Co #	\$	\$	\$		\$	÷ \$	\$	\$	4	₹	₹	₹		ų	ų V	₽ G	Ŷ	ų	
		WWS CELTAB	ding	E	63	Yes	Yes	Ya	X	Ya	Yes	Yes	ž	ğ	3	Yes	8	3	Ya	ž	Ya	Ϋ́α	Yes	A rate.
		NC N	ol loi		- 00 - 00 - 00	55	64	64	64	100	100	5	100	64	D 64	64	10	100	64	64	64	160	109	Waster
		1	E S		1017	100	2010	<u>8</u>	100	100	N N	ы й	100	1 2	ŭ 1	10	10	<u>تر</u> : تر	10 0	<u>8</u>	0C1 %	10	2110	8
			BMUN	-	N.	1	ZZ	Ř	X V	я Ч	<u>بر</u> م	7 7	ž	<u>۲</u>	X R	X ti	N R		N X	- X - S	16 T.	17 Y	н н	5
	5					14			.	d	<u></u>	·		b	1	0		.		Å	ا			

ŝ

Parmice and Fluid Maintermands
 Does WMS act of heylekeness and Fluid Maintermands
 Does WMS act of heylekenes and reactive standards?
 Initial following extered number sealery standard wine! only, S/f = Standard wine!s with indicated number of CMT Initial following extered number of Standard at an any standard wine!s with indicated number of CMT Initial following extered number of Standard wine! S = Standard wine!s with indicated number of CMT Initial following extered number of Standard at an any standard wine!s with indicated number of CMT Indicated number of CMT Indicated number of CMT Indicated number of CMT Indicated number of CMT Indicated number of CMT Indicated number of Latter following extered pathomage denotes tank warge: A = influent Surge, B = Wastewater holding. C = Standards. D = intermediate tank an supplied with MSD.
 Pamlico is currently outfitted with a Coli Industries 450 gailon VCT and no wastewater holding tank. Systems 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13 are configured with surgits VCT's and

adequately served by the existing 450-yallon VCT pits appropriate treatment subsystems (i.e., incinerator/evaporator) with cost/effectiveness assessments treated accordingly. associated treatment/holding tank arrangements in accordance with the guidelines established for this study. It will be assumed, however, that these systems would be

5, 6 4-3- 5'0-2, 4 1. 9, 12, 14, 17 Tank Height | 6 -0" WMS No.

<u>NOTES:</u> (a) WMS No. 6 - Combined sewage/sindge holding tank. (b) WMS No. 18 - Intermediate tank used as influent surge tank.

Notes and No. 18 - Internediate tank used as influent ange tank. 3.-0. | e.-0. | 2.-0. 7 Φ 4.0 5' 3' 13 3.-0. 1 2 It Laur Heister 2.-e. MV2 NO

.

;

. . .

.

,

and the second state in the

(4) Fugue polyanda everya dejounda genotes for media: y = juritor's Carlos (2) - juritor polyanda (2) - juritor polyanda (2) - genotes for your and the polyanda (2) - genotes (2) - geno

٢	-									1					1	Ī			
	353V	3234, 172C	50C3B	5063B	50C3B	AESE	1.55, 3531	5063B	S063B	50C3B	εv	30638	JETI, AESE	- 53SC	50e3B	5063B	5063B	S063B	Locy Lan (2877 Luni2 ₍₄₎
	ព្ព	SCB C			52B		800			808	43	VOV	55B	432A	TOV' EOC		32C	SSB	SUG Contract
ļ	*	8 	<u> </u>		125		ñ			0		I	-		-			2	
																I			
Ī																			NUCCU DE LA COMPANY
ł									<u> </u>										
$\left \right $				+					+								<u>`</u>		- H
$\frac{1}{2}$	_			<u> </u>			-												
+			 						<u> </u>									 	CON CON
									+	+									
ł			 	+	┼──				╞─						<u>†</u>				* 10 JUNO 1 10 00 100
Ì	<u> </u>			Ī	1					1									With the way and the state of t
	ы		<u> </u> 	<u> </u> 	╈		 	L	+	<u> </u>	-	-	-	5					2 In a second se
	_		1	<u> </u>	+			 			+				<u> </u>	<u> </u>			Linger of the state
ł			h	$\frac{1}{1}$	+	<u> </u>	i	-	1	\square					<u> </u>	<u>†</u>			
Į						1	ļ		ļ										
			ļ	ļ	1	<u> </u>	!		1	1	<u> </u>	-			ļ	ļ			
	~					 	 	1	<u> </u> 	1	<u> </u>				 	ļ			Franker of Line
							<u> </u>	- 		: 	 				<u> </u>	<u> </u> 			JUIOKOL DA AND
					 	<u> </u>	<u> </u> 	<u> </u> 1			<u> </u> 	<u> </u>	<u> </u>					 	W100 1 1 1
				-	1		: 	1	+	 	<u> </u>		<u> </u> 						OL ACC Parks
			+		1	<u>-</u>	: 	Ļ.	 .	†	Ì	†	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		Ì			
						1	ļ		н										LI LI LI LI LI LI LI LI LI LI LI LI LI L
			ļ				ļ	 	ļ	 	<u> </u> 		 			ļ			
	() ()		 stance cha	0	j let			~- 			 			: 		-			
	12/16	N/ar	12/1(12/1(12/1(12 51	12/51	12/51	12 \51	12/21	: ខ	21	12	₂₁	12	15	12	21	N11 001 11
	2	2 2	2	2	12	 E2		 g=1	₂₁		2	2	122	i su	8	2	2	R2	Course III H
ž J	8	8	8	8	Ø	8	8	10	1	18	8	8	8	1 2	8	8	8	8	
	100	8	100	18	00	100	8	8	100	8	1001	8	8	130	8	8	8	8	
¥ .	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	1 <u>5</u>	8	18	8	8	8	18	8	8	<u>10</u>	PIPER TUNO
24	2 Z	ğ	N.S	B	BY	¥G.	X	NG.	No.	<u>s</u>	12	8	B	N.	8	ğ	ß	ğ	
•			2	2	Z	2	12	1=	12			-	6	~		n	и	-	a a

÷

ł

Table 1

			Vess	el p	CINC	REEH .	č	83.)				ĺ				3	NIS N	g		ME	Z	RE	50	RE	ÆF	SI								י	1001	5
				1								Ē	CLU D						CAT			R	UMM	No.				0	IRYS	NI:						9
			, ŭ	MW N	S Intra		NUM FIRE	NER O	<u> </u>					mm/			ert			1	120	10.00	107	"		Line Miles	SUBS	MUD NEL	7		SUES	IL RATC	_ × _		TANES	
5 40N	S	1	Y.	dine -	X	N.	10			Stred		- ulto	1	DF IN				NAME OF A	o se	A 85		\sim	S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	Numt	20	\sim	Kumb	8	N N SI NO	10 1	X	10	of		~	
		\sim		E	101	*•.>Q	•7	-	S.	Ę	2	e	Ľ	10	\sim	- 8	flons	۲	1	100				5	Γ	Ą	age 1	*	-			stel Atel	е К	is lions		callons .
	5 P.	10010 	- N.C.	(3.0.) (3.0.) (3.0.)	Cor Cor	-7	· up.) Pr	199 199	120/021	2/00	- 9		200	23	0 / 40	0 / 60	180		1	Sen c	100	× ×	18/	\sum				\mathbb{N}	Η		L,	8	ch Ten		Hank Hank
-	, S	8	0	Ϋ́α	SS SS	°		╟╼										 			<u> </u>		┝╼┥	┝╌┥	<u> </u>								2	12 B		0
~	8						in and			-					1	1								·						_	-+					
m	9										 	 i		<u></u>	<u> </u> 							-+	-+	<u></u>		+										
-	2						a na d	 					 i					<u> </u>				+				-				-+	-+					
v	2					i	, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>							<u></u>									-+		_				\downarrow	-+	-+	ĺ				
•	2							i		<u> </u>				<u></u>			-	_			-+			-+	<u> </u>					-+-						
•	z										<u> </u> 					-+			_			-	+	-+	<u> </u>	-†				+	-+					
•	2						<u></u>	1	¦ 			;	· · · · ·	<u> </u> 				<u> </u>			<u> </u>			<u> </u>							┉┈┼┯					
	Yes	100	20	X S	21	0s/	 ⊆		<u> </u>	-+		i		=1:3:	<u></u>	<u> </u>				4										+	+		Fi	028	7	472
2	2	1	i	I		!	ند. ا	 	-+						 !	 	<u> </u>		{	-		-+-	+	$-\frac{1}{1}$		\uparrow	Τ			+	-					
11	Ycs	100	20	Š	5	8	ic.	+	 								;		~ -+				+				Τ			-+-				。	1	47.5
2	2		<u>. </u>		:	;					 			. این ر ا			<u> </u>		<u> </u>			-+-			_		Ţ		_	-+-						
2	2							Ī	ئے۔ ۔۔۔ ا	· i		 	<u>i</u> 	<u>غب ،</u> ا							-+-					j			+	+-	╞					
2	Yes	20	30	Š	22	0			1	-+		-+	<u> </u> 		1								-							+•	+			33		428
2	2										_				 			4				<u></u>	+		-+	\uparrow			-+-	-+-	-					
16	Ycs	100	20	XC	2C	6					-+										<u> </u>								-							428
11	ž							\neg			\neg			 		→┼	-+	+		_		+	-+	-+		-†	T			+	+					
8	2													2122																						

واللقارة والتقطعا متقاله

ņ ş

ŝ

!

Ì į ŋ

中国中国大学学校的中国大学学校的中国大学校、学校学校的中国大学校的大学校的大学校的大学校

1 ł C.

ستعاصد يؤرين والرواجي فالقيعوا فالكنور للمتعا

3"-0" 7 2'-i0" 2'-6" φ Tank Height WMS No.

.

It is noted that most of the data presented in this document have not been validated due to the lack of extensive usage of these MSDs. (especially the different models considered here) in marine environments. Unit and parts costs were obtained from manufacture s whenever possible. Other types of data, including equipment failure rates, some of the operating and maintenance activity times, and effectiveness attribute data (safety, habitability, reliability, etc.) represent estimates and judgments by Bradford personnel.

Although an attempt was made to present all MSDs at the same level of detail, those MSDs which have been longest in service may, unfortunately, be analyzed at a greater level of detail. There is also a tendency to inadvertently penalize a MSD having the most detailed Operation and Maintenance manual by including a disproportionate number of activities compared to an MSD for which there is a dearth of information.

As a result of the above limitations, caution is advised in attempting to use this data directly for systems and/or vessels specifically included in this study.

ASSUMPTIONS

的复数化学的 化合合物 化合合物 化合合物 化合合物 化合物化合物化合物化合物化合物

A number of assumptions and Coast Guard guidelines were used in the course of developing the MSD data presented in this volume. Most of these assumptions and guidelines pertain to the operation and maintenance of the MSDs included in this study and are presented below.

Maintenance Policy

The maintenance analysis of the MSDs included in this study was governed by the following two U.S. Coast Guard guidelines:

> To the extent possible, all MSD maintenance, including overhauls, would be performed at dockside (at the vessel's home port) by vessel personnel while on board the vessel (as opposed to maintenance in a shipyard).

To the extent possible, repair of equipment is preferred to replacement (with subsequent repair in a depot or by the manufacturer).

The above guidelines served as the basis for defining the level at which the MSD maintenance analysis should be conducted, as well as the type of maintenance activities to be included. Although it was attempted to accommodate the above guidelines by including maintenance activities which deal with repairs which could reasonably be accomplished by vessel personnel, the determination of the level of repair (as well as which repairs to include) remains somewhat arbitrary and is a matter of judgement by the analyst.

Overhaul Intervals

Definitive overhaul policies could not be obtained from all MSD manufacturers. As a result, an interval of two years between overhauls was assumed for purposes of estimating MSD (life cycle) overhaul costs.

Cost of Labor

「「「「「「」」」というないというないであるという

Personnel aboard U.S. Coast Guard vessels are in principle available for duty while on board and are not paid on an hourly basis or on the basis of specific equipments which they operate and maintain. However, in order to estimate the share of the vessel's manpower resources which would be consumed by the MSD when installed on such vessels, it is convenient to have an hourly labor rate for different skill levels of Coast Guard shipboard personnel. Such hourly labor rates can then be readily related to MSD operating and maintenance task requirements.

Since hourly labor rates are not readily available for Coast Guard personnel, such labor rates were developed for purposes of this study on the basis of available data on Coast Guard personnel qualifications and annual billet costs. In lieu of regularly defined work schedules which are not available for Coast Guard shipboard personnel, an eight hour day, five days per week, work schedule was assumed for purposes of this study.

yielding 2,080 work hours per year. Hourly labor rates were then obtained by dividing the annual billet cost for a given skill level by 2080 (see page 18, APPROACH). Estimates of labor costs were based on skill requirements for MSD operation and maintenance, rather than on personnel skill availabilities on board a given vessel.

Cost of Vessel Resources

Although resources available aboard a vessel already exist to support other functions and are generally not installed for the sole purpose of supporting an MSD, it is nevertheless important to estimate the cost of such resources which would be attributable to an MSD when installed on board the vessel. Another reason for estimating these resource requirements is that such an estimate will help determine whether an MSD installation would strain vessel resources and perhaps require upgrading of the available storage or generation capacity. Furthermore, it is noted that, except for fresh water which is stored on board some vessels (as opposed to generating it by an evaporator), all vessel resources derive from conversion of fuel (see Appendix B for derivations), and hence constitute a direct cost item.

For purposes of this study the cost of vessel resources is assumed to be as follows:

. 39¢/gallon of fuel oil

WHERE THE PARTY PRANTY

- 3¢/kwh of electric power
- . 70¢/1000 gallons of fresh water, if taken from shore supply
- \$20/1000 gallons (2¢/gallon) of fresh water, if generated on board vessel by an evaporator
- . 1.83¢/1000 gallons for the cost of electric power to pump flushing fluid
- . $[6.1227 (14.7 + p)^{0.1419} 8.9898]$ [V] is the annual cost of compressed air in cents, where p is pressure in psig and V is the flow in standard cubic feet per day.

والكالية ويتنا سرام المعالية والمستدومة والمتراجة والمعالية

Miscellaneous

terre in the second second

and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

The following additional assumptions were made, affecting the cost of MSD operation and maintanance:

- The cost of lubricating oil and grease is assumed to be negligible with the differential costs between MSDs to be insignificant.
- The standard and high wattage heating elements in all sizes of GATX evaporators are assumed to be equal in cost to the standard heaters in the currently used 80 gallon evaporator. End connections of heating elements are a significant portion of the element cost and is fairly constant for all wattages used. This tends to minimize cost variations.
- Grumman MSDs are assumed to have the same operating and maintenance characteristics and costs regardless of the type of waste input, i.e., combined black and gray, standard flush black water or gray water only. Variations due to differences of influent flow rate will be accounted for later on in the utilization factor applicable to a given vessel (see Volume 1). Variations due to type of waste are too difficult and uncertain to ascertain and are therefore ignored.
- Electrical and electronic controls and the electrical portions of motors and solenoid values are assumed to warrant corrective maintenance only, i.e., they are always run to failure. Preventive maintenance is considered generally impossible or impractical on board the vessel for these items. Replacement or repair during overhaul will not be performed as a preventive measure but will be done for those devices that have exhibited intermittent or temporary failures.
- The times specified for maintenance are intrinsic repair times and do not include logistic delay times such as the time to gather tools, draw parts from stock, extensive cleanup, parts ordering, or time to get to the compartment in which the equipment is located.

Corrective maintenance includes diagnostic time to detect and isolate a fault as well as checkout time after repair.

(2) いのの書をす シューテ

- . Equipment in parallel, e.g., dual/redundant pumps, are assumed to wear or fail at equal rates.
- Where multiple units are involved, e.g., commodes, parallel pumps, multiples of relays, operation (OP) preventive maintenance (PM) and overhaul (OH) apply to all units. Corrective maintenance (CM) is assumed to apply only to the one unit that failed.
 - Where multiple items are involved, the failure rate of a single item (as well as the number of spare parts used and costs thereof) is multiplied by the number of multiple units.
 - Where a number of corrective maintenance actions are listed for a component and preparative time, i.e., isolation, disassembly, drainage, etc. is required for any of the actions, then the preparative time is included for each action. For preventative maintenance and overhaul, the preparative time is included only once, regardless of the number of actions subsequently taken.
 - The pressure generated by a pump that supplies flush fluid is assumed to be 50 psig on all vessels. For pumping other liquids, the pressure used for calculation is the known pressure requirement. If not known, 50 psig is generally assumed.
- The pressure used for calculating compressed air power or costs is that which is required by the end use item. Although normal practice calls for compression to some higher level and reduction through a regulator, this energy is ignored.
- Labor costs are assumed for the minimum skill level or pay grade that can execute the required action, regardless of the availability of such personnel on board a given vessel.

17

3. J MARKSHAP CONTRACTORS

- All data entries assume that the MSD is in usage all the time, i.e., the system and subsystem are available round the clock (100% utilization factor). This does not mean that every device operates continuously, but only when called for in the normal course of operation.
- . Where the load on an electrical motor cannot readily be calculated, the load is assumed to be equal to the full horsepower rating.
- . Changeover in mode of operating a WMS is assumed to be in full cycles, i.e., after changing from primary WMS mode of operation to either overboard dumping or discharging to a pier connection, the WMS is restored to primary mode operating status.

APPROACH

時たまたというなどのないない。

The approach used in the development of the MSD data presented in this volume is discussed below.

Sources of Data

The following sources of data were utilized in the development of the MSD information presented in this volume:

- . Visits to Coast Guard, Army, Navy, and commercial vessels on which the MSDs included in this study have been installed and are either operational or are under evaluation. These visists provided an opportunity to inspect the installation of these systems and to obtain information on the operation, maintenance, performance, habitability and other related aspects of these MSDs.
- . MSD Operating and Maintenance Manuals.
- . MSD manufacturer personnel and literature.
- . Navy MSD test and evaluation reports.
- . Navy personnel conducting MSD test and evaluation studies.
- Navy Maintenance Requirements Cards (MRCs) for Jered and GATX MSDs.

- U.S. Coast Guard personnel conducting MSD test and evaluation studies.
- . Engineering judgements by Bradford personnel.

Whenever practical, the source of data or estimates have been indicated in footnotes. In order to acquire the most realistic data, preference was given to information obtained from operational experience, i.e., from personnel running operating equipment or demonstration tests. The hands-on experience by manufacturers was ranked second but was tempered by the supposition of inherent bias. Where inconsistent data were obtained from two or more equally ranked sources, the most penalizing, credible data were used. This is compatible with the case of a manufacturer recommending more preventive maintenance than was performed by operating personnel. The assumption is that the personnel were too busy or lax and had not yet seen the results of their failure to provide adequate preventive maintenance.

MSD Descriptions and Physical Characteristics

MSD descriptions and physical characteristics were derived from MSD O&M Manuals, manufacturer literature and personnel, and Bradford personnel familiarity with some of the MSDs included in this study. It is noted that since CHT systems are not standard MSD systems marketed as such by MSD manufacturers, but instead are custom fitted for a vessel, specific CHT physical characteristics (such as weight and volume) cannot be given. Physical characteristics of CHT systems are presented in Volume III of this report as part of the WMS installation analysis.

MSD Effectiveness Attribute Data

s. E

ĕ

The MSD effectiveness attribute data represents generic MSD characteristics which are specifically of interest in assessing the overall effectiveness of the candidate WMS configurations for each vessel. These

data were developed on the basis of the MSD analyses, available information, and judgements by Bradford personnel. Wherever considered appropriate, the data are supported by footnotes to explain the reasoning that led to specific results or judgements.

The MSD effectiveness attribute data are geared to the objective of fulfilling the input requirements of the structure of the effectiveness model and the associated effectiveness rating functions developed in Volume 2. These effectiveness attribute data are organized by MSD and within each MSD are subdivided by Measure of Effectiveness (M/E). There are seven M/Es which essentially are intended to evaluate different aspects or characteristics of the MSDs. The seven M/Es or types of characteristics are as follows:

- . I ADPATABILITY FOR SHIPBOARD INSTALLATION
- . II PERFORMANCE
- . III OPERABILITY
- . IV PERSONNEL SAFETY
- . V HABITABILITY
- . VI RELIABILITY

小さんの時代に

and diambility of the but the

. VII - MAINTAINABILITY

Within each M/E the effectiveness attribute data are organized by elementary factor/subfactor which are identified by a unique number. These elementary factors/subfactors address specific MSD characteristics or attributes, some of which are subjective in nature.

In order to fulfill the objectives of this study, the effectiveness attribute data are presented on an MSD subsystem level in accordance with the manner in which these MSDs are hybridized to form the 18 candicate WMS concepts included in this study. The relationship between effectiveness attribute data at the MSD subsystem level and the WMS level is presented in Tables 2 and 3, which indicate cross-references between

Table 2

国際の市内です

j

ġ

<u>.</u>

- 「語い」のできょうないでもある構成になっていたのな話があるがありましたがないないから、 とうりょういんがらみ アカイ

うちのないない いちゅうかい ひかい かんしょう かんしょう

が行きの学校に

Madinana Salar Character States Care Sole

14.1.1 A

1.1.1

WMS/MSD CROSS REFERENCE FOR EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA

WMS	Collection/Transport	Treatment/Dis	posal Subsystem
No.	Subsystem (Black)	Black	Gray
1	CHT	CHT	CHT
2	Chrysler	Chrysler with Hold- ing Tank	CHT
3	Chrysler	Chrysler with Inci- nerator	CHT
4	Grumman	Grumman with Hold- ing Tank	CHT
5	Grumman	Grumman with Holdin	ng Tank
6	CHT	СНТ	Grumman with Holding Tank
7	Grumman	Grumman with Inci- nerator	СНТ
8	Grumman	Grumman with Incine	rator
9	Jered (1)	CHT	CHT
10	Jered (1)	Jered/Thiokol (2) Incinerator	CHT
11	Jered (1)	GATX	CHT
12	Jered (1)	CHT	Grumman with Holding Tank
13	Jered (1)	Thiokol (3) Incinerator	Grumman with Incine- rator
14	GATX	CHT	CHT
15	GATX	Jered/Thiokol (3)	CHT
16	GATX	GATX	CHT
17	GATX	CHT	Grumman with Holding Tank
18	GATX	Thiokol (3) Incinerator	Grumman with Incine- rator

(1) Large or small boat system, depending on vessel. Effectiveness attribute data based on large boat system.

(2) Jered or Thiokol incinerator, depending on vessel. Effectiveness attribute data based on Jered incinerator.

(3) Thiokol incinerator used in conjunction with the Grumman MSD treating the gray water stream. Effectiveness attribute data based on Jered incinerator.

21

Table 3

MSD/WMS CROSS REFERENCE FOR EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA

ないないないないというないない

言語を見たいのないないので、

Contraction and the second second second

		ERED		
Collection/Transport		Treatm	ent/Dispose	1
Subsystem (Black)		Subsys	tem (Black)	
9, 10, 11, 12, 13		10*, 1	3**, 15*, 1	8**
		ATX		
Collection/Transport		Treatm	ent/Dispose	al
Subsystem (Black)	والكريب والمتحد	Subsys	item (Black)	
14, 15, 16, 17, 18		11, 16		
	СН	RYSLER		
Collection/Transport	Treat	ment/Dispo	sal Subsys	tem (Black)
Subsystem (Black)	With Hol	ding Tank	With Inci	nerator
2, 3	2		3	
	GRU	IM MA N		
Collection/Transport	[T	reatment/D	isposal Sub	system
Subsystem (Black)	With Hol	ding Tank	With Inci	nerator
	Black	Gray	Black	Gray
4, 5, 7, 8.	4, 5	5, 6, 12, 17	7,8	8, 13, 18
		CHT		
Collection/Transport	T	reatment/D	isposal Sub	system
Subsystem (Black)	Bla	ack	G	ray
1, 6	1, 6, 9 17	, 12, 14,	1, 2, 3, 4 14, 15,	1, 7, 9, 10, 11 16

* Jered or Thiokol incinerator. Effectiveness attribute date based on Jered incinerator.

** Thiokol incinerator. Effectiveness attribute data based on Jered incinerator.
WMS No. and MSD subsystem and vice versa. Table 2, in effect, indicates how the 18 WMS concepts (see Figure 1) have been formed as hybrid combinations of the MSD subsystems. The manner in which effectiveness attribute data at the MSD subsystem level is combined to form effectiveness attribute data at the WMS level (sometimes in combination with other types of attribute data, e.g., WMS installation related attribute data) is documented by each effectiveness rating function for the correspondingly numbered elementary factor or subfactor (see effectiveness rating functions in Volume 2 of this report).

Acquisition Costs

the property of the second second second second second second second second second second second second second

Acquisition costs were obtained from MSD manufacturers. Exceptions were the Grumman MSD, and the Thiokol incinerator used with the Grumman. Estimated acquisition costs for these two subsystems were provided by the Coast Guard. Since CHT systems are not standard MSD systems marketed as such by MSD manufacturers, but instead are custom fitted for a vessel, a CHT system is assumed to have no acquisition cost. A CIIT system is assumed to have an installation cost only, i.e., the cost of required materials to fabricate the tanks, and the cost of associated pumps are considered to be part of the installation cost (operating and maintenance associated with CHT systems are treated in the same manner as other MSDs).

In accordance with the objectives of this study, acquisition costs were solicited from MSD manufacturers on a subsystem level (rather than on an overall MSD level), corresponding to the manner in which the MSDs have been hybridized to form the 18 WMS candidate concepts.

Accordingly, data forms were prepared for each MSD in which each subsystem, including all different equipment sizes and model types of interest, were individually listed. The MSD manufacturer was requested to provide an acquisition cost for each listed subsystem or equipment

on the basis of 1976 costs and a production run of up to 100 units. In addition, cost estimates were requested for initial spares packages required to support each listed subsystem, together with estimates of how many subsystems can reasonably be supported by one initial spares package.

Labor Rates for MSD Operation and Maintenance

Guidance for selection of skill level was furnished by a Coast Guard Manual¹ which does not give qualifications for ratings below E4. Abstracts of skill level abilities are given in Table 4. Labor costs for various skill levels were obtained from a Coast Guard study² which reflects total costs to the government including such often neglected items as cost of education and training, severance pay, pensions, etc. Annual billet cost was converted to hourly rates by using the Coast Guard assumed working time as 2080 hours per year. These rates are presented in Table 5. The apparent discrepancy in pay rates between an electrician's mate and a machinery tochnician is primarily due to the difference in the median years of service.

Conversion of labor grades of Navy personnel, prescribed for maintenance actions on MRCs, was made by equating a Fireman as an E2, and EM3, and EN3 as an E3.

and the other monthly

⁽¹⁾ Enlisted Qualification Manual CG-311 (1975) DOT, USCG.

⁽²⁾ USCG Military and Civilian Manpower Billet and Life Cycle Costing, July 1975.

Table 4

۰.

ことがない、1991年では1991年には1991年により、1991年に、

Ĩ j, たときなどとなっていたので、

200-11

A State and a state of the stat

ようざい あたけやく ぜいしゃく

Strates and

RATINGS AND SKILLS OF USCG ENLISTED PERSONNEL

Chief Petty Officer - E7 Petty Officer 1st class - E5 Petty Officer 2nd class - E5 Petty Officer 3nd class - E4 Skills E4 Electricians Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Knowledge to replace motor bearings Knowledge of common motor faults Testing of miscellaneous appliances E4 Machinery Technician MK Change dehydrator in refrigeration system Operate halogen leak detector Repack compressors atuffing boxes Line up, start, operate and soure miscellaneous auxiliary equip- ment, eg: air compressors environmental pollution control system E5 Electrician's Mete or Electronic Technician EM or ET Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC equipment maintenance Assist in repeir and adjustment of electric motors and associated equipment E5 Machinery Technician MK Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating valves E5 Electricians' Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures E5 Electricians' Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures E5 Machinery Technician MK Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Mejor repairs on refrigeration system	Ratings+
Petty Officer 1st class - E5 Petty Officer 2nd class - E5 Petty Officer 3nd class - E4 <u>Skills</u> E4 Electricians Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Knowledge to replace motor bearings Knowledge to replace motor faults Testing of miscellaneous appliances E4 Manhinery Technician MK Change dehydrator in refrigeration system Operate halogen leak detector Repeck compressor stuffing boxes Line up, start, operate and secure miscellaneous auxiliary uquip- ment, eg: air compressors environmental pollution control system E5 Electric/an's Mate or Electronic Technician EM or ET Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC equipment maintenence Assist in repeir and edjustment of electric motors and associated equipment E5 Electrician's Mate or Electronic Technician EM or ET Remicelly remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating valves E5 Electricians' Mate or Electronic Technician EM or ET Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures E5 Machinery Technician MK Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Mejor repairs on refrigeration system	Chief Petty Officer - 27
Petty Officer 2nd class - F3 Petty Officer 3rd class - F4 Skills E4 Electricians Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Knowledge to replace motor bearings Knowledge of common motor faults Testing of miscellaneous appliances E4 Marchinery Technician MK Change dehydrator in refrigeration system Operate halogen leak detector Repack compressor stuffing boxes Line up, start, operate and ascure miscellaneous suxiliary equip- .ment, eg: air compressors environmental pollution control system E5 Electrician's Mete or Electronic Technician EM or ET Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC equipment maintenance Assist in repair and adjustment of electric motors and associated equipment E5 Machinery Technician MK Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating velves E5 Electricians' Mete or Electronics Technician EM or ET Adjuat time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures E5 Machinery Technician MK Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Meljor repairs on refrigeration system	Petty Officer 1st class - 25
Petty Officer 3rd class - E4 Skills E4 Electricians Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Knowledge of common motor faults Testing of miscellaneous appliances E4 Manhinery Technician MK Change dehydrator in refrigeration system Operate halogen leak detector Repack compressor stuffing boxes Line up, start, operate and secure miscellaneous auxiliary equip- ment, eg: air compressors environmental pollution control system E5 Electrician's Mete or Electronic Technician EM or ET Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC equipment meintenance Assist in repair and edjustment of electric motors and essociated equipment E5 Machinery Technician MK Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Scale from the scale i	Petty Officer 2nd class - 25
Skills E4 Electricians Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Knowledge to replace motor bearings Knowledge of common motor faults Testing of miscellaneous appliances E4 Machinery Technician MK Change dehydrator in refrigeration system Operate halogen leak detector Repack compressor stuffing boxes Line up, start, operate and secure miscellaneous auxiliary equip- .ment, eg: air compressors environmental pollution control system E5 Electrician's Mete or Electronic Technician EM or ET Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC equipment maintenance Assist in repeir and adjustment of electric motors and associated equipment E5 Machinery Technician MK Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating valves E5 Electricians' Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures E5 Machinery Technician MX Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Meat	Petty Officer 3rd class - E4
E4 Electricians Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Knowledge to replace motor bearings Knowledge of common motor faults Testing of miscellaneous appliances E4 Machinery Technician MK Change dehydrator in refrigeration system Operate halogen leak datector Repack compressor stuffing boxes Line up, start, operate and ascure miscellaneous auxiliary equip- ment, eg: air compressors environmental pollution control system E5 Electrician's Mate or Electronic Technician EM or ET Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC equipment maintenence Assist in repeir and adjustment of electric motors and associated equipment E5 Machinery Technician MK Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating valves E5 Electricians' Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures E5 Machinery Technician MK Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Major repairs on refrigeration system	<u>Skills</u>
Knowledge to replace motor bearings Knowledge of common motor faults Testing of miscellaneous appliances 24 Machinery Technician MK Change dehydrator in refrigeration system Operate halogen leak detector Repack compressor stuffing boxes Line up, start, operate and source miscellaneous auxiliary equip- ment, eg: air compressors environmental pollution control system E5 Electrician's Mete or Electronic Technician EM or ET Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC equipment maintenence Assist in repair and adjustment of electric motors and associated equipment E5 Machinery Technician MK Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating valves E5 Electricians' Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures E5 Machinery Technician MK Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Mejor repairs on refrigeration system	E4 Electricians Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET
E4 Machinery Technician MK Change dehydrator in refrigeration system Operate halogen leak detector Repack compressor stuffing boxes Line up, start, operate and secure miscellaneous suxiliary inquip- ment, sg: air compressors environmental pollution control system E5 Electric/an's Mete or Electronic Technician EM or ET. Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC equipment maintenance Assist in repeir and adjustment of electric motors and associated equipment E5 Machinery Technician MK Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/ed oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating valves E5 Electricians' Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures E5 Machinery Technician MK Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Major repairs on refrigeration system	Knowledge to replace motor bearings Knowledge of common motor faults Testing of miscellaneous appliances
Change dehydrator in refrigeration system Operate halogen leak detector Repack compressor stuffing boxes Line up, start, operate and secure miscellaneous auxiliary equip- ment, eg: air compressors environmental pollution control system <u>E5 Electrician's Mate or Electronic Technician EM or ET</u> Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC equipment maintenance Assist in repair and adjustment of electric motors and associated equipment <u>E5 Machinery Technician MK</u> Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating velves <u>E5 Electricians' Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET</u> Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures <u>E5 Machinery Technician MK</u> Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Mejor repairs on refrigeration system	E4 Maghinery Technician MK
 E5 Electric/an's Mate or Electronic Technician EM or ET. Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC squipment maintenance Assist in repair and adjustment of electric motors and essociated equipment E5 Machinery Technician MK Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating velves E5 Electricians' Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures E5 Machinery Technician MK Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Major repairs on refrigeration system 	Change dehydrator in refrigeration system Operate halogen leak detector Repack compressor stuffing boxes Line up, start, operate and secure miscellaneous auxiliary equip- - ment, eg: air compressors environmental pollution control system
Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC equipment maintenance Assist in repair and adjustment of electric motors and associated equipment <u>E3 Machinery Technician MK</u> Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating velves <u>E6 Electricians' Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET</u> Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures <u>E5 Machinery Technician MK</u> Test and renew oil scale in refrigeration compressor Mejor repairs on refrigeration system	E5 Electric/an's Mete or Electronic Technician EM or ET
E3 Machinery Technician MK Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating valves E5 Electricians ⁴ Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures E5 Machinery Technician MK Test and renew oil scals in refrigeration compressor Major repairs on refrigeration system	Rewind controller solenoids Replace heating units, thermostats, relays, switches IC equipment maintenance Assist in repair and adjustment of electric motors and associated equipment
Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating velves <u>E6 Electricians' Mate or Electronice Technician EM or ET</u> Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures <u>E5 Machinery Technician MK</u> Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Mejor repairs on refrigeration system	<u>23 Machinery Technician MK</u>
<u>E6 Electricians' Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET</u> Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures <u>E5 Machinery Technician MK</u> Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Major repairs on refrigeration system	Chemically remove scale from distilling plant Change/add oil to refrigeration compressor Determine wear and overhaul pump Adjust automatic regulating velves
Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures <u>E6 Machinery Technician MK</u> Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Major repairs on refrigeration system	E5 Electriciens' Mate or Electronics Technician EM or ET
ES Machinery Technician MK Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Major repairs on refrigeration system	Adjust time-sequence relay Trouble shoot electrical control circuits and follow corrective procedures
Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Major repairs on refrigeration system	E5 Machinery Technician MK
	Test and renew oil seals in refrigeration compressor Major repairs on refrigeration system

* From DOT USCG Enlisted Qualifications Manual CG-311 (1975)

Ta	ble	5
----	-----	---

LABOR RATES*

	Electricia	Mate (EM)	Machinery Technician (MK				
Pay Grade	Annud] (\$)	Hourly Rate (\$/hour)	Annual (\$)	Hourly Rate (\$/hour)			
E-2	11, 332	5.45	13,038	6.27			
E-3	12, 396	5.98	14, 235	6.84			
E-4	13, 522	6.50	15, 425	7,42			
E-5	15,023	7.22	16,911	8,13			
E-6	20, 240	9.73	23, 215	11.16			

+ Source of annual billet costs - USCG Military and Civilian Manpower Billet and Life Cycle Costing, july 1975.

* Hourly rate based on annual billet costs and assumed 2080 hours per year.

Analysis and Classification of Operating and Maintenance Tasks

Analysis of MSD operating and maintenance requirements provides data for estimating the WMS life cycle costs of the recurring expenditures (as opposed to the fixed costs of acquisition and installation). However, besides providing cost information, a lot of added useful information can be gleaned from such an analysis if the data are recorded and organized in an orderly and systematic manner. Specifically, the type of information which can be obtained from such an analysis (some of which constitutes effectiveness attribute data) includes the following:

- Man-hour resource utilization, including the following:
 - .. Number of men required
 - .. Skill level requirements
 - ... Total man-hour requirements
 - .. Periodicity and duration of operating/maintenance tasks
- Consumable requirements
- . Spare and repair parts logistic requirements
- . Vessel resource requirements (fuel, electric power, fresh water, compressed air, etc.).

In order to proceed with this analysis in an orderly fashion, all activities associated with MSDs were divided into two main categories, namely:

- Operation
- Maintenance

MSD maintenance was then subdivided into the following three subcategories:

- . Preventive (scheduled) maintenance
- . Corrective (unscheduled) maintenance
- . Overhaul

26

and the

الملفا والمله وتراسه لمكا فوكالهما تعدد لاؤ مسام الماد فالما والم

It is noted that such categorization not only facilitates analysis of MSD operation and maintenance, but it can also yield some important information and direction for MSD improvement programs. Some examples of this are:

......

- . If operating requirements are unduly severe, automation of the operation might be considered.
- . If the corrective maintenance burden is too severe, relief might be sought along the lines of equipment/system reliability improvement, or inclusion of additional or better fault detection and/or isolation devices.
- If the preventive maintenance burden is considered to be too great, it might be alleviated by substitution of materials which require less maintenance, by redesign, by adoption of different maintenance procedures or schedules, by parts substitution, etc.
- If overhauls are considered to take too long, thus making the equipment (and perhaps the vessel) unavailable for unacceptably long periods of time, progressive maintenance might be considered. Progressive maintenance, an approach utilized by the Navy, calls for modularization of the system in such a way that overhauls are in effect stretched out over time (as opposed to complete overhaul at one time). This is accomplished by substituting a major system module (which takes comparatively little time) with one taken from a pool of such modules which have been overhauled prior to the ship's arrival at the yard. During each ship visit, a different module is interchanged. In time, the entire system will have undergone overhaul.

Before the analysis of MSD operating and maintenance requirements could proceed, it was necessary to ensure that the above categorization of task types was well defined and unambiguous. Corrective maintenance tasks arise as a result of random equipment failures and hence are not scheduled tasks. Overhauls are scheduled after extended system operation and are intended to restore systems to their original status, to make major modifications or improvements, and generally to counteract the effects of wearout, so as to prevent major system breakdowns.

However, operation and preventive and maintenance tasks are both scheduled and a priori prescribed activities, and the distinction between them is not always obvious. Certain activities clearly fall into one or the other category. For example, removing ashes from an incinerator or adding chemicals to a waste treatment system are clearly operating activities. Similarly, greasing bearings is clearly a preventive maintenance activity. But, how should one classify an activity such as replacing a filter? Is it an operating activity or is it a preventive maintenance activity? The answer is not a priori obvious, nor are there well established definitions of tasks which would help one to decide one way or another.

To resolve such ambiguities, a rule had to be established against which ambiguous tasks could be tested in order to determine whether it is to be categorized as an operating activity or a preventive maintenance activity. The rule adopted is based on the following conventions:

- A task is classified as an <u>operating</u> activity if the following two conditions apply:
 - .. Failure to perform this task may degrade the performance of the system so that it is longer in conformance with specifications or it may become unacceptable (e.g., a reduction in the rate of processing wastes, or an increase in odor).

28

- . However, failure to perform this task will <u>not</u> result in system/subsystem/equipment failures or accelerated wearout of any system component.
- A task is classified as a <u>preventive maintenance</u> activity if the following two conditions apply:
- .. Failure to perform this task may result in a system/subsystem/ equipment failure, or the accelerated wearout of one or more system components.
- .. However, failure to perform this task will <u>not</u> result in the performance of the system to be degraded so that it no longer conforms to specifications or becomes unacceptable.

The above rule can be used to resolve the question raised earlier whether replacement of a filter constitutes an operating or a preventive maintenance task. The answer depends on the type, or the function, of the filter in question. If the filter is used to purify wastes, replacement of the filter is an operating activity. On the other hand, if the filter is used to purify lubricating oil, replacement of the filter is a preventive maintenance activity. Further discussion and definitions of operating and maintenance task categories appear in Appendix B.

Treatment of Dependencies Inherent in Operating/Maintenance Data

ALCOHOL: YELL

In accordance with the objectives of this analysis, it is necessary to present MSD operating and maintenance data on a subsystem level (as opposed to the overall MSD level) corresponding to the manner in which the MSD are hybridized to form the candidate WMS configurations. This requirement poses special problems in the development and presentation of operating and maintenance data. These problems arise from the fact that the data to be presented should be generic and general MSD data which are applicable for evaluating any WMS configuration on any given vessel. However, some of the data depend on other factors, such as vessel type, crew size, installation, etc. As a result, when such dependencies occur, explicit data cannot be provided. Instead, the data (i.e., quantities or costs) have to be expressed in terms of one or more variables which depend on the vessel, the installation, mission profiles, etc. Only when the context and specifics of a given WMS configuration on a given vessel become known can values be assigned to these variables and the data (at the WMS level not the MSD subsystem level) can be made explicit.

We a mental was

Examples of such dependencies and the manner in which they are treated include the following:

- Operation/maintenance activities, part requirements, and vessel resource utilization of fixtures, pumps, etc., depend on the number of such units for any candidate system/vessel combination. As a result, data have to be given on a per unit basis rather than on a per system or subsystem basis.
- Vessel resource utilization and certain replacement part
 (e.g., Jered and Chrysler incinerator liners) requirements are

 a function of crew size. As a result, such data are given on a
 per capita basis rather than on a per system or subsystem basis.
- Labor and costs for mode changeovers (from primary mode to overboard discharge or pierside connection, and vice versa) depend on vessel mission profiles (i.e., the number of 3-mile limit crossings and the number of pier dockings). As a result, such data are given on a per mode changeover basis rather than on a system or subsystem basis.

The cost of fresh water depends on the type of vessel on which the WMS is installed, i.e., the source of fresh waterwhether taken from shore and stored or whether generated on board the vessel by an evaporator. This is due to the large difference in cost of fresh water depending on source (70¢/1000 gallons for stored water versus \$20/1000 gallons for generated water). As a result, two different costs are given for fresh water.

The electric power consumption and cost for compressed air depends on both the rate of usage and the pressure at which it is used. If compressed air is used by an MSD subsystem at a known pressure, then the cost of this vessel resource can be calculated on a per subsystem basis. However, compressed air used to aerate a black water holding tank depends on both the volume and the maximum height of the holding tank, since this height will determine the pressure at which compressed air is used. However, tank dimensions are vessel installation dependent and hence are variables. As a result, compressed air consumption and cost are given in terms of the two variables; rate of consumption and pressure, rather than on a system or subsystem basis.

Presentation of Operating/Maintenance Data

Data for operating and maintenance tasks were recorded on the data sheets shown in Figures 2, 3, 4 and 5 for operating, preventive maintenance, corrective maintenance and overhaul tasks, respectively. The data are presented on an MSD basis and within an MSD in the sequence: operation, preventive maintenance, corrective maintenance, and overhaul. The data presented in the four sections are grouped by MSD subsystem and sometimes by sub-subsystem. The groupings are consistent for each MSD. These separations permit assessment of a hybrid WMS which, for example, utilizes



DATA SHEET FOR MSD OPERATION

「ないのない」

;

「中国などの時代の時代の時代である」

MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

ы

「細たらい」

ちょう ひんてん

ť

... ,

ì

ļ

, 9

- テーキノ市政ところには出て自然的な思想になるので、「新知道にない」の時間のの

12. Applie State of the second state of the se

فلأخلفني والأفاه

Maintenance (5) 1800 TOTAL Preventive Ivnuuy Annual Cost of Parts (5) Page Part (\$) Cost of Each PARTS CONSUMED No. of Parts Spare Part Required Annuel Cost of Labor (5) Annei Lebor Required (Man-His) Assumed Labor Rate (5/Hr) No. Maintainers/ Skill Lavel Estimeted Time Required (diff=Eith) MSD Scheduled Interval Scheduled Interval Action (HIS) LABOR Preventive Maintenance Requirement

DATA SHEET FOR MSD PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE

Figure 3

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE (CHARACTERETICS AND COST ESTIMATES (based on 100% Utilization Factor)

おというないというないであっていたの

ŝ

-

1 1 . . .

MSD

lī		Name and Address of the Owner	
ō	TOTAL	Cost (5) Corrective Maintenance Cost (5)	
		Annual Cost of Parts (\$)	¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ
	SUMED	Part (s) Cont of Each	
	TC CON	Estimated No.	
	NA	Spare Part Required	
		of Lebor (5)	
		(Men-Hrs)	
		Rete (\$/Hr)	
		No. Meinteiners/ Skill Level	
		emit besentsas betupes (niM-Albi	
	NO8	Seturated Time	
	I.M.		
		ective endoce report	
		Corn Maint Requt	
			i

J

: :

:

DATA SHEET FOR MSD CORRECTIVE MAINTENANCE

Figure 4

34

The lot of the state of the sta

. . .

TOTAL Cost (\$) Major 5 Since overhaul information was not available from manufacturer for all subsystems and capacities, a 2-year overhaul interval is assumed for all subsystems. Overheul (s) Parts for Page To troo Cost of Each PARTS CONSUMED No. of Parts Required for Overheul . Part Required Total Cost of Total Labor Required (Man-His) Rate (\$/Hr) Vo. Meintainers/ **NSM** Settimeted Time Required (differentin) Averhaule (Yrs)* Time Between LABOR Overhaul Requirement *

20.

.

a.: t

.

•

. **j**.

「中国の時代は、「日本の時代」の「日本の時代」の「日本の時代」の「日本の時代」の「日本の時代」の「日本の時代」の「日本の時代」の「日本の時代」の「日本の時代」の「日本の時代」の「日本の時代」の「日本の時代」の

ithu.

Managara in ann

141 C.

MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ISTIMATIS

DATA SHEET FOR MSD OVERHAUL

Figure 5

第二十一日 ちょうくのいいい

the collection subsystem from one MSD with the treatment subsystem from a different MSD. Where the MSD manufacturer has established more than one size (or capacity) component, equipment or subsystem, the different sizes are included.

Every MSD operating or maintenance activity that would have a reasonably significant impact on labor, vessel resources, material consumption or spare parts was included on these forms. For example, fixture flushing by users has no effect on labor for operation or maintenance but has an effect on vessel resource consumption (electric power and, for Jered and GATX collection subcystem, fresh water).

Sources of data for the activities included the manufacturer's O&M manual, Navy MSD test reports, preliminary Navy Maintenance Requirement Cards (MRC) for GATX and Jered MSDs, and recommendations by the Manufacturer, Coast Guard personnel, demonstration vessel personnel and the engineering judgment of Bradford personnel. Data were obtained from these sources in addition to calculated information. Calculations for vessel resource utilization were based on equations furnished by the Coast Guard, and are detailed in Appendix B.

Much of the data giving the time required to carry out an action was estimated by Bradford personnel using their own personal experience as well as the similarities to actions observed, tested for and prescribed by others. The time given for execution of the action is usually without allowance for time to get to the scene of the action, gathering tools, withdrawing parts from stock, extensive cleanup or procedures for replacement of stock.

The skill level required for a stated activity is the assumed minimum level. A system is not penalized if manpower availability aboard the vessel dictates the use of more skilled operating or maintenance personnel than is necessary.

Operation and maintenance on MSD can be provided with only two ratings: Machinery Technician (MK) and Electricians Mate (EM). The few simple electronic tasks are assumed to be within the electricians mate's

capability and the pay differences are within 10%. The pay grades and skill type are combined for simplicity of presentation, e.g., MK2 is an E-2 machinery technician; EM5 is an E-5 electrician's mate.

1. 1. 1. 2.

Ă٠,

のないので、「ない」

Estimated time required for a given activity is given in hours-minutes. The following examples explain the method of representation. Twenty minutes is shown as -20, seventy five minutes as 1-15, and one hundred and twenty minutes as 2-.

Electrical controls are treated in the data forms with the subsystem or sub-subsystem (component) to which they are related. The power and cost of automatic operation are included with those for the component or subsystem. Power consumption data reflect the integrated value for items that do not operate continuously or at constant rates.

Multiple units are indicated by a number in parentheses following the item name in the activity description whenever the number of units is known. Operation, preventive maintenance and overhaul apply to all of the multiples. Corrective maintenance applies only to the one failed unit but the estimated frequency of failure, as well as the number/cost of spares used, takes the population into account.

Wherever practical, the data shown are dependent only on the MSD being operational, e.g., an exhaust blower that runs continuously whenever the system is on. However, some data are clearly dependent on the number of men using the system, e.g., power to pump flush fluid. These data are given in per capita form. Where characteristics and costs are dependent partly on the MSD and partly on crew size, a judgment was made as to the significance and difficulty of calculation and a selection was made of the method of calculation to be used. Labor costs to switch the MSD mode of operation from treatment to off loading or to pumping overboard are mission profile dependent. These data are given in per cycle form, where a cycle includes the reversal of mode changeover. Vessel dependent data, in these tables, are found in the cost of fresh water which is contingent upon the source, i.e., generated on board or storage of shoreside supply. The

resulting water costs are shown both ways. Installation dependence occurs in instances where the number of multiple units is variable within an MSD, i.e., number of commodes, urinals, transfer pumps, etc. Cost figures are given per unit or per pump. In summary, dependent data are presented in one of the following forms:

- . Data reflecting both MSD and per capita influence, are shown in the form (X.XX + Y.YY/capita).
- . Data that are not dependent only upon an MSD are presented in one of the following appropriate forms:
 - \dots x.xx/c = value per capita
 - .. x.xx/cy = value per (changeover) cycle
 - ... x.xx/unit = value per unit, i.e., per commode, per flushometer
 - .. x.xx/pump = value per pump

Data entries frequently have superscript letters to indicate the general origin of the entry. The coding for these letters (which unit the i and 1 characters) are:

- a. Manufacturer's Operation and Maintenance (O&M) Manual
- b. Manufacturer's catalog/literature/letter
- c. Manufacturer's report
- d. Manufacturer's personnel
- e. Demonstration vessel personnel
- f. U.S. Coast Guard report
- g. U.S. Coast Guard personnel
- h. U.S. Navy report
- J. U.S. Navy personnel
- k. Bradford calculation
- m. Bradford personnel judgment or estimate
- n. Navy Maintenance Requirement Card (MRC) (possibly preliminary)
- p. U.S Coast Guard demonstration vessel data log

The first three columns of each data form present then (1) time between repetition of the activity, (2) time for execution of the activity and (3) the number and labor category of personnel required. Since so many entries in these columns were the result of Bradford personnel judgment, the superscript 'm' was omitted for clarity and easier reading. Other sources of input are always indicated. Obvious calculations such as annual hours, annual labor costs, total material costs and the sum of material and labor costs were performed by Bradford but the data are entered without superscript. The superscript 'k' indicates that the data were from another source but manipulated or converted by Bradford to conform to the column heading format. Data from another source that was manipulated by Bradford personnel, having to make judgments in the process, received an 'm' as the superscript.

のないので、ないので、

JERED SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM

· ...

PRINCIPLES OF OPERATION

The Jered MSD is based on the use of vacuum collection of human wastes from proprietary, reduced flush commodes. Wastes from standard urinals are also collected by the vacuum drains by means of a special interface value. The collected sewage is incinerated in a vortex incinerator. It is the only MSD considered in this study that provides motive power for transport of sewage at the central collection site.

The primary Jered MSD under consideration is the model V85003 that was installed as a test system on the USS Kraus. The system has the capacity to handle a maximum of 200 men on a 24-hour basis. In order to examine a vacuum collection system that is practical for significantly fewer users, the Jered Small Boat Collection System was included in this study. The small boat system is essentially a collection and holding system; it does not include an incinerator. Available information on this system is much less extensive that for the 200-man system. The small boat system is available in different capacities. In the description of it below, prospective minor modifications are discussed which would be expected if the system is to be adapted for use with a small incineration subsystem, possibly by another manufacturer. Currently, Jered has only one size incinerator.

The 200-man MSD is an automatic system but requires an operator for periodic ash removal from the incinerator. However, the system is quite complex and requires a fair amount of operator and preventive maintenance actions.

A function block diagram of the Jered Large Boat Sewage Disposal System is presented in Figure 6. A functional block diagram of the Jered Small Boat Waste Collection System appears in Figure 7.



المحتان المؤالف إير



SYSTEM DESCRIPTION

The more detailed description will basically address the 200-man MSD. Description of the small boat system, which uses the same type of plumbing fixtures and drain piping, will be given after the description for the 200-man MSD, both for the collection and incinerator subsystems.

Collection Subsystem (200-man MSD)

The collection subsystem is comprised of:

- Vacuum operated commodes
- . Standard urinals with vacuum interface valve
- , Vacuum drain pipes
- . Vacuum collection tank (VCT) assembly
- A. Vacuum Operated Commodes

The vacuum toilet is shaped like a domestic toilet but is made of porcelain coated steel. The outlet for wastes, a $1 \frac{1}{2}$ hole at the bottom of the bowl, is sealed from underneath by a Sewage Discharge Valve. At the top rear of the unit is a diaphragm covered push button. When flushing is required, the user depresses the push button. Within seconds, the flushing sequence occurs. Flush water from the vessel's fresh water supply starts to rinse the walls of the bowl. The discharge valve opens the bowl outlet. Vacuum vigorously sucks the waste, rinse water and air into the drain line for a second or two. A small amount of rinse water is retained after the discharge valve closes. This water helps to effect a seal against the vacuum. The entire cycle takes about six seconds.

Located inside the commode, between the bowl and the external housing, are six control assemblies that are operated by the vacuum existing in the drain pipe. They are:

Activation Valve - This is the valve that starts the flush sequence when the user depresses its push button. If the vacuum is insufficient to properly flush the commode, the valve remains cocked until the vacuum is adequate and then starts the sequence.

- . Gravity Timer This assembly controls the timing of the various sequences by means of cam operated valves. It is adjustable.
- . Vacuum-Dispensing Valve This valve acts as a pneumatic amplifier or power relay. The small valves in the gravity timer actuate the vacuum dispensing valve which allows a large, rapid flow of air from the piston actuator in the sewage dispensing valve.
- Sewage-Dispensing Valve This valve seals the bowl from the vacuum in the drain pipe until called upon to open during the flush sequence.
- . Check Valve Assembly This assembly helps operate the four assemblies above.
- . Water-Dispensing Valve This valve releases frosh water to the flush ring in the commode for rinsing the bowl.

The timing is set to draw the wastes, flush water (about two pints) and about 3.5 standard cubic feet of air each time the flush mechanism is actuated.

B. Urinals and Vacuum Interface Valves (Urinal Discharge Valves)

The urinals are standard, existing units with standard flushometers accurately adjusted to deliver about one pint of rinse water per flush. The urinals in one vessel compartment are piped to a single gravity drained line leading to an interface valve (each interface valve can accommodate up to 5 urinals). The valve, called a Urinal Discharge Valve, isolates the gravity-drained line from the vacuum drain line. The valve opens when it detects a quantity of urine and flush water exerting a static pressure on a float. Little or no air passes through the valve into the vacuum drain line during operation.

44

We #YARD ST COMPANY ADDA ADDA ST 11

C. Vacuum Drain Pipes

ないのないで、「いいという」というと

-

:

'n,

5.

ŝ,

P.

語の出行の文化の語の言葉を

武和

The vacuum drain pipes are small diameter lines: 1 1/2 inch at the commode, and 2 inch from the junction of individual commode drains to the collection tank. The air that enters the line through the commode during a flush operation is approximately 3.5 cubic feet in volume. The sewage sucked into the drain line will travel in the form of a slug for over 150 linear feet by the time the commode valve closes. The entrapped air expands to about seven cubic feet at the collection tank pressure of half an atmosphere. This volume of air is sufficient to drive the slug of sewage 300 feet in a two-inch line. Thus, the output of sewage from a commode can be expected to reach the collection tank in one action taking only a few seconds.

Since the drain pipe cross section is always filled, with either the slug of sewage (about 17 inches long) or air, the pipes need not be sloped for drainage. In fact, the water can be made to flow vertically upward for a distance of six to eight feet or up an incline of a few degrees. At regular intervals, the drain pipe is bent into a shallow dip so that water adhering to the pipe walls, or the urine and flush water that enters the vacuum pipe through the urine discharge valve, will collect in these depressions to form slugs. The next flush action will sweep the collected slugs ahead of the incoming sewage.

D. Vacuum Collection Tank Assembly (200-man unit)

The 200-man vacuum collection tank (VCT) assembly is skid mounted and contains the following items:

VCT

- . Dual vacuum pumps and seal water tank
- . Grinder pump
- . Effluent pump
- . 'Iransfer/dump pump

Fluid instruments, valves, and controls

. Electrical instruments and controls

a. VCT

The VCT is an upright cylinder with disked heads top and bottom, approximately 3.5 feet in diameter and four feet high. It holds 224 gallons to the high level shut-down point. The unit installed on the USS Kraus and possibly those on the Spruance class destroyers had a vertical baffle that divided the tank into two compartments. The first compartment (Coarse side) received incoming sewage. The second compartment (fine side) received sewage that had passed through the grinder pump once. Current design uses no baffle so that the sewage can recirculate through the grinder pump for a statistical average of seven times.

The tank normally operates at 14 to 20 inches of mercury vacuum (Hg Vac). A vacuum relief valve prevents stronger vacuums. The tank is constructed to withstand an internal pressure of 50 psig and is protected by a pressure relief valve. The pressure capability permits the tank to be evacuated by using compressed air to drive the sewage out during emergency conditions.

The tank has multiple probes that sense liquid level by conductance. Upon contact with sewage a small current flow triggers a sensitive transistor relay. The original design of a two-compartment tank has ten probes, five in each half, with one on each side acting as a common ground. With an unbaffled tank, only five probes (indicating four distinct levels) will be necessary.

b. Vacuum Pumps and Seal Water Tank

Dual vacuum pumps, direct coupled to electric motors, are installed in parallel, atop the seal water tank. They are water ring seal pumps, drawing fresh water from the tank and discharging the air-water mixture back into the tank for separation. Air leaves the tank through a vent line. The heat of air compression is absorbed by the water in the seal tank. If the water

temperature is too high, pumping efficiency drops and operators sometimes replace the water just to lower the temperature. The water is periodically replaced to avoid corrosion by the gases absorbed in it.

Two vacuum switches control the operation of the pumps. As the absolute pressure rises to 6.86 psia* (16 in. Hg Vac.) the "run" pump starts up and continues until the pressure reaches 4.9 psia (20 in. Hg Vac.) If system usage is heavy enough so that the one vacuum pump is inadequate, the "standby" pump is started when the absolute pressure rises to 7.84 psia (14 in. Hg.Vac.). It, too, shuts off at 20 in. Hg Vac. Periodically, the run-standby designations are reversed by a manually operated switch in order to give equal wear to the pumps. If either one or both pumps operate continuously for more than 20 minutes, an alarm is given to indicate a probable vacuum leak somewhere in the system.

c. Grinder Pump

The grinder pump is a macerating centrifugal pump, known by the trade name Maz-O-Rator, which recirculates collected sewage in the VCT. It is mounted vertically near the tank with piping to and from it. Pumping capacity is at least 45 gpm. For systems where the VCT had two compartments, the grinder pump operation was controlled by the liquid level sensors. Pump control action in an unbaffled VCT is not known at present.

*psia = pounds per square inch absolute. Atmospheric pressure is 14, 7 psia.

d. Effluent Pump

The effluent pump is the normal means of transferring sewage from the VCT to the incinerator. It is a progressing-cavity pump, often referred to by the trade name, Moyno, and is operated at low speed to produce a 0.5 gpm flow. The original drive was by V-belt, but it now uses a chain drive.

e. Transfer/Dump Pump

The transfer/dump pump is a progressing-cavity pump, similar to the effluent pump but operated at higher speed to yield a seven gallons per minute transfer rate. Its original purpose was to dump the VCT contents overboard while the tank was still under vacuum or to transfer the contents to the second VCT on a vessel with two MSDs (two MSDs are employed on the USS Spruance). For purposes of this study, the transfer/dump pump will be considered to be a backup for the effluent pump, and vice versa.

f. Fluid Instruments, Valves and Controls

In addition to the level sensor probes and vacuum switches already mentioned, the VCT assembly employs a liquid level gage and a level sensor on the seal water tank, sight plugs on the VCT, pressure/vacuum gages, manual valves and check valves.

g. Electrical Instruments and Controls

Electrical instruments and controls include:

- Indicator lights, for status monitoring and alarm indication
- . Elapsed time meters, for status monitoring
- . Switches, for manual control and mode of operation
- . Logic relays including automatic shutdown and alarm sequence
- . Power relays, including overload relays
- . Audible alarm

48

WHEND AND CONTRACTORIS AND AND A

Incinerator Subsystem (200 man MSD)

The incinerator subsystem consists primarily of a packaged incinerator and an ancillary fuel oil day tank. Since the fuel tank is custom designed for the installation, once the (daily) capacity is specified, the subsystem description will be essentially that of the incinerator. This unit is skid mounted and contains: 「日子の日子

3

山田市の町町中

- An Incineration chamber with burner head and sludge nozzle
- . A blower
- . A fuel pump and fuel filter
- . Instruments and controls, both fluid and electrical

A. Combustion Chamber

The incineration chamber is a horizontal cylinder, with a vertically downward-firing burner head mounted tangentially to the chamber near one end. Through the end wall near the burner, a pneumatic nozzle, using compressed air to atomize the sewage, sprays the sewage along the centerline of the cylinder. Combustion gases form a vortex, spiralling through the chamber to the exhaust outlet at the center of the far wall. The chamber shell is cooled by air taken from the blower, so that external temperatures do not present a personnel hazard.

Since the sewage is sprayed along the centerline of the vortex (and the chamber), liquid and solid particles have to pass through the hot combustion gases before they can reach the wall. The design is such that liquids are vaporized, and the combustible vapors and solids are burned in the combustion gases, leaving only particulate ash to reach the wall. Centrifugal forces keep the heavier ash particles in the chamber and prevent them from leaving with the flue gas.

The burner head consists of a fuel nozzle, ceramic vaporizing tube (to vaporize the oil), ignition spark plug, combustion chamber, and flame scanner. Fuel is completely burned in the combustion chamber before the

49

combustion gases enter the larger incineration chamber. The flame scanner prevents continued fuel injection in the event that ignition does not take place or the flame goes out.

Ash removal is through a small cleanout access panel at the bottom of the door, through which the sludge nozzle is installed.

B. Blower

The incinerator blower is a high pressure blower capable of producing 740 JCFM at 16 psig. In addition to providing combustion air for the fuel, it provides cooling air for the combustion chamger, the incinerator chamber door, the incinerator exterior, and the exhaust gases. The air that cools the combustion chamber and door also serves as combustion air for the organic matter in the sewage. A motorized value controls the amount of air flowwing to the fuel-fired combustion chamber.

C. Fuel Pump and Fuel Filter

The fuel pump and filter are located under the incinerator chamber. The pump is a fixed, positive-displacement gear pump directly driven by a motor. The filter is a cartridge type.

D. Instruments and Controls

The instrumentation and controls are rather complex and only the highlights will be presented here. For greater detail, the O&M Manual should be consulted. Operator interfacing instruments and controls, (e.g., manual switches, indicating lights, elapsed time meter) are located in a control panel box mounted on the side of the incinerator. A temperature controller is separately mounted. Other items are located within pipes in the processing units.

Primary incinerator control is provided by the temperature controller, which is an indicating type that receives signals from a thermocouple in the exhaust stack. The proportional band control is nullified so that on-off control around a set point of 700° F is maintained, using a

variable frequency of cycling. The controller also activates low and high temperature alarms.

A simplified sequence of automatic operation of the incinerator is as follows. Upon signal from the VCT, indicating a sufficiently high level of contained sewage, the incinerator blower is activated. A combustion air pressure switch senses blower operation and permits a programmed startup sequence to occur. After a timed interval during which the air purges potentially explosive vapors from the incinerator chamber and establishes movement of gas up the exhaust stack, the burner begins to fire (46 seconds). The spark plug ignites the fuel under the watchful (fire) eye of the flame scanner. If ignition does not occur within seven seconds, fuel valves close. When stack temperature reaches 650-675°F. the incinerator feed pump (VCT effluent pump) starts pumping, providing compressed air is flowing to the sludge nozzle, as determined by a pressure switch. When the VCT is satisfied that sufficient sewage has been withdrawn (and incinerated) the fuel flow is cut off to the burner. The blower continues to supply compressed air for the duration of a time interval empirically preset by a time-delay relay. The incinerator may be restarted during this post purge period.

Small Boat Collection Subsystem

が世代のないので、日本の

The Jered small boat MSD is a special type of Collection, Holding and Transfer (CHT) system, there being neither an incinerator as in the Jered 200-man MSD, nor any other treatment process. It is included with the discussion of the Jered MSD not only because of similar collection methods, but because the adaptations and hybridization anticipated for it will make it similar to that of the larger MSD.

The small boat vacuum collection subsystem (SBCS) uses the same principles of vacuum transport as the 200-man system. In fact, it uses the same commodes. If a urinal word to be installed on a small boat, the fixture and urine discharge valve would be the same.

51

CREASE AND A DREED

Leven and the state of the MCL.

The type of equipment used in the SBCS is similar to components found in household appliances. They are fairly reliable and long lasting but for continual use on board a Coast Guard vessel, some of them would be upgraded in quality. A prime example is the piping. The flexible plastic tubing and plastic fittings in the current design would be replaced by rigid metal piping and fittings.

The major components of the SBCS, other than the commode, are:

- . Vacuum collection tank (VCT)
- . Vacuum pump(s) and ancillaries
- . Instruments and controls
- A. Vacuum Collection Tank

The VCT is available in four sizes, 30, 60, 120 and 200 gallons. They are horizontal cylinders with disked heads. The sewage connections are through two inch ball valves, in on top and out the end, at the bottom. The small line to the vacuum source is protected against sewage inflow by a float-operated High-Level-Shutoff Assembly. Liquid level switches at either end of the tank operate a remote ght that indicates high level. An external level sight gage and a compound pressure gage complete the instrumentation.

The current method of evacuation is through the use of compressed air to blow the contents out. If the SBCS is hybridized with an incinerator or even an evaporator, a recirculating macerator/transfer pump might be added. This pump would provide the primary or backup method of evacuation.

B. Vacuum Pump and Ancillaries

Sec. Sec. 1. Sugar Same King and There

The vacuum pump is an oil-lubricated rotary vane pump close-coupled to an electric motor. It can be used as a compressor as well, and is the source of compressed air required during VCT blowout. Inlet and outlet filters are provided with the pump, as well as an oil reservoir/feeder.

The filters have porous stone elements housed within glass jars. The glass jars would probably be replaced by metal units for use on a Coast Guard vessel.

A starting switch and a vacuum switch control the vacuum pump operation. When the pump is shut down because of adequate vacuum in the tank, a check valve prevents air and oil from leaking through the pump and into the VCT. A charcoal filter cartridge deodorizes the air evacuated from the tank by the pump. It is replaced when saturated, as determined by the detection of odor.

One vacuum pump of a single size is supplied for all sizes of SBCS tanks. The larger tanks simply provide more holding capacity in terms of man-days. Redundant pumps would most likely be installed for use on board Coast Guard vessels. If the VCT were employed in a system that has subsequent processing, the tank would be used for its vacuum function only, with the holding function replaced by some process, e.g., incineration, evaporation. In this event, increased vacuum pumping capacity in conjunction with one of the larger tanks would be suitable for serving bigger crews. A larger vacuum pump of the same style, made by the same manufacturer, is available with a very slight increase in physical dimensions.

C. Instruments and Controls

In addition to the instruments and controls already discussed, one more item is required and is basic to the subsystem, i.e., the mode valve. The mode valve is a five-part, four-way valve that reverses the direction of air flow (into or out of the VCT) without requiring any change to the vacuum pump. This is accomplished by connecting the discharge or suction side of the pump to the tank. The valve is a spool valve with sliding O-Ring Seals, manually operated by a lever. A possible modification for this valve is to have its operation automated, controlled by a level sensing device.

Component	Weight	(lbs)	Volume	Dimensions (inches)			
Component	Dry	Filled	cu ft	Height	Length	Wid	h
Commode	30	31	3.1	16.3	20.3	16	dia
Urine Dischg, Valve	7	8	0.2	12.4	-	5.6	dia
Vac. Collect. Tank *					1	ì	1
30 gal	100	266	4.4	-	38	16	dia
60 gal	175	591	8.7	-	48	20	dia
120 gal	350	1183	18.1	-	69	24	dia
200 gal	530	2100	33.5	-	72	32	dia
Vacuum Pump							
0822	43	~	1.0	18	10	10	
1022	47	-	1.1	19	10	10	
Recirc. Macer. Pump*	125	127	1.0	10	25	7	
Incin. Feed Pump **	144	147	2.5	16	30	9	
Vac. Coll. Tank Assy.							
250 gal	5000	6900	165	66	72	60	
Incinerator	2000	-	102	63	77	36	
							- 1

	JEREL)		
COMPONENT	PHYSICAL	CHARA	CTERIS:	'ICS

* Includes tank and auxiliary components except for vacuum pump(s). * * Included in 250 gal VCT Assembly.

بتحمق قمقت

ないたちのないなどで

~~

	JE	RED	
COMPONENT	PIPE	CONNECTION	SIZES

大陸学会をいたまま まんちいう 内部に見たい ちょうき

and the second

Sector Sec

the second second

المستعد بالمسترك ومك

1

The second

ACARA - MARK ASSAULT - 138

Commode	Outlet Pipe: Water Suppi y:	1 1/2-inch IPS 1/2-inch ID Hose			
Urinal Discharge Valve	Inlet and Outlet:	1 1/2-inch IPS			
Vacuum fanks					
Small boat VCT	Inlet and Outlet: Vacuum Connecti	2-inch NPT on			
250 gal	See JERED Dwg.	H20118C001 (3 sheets)			
Vacuum Pump					
0822 and 1022	Inlet and Outlet:	3/8-inch IPS			
Recirc. Macerator Pump	Inlet: Outlet:	3-inch NPT 1 1/4-inch NPT			
Incinerator Feed Pump	Vertical: Hori zonta l (Flow in either d	1 1/2-inch NPT 1 1/4-inch NPT irection)			
Incinerator (JERED)					
Sludge Connection	1/2-inch NPT				
Compressed Air	1/4-inch NPT				
Stack	8-inch 150-lb steel flange*				

* Stack may vary in size depending upon installation.

JERED

COMPONENT VESSEL RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS

Component	HP	Watts	Volus	Phase	Hertz	Amp.	Ambient Air SCFM	Compressed Air SCFM	Fuel Oil gph
Veenus hume									
Anennii Lumb -									
0:22	1/2		120/240	1	60				
1022	3/4		120/240	1	60				
Vacuum Collection Assy.									
Vacuum Pump *	3		440	3	60				
Overboard Pump	3		440	3	60				
Effluent Pump	1/2		440	3	60				
Controls		250 cst.	120	1	60				
Recirc. Macerator Pump	1 1/2		440	3	60				
Incinerator (JERED)						10 max		15	
			3.10	1	60	1.0			
Blower	5		440	3	60		2700		
Oil Pump	1/3		440	3	60				7.5 cst.
Controls		250 est.	110	1	60				

する諸事務が時間の言語意

 $\mathcal{O}_{\mathcal{O}} \sim \mathcal{O}_{\mathcal{O}} \stackrel{\mathcal{O}}{\to} \mathcal{O} \stackrel{\mathcal{O}}{\to} \mathcal{O} \stackrel{\mathcal{O}} \stackrel{\mathcal{O}}{\to} \mathcal{O} \stackrel{\mathcal{O}} \stackrel{\mathcal{O}}{\to} \mathcal{O} \stackrel{\mathcal{O}}{\to}$

* Dual vacuum pumps frequently run at the same time. ** Combustion blower withdraws 720 SCFM. Compartment ventilation required is 2700 SCFM (per incinerator)

第二の時間になる きゅうしょう

Stan B

0111-11-11

. sči

MSD	JERED	Sh	eet	1 of <u>4</u>
M/E	TATCIMATT ATTON	11	NSTAL Attribut	LATION e Data
Subfactor	INSTALLATION	Collect, /	Transp.	Treat./Disposal
Ident, No,	Characteristics	Subsy	stem	Subsystem
12	MSD materials disallowed or not recommended. ⁽¹⁾	Boat	Boat	
	 (a) No disallowed or not recommended materials present⁽ⁿ⁾ in MSD subsystem. (b) Some disallowed or not recommended materials present in MSD subsystem, but resultant problems can be solved or compensated for. (c) Presence of disallowed or not recommended materials in MSD subsystem presents problems with no feasible solutions. 	a	a	A .
13	Extent of additional support systems or equipment required to accommodate MSD ⁽³⁾ Identification of support system requirements for MSD subsystem.			(0)
2.t	Extent of fixture modifications required for MSD installation.	(7)	(7)	
	 (a) MSD uses standard commodes and urinals. (b) MSD uses non-standard commodes and special equipment is associated with the urinals. (c) MSD uses non-standard commodes, special equipment is associated with the urinals and each fixture has additional hook-up requirements. 	Ь	b	N/A
22	 Extent of flush modium supply modifications required for MSD installation. (a) MSD uses sea water for flushing fixtures. (b) MSD uses fresh water for flushing fixtures. (c) MSD uses a non-aqueous for flushing fixtures. 	ь	Ь	N/A
231	 Hookup requirements⁽⁴⁾ for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation. (a) MSD uses standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (b) MSD uses renheulating Collection/Transport subsystem.⁽⁵⁾ (c) MSD uses non-standard and centralized Collection/Transport subsystem. (d) MSD uses non-standard and non-centralized Collection/Transport subsystem.⁽⁶⁾ 	(8) C	(Ø)	N/A
(1) A (2) F (3) <u>E</u> (4) E (5) 1 (6) 1	 s specified in subchaptors J&F of Merchant Marine Code and C.G. MSD regulations or purposes of this study, C.G. directs choice (a) for all MSDs. <u>xamples:</u> Firefighting system must be installed with incinerator. Bilge Alarm required if large tank is installed above bilge. Compressor required on vessels that do not already have one. Detectors of toxic or noxious gases should be installed with any system that, an such gases in processing wastes. brain piping; electric cables for connecting commodes, M/T pump and control par n existing gravity drain system. 	s an inhere 161, compra system with	nt designers of air	n foâture, uses , etc, out rectroulation,
(7) (8) (9) (10)	Fire protection equipment: ventilation. Frinal discharge valves required (at least one for every 5 urinals). Cables for electric power and controls (control panel, VCT), compressed air, vacuum Electric power, electrical controls, fresh water; vacuum lines (has own compressed air	Lincs, fres r).	n water,	

.....

机合合

ų

f

1

57

••••

. . .

na mangang separahan pana ang ang ang a

...

MSD Sheet of								
M/E Factor/			INSTAL Attribu	LATION te Data				
Subfactor	INSTALLATION	Collect,	/Transp,	Treat, /Disposal				
Ident, No.	Charaoteristics (1)	Sub	Small	Subsystem				
232	Routing flexibility for drain piping modifications ¹⁷ associated with MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation ⁽²⁾	Boat	Boat					
	 (a) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly flexible. (b) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is moderately flexible with some restrictions. (c) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly inflexible. 	a		N/A				
233	Space requirements for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation	(4)	(5)					
	 (a) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is little or no greater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (b) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is moderately increased over that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (c) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is much greater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. 	c		N/A				
234	Modularity of MSD Collection/Transport subsystem (as it affects installation).							
	 (a) Collection/Transport subsystem is highly modular. (b) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Collection/ Transport subsystem. (c) The MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is highly contralized. 			N/A				
235	Vent requirements for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation.	(8)	(7)					
	 (a) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires no vents. (b) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires few vents. (c) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires many vents. 	b i	b	N/A				
(1) Of t and (2) <u>Not</u>	he three relevant categories of routing lines (piping, ventilation, electrical), pipin sessing ease of MSD installation. Mi With gravity dr. mage, lines must always slope downward and require venting. Smaller size lines are inherently more flexible. With pump or vacuum Collection/Transport subsystem, sharp bends, risers and long in piping.	g is the r	nost impo i be accor	rtant for nmodated				
(3) Restr	iction on vertical risers; 6-8 Å.							
(4) VCT	and vacuum pump with seal water tank.							
(5) Requires less space; two vacuum pumps and valves are relatively small.								
(6) Vent	(6) Vent required for VCT (connected to seal water tank).							
(7) Vent	ed only in compartment.							

58

.

11

Support of the suppor

1

作品を見たいというないのである。

49.114
MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA I - ADAPTABILITY FOR M/E SHIPBOARD INSTALLATION

heet _	3 0	f4	<u> </u>
Attribut	te Data		
/Transp, lystem	Treat. Sub	/Dispo system)sal 1
Small Boat		(5)
1			
1 1	ь		
1		. (6)
/A 1 1	c		
I.,			
N/A	a		
1			
/A I	c		
	I I /A I L d equipm	i i i i i c i d equipment, or ion, etc.	i c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c

(2) Decentralization of components may require additional hookups and piping runs.

(3) Venus that are only internal to the compartment in which subsystem is located are not considered here.

(4) Notes:

時代

...

~

"黄小学"的"无人"。华

s*

1

Mersenan and

. Electric incinerator requires small (2") exhaust,

. Fuel incinerator requires large (10") exhaust.

(5) Fuel oil day tank, compressed air, ventilation, electric power, electrical controls (control panel mounted with incinerator package).

the state of

5

Sale in the

(0) Palletized.

and the second of the second of the second

MSD JERED

Sheet 4 of 4

M/E Pactor/	INSTALLATION	INST Attr		LLATION ute Data		
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect. Subs	Transp. ystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem		
25	Ease of installing MSD support equipment ⁽¹⁾	Large Boat	Small Boat	(2)		
	Extent of additional support equipment required to accommodate MSD (a) No additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. (b) Some additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. (c) Much additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem.	a	 #	b		
 (1) <u>Examples:</u> Firefighting system must be installed with incinerator. Bilge alarm required if large tank is installed above bilge. Compressor required on vessels that do not already have one. 						

. Detectors of toxic or noxicus gases should be installed with any system that, as an inherent design feature, uses such gases in processing wastes.

(2) Fire fighting equipment; ventilation.

Resident Residences and the states of the second

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD JERED

の務定であった。

à

Ĵ.

aborta in T

学校化、福祉教育

PLO SPECIAL BALAN

Sheet 1 of 4

どうでいる

网络美国新加加美国

.....

M/E Factor/			Attribute Data		
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect.	/Transp.	Treat, /Disposal	
311	 Effect of peak hydraulic loads in black⁽¹⁾ water stream on MSD performance⁽²⁾ (a) No significant effect of black water peaks on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of black water peaks is of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of black water peaks, difficult to overcome, with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle black water peaks. 	Large Boat (4) b	Small Boat (4) b	(b)	
312	 Effect of peak hydraulic loads in gray⁽¹⁾ water stream on MSD performance (2) (a) No significant effect of gray water peaks on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of gray water peaks is of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of gray water peaks, difficult to overcome with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle gray water peaks. 	N, System (N/A dio gray water	
321	 Effect of low flow conditions/long idle times in black water stream on MSD performance(3) (a) No significant effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times, difficult to overcome, with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle black water low flow conditions/ long idle times. 	(⁽) a	(7) 	(B) u	
(1) Inc (2) Pe. (3) An (4) . (5) Sh (6) .	cludes instantaneous, hourly and daily loads, ak load handling ability depends on C/T subsystem. The ability of an MSD which is handle peaks usually depends almost entirely on the sizing of this tank. example of low flow condition is when 75% of the crew is not on loard vessel for a remaining 25% of crew is normal. Long idle times are on the order of several wee Will handle large peaks unless VCT is close to being full. Lot of flushing results in vacuum pumps working longer, but this does not degrade pe- udge fed at a steady rate to inclinerator. Nothing stays in vacuum lines. If necessary, VCT has bleed line for aeration, or can empty tank and put in fresh wa No bleed line for aeration. If tank contents go septic and pressure rises, could overload charcost filter and produ Can pump out tank and replace charcost filter. If sludge in inclinerator is wet, may generate odor through stack when execute stands firing up inclinerator.	smploys a week an ks of virtu rformance ater or dis ice odors ard 30 sec	an influer d usage r unlly no t c. infectant. in compa air purge	nt surge tank to ato by sage of MSD. rtment.	

II - PERFORMANCE M/E

JERED MSD

Sheet 2 of 4

M/E		Attribute Data				
Subfactor		Collect.	Transp.	Treat. /Disposal		
Ident, No.	Characteristics	Subs	ystom	Subsystem		
322	Effect of low flow conditions/long idle times in gray water stream on MSD performance ⁽¹⁾	Large Boat	Small Boat			
	 (a) No significant effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times, afficult to overcome with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle gray water low flow conditions/long 	N/ System	A cannot ha	N/A Mie gray water		
331	idle times. Ability of black water portion of MSD to handle additional personnel (on a long-term basis)(3)	(4, 5)	(4)	(0)		
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem will handle additional personnel with little or no degradation in performance. (b) MSD black water subsystem will handle additional personnel with moderately degraded (but still barely acceptable) performance. 	4	a	a		
•	(c) MSD black water subsystem will not handle additional personnel		l			
332	 Ability of gray water portion of MSD to handle additional personnel (on a long-term basis)⁽³⁾ (a) MSD gray water subsystem will handle additional personnel with little or no degradation in performance. (b) MSD gray water subsystem will handle additional personnel with moderately degraded (but still barely acceptable) performance. (c) MSD gray water subsystem will not handle additional personnel. 	N/ System	/A cannot ha l l	N/A rdle gray water		
(1) An (re (2) Resu	 An example of low flow condition is when 75% of the crew is not on board vessel for a week and usage rate by remaining 25% of crew is normal. Long idle times are on the order of several weeks of virtually no usage of MSD. Resulting in long-term increase in average black water stream hydraulic loading. The ability of an MSD which 					

employs a black water (or sludge holding tank to handle additional personnel may be determined by the size of that tank.

(3) Resulting in long-term increase in average gray water stream hydraulic loading. The ability of an MSD which employs a gray water (or sludge) holding tank to handle additional personnel may be determined by the size of that tank.

(4) If many flushes in short period of time, there may be a short (5-10 min.) delay in flushing action while vacuum pumps re-build to higher pressure.

(6) VCT can handle additional personnel (1/3 more than any system considered in study).
(6) In small bosts, incinerator feed tank sized so as to make incinerator run at maximum rate.

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD JERED

3

ç

対抗の時間に、「こころ」

Sheet <u>3</u> of <u>4</u>

M/E Factor/			Attribute Data		
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect.	Transp.	Treat, /Dispo Subsystem	1 41
41	Ability of black water handling portion of MSD to operate for sustained time periods	Large Boat	Small Boat		
	(a) MSD black water subsystem can operate for indefinite period of time if no components fail, (1)	ä	â	a	
	(b) MSD black water subsystem can operate for only limited period of time, even if no components fail, ⁽²⁾				
42	Ability of gray water homening, postion of MSD to operate for sustained time period				
	 (a) MSD gray water subsystem can operate for indefinite period of time if no components fail, ⁽¹⁾ 	N/ System o	A annot ha	N/A die gray wate	ł
	(b) MSD gray water subsystem can operate for only limited period of time, even if no components fail. ⁽²⁾		 		
51	Ability of MSD to handle ground garbage in black water stream	(4)	(4)	(1	5
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem will handle ground garbage in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD black water subsystem will handle ground garbage in black water 		۵		I
	stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD black water subsystem will not handle ground garbage in black water stream,			b	
52	Ability of MSD to handle foreign materials/objects ⁽³⁾ in black water stream	(6)	(6)		(7)
	 (a) MSD subsystem will handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. 		 	a	
	(c) MSD subsystem will not handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream.	b	6		
 Applies to a T/D subsystem with an incinerator. Applies to a T/D subsystem without an incinerator. Examples: Long, narrow objects (pens, pencils, toothpicks, etc.) Small hard objects (nut shells, pull tab from a flip top can, bottle caps, paper clips, coins, nuts/bolts/ screws/nails, cuff links, etc.) Large soft objects (paper towels, newspaper page, stiff and shiny magazine page, strings from a floor mop, rag, tampons and sanitary napkins, etc.) 					
(4) A1	a interface device is required to direct ground garbage slurry into vacuum lines. A	urinal disc	harge va	lve can be use	d
(5) Pa	rticles in garbage (pieces of bone, melon pits, pieces of meat, etc) may clog feed	line or spr	ay nozzi	e in incinerato	r
(6) To	withpicks may interfere with operation of urinal discharge valve; magazine paper ma commode alone. 63	ay interfer	c with op	eration of	
(7) Or	nly if small (spray nozzie orifice (1/4").				

M/E <u>II - PERFORMANCE</u>

MSD JERED

Sheet 4 of 4

M/E Factor/			Attribute Data		
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect,	Transp.	Treat, /Disposal	
53	Ability of MSD to handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on a long-term basis.	Large Boat	Small Boat (1)	Subsystem	
	 (a) MSD subsystem with handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will not handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream. 	a	Ъ	a	
54	 Ability of MSD to handle toxic materials in black water stream (a) MSD subsystem will handle toxic inaterials in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream. 	a	ä	A :	
61	Ability of MSD secondary emissions to meet applicable standards for the discharge of air pollutants			(2)	
	 (a) No possibility of discharge of significant air pollution from MSD subsystem. (b) MSD subsystem will meet standards for air pollutants under normal operating conditions. (c) MSD subsystem will meet standards for air pollutants under normal operating conditions and there is a strong possibility of hon-conformance to standards under unusual operating conditions. 		a	b .	
62	Ability of MSD secondary emissions to meet applicable standards for disposal of oil-contaminated residues at sea			(3)	
	 (a) MSD subsystem has no potential for producing oil-contaminated residues at sea. (b) MSD subsystem has a potential for producing oil-contaminated residues at sea. 	A	ι 1 1	a	
71	Performance risk for black water handling portion of MSD			(4)	
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem has a history of fair or batter test results. (b) MSD black water subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for the MSD black water subsystem. 	<u>a</u>		ь	
"12	Performance risk for gray water water handling portion of MSD (a) MSD gray water subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD gray water subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for the MSD gray water subsystem.	N/A System o	annot h a	N/A ndie gtay water	

 Oil type vacuum pump life reduced if foaming washes out oil; oil and detergents may degrade charcoal filter performance decreasing recirculating pumping ability and odor removal.

(2) Under extraordinery or improper conditions, incinerator may exhaust pollutants.

(3) If incinerator is working poorly, ash may have some oil in it; fatty wastes possible, but not likely.

(4) Problems with incinerator (pot, flameout, under certain conditions).

64

Part of a sin part

M/E -**III - OPERABILITY**

MSD

JERED

÷,

t. S

Ş

ų

P.U. -----

Sheet 1 of 2 御二代勝唐

M/E Fector/	OPERABILITY	OPERABILITY Attribute Data		
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characterístics	Collect./Transp. Subsystem		Treat, /Disposal Sübsystem
11	Degree of automation for MSD operation ⁽¹⁾	Large Boat	Small Boat	
	 (a) MSD subsystem is almost fully automatic. (b) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires infrequent operator attention. (c) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires a moderate degree of operator attention. (d) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires frequent operator attention. (e) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires frequent operator attention. (e) MSD subsystem is operated manually. 	þ	(4) c	b
12	Ease of disposal of MSD residue $(z)^{(1)}(2)$	(5)	(0)	(7)
	 (a) MSD subsystem has no residues, or disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is very convenient. (b) Disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is moderately convenient. (c) Disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is inconvenient. 	Ь	a	ь
14	Likelihood of violating effuent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (8)	(8)	(8)	(೪)
	 (a) There is virtually no chance of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (b) There is a low likelihood of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (c) There is a fair to moderate chance of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (d) There is a high likelihood of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. 	b	b	ь
23	Skill level requirements for operator of MSD			
	MSD subsystem complexity ranking from 1 to 5	6	5	3
24	Training requirements for operator of MSD MSD subsystem complexity ranking from 1 to 5	5	5	3

(1) Residue is any by-product of normal MSD operation, disposal of which is regular operating task. Examples are ash produced by an incinerator, seal water used by vacuum pumps, wastewater or sludge held in a tank, evaporator residue, etc.

(2) Length of time required for disposal is the main factor considered; other factors are ease of access of area of MSD containing the residue, amount of residue to be disposed of, and ease of storing residue on board or taking if off vessel, as appropriate.

(3) By dumping overboard effluent which doesn't meet standards, flush oil, evaporator residue, air pollutants from incinerator, etc.

(5) Seal water for liquid ring pumps.

(6) No residue

- (4) No automatic disposal; 4-way valve, manually operated. (7) Incinerator ash: Make sure incinerator is cool; remove screws that hold and plate; remove and plate; scoop or scrape out ashes - should be dry.

 - 65 (8) Must misuse 2 sets of controls (buttons and/or valves).
 (9) Improper operation of incinerator may result in discharge of air pollutants,

M/E _____ III - OPERABILITY

JERED MSD

ŕ

į,

h je ř,

Shoot	2	of	2
SUBBE	6	01	

M/E Factor/	OPERABILITY		OPERA Attribu	BILITY to Data
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characterístics	Collect.	/Transp. ystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
25	 Effect of MSD operation on vessel work routines/schedules (a) MSD operation has minimal or no effect on work routines/schedules. ⁽¹⁾ (b) Effect of MSD operation on work routines/schedules is more than minimal (i. e., is moderate or extensive). 	ji ji	A	ä
32	Availability of specialized or unique consumables/expendables required for MSD operation	Large Boat	Small Boat	(5)
	 (a) No specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation. (b) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. (c) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Federal Stock System. (d) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Federal Stock System. (d) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from a commercial source. 	4	8	ď
33	 Operating requirements for special or unique MSD support equipment (a) No special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; (b) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; equipment requires only minimal and infrequent attention⁽²⁾ to keep operational. ⁽³⁾ (c) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; requires more than infrequent attention to keep operational. ⁽⁴⁾ 	a		(6) b
(1) By (2) No sc (3) E. g	C.G. direction, (a) applies to all MSDs considered in this study. more frequently than weekly with a duration not greater than 10 minutes; or more imi-annually with a duration of 2 hours. 3., firefighting equipment, special transformers, ozone detector, bilge alarm.	frequently	y than	

E.g., compressor installed to support MSD operation. (4)

(5) Incinerator related items (pot) obtain from manufacturer only.
(6) Fire fighting equipment for incinerator; ventilation.

5411

1

j,

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD	JERED	S	heet	1_ of	6	
M/E Factor/	SAFETY		SAFI Attribut	ETY te Data		
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect. Subs	/l'ransp. ystem	Treat, /Dispo Subsystem	osal D	
11	Hazard of contact with/spillage of toxic/dangerous substances ⁽¹⁾ due to MSD inherent design	Large Boat	Small Boat			
	L - Likelihood of hazard		1			
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	b	і ь 	•		
	 S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	A	 	a		
	C - Hazard correction (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected.	4	a.	A		
 (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (1) Examples: Leakage of fumes from incinerator into adjacent berthing and working spaces. Hydrogen sulfide (a toxicant) may be generated in sewage holding tanks. Fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating the vessel's potable water supply with toxic/dangerous substances. Sewage contamination. The following pathogens may be transmitted through sewage. Tetanus (bacteria) Typhoid (bacteria) Dysentery (bacteria) Cholera (bacteria) Hepatitis (virus) Posible methods of infection (a healthy person may be a carrier: infection hazard depends on a person's roststance). Oral (from hands while smoking or eating) - the most common method of uarsmitting enterio (Intertinal) diseases. 						

- Through breaks in skin (cuts, abrasions, sores).
 Eyes and nose (form hands).

the surgery free

5 - F

1

e.

王が見るというでも

もたいない

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD JERED

ff^r

91-1 C 1 I I

1211

÷

ı

ŝ,

, ,

「「「大田なた」

當前到到,四部日本,聖事之,

i

Sheet 2 of 6

M/E Factor/		Attribute Data			
Subfactor		Collect./	Transp.	Treat, /Disposal	
Ident, No.	Characteristics	Subsy	stem	Subsystem	
12	Hazard of contact due with/spillage of toxic/dangerous substances ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural error/equipment failures of MSD	Boat	Boat (2)	(3)	
	L - Likelihood of hazard				
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	b	b	b	
	S - Severity of hazard		1		
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first ald or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury of death. 	a		a	
	C - Hazard correction		1		
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hugardous differencement be corrected. 	a	} }	a	
 (1) Examples: Leakage of fumes from incinerator into adjacent berthing and working spaces. Hydrogen sulfide (a toxicant) may be generated in sowage holding tanks. Fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating the vessel's potable water supply with toxic/dangerous substances. Sewage contamination. The following pathogens may be transmitted through sewage. Tetanus (bacteria) Typhoid (bacteria) Dysentery (bacteria) Hopatitis (virus) Polio (virus) Possible methods of infection (a healthy person may be a carrier; infection hazard depends on a person's resistance). Oral (from hands while smoking or eating) - the most common method of transmitting enteric (intertinal) diseases. Through breaks in skin (cuts, abrasions, sores). Eyes and nose (from hands). 					
(2) Re (3) .	quires multiple failures. In small boat, collection system could blow tank backwar through commodes. May come into contact with wet sludge when removing ash from incinerator, Leakage of fumos from incinerator possible.	rcis, blowi	ng gales	back	

halfen an ann an

68

•.

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

JERED MSD

Sheet 3 of 6

		·····		
M/E Brotor/	SAFETY		SAFE Attribute	TY Data
Subfactor		Collect. /	Transp.	Treat, /Disposal
Ident No.	Characteristics	Subsy	stem	Subsystem
21	Hazard of explosive potential for operator/maintainer due to inherent MSD design	Large Boat	Srnall Boat	
	L - Likelihood of hazard			
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	a 	8	b
	S - Severity of hazard			
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 		£	a
	C - Hazard correction			
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a	a	4
22	Hazard of explosive porential for operator/maintainer due to procedural errors/ equipment failures of MSD	Large Boat (1)	Small Boat (2)	(3)
	<u>L - Likelihood of hazard</u> (a) No chance			
	(b) Highly unlikely (c) Fait to even chance (d) Highly likely	ь	c	ь
	<u>s</u> - Severity of hazard			
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	# 	b	
	<u>C - Hazard correction</u>			
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a.	h	•

(1) If relief valve forms and compressed air regulator gets stuck.
 (2) If flammable liquid is poured down commode, vacuum pump will pr: explosive vapors out into compartment of pump.

(3) If flammable liquid is fed into incinerator, will overheat.

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD JERED

「ないないない」のないのないでした。

ľ

「二日ののたち」

Sheet 4 of 6

M/E Factor/	SAFETY		SAF Attribut	ETY e Data
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect. /	Transp.	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
Ident, No,	(1)	Large	Small	
31	Hazard of fire ignition potential ⁽¹⁾ due to inherent MSD design	Boat	Boat	
	1 Likelihood of hazard			
	(a) No chance	a	a	
	(b) Highly unlikely			ь
	(c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely			
	S - Severity of hazard			
	(a) No resultant injury.	a	a	4
	(b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited			
	medical treatment,			
	(c) Results in severe injury or death.			
	C - Hazard correction			
	(a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected.	A		A
	(b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct.		1	
	(c) Flazardous situation cannot be corrected.	<u> </u>	 	(0)
. 32	Hazard of fire ignition potential ^{1,2,7} due to procedural errors/equipment failure of MSD		1	(2)
	L - Likelihood of hazard		ĺ	
	(a) No chance	۹	L a	
	(b) Highly unlikely		1	ь
	(c) Fair to even chance		l I	
			j	
	<u>S - Severity of hazard</u>	l	ł	
	(a) No resultant injury,	a	l a	
	 (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited (c) Results in severe injury or death. 		1	b
	C - Hazard correction			
	(a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected.	a	1	
	(b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct,			ь
	(c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected,			
(1) 00	l used for flushing is not flammable under ordinary conditions. However, at high to	emperatur	es. c.g.	, in the

presence of a fire, it will support combustion.

(2) If too much of is fed into incluerator, the insulation comes away from combustion chamber.

M/E ____ IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD	JERED	S	heet	<u>5</u> of	<u>6</u>
M/E Factor/	SAFETY		SAF Attribut	ETY to Data	
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect, Sub	/Transp.	Treat, /D	isposal tem
Idente 140		Large	Small		
4	Hazard of electrical shock potential '' for operator/maintainer of MSD	Boat	Boat		\$
[]	<u>L - Likelihood of hazard</u>				
	(a) No chance	L.	L.		
1	(c) Fair to even chance	D			
	(d) Highly likely) /		
	S - Severity of hazard			l	
	(a) No resultant injury.	A	R	a	
	(b) Results in injuty of low to moderate sevenity requiring first and or limited medical treatment.				
	(c) Results in severe injury or death.				
	C - Hazard correction				
	(a) 'Hazardous situation can be easily corrected,	A	A		
	(b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected.				
51	Physical hazards associated with MSD due to sharp edges ⁽²⁾			1	(3)
	L - Likelihood of hazard				
	(a) No chance				
	(b) Highly unlikely	b	b 	Ь	
	(d) Highly Likely				
	S - Severiry of hazard			1	
	(a) No resultant injury.	a		a	
	(b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment		ĺ		
[(c) Kesults in severe injury or death.		 		
	C - Hazard correction				
1	(a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected,		i a	a	
i	(b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct.				
	(c) mazardous artiation cannot be confected.	L		1	
I (1) Elect	rie shock may result in severe burns and/or death; in addition, reaction to electric	shock m	av caue	affected	

(1) Electric shock may result in severe burns and/or death; in addition, reaction to electric shock may casue affected individual to be thrown aside, possibly subjecting him to severe impact injuries and/or contact with sharge edges/hot surfaces.

(2) Combined effect of injury due to sharp edges/points and sewage contamination may introduce harmful pathogens into the bloodstream of an affected individual.

(3) Stock may have sheet metal wrap with sharp edges.

Sector - A

M/E ____ IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY ____

MSD JERED

Sheet 6 of 6

M/E Factor/	SAFETY		SAF Attribut	ETY o Data
Subfactor		Collect./	Transp,	Treat, /Disposal
Ident. No.	Characteristics	Subiy	small	Subsystem
52	Physical hazards associated with MSD due to hot surfaces	Boat	BOAL	(4)
	L - Likelihood of hazard			
	(a) No chance			
	(b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance	Ъ	b	0
	(d) Highly likely			
	S - Severity of hazard			
	(a) No resultant injury.		a	
	(b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited			b
	(c) Results in severe injury or death,			U ·
	C - Hazard correction			
	(a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected.	4	a	а
	(b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct,			
	(c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected,	Large	Small	(5)
53	Physical hazard for maintainer of MSD due to rotating machinery	Boat	Boat	4 1
	L - Likelihood of hazard	(3)	(*)	\$ 1
	(a) No chance			
	(c) Fair to even chance	c	I	
	(d) Highly likely			
	S - Severity of hazard		1	{ {
	(a) No resultant injury.			4
	(b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment	ь		
	(c) Results in severe injury or death.			
	C - Hazard correction			·
4	(a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected.	a		a
Ì	(b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct.		1	
	(c) mazardous situation cannot be corrected,			

(1) Only with equipment failure, e.g., motor overheats.

(2) For maintainer.

ę.

(3) Vacuum pump shaft couplings are guarded, but could get hand under guard. Belt drives on effluent, transfer and grinder pumps.

(4) Vacuum pump is close coupled.

(5) Blower close-coupled.

M/E V - HABITABILITY

MSD JERED

たらが発きませる

日本語の要求時間の習慣にい

Sheet <u>1</u> of <u>3</u>

一日日日日日日日日

M/E Factor/	HABITABILITY	F	Attribu	BILITY te Data
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect, Subs	/Transp. ystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
11	Habitability problems ⁽¹⁾ associated with bacterial contamination due to MSD inherent design	Large Boat (3)	Small Boat	
	 (a) There is no bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MoD subsystem inherent design features. (b) There is a bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. 	a	A	a
12	Habitability problems ⁽¹⁾ associated with bacterial contamination due to procedural errors/equipment failures of $MSD^{(2)}$	(4)	(4)	
	 (a) A bacterial contamination problem due to procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD subsystem is highly unlikely. (b) Procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD subsystem are likely to cause a bacterial contamination problem 	a	a	۵
21	MSD fixture comfort		 	
	 (a) Commodes and urinals are comfortable and easy to use even under ship's motion. (b) Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and easy to use under ship's motion. 	A	A	N/A
22	Flushing procedure requirements for MSD fixture		 	
	 (a) There are no "non-standard" requirements for flushing. (b) There are "non-standard" requirements for flushing. 	b	<u>ь</u>	N/A
23	Waste retention in MSD commode howl			
	 (a) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is less than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. (b) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is the same as that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. (c) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. 	ь	ь	N/A

 As distinguished from problems of health and safety; likely psychological reactions of users are a matter for consideration.

(2) A vacuum waste collection subsystem is less likely to expose personnel to sewage in case of a line break than a pressurized waste collection subsystem; fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating the vessel's potable water supply.

(3) Even if blow tank is backwards, will blow air, not sewage.

(4) The JERED MSD, because it has a sewage vacuum collection system, is less likely to expose personnel to sewage in case of a line break.

M/E V - HABITABILITY

MSD JERED

Sheet 2_ of 3_

ġ,

M/E	HABITABII ITY	F	Attribut	BILITY B Data
Subfactor		Collect.	Transp.	Treat. /Disposal
Ident, No.	Characteristics	Subs	ystem	Subsystem
24	 Likelihood of user contact⁽¹⁾ with MSD fixture flushing medium (a) User is unlikely to come into contact with flushing medium. (b) User is more likely to come into contact with flushing medium than with standard water flushed fixture. 	Large Boat (3)	Small <u>Boat</u> (3)	N/A
25	 Appearance of MSD fixture flushing medium (a) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium is as acceptable as clear water. (b) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium are acceptable, but clear water is preferable. (c) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium are not acceptable. 	â	a 	N/A
26	 Noise produced in flushing MSD fixtures (a) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is less than that of a standard commode/urinal. (b) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is the same as that of a standard commode/urinal. (c) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is greater than that of a standard commode/urinal. 	c		N/A
31	Odors produced as a result of inherent MSD design (a) the MSD subsystem produces no odor as a result of inherent design. (b) The MSD subsystem produces a noticoable odor as a result of inherent design.	2		•
32	Odors produced as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD (a) The MSD subsystem produces no odor as a result of procedural errors/ equipment failures. (c) The MSD subsystem produces a noticeable odor as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures.	(4) b	(5) b	<u>ም</u> (ባ) b
41	 Heat generation for nearby personnel⁽²⁾ due to inherent MSD design (a) As a result of inherent design features, the MSD subsystem does not generate enough heat to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. (b) As a result of inherent design features, the MSD subsystem does generate enough heat to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas 	8	a	ь
(1) Du 1) (2) For	<u>containing machinery.</u> e to flushing medium composition, fixture design, motion of vessel (which may can pillage of flushing medium), r operator/maintainer/adjacent berthing and working areas,	i splatte	ar, splast	ling, or
(3) The i (4) A (5) II (6) If	a JERED MSD, because it has a sewage vacuum collection system, is less likely to ex in case of a line break, mmonia odor from seal water tank. I charcoal filter is depleted, I sludge in incinerator is wet or fuel lesis.	ponse por	sonnel to	sowage

P. . . 1

「「「「「「「「」」」」

山の町町町での町からうちを見たいのできたいですのである

4

M/E _____ V- HABITABILITY

MSD	JERED	S	heet	<u>3</u> of _	3
M/E Factor/ Subfactor Ident, No,	HABITABILITY Characteristics	F Collect., Subs	IABITA Attribut /Transp. ystem	BILITY te Data Treat, /Di Subsyst	isposal tem
42	 Heat generation for nearby personnel⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD. (a) The MSD subsystem does not generate enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinerv. (b) The MSD subsystem does generation enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinerv. 	Large Boat	Small Boat	b	
5	 Noise level for personnel in vicinity of MSD⁽¹⁾ <u>NI - Noise Index</u> (a) The MSD subsystem is silent or nearly silent. (b) Noise level of MSD subsystem is approximately equal to background noise level of vessel. (c) The MSD subsystem is very loud, produces constant noise, drowns out vessel background noise in immediate area of the system; must shout to be heard. 	b	 	Ъ	(3)
6	 Vibration levels for nearby personnel⁽¹⁾ produced by MSD machinery <u>VI - Vibration index</u> (a) MSD subsystem produces little or no perceptible vibration in addition to background level on vessel. (b) MSD subsystem produces perceptible vibration, but similar to vessel background. (c) MSD subsystem produces abnormal or disturbing intensity and/or frequency of vibration. 	a		•	
7	Effect of MSD on user housekeeping routines (restrictions on user imposed by subsystem ²). (a) Subsystem characteristics do not impose restrictions on user. (b) Subsystem characteristics impose restrictions on user.	a	a		
(1) Fo (2) <u>E</u> ,	 r operator/maintainer/adjacent berth and working areas. g. Must use water-soluble toilet paper which is not as comfortable as usual toilet paper. Must use special bowl cleaner which is less effective than usual cleaner Cannot dump detergents dowu galley sink; must store and off-load at shore. 				

(3) Incinerator blower produces fairly high pitched noise,

1111111

5 2 2

Ĩ

A LAND LAND

ς.

2

۰. •

е. Т

k

71

Repaired to the second

41

M/E VI - RELIABILITY

MSD	JERED	Sł	neet	<u>1of</u>	2
M/E Factor/	RELIABILITY		RELIAI Attribut	BILITY te Data	
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect./ Subsy	Transp. /stem	Treat, /D. Subsys	lsposal tem
21	MSD complexity	Large Boat	Small Boat		
	Complexity index of MSD subsystem based on a complexity ranking from 1 to 5.	5	5	3	
23	Extent of MSD equipment/component redundancy ⁽¹⁾	(6)	(7)		(8)
	 (a) There is some significant redundancy in the MSD subsystem's major components. (b) There is no significant redundancy in the MSD subsystem's major components. 	a	 a 	b	
24	Degree of equipment failure independence ⁽²⁾	(9)	(10)		(11)
	 (a) There is a high degree of equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. (b) There is a moderate degree of MSD equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. (c) There is a low degree of equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. 	c	 	c	
25	Adequacy of MSD equipment ratings	(12)	 		(13)
	 (a) Most MSD subsystem equipments are overrated. (b) Some MSD subsystem equipment ratings are nominal, some are overrated. (c) Some MSD subsystem equipments are underrated, some are nominally rated. (d) Most MSD subsystem equipments are underrated. 	ь	 b 	Ъ	
26	Provisions for fault actuated cut=off mechanisms(3) for MSD protection	(14)	(15)		(16)
	 (a) There are many fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem, or they are not required.⁽⁴⁾ (b) There are some fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem. (c) There are no or almost no fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem. 	b	ь	a	
3	Reliability risk for MSD ⁽⁵⁾			1	(17)
	 (a) MSD subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for MSD subsystem. 	a	a	ь	
(1) An (2) f. e (3) line (4) E. g (5) E. g (6) . 1 . 1	y redundancy in electronic circuitry is not considered. b., failure of one item will not result in failure of major component or subsystem. cludes mechanisms to: (i) alert operator/maintainer to high stress or abnormal cond and/or (ii) to correct those conditions or turn off equipment. g., standard commodes and urinals in a gravity drain sewage collection subsystem d sut=off mechanisms. g., innovative design, experience. Dual vacuum pumps. Fransfer dump pump and discharge are interchangeable.	litions that to not requ	will rest	ult in fuilu actuated	rc,
, (Compressed air for blowing out tank in case of vacuum pump failure. Footnotes continued on following page. 76				

「「「「「」」」、「「」」」、「」」、「」」、「」、

Sheet 2 of 2

(7) Vacuum pumps.

4. 3

ţ

「大学」となっていたというではないではないではないでいたが、「大学学校のない」では、「ない」というという

「日本」の語言

dentitation strend and in the strend

- (8) Sludge nozzle has 12 holes.
- (9) . Vacuum pump failure disables C/T system
 - . If seal water level becomes too low, vacuum stops pump.
 - . If seal water becomes too hot, vacuum is reduced.
 - . Level sensing probes get contaminated and do not measure level properly, causing grinder pump to pump, tank empty.
- (10) . Vacuum pumps failure makes flushing impossible.
 - . Four way valve failure results in loss of flushing capability or inability to empty VCT.
 - . Lubricator failure (lubricator not kept full) results in accelerated vacuum pump wearout.
 - . If filter clogs, performance is degraded.
- (11) . Blower failure renders incinerator inoperative,
- . If grinder pump fails, cannot use incinerator.
- (12) . Vacuum pumps overrated for less than 200 men.
- . Grinder pumps overrated.
- (13) . Incincrator pot underrated.
- (14) . If vacuum pumps run for more than 20 minutes continuously, alarm goes off (indicates probable leak in vacuum system).
 - . Commode sewage discharge valve fails closed if spring fails.
 - . Level sensor in seal water tank.
 - . If grinder pump runs continuously for more than 20 minutes, timer cuts it off or indicates by alarm.
- (15) Two level switches if one switch fails, there is a high level shut off assembly, similar to a float valve, that will prevent sewage from reaching vacuum pump.
- (16) . Flame scanner; overtemperature sensor,
 - . Sludge cannot be fed into incinerator while incinerator is cold since compressed air pressure must be sufficiently high in order to open sludge feed line.
 - . Pressure switch for blower stops fuel oil from being fed to incinerator.
- (17) Due to presence of incinerator (problems with incinerator pot).

M/E VII - MAINTAINABILITY

MSD JERED

Sheet 1 of 2

M/E Factor/	MAINTAINABILITY	MA	INTAIN Attribut	JABILITY te Data	
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect. Subs	/Transp. ystem	Treat, /Dis Subsyste	iposal sm
131	Accessibility of replaceable MSD components (a) High degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. (b) Moderate degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components.	Large Boat (4) (5)	Small Boat (4)	b	(6)
	 (c) Low degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. 	c	c		
132	Extent of MSD modularization for case of repair/replacement		(7)		(8)
	 (a) Ingli degree of MSD subsystem modularization. (b) Moderate degree of MSD subsystem modularization. (c) Low degree of MSD subsystem modularization. 	c	c	c	
133	Degree of MSD repairability on board vessel. ⁽¹⁾	(9)		ļ	(10)
	 (a) All MSD subsystem items are repairable on vessel. (b) Some MSD subsystem items are repairable on vessel; some must be replaced. (c) All MSD subsystem items must be replaced. 	b	A	Ь	
134	 Availability of manufacturer field support and training programs for MSD (a) Manufacturer field support and a training program is available. (b) Manufacturer field support⁽²⁾ is available but no training program is available. (c) Manufacturer training program is available but field support is not available. (d) Neither field support nor training program are available from manufacturer. 	đ.	 α 	a	
142	Special/proprietary ⁽³⁾ item requirements for MSD equipment repair	(11)(12)	(11)(13)	,†	(14)
	 (a) No special items required for any MSD subsystem repairs. (b) Some special items required for some MSD subsystem repairs. (c) All items required for MSD subsystem repairs are special items. 	Ь	ь	b	
(1) Ver (2) Ma (3) E, (rsus necessity for replacement of failed equipment. y include some limited training support during initial MSD installation. G., incinerator pots, filters versus standard supply parts.				
 (4) Mu (5) . (6) Blo (7) Fill (8) Spa (9) . (10) Set (11) Co (12) Lev (13) Hig (14) . 	at remove commode to access fluid mechanism; commodes held in place by four mo To access level sensors, must lose vacuum, remove flange bolts from tank. Grinder and other pumps are very heavy - need crane to lift. wer is heavy though well exposed - possible to disassentate in place by removing blo tors are cartridge type. ark plug screws in and out, but not quickly. Solid state modules must be replaced. Water dispensing valve is throw away item. Could repair vacuum pumps on vessel - alignment is difficult on vessel. uors and incinerator line a must be replaced. modes, urinals and discharge valves are special. rel sensor (and associated links) for large VCT, gh level shut off assembly <u>may</u> be special. Sludge nozzle may be special. Combustion liner is a ceramic cylinder of special dimensions - possibly a catalogue	item.	ing.		
•	Combustion liner is a ceramic cylinder of special dimensions - possibly a catalogue incluerator pot special item, 78	item.			

M/E <u>VII - MAINTAINABILITY</u>

MSD JERED

10.0

Second Second

ŗ

Sheet 2 of 2

M/E Factor/	MAINTAINABILITY	MA	INTAII Attribu	NABILITY te Data
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Coilect, Subs	Transp. /stem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
23	Effect of MSD preventive maintenance on watchstander routines	Large Boat	Small Boat	
	 (a) No effect on watchstander routines. (b) There is some effect on watchstander routines. 	a		
33	Special docking requirements for MSD overhauls (a) There are no special docking requirements for the MSD. ⁽¹⁾ (b) There are special docking requirements for the MSD.	۵	a 	A
4	 Logistic requirements for MSD (a) No special parts are required for the MSD subsystem. (b) Few different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem and there are few parts in each category. (c) Few different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem but many parts of each type are required, or many different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem and there are required but there are few parts in each category. (d) Many different categories of parts are required for the MSD subsystem and there is a large number of parts in each category. 	b	 	b
(1) By	C.G. direction, this applies to all MSDs considered in this study.			

JERED

EQUIPMENT AND INITIAL SPARES ACQUISITION COSTS

Equip	ment	Equipment Cost	Cost of Associated Inital Spares Package
Commode		\$ 300	\$ 300(a)
Urinal Disc	ch, Valve	300	150 ^(a)
VCT (with	30 gal. (Small Boat)	5,000	400 ^(b)
associated	60 gal. (Small Boat)	5,000	400(b)
and	120 gal. (Small Boat)	6,000	500 (b)
controls)	200 gal. (Large Boat)	20,000	1,200 ^(b)
	250 gal. (Large Boat)	20,000	1,200 ^(b)
Incinerator	(including controls)	33,000	8,250 ^(b) ,(c)

Note:

- 1. Please supply cost estimates for each equipment based on a production run of up to 100 units.
- 2. All cost estimates are to be based on 1976 costs.
- 3. Identify recommended contents of initial Spares Package associated with each equipment.
- (a) Manufacturer recommends one initial spares package for every 5 associated equipments on board the vessel.
- (b) Manufacturer recommends one initial spares package for every associated equipment on board the vessel.
- (c) Includes the cost of one incinerator liner (Inconel 601 at \$6,500) which was not included in cost provided by manufacturer. A new incinerator liner (Inconel 671 at \$7,800) is currently being evaluated by the Navy.

3					1	1	3		1									ŝ	ני -
	l đ							l	2	11811	CAUC	ESU 253				5	0 512712	102	6
Gperational Requirement	Mannal Strain	Line Royalis	Slore Lator Hirs	100100 1000 1000	Is in the total Cost	Clockic Lain	Ho (Ath)	(0)(0) 1)(474) (1)(414)	AN AND THAT	A D ACD AS	(Je Vonel	108/385 W	1340 0 V 1940	Contenent Contenent	Viate (colloce)	Palinday ares	Cost of Vior	Colisnment of	Inner Operations
T SUBSYSTEM		******																	1
CUUM COLLECTION SUBSYSTEM															ais Mar				
ish commode (by user)							2	LTS PO:	3/II			નેવ		म्					796
ish urinal (by user)		• • • • • •						12 A.	¥01										
pect exterior of flushing fixture(s) (commode/urinal)		_ <u>_</u>	mk2 6.2	1	19:19				· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			40		- <u>y</u>					184
eck puping for air leaks; repair if necessary		1.	nie: 6.2	7 13.00	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •														17. IS.
TOTALS				6.0E	2015			36'c 0.	31 <i>f</i> c				33	*					
ge Boat VCT (200, 250 gal)	***					1.10													
de changeover cycles***							<u> </u>												
. primary - overboard	۲ [،] 	<u>1</u> 8	mid 6.2	A LIVE		u e Eros													1
. pterside - primary	ة ۴ 	9.9 	nici 6.2	7 0 30F	2 05% 2 05%				1 1	; 				- <u></u>			~~~~~	r dilg 1	
l operation (automatic)						1.57				đ	12/62							3.54	1
nped discharge - air pressuri- zation, discharge		 8		1 9.5	3.14			(•								<u> </u>	ini iya ini i	9°.14
pect exterior of tank assembly	۲ 		mi2 6.2	7 36.5	a 223 a		****	** **			** ****				17384			u takin	10.05
sck seal water level; add if necessary	ې- سب پره	<u>-</u>		3.5	0		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •											ک مغیر بر م	28.85

100-1 T

1 1 7

. ۲. ۱.

.

÷

4

;

*** 小して、「東北市の方法学校研究局が、随い間でので、

* * *

It is assumed that similar effort is required for mode chargeovers when a holding tank or evaporator is substituted for an incinerator. $/c^{-} = per capta (error with the per chargeovers when a holding tank or evaporator is substituted for an incinerator.$ $<math>/c^{+} = per chargeover cycle$ $SCi^{-} = Standard cubic foet at 14.7 psi and 70⁴F$ D = maximum liquid depth Ir feet $<math>u^{-} = unit$

ч

こく てい ぼうキード

į

ł

متدمشك وللمرابط المترسم فاستعلقه

į

and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

!

.

ľ

小田 日本 日本

				ID GSM		G CHAR red on]	NOTER NOTER	TICS US Interior	E COST	ESTIMU	۲,							·	ſ	·	
					8													-	*	4 7	1
	C-BCS									VESS	DSIR II	UNCES	(CEC)			_	MATERS	IS CO	TEMPS V	0	TEL
Creational Requirement	Int Obaching Internet	Inny Martin City	Vumber Okutalor	Joger Poursey	yumet report	of tapen (S)	WAR GULO INMAL	In inter	Lower Co	Joje autooo	Electric V	IN IN IN	Cont of Cont o	Sinti and A Sur	Compression AIT	pelinbey vipiciely	Mete of Usege	Cost of Malerial	Corsumer Cost of	Coult Character	
change seal water	Ice	ę	1-mic	6.27	8 5	8		*	F				91°155						3.	ĕ	
Check VCT for air leaks; measure vacuum recovery time	3	۹ <u>۲</u>	1-26	6.27	8	1.55							£							8	
TOTALS				-13. e0	19. 15m 11. 51	- - B -	20				756 112		171 S		·						
Small Boat VCT (ail sizes) Mode Chargeover cycles***					•	1998) , 1973, 1973, 1973, 1973, 1973, 1973, 1974	 			-											
. primary - overboard	• •	9 <u>1</u>		6.27 16 6.27 16	641	5															
. pierside - primary VCT operation fautomatic		n		_	- 1. A	Lessen		20 20											7	ζ.	
Waste transfer from VCT	2	-12		6.21	2°.	5	- Yota				⊃/ðL#								9.81	1 10	
I/D SUBSISTEM						kr. 767. 7681.00				1844 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 - 1944 -											
Inctrerator operation (automatic)			;				a.ogser	ž		ŝ				-	1.566				<u>워</u>	Sec.	
Remove ashes	168 ⁸	ិអុ	-T-R	6.27	9. O	11.23		_												\$21	
Inspect studge nozzle, hurner flame and external surfaces	5 P	ដ		6,27	8 2	ш.т.			<u></u>										¥	п.п	
Drain water from trap in compressed atr line	ā	?	1	6,27	å.	F. 95													<u>A</u>	E.ª	
Clean numer head components	120	*8	da-I	8	•											-			-	1.01	
TOTALS					13.61	24.67	3.0222.0	¥		/lex	1631	Ĩ	-3-		1.56L	-		-	-	_	
		•					•	•													

. ,

「おり長き」

29/gai for vessel generated fresh water and 0.076/gal for atored fresh water.

:

Compressed Air Cost in ¢/year = (f. 12268 (14.7+p)^{0.1}429 _8.9898) [CCF/day] where pis in paig. It is assumed that similar effort is required for mode changeovers when an evaporator is substituted for a holding tank. /c = per capita (crew member) /c = per capita (crew rember) /cr = per capita (crew rember) /cr = per capita (crew rember) /cr = per capita (crew rember) /cr = per capita (crew rember) /cr = per capita (crew rember) /cr = per capita (crew rember) /cr = per capita (crew rember) /cr = per capita (crew rember) /cr = per capita (crew rember) /cr = per capita (crew rember) ***

.

MSN HEVENINE (ISM	TULLUL	(Base	d on 10		Harau I lization	Factor)	AND COST ESTAT	ALES				
		MSD	Ē	E					Pac	1	of 5	
FI	BOR						PARTS	CONS	UMED		TOTAL	
Freventive Malmtenance Requirement	Scheduled Interval	Estimated Time emired benired History	No. Maintainers/ Skill Level	Assumed Labor Rate (S/Hr)	Required (Men. Here)	Annual Cost Annual Cost of Labor (5)	Spare Part Required	No. of Parts Used/Year	Part (S) Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Parts (5)	Annual Maintenance Cost (5)	
C/I SUBSYSTEM												
VACUUM COLLECTION SUBSISIEM Commode										1		
Inspect W.C. flushing mechanism	4380 u	-30"**	1-mk3	6. M	** 1.01/	6.84/**					63.40	
Clean in-line strainers in urinal drain piping	4330 ⁿ	* •	1-nk2 ⁿ	6.27	2,00 *	ъ.s. [±]					12.54*	
Clean urinal discharge valve	360	-10	1-mk2	6.27	* 00.7	Z.08*					25.08	
Large Boat VCT (200, 250 gal)			_								-	
Clean exterior of VCT, seal water tank and ancillary pumps, adjoining piping, etc.	2190	• *	1-m/2	6,27	8	50 . 16					50. IC	
Rinse level sensor probes (5) in VCT	120 ⁿ	-35 ^a	1-m/2ª	6.27	7,20	45.34					45. 14	
Lubricate pumps and motors												
- vacum pumps (2)	2190 ⁸	-12 ⁿ	1-mk2 ⁿ	6,27	8.	205					5.02	
- Incinerator (effluent)	8760 ⁸	6 6	1-mic ⁿ 1-mic ⁿ	6.27 6.27	18 18 5 5	3.76 3.76					1.52	
 transfer/dump (overboard discharge) pump 	2190 ⁿ 8760 ⁸	ባ ሻ	1-mk2 ⁿ 1-mk2 ⁿ	6.27 6.27	88	3.76					7.52	
- grinder punp (Maz-O-Rator)	8760 ¹¹	-12	1-mk2 ^E	6.27	0.20	1.25	**==				1.25	
Adjust pump packing gland (5 pumps)	120	-36	1-m/2 [#]	6.27	1.20	45.14		-			45. 14	
Clean fan, fan shifeld and body fins of pump motors (5)	8780 ⁸	1-30	1-mi/2	6.27	ਤੇ ਜ	9.41					9.41	
* Per urinal discharge valve. ** Per unit.												

t

TOTAL Cost (s) eoneneinteM evitneventive 60. 19 3.63 10.03 3.76 10.89 20.52 143.02 97.81 1.19 2.69 7.15 8 3 % ମ Tenuuy (S) SLIPA JO Annual Cost 30.15 8 Cost of Each CONSUMED 6. 03(av 0, 10 1 TESY/DSEU No. of Parts va PARTS Spare Part Required Indicating lamps Packing Annual Cost of Labor (\$) 10.03 0.63 61,19 163.02 20.52 97, 81 15.54 1, 19 1**0.**90 3.76 5.02 1.15 5 13 13 (Man-Hrs) Annual Labor Required 3, 00 2ê, 00 15, 60 1. 8 8. 9 0.10 1,50 8.8 9°.6 9, 80 0.20 1.20 2**.8** 0. 67 Assumed Labor Rate (S/Hr) 3.27 6.27 6.84 3.25 6.8 3.27 6.27 6.27 5,96 5.45 5,96 5 1 6.27 6.27 Skill Level 1-mk2ⁿ 1-mic. 1-00° 1-mk3ⁿ 1-me^a 1-mk3ª 1-mi2ⁿ 1-mi2 No. Meinteiners, 1-nk2 1-cm3 1-m/2 -Ello --Feig 1-en2 Estimated Time Required (alM-siHn) 5 7 ۍ ۳ â -18° -12" 8ŝ ñ 81-9 Ŷ ٩, Scheduled Interva-for Maintenance Action Mirs) Å 1360⁰ 1380⁸ 87 60¹³ 1091s 8760ⁿ 8760⁸ 21902 2190⁸ 104 168ⁿ 5760 8 168⁰ 20 LABOR Observe freedom of movement of inclnerator Check calibration of incinerator feed pump Cle in vacuum pump water inlet line and Measure motor insulation resistance (3) c.ean and calibrate vac/press gages Inspect/tighten foundation bolts and Washdown seal water tank interior feed, transfer and grinder pumps Test operate pressure relief valve Reverse rotation of grinder pump Poilsh level sensing probe tips Maintenance Requirement Replace packing in pumps (5) Preventive inspect indicating lamps Washdown tank Interior Inspect AC controller Y -type strainer

MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

Ľ,

いたが、ないていないにないないです。

ľ,

こうに、ためにない

MSD JERED

of 5

Page 2

MSD FREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

MSD JERED

rage 3 of 5

÷.

3

÷

Ľ

;

...

1

!

1

!

STRUCT CONTRACTOR

? (

.

1										
TOTAI	Annual Maintenance Cost (S)		2.09	1.09	3.14	5	2 2	2.69	635.53	
	Annual Cost of Parts (5)					<u></u>				
UMED	Cost of Each									
s cons	No. of Parts User. Year								1 	
PAST	Spare Part Required			+ <u></u>						
	of Labor (s)		2-09	1.09	3.14	8	5 .2	2.09	603.76 B	
	Annual I.abor Required		0.33	0.20	0.50	8	8	£, •	8.33	
	Assumed Labor Rate (\$/Hr)		6.27	5.45	6.27	6.27	6.27	6.27	Γ	
	No. Meinte Inere		2	1-em2	1-mk2	1-mk2 ⁶	1-micit	1-mtc		
	Estimeted Time		-20	ដ	8	 7	1	R	þ	
R	Scheduled Interval Scheduled Interval Maintenance		8760	, 3760 ¹	8760	a0612	1330	£760 ²	Π	
LAR	Preventive Miaintenance Requirement		Test operate pumps (4)	Clean cor roller	Calibrate gages (3)	Adjust V-belt tension for inclnerator and transfee/cump pumps	Clean vacuum pump's check valves and gage line	Inspect foundation bolts	TOTALS	

「「「「「「「」」」

Ì

1.1.4

1

2

ŝ,

i

•

1.4

4

E

i segunde and a second and a second a s a second a second a second a second a second a second a second a second a second a second a second a second a s

A	
JERE	
MSD	

of 5 Page 4

11	(\$)											
TOT	Annual Preventive Maintenance Cost (2)		190.71	18.81	4.18	24.18	21.17	64.34	93.4 9	25.00	4 27.96	
	Annuel Cost of Parts (\$)				-	20.00			18.25		38.25	
UMED	Part (5) Cost of Dach		*******			5, 00 ^m	_		п. 8	-		
S CON	Vo. of Parts Vo. of Parts			-		4	_	<u>.</u>	8. 8.			
PART	Spare Part Required					Air Elter			Cleaner (Clorox)			
	Annel Cost of Labor (\$)		130. 71	18.81	4. 18	4. 18	27.17	54.24	75.24	25.08	:1.995	
	Annuel Labor Required		ដ ខ	3,00	0, 67	9°E	8.4	8.67	00'a	4.0	63.76	
	Assumed Lebor Rate (\$/Hr)		6.27	6.27	6,27	6.27	6.27	6,27	6,27	6,27		
	No. Maintaineis/ Skill Level		l-miź	-mit2	Sila-	-uks	3년-	- Sim-	- 1	2		
	Catimated Time Required		<u>ب</u>		 8	-10	- <u></u>	-5-	 8			·····
R	Scheduled Interval for Maintenance Action date		5	720	2130	6613	18	168	540	2130		
IABC	Preventive Mainteranco Requirement	Small Boat VCT's (30, 50, 120 gal)	Inspect exterior of VCT and uncillary components ^a	Clean liquid lew-l sensors	Lubricate vacuur. pump motor ^a	Replace air filter for vacuum pump	Add oil to vacuum pump lubricator	Check pressure switch functionailty ^a	Flush system with cleaner ^a	Clean exterior of VCT and ancillary components	TOTALS	

1

MSED PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

JERED
MSD

5
3'
2
Page

.

÷

A Second Second

大学 「御書」になる「聖」には聞きたときない。 ないない なまなり ちゅうしん ひかいない しきけいがい しゅうしゅん にすい しょうしょう しょうしょう

1

.

1

. 1 . •)

ALL DESCRIPTION OF ALL DESCRIPTI

こうこう しょうそう しんごう ちゅうしょう うまい キー・キャー・マール しゅうせい ほうかん ひーん プリング にゅういん あまま ないたい たまた ないない ないない ないない ないない ないない たいしょう

あいろうしん あいまたいたま いろちし

1

and the second states and the second s

MSD #:ORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

۰. .

۱ ۱ ۱

.

「サイト」でするための構成的のななない。

		SM		JERED					-	age	of 6
TVI	0R						PART	s cons	UMED		TOTAL
Corrective Maintenance Requirement	Estimated Time Botween Fellures (Hrs)	Estimated Time	No, Maintainers/ Skill Level	Assumed Lebor	Annel Labor Required (Men-H)	Annual Cost of Labor (5)	Spare Part Required	Eutimated No. Of Parts Used/Year	Part (S) Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Parts (5)	Annial Corective Maintenance Cost (S)
C/T SUBSYSTEM											
VACUUM COLLECTION SUBSYSTEM											
Coamode								in			
Fepair commode flush mechanism											
. adjustments	11424P	2	ti-itta	6, 84	0.38 *	2, 62*					
. Inbricate activation valve and gravity timer	4380	*0 6 -	1- mi 2	6.2 7	I. 00*	6.27+					
Unclog commode Replace flush mechanism components in commode	362.0 ^k	-204	Shim-I	6.27	*18.0	5, 03 +			•		
- activation valve	2yr	ž T	i-mk3	و ه	0.334	2.28*	Activation valve	0.5*	8	73.00*	T5.28 +
- gravity timer	8760	#	1-mids	Ę, dł	0. 67*	4.564	gravity timer	1.0*	54. 10 ^b	54.10+	56 .66 +
 vacuum dispensing valve 	2 у	*	1-mit	۲, 84	0.25*	1.71*	racuum disp. valve	0.5*	27.00 ^b	13.56+	15.21*
- sewage discharge valve	19.910 ^k	#	1-mits	8.9	0.29+	2.01*	Scorage dish. valve	0.444	41. 00 ^b	18.04+	20.05*
- water dispensing valve	2) #	ş		18°9	0.25+	1. 11±	Water disp. valve	5.0	80 .20	14.004	15.71+
- in-line check valvas	2) F	*	2 1 -1	ۍ ور	0.25#	т л *	Check vilwer	0.5 *	10. 00 ^b	\$.00+	6.71 *
- tubing and clamps	2уг	+.00-	1-mh3	8 8 9	0.25*	1.71*	Tubing and clamps	0. 5#	2.06	1.00	2.71+
TOTALS					+8+-7	29,67 +		3.944		178.64*	178.62*
<u>Urinai</u> Replace Urine Discharge Valve Assembly	7364 p	# 81 -	년 1 1	6.27	0, 18+	1, 15+	UDV assembly	11	5 F F	70.67 *	71.82 *
Unclog Urine Discharge Valve	मूल्या	*9î	3 - 1	6,27	1.10+	é, 90 4			4		£. 90+
Replace Urinal Flushometer int	2yr	* * *	1-m/2	6.27	c. est	0.31#	Flashometer intenals	0.5	- 00 H	3,50#	3.81*
TOTALS	80				1.33±	8, 364		1.54		74.17+	83. 53+

88

* Per unit, i.e., commode, UDV, flushometer.

march and plantation strain and

and the second

ł

.....

ť

MSD CORRECTIVE (IUNSCHEDULED) MAINTEMANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

The second second second second

· 如此是一个人的复数形式。 化乙酸钙化化酶 化乙酸钙

•

.,

.

· · ·

のないでのなどのなどのないのない。

MSD JERED

Page 2 of

ف

TVI	äğ						PART	S CONS	UMED		TOTAL
Corrective Maintenance Requirement	Estimated Time Berwean Falluras (Hrs)	Estimated Time	No. Maintainers/	Rate (s/Hr)	Annel Labor Required (Man. Hrs)	Annel Cost of Lebor (5)	Spare Part Required	Estimated No. of Parts Used/Year	Part (\$)	Annual Cost of Parts (5)	Annusi Corective Maintenance Cost (S)
Large Boat VCT 200, 250 gal)											
Clean level sensor probe(s)	4,561-	-15P	1-mi2	6.27	4.40	27, 57					27.57
Adjust vacuum pump packing gland	1680	-12 ⁿ	I-mk3 ⁿ	6, 84	10.40	п.14			*		71.14
Adjust grinder pump packing	3£2 ^h	401-	1-mk3	6, 84	£.03	27.59				<u></u>	27.59
Replace pump packing:									4		
vactum pump Incinerator or transfer/dump pump	12 22 CF	" " "	" - " - " - " - " - " - "	ಹೆ ಹೆ ಲೆ ಬೆ	L 10	1. <u>82</u> 6. 85	Pump packing Pump packing	6 6 6 6 6 6		19 6 19 6 19 6	18.19 16.54 86.54
grunder pump	39.85	 49 1		و. ب <u>ب</u>	1.76	1	Primp pecking	7.7	er .01		
Adjust pump motor coupling alignment											
for vacuum pump (2)	17520 ^E	2-B	1-mk3 ⁸	6. 84	1,00	6, 84					6.84
Adjust V-belt tension											
- Incinerator pump	240	"9;"	1-mk3 ⁿ	6. BL	18.25	13 , 13					60 763
- transfer/dump pump	39.20 B	8	1-mid ²	6, 84	1, 19	1. 32		•			c1
keplace V-belts	4380 ^c	-8°	1-mi2	6.27	58	6,27	V-leh	લ	1.75 ^b	3.58	9.77
Replace cutter ring and impeller tip in grinder									4		
dund	6570	8	l-mics	8.13 1	8	16.26	Center ring & tips	н 8	32.80	5 a	19-21
Replace ball value seats and seals	8	R R	5780-1 5780-1	5 5 5 5 6 6	8 8	13. 68 j	Seats and seats	6)	11.68	8 2	30.20

- 「「「「「「「「「」」」」

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Pactor)

MSD JERED

of 6

Page 3

N	BOR						PART	S CON	SUMED		TOTA
Corrective Maintenance Requirement	Between Fallures (Hrs)	Estimated Time (Hrankin)	No. Maintainers/ Skill Level	Assumed Lebor (3H/2) eis?	Annuel Labor Required (Men-Han)	Annual Cost of Labor (\$)	Spare Part Regulred	Estimated No. of Parts Used/Yest	Pert (\$)	Annual Cost	Cost (5) Maintenance Annual
Replace pump stator (progressing cavity type)											
- Incinerator pump	818	 ¥	-1655	8.13	o. 75	6, 10,	Pump stator	-1	30.56	307.56	3 18.73
-transfer/dump pump	11200	<u>त्र भ</u>	MCS	2 5 5 5 2 5 5 5 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0.38 28	3.05	Pump stator	0.5	901.50	153.75	159.37
Replace notor bearing (5 motors)	8			8 2 3 8 2 3	868	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Mosor bearing	ri	1, 1, 1,	1-90	13, 63
Replace vacuum pumps vent filter medium	3	-	1-MC2	6.27	. S	3.14			10.00	10.00	13.14
Replace motor starter (contactor)	8:60	Ŗ	1-80	5,96	0.17	65°0	Motor starter	-	200.00	200.00	200, 99
Replace mechanical relay	8760	9	1-8-2	5.45	0, 10	°. 33	Relay	1	44.10	4 .10	44.65
Replace timer	17226	ų	1-ENZ	5,45	0.05	0.27	Timer	0.5	157.50	78.75	79.02
Replace overload heater	17220	-10	1-643	5° 36	0.08	8	Overload heater	0.5	11.25	5 5 5 5	ė. 13
Replace transistor relay	17520	91-	1-ENS	1.22	6.08	8	Transistor pelay	0.5	150. ob	75.00	75.60
Replace float switch	17520	-13	1-DM	6,50	e. 13	3	Floar Switch	0.5	40. OF	20.00	20.81
Clean grinder pump inlet line	2320	. 21-	1-12	6.27	1.50	9.42					9.41
Clean ports (sight plugs)	49 38 c F	2	1-IIIC	6.27	41	28.52					29.92
TOTALS	183.98				59.6 5	404.61		19.23		1015.26	1439.12

ł

; ; 1

.

i

.

1.1

ى ئە ئەرە ئەرەبىرىمى بىر يېلىچى ئۇرىغ

90

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 1,00% Utilization Factor)

MSD JERED

Page 4 of 6

はっていたい しんしょう いいいい しんたいしょう

.

スト シュート たい たち おくい 切り トック

1

,

ţ

トー・ション・コームの家市を訪られたいないのでのないのであるのであるので

○この時になられませたられたたとなりにときまたままたなどのなどとして、ここでは、またいやりとし、いけ、おものできまた。うしたか、ここになるようななどのなどの時間にはない時間の時間になった。

		ABOR						PART	S CON	SUMED		TOTAI	
	Corrective Ma Intenance Requirement	Estimated Time Between Failures	emit betanting .bentupat-	No. Maintainers/	Assumed Labor	Annuel Lebor Required	Annual Cost Annual Cost of Labor (5)	Spare Part Regulred	Setimated No.	Part (\$) Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Parts (5)	Annual Coitective Maintenenence Cost (S)	
J	Small Boat VCT (all stres)												
	Replace liquid level sensor	6576	-15	1-842	5.45	6.33	8 1	Level sensor	នុ	E8 %	8	41.82	
	Replace vanès in vacum punp	8760	Ŗ	1-MC3	6. 84	0,50	9 7	Pump vanes	~	15.00	5. 8	16. 4 2	
91	Replace O-rings in vacuum/pressure control value	6160	-15	1-MC2	6.27	0.25	1.57	0-Rings	-	5°8	8,	3.57	
	Clean sight gage in VCT	720	9 -	1- N \$(2	6.27	2.00	% य				<u></u>	12.54	
	Repair vacuum pump motor	17520	7	1-EV3	5.96	0.38	2.24					2.24	
	Replace charcoal filter element	2190	-10	1-Mk2	6.27	0.67	4.18	Charcoal element	4.0	15.00 B	0	64. 18	
	Replace vacuum pressure switch	17520	ą	1-ENG	5.96	0.17	0°36	Vacuum suinch	0.5	47.82 P	9 2	27.42	
	Replace seats and stem seat in ball valves	8760	-20	1-MK3	6, B£	0.33	2.28	Scats and scals	-	11.66 1 (Ave)	1.68	36.EI	
	TOTALS	ut .				1.63	29.04		8.88 88	1-	11.11	160.15	

÷

Carlination of the

(astri

ALCONTRACTOR AND A

「「「「「「「」」」「「」」」」

计计划需要者 医肌肉 医外的复数形式 化合成化合成合成化合成合成合成 化过程 化二化二乙二

yige. - dia di MER A REACTION (UNSCREDULED) MARTEMANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

12250
U SM

A BRANCHER

		1							•••• ·	19 <u>6 5</u>	
TWE	วอน						PART	s cous	UNMU		
Corrective Alainte Hance Requirement	Estimated Time Between Faulures [Hrs]	Estimated Time Required (Hrs-Min)	No. Maintainors/ Skill Lovol	Assumed Labor Rate (S,Ht)	Alunal Labor Required (Man-Mrs)	Annual Cost of Labor (s)	Spare Part Required	Ustimated No.	Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Parts (5)	Correction Correction Matricencia Correction
Matsus Utility (TT)			 1	·					•		
INCINERATOR						-					
Clean sludge nozzle	ultúi	۴. ۴	1-mtc ⁿ 1-cm3 ⁿ	6.27 5.96	8 4	8,23 2.62					10 20
Replace sludge nozzle	0% C‡	-1£"	1-NK3	£.3	9. O	4, 10					0;
Replace liner (partial) **	-1444m-d	 	1-21%5 1-21%5	5, 13 6, 27	0.25/c 0.25/c	2.60/c 1.57/c	Liner and refractory	0.082/c ^F	500 dt)	28.65/c	⊆T.,
Replace fuel oil filter element	3352 ¹¹	 	1-mk ⁿ 1-cm ³	6.27 5.96	3 X	4, 14 1, 31	Filter element	2.2	2.25 ^b	\$ 7	30. 59
Replace dirt alurm fuel filter element	43.50	دی. دی	1-mks 1-cm3	5.35	ė. FO 0.29	2.75 21.15	Element	14	2.25 ^m	3 7	s: ci
Replace fuel pump	62211	-20	1-FIK3	5. 5.	0.17	1.14	Fuel pump	0.5	50.06 ¹	33.00	2 1 1
Replace bearings in blower motor	0Z11	ې مې	1-EAS	7.22 5.45	6.35 0.17	2.41 0.91	Mutor bearings	0.5	7.00"	5. 5. ei	2 ⁸
Replace combustion air pressure switch	26290	-10	1-12	5.45	0.05	6.3	Pressure switch	0.33	63.00 ^b	21.00	21.39
Clean fire eye scanner cell	ecep	-15	1-0.2	5.45	2, 30	17. 53					17.95
Replace fire eye scanner cell	2683	-20	1-6:8	5.96	1.09	6.47	Scanoer cell	3.26	13. 60 ^h	60.62	c6.,75
Replace thermocouple	4:140	-I0	243-1	5,45	0.33	6? -	Thermocouple	7	\$ 8	60.00	1.52
Replace ignition spark plug	1440	-30c	2:3-1	5.45	3.00	16.35	Spark plug	ي ا	8.8	21c.00	202.35
Adjust temperature controller	0613	4	1-546	2.73	4.00	33. 52					35.22
500 burn-hrs ⁴ 0, 30 gal			man-da	Ā			= 4444 man-days	per line	Ŀ		

92

** Liner used in this study is the Inconal 601 currently in field use. A new incinerator liner (Inconci 671 at a mfg stated cost of \$7800) is currently under evaluation by the Navy. Manufacturar expects a life of 6,060-10,000 burn hours. + Incinerator Liner: $\frac{500 \text{ burn-hrs}^{V}}{1 \text{ liner}} \times \frac{30 \text{ gal}}{\text{ burn hour}} \times \frac{1}{[1.875(\text{sanitary}) + 1.5(\text{garb, grinder})]}$

/c = per capita (crow member)

-ことのないからないないないないのであり、

ł

ŀ

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERUSTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

JERED MSD

and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second
: 11
152.0
1520
1520
7220
7560
8
33
â

ميساني غرام فقيا المال

1

Ĵ

ş

93

.....

....

TOTAL Overhaul Cost (s) of 4 64.77 Ju 314L08/h 54.72 21.71 4, 13 135.61 57ĉ. 00 154.28 22.47 10. 51 15.14 46.21 -10 [BW (\$) [net]evO 44.85 Page 1 16.20 8.10 12.00 20.00 3 116.80 Cost of Parts for 306.10/1 6425h 140.60 Cost of Each (a⁴⁵05^b) 11.68 b 44.85^b 64.25^b (a.4.05^b 20. 00^{III} 06.10/u PARTS CONSUMED 1.75^b Ter Op رو روج No. of Parts Required for Overhaul e 9 sec/u 7/1 н ~ -2 ¢1 ព Commode internals ral we Required Vacuum switch Sears and scali Part /acuum relief UDV assembly ensor probes Relief valve V-beln Clamps Total Cost of Labor (5) 357.12) 218,89 18.81 21 'B 13, 63 1.98∕u 0.52/4 1, 36 9° 19 Ľ, 8,0 6,27 2, 51 ଶ ଗ Total Labor Required (Man-Hrs) u/71... n/80.0 ง มีมี 9 9 °. 8 0.08 0.25 0.25 0.16 2.0 5 3.0 S. Rate (\$/Hr) JERED **11.16** 6.27 5,45 6.84 6.84 18 19 6.9 6.27 6.27 6.27 6. g 6,27 6.27 6,27 No. Maintainers, Skill Level 1-MIC I-MICS 1-mk6 1-MK3 1-MG2 - HO 1-542 1-MK2 I-MK2 I-NBCI DIAL-I ž MSD emir betsultsi betured (niM-arb) -Sh ۰, ۲ 5 ÷ ž 2-8 ង់ង Ŷ ч. å 4 overhauls (Yrs) * Time Between * * 4. ٩. ٩., ٩., LABOR Refurbish VCT interior (e.g., sandbicst, teplace urine discharge value assembly Replace commode internal components Replace level sensor probe rods (10) VACUUM COLLECTION SUBSYSTEM Replace ball valve seats and seals Refurbish seel water tank interior Requirement large Boat VCT (200, 250 gal) Overhaul Replace vacuum relief valve Adjust pressure relief valve Replace pressure hoses Replace vacuum switch Replace vacuum hoses Replace hose clamps CT SUBSYSTEM Replace V-beits Commode repaint) Urinal

94

menger gesterette om de

Sluce overhaul information was not available from manufacturer for all subsystems and capacities, a 2-year overhaul interval assumed for all subsystems.

S

u = untt.

.

5-2-2-1- fr

MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES
MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

MSD JERED

-	
٦	
2	
age	
<u>م</u>	

ł

	LAB	Ĩ							PARC	S CON	SUMED	ł	TOTAI
Overhaul Requir ament		Time Between	*(21%) *Lustrest emit beismite3 beitupe3	No. Mainter	SKIII LOVAL	Rate (s/Hr)	Kequired (Men-Hre)	Total Cost of Labor (5)	Part Required	No. of Parts Required for	Pert (5) Cost of Each	Parts for Overhaul (s)	Cost (S)
Replace vacuum pump (2) internals		7,	ي بو بو	N-1	й 52	E 9	16,0 16,0	130.08					
 bearings shaft sleeve fimpeller blades and end plat rastets seals, backhor 	e s		4		2	 5			bearing shaft slocve impelaces and plaues gashets	2	89 ⁸ 89	90. O	639 . 55
Replace Internal parts of incinerator transfer/dump pumps	and	4.	19 19 19 19	N-I	20 20	ង ង	16.0 16.0	10,08					1261.52
- bearings - rotor - stator - gaskefs, seels, packing									beatings roun gadeers	2000 P	196. 50 196. 50 197. 50	8 8 8 9 9 8 9 8 9 9 8 9 8 9 9	
Replace internal parts of grinder pum	<u> </u>	۹.		1 1 1	22	भू में न	9 0 5 8	89.28 54.72					242.00
- cutter ring - impeller - shaft steeve - bearings - trease seals, qaskets, pac	khng								califier flag impetita dati: "Leeve bearings stah, gasheri		8, 8, 8, 8, 8, 8, 9, 0, 0, 0, 0, 0, 0, 0, 0, 0, 0, 0, 0, 0,	영 후 약 구 vi 3 8 9 9 9 9 9	
Replace motor bearings		•	4	1	ۍ ۲	8	3.0	19.50	Mour bearings	9	8 8	80.0	99.50
	TOTALS	2			┼		162.64	1221.89		12. Amit		2401.40	372 3.29

* Since overhaul information was not available from manufacturer for all subsystems and capacities, a 2-year overhaul interval is assumed for all subsystems.

and the second second second

.

95

1. Same

an an Speirne

TOTAL (S) 1500 4 Overhaut 2.47 12.54 31.56 2.71 56.84 25.96 65.24 196.12 20.59 40.91 67.14 6543.00 ង 8 б Na Jor si 벌 Overhaul (s) ς **8**, **9** 90°.90 20.00 99° 90 158.40 18.60 **90.0** 50.00 64.00 Parts for 5500.00 100.00 Page Cost of 5.00 m is (\$) 118d 40°.04 CONSUMED ġ, Ð IL.GB b 64. 00 b a, 500.00 Cost of Each 27.8 8,8 18.60 S0. 80 00.00 <u>Cverheut</u> Required for. No. of Parts ed. ÷ ŝ 2 64 --PARTS Vac., pump intermats . Part Kequired humer head parts and a Motor bearings Sludge norrie Thermocoupl fact off pump Scamer cell **TOUR** Ï Level Scatt Total Cost of (5) Total (5) 24. 39) 18. 81 10.54 39.72 6 9 5, 96 **1**, 99 2.28 2.05 1.36 2.47 6. 8 9, 91 3.14 3.7 (Wan-Hrs) редпрех 0.25 3.0 8 1.00 0.33 6. B 8.8 0.17 5.4 8 9 0 9 0 o. S 2 5.0 Total Labor Rete (S/Hr) JERED 36 26 e. 13 6. 27 5.45 8 5.45 4 6, 96 3.5 8. G 6. 96 ê. 84 6.27 6.27 Skill Level No. Maintemers, 1-MK5 1-MK2 I-MBC 1-M0K4 1-MC3 1-14044 I-MC3 2-1403 1-MGK3 1-MC2 1-EM3 1-100 1-EN2 1-EN2 MSD emir. betemitsa betupes (niM. BrH) -18 4 4 9 9 -12 8 នុ Ŗ 9 -50 8 4 4 4 4 *(ETT) ElusitevO Time Between 4 ۰. • LABOR Replace spork plug fuel nozzle and vaporizing TOTALS Replace internal parts of vacuum pump (2) Replace vacuum pump motor bearings (2) Replace seats and seals in ball valve Refurbish VCT interior and sight gage Replace chamber liner and refractory Calibrate compound pressure gage Calibrate vacuum pressure switch Small Boat VCT (30, 60, 120 gal) Overhaul Requirement Cell Replace liquid level sensor Replace fire eye scanner Replace sludge nozzle Replace fuel oil pump Replace thermocouple T/D SUBSYJEM Inclnerator tabe

Since overhaul information was not available from manufacturer for all subsystems and capacities, a 2-year overhaul interval assumed for all subsystems.

.

加定され

N.

MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

.

ļ ł

うつちゆ うとうし

į

こころでは、ことのできたいとうないというできょうです

and the second

t

ショーキアント・アイト 大学 アイ・アイングロート アインロート・アイト 化化プス か

•......

• • • •

MSD MAJOR CWERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

MSD JERED

	TOTA	Cost (5) Dvethaul Major	83.FS	6.84	4.73	4.73	2.09	6867.19	
Page 4		Cost of Parts for Overhaul (\$)	16. 8		2.25	2.25		6793.10	
-	UMED	Part of Each	8.8		2.25	5, 25 B			
	S CONSI	No. of Parts Required for	ผ		m	-		2	
	PARTS	.Part Required	Motor bearings		filitar element	Film: element			
		Total Cost of Labor (\$)	1, 15 12 13 13 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14	55 65 61	1 0 8 8	10 83	2 . 69	74.09	
ļ		Total Labor Required (Man-Hrs)	0.33 0.33	1.0	0.30	0°.30	6 .33	10.76	
		Rete (\$/Hr)	2'' 2'''		6.21 5.96	6.21 5.96	6.27		
		No. Meinteiners/ Skill Level	500-1 200-1	1-MBC3	1-MC	1-MC2 ¹¹ 1-EM2 ²¹	1-MC2	+	
		emir berantrag berinpes (niM-arity)	 				Ŗ		
	R	Time Between Overhauls (Yrs)+	4	4	4	44	٩.,	=	
	IABO	Overhaul Require ment	ace blower motor bearings	brate gages, air pressure switch and p controller	ace fuel oil filter element	la ce dirt alar m fil ter eleme nt	an sludge transfer line to incinerator	TOTALS	
			Repl	ten ten	Repl	Repl	Cle		

Since overhaul information was not available from manufacturer for all subsystems and capacities, a 2-year overhaul interval is assumed in all subsystems.

•

97

• • • • • • •

.

GATX EVAPORATIVE TOILET SYSTEM (ETS)

PRINCIPLES OF OPERATION

The GATX Evaporative Toilet System (ETS) is a "no discharge" system that is characterized by four basic features. It utilizes:

- Reduced volume flush commodes and urinals (also called controlled volume flush (CVF) water closets and urinals).
- . Transport of wastes by macerator/transfer (M/T) pumps.
- . Evaporation of the water content of the concentrated sewage.
- . Holding of residual sludge in evaporator for subsequent disposal, either to pier connection or overboard.

Because the flush fluid requirement is small (about 1.5 gallons per capita per day (gpcd) rather than 8.5 gpcd), this system is practical with fresh water as well as sea water flushing. The penalties involved with the use of fresh water flushing are offset in part by the reduced corrosion and lower residual volumes in the evaporator. Thus, the evaporator can be smaller or be used for longer periods of time without unloading.

The MSD is fully automatic except for periodic servicing of the evaporator, involving pumping out the sludge, and rinsing and refilling the evaporator with the initial charge of fresh water.

The collection subsystem is required to be operational at all times to provide toilet facilities for the crew. Since the sewage transport pumps are decentralized, only one M/T pump and the urinals and commodes that drain to it need be kept operational, if minimal facilities are required. While at pierside or beyond restricted waters, the M/T pump discharge can be diverted to the pier connection or overboard in a simple MSD system. Where multiple evaporators necessitate an intermediate feed tank, diversion of raw sewage off the vessel is effected by a transfer pump, taking the wastes from the feed tank. A functional block diagram of the GATX Evaporative Toilet System appears in Figure 8.



SYSTEM DESCRIPTION

For ease of description and visualization of hybrid WMS, the GATX MSD is presented as two subsystems: collection and treatment/disposal.

Collection Subsystem

The collection subsystem is comprised of:

- Special commodes
- . Standard urinals with modified flushometers
- . Macerator/transfer pump(s)
- Controls
- A. Commodes

The commode is a vitrious china unit that uses a swing-away discharge valve, instead of a trap, to seal off sewer odors or gases. This permits an effective flushing action with a minimal water volume on the order of one quart. Before defecation, the user actuates the flushometer by hand to dispense one pint. This water minimizes soiling of the bowl and release of odor during usage. After usage, a pedal, mounted on the commode, is actuated. This operation opens the swing-away flapper valve, releasing the contents of the bowl. An actuating cable, attached from the pedal linkages to the flushometer handle, causes the flushometer to release another pint to wash down the bowl while the flapper valve is open. After the valve closes, the small amount of water draining from the supply passageways effects a water seal between the valve and the cascharge port. The discharged wastes flow by gravity into a short three or four inch diameter sewer which is connected to the inlet of a macerating/transfer (M/T) pump.

Built into the pedal flush mechanism is a switch which actuates the M/T pump through a time-delay relay and contactor. The pump operates for ten seconds after each actuation. As many as four commodes may be hooked up to one pump; each flush mechanism can actuate the pump.

B. Urinals

優都復望と

というないない

The urinals are standard units with special flushometers. Wastes from the urinals discharge into the M/T pump inlet pipe. Several arrangements of the flushometer have been used, designed, and proposed. The original flushometer design used on the Navy's MONOB was a timed solenoid valve, push-button operated. An electric counter actuated the M/T pump after five urinal flushes. The current design, which is assumed for this study, calls for a special, manually operated flushometer with an electrical switch. The switch can optionally actuate the M/T pump after each flush, or after several flushes. If the sowage piping is installed in a continually descending arrangement, the urinal(s) can drain through a pump that is not operating, providing no other M/T pump is running. One operating pump pressurizes the discharge line and closes the check valves on all other M/T pumps, thereby preventing gravity drainage from a urinal. 「「「「「「「」」」」

シンロンシンをからしています。 ちょうちまん いたち いたち いちょう いたいまちょう ちゅうちゅう しょうちゅう ちょうちょう

C. Macerator/Transfer (M/T) Pump

The M/T pump is a close-coupled grinder pump and motor that was originally designed for submerged sewage service. The inlet adapter can be chosen to accept 3-or 4-inch suction piping. Discharge is through a 1-1/4 inch screwed pipe connection. A rotating, hardened impeller tip cuts up solids against a stationary cutter ring through which the solids and liquids flow. The impeller provides centrifugal pumping characteristics of a nominal 20 gpm at 35 psig or 34 gpm at 25 psig.

The M/T pump is hung from the overhead for the deck below the commodes and should be located no more than eight feet (horizontally) from the farthest commode. Sewage flows by gravity to the pump, whereas the pumped sewage flows by pressure in a small (1-1/4 in.) filled pipe. Therefore routing of this line is unrestrained, i.e. it need not be sloped and can flow vertically upwards if necessary, limited only by pump pressure. The M/T pump operates for approximately 10 seconds following the signal from a commode or urinal. An interlock relay prevents M/T pump operation if the high level sensor in the evaporator is actuated, thereby avoiding overfilling the evaporator. The interlock relay will shut down control circuits for all M/T pumps in a multiple pump installation.

In a simple MSD, the M/T pump(s) discharges(s) directly into an evaporator in the treatment/disposal subsystem. In larger systems with more than one evaporator, or in a hybrid system with an incinerator, the M/T pump(s) discharge(s) into an intermediate feed tank for distribution and/or metering of the sewage.

Treatment/Disposal Subsystem

The treatment/disposal subsystem is comprised of an

- Evaporator
- . Vapor treatment section
- Sludge pump
- . Controls
- A. Evaporator

The evaporator is a modified commercial steam-jacketedkettle, made of stainless steel, and electrically heated. It is used to receive and hold sewage collected by the commodes and urinals, and delivered to the tank by M/T pump(s). It treats the sewage by evaporating the water content at elevated temperature, and retains the residual sludge until an appropriate time for unloading.

The standard unit for the GATX MSD is a modification of the largest size kettle (80 gallons) made by the supplier. The tank interior is tefion lined and the exterior (and jacket) is insulated with fiber glass. A metal shroud covers the insulation. The evaporator tank has a gasketed top cover that provides a positive watertight seal to prevent fluid seepage and leakage of tank odors. A 10-inch diameter gasketed port with a Pyrex window is also provided in the cover, to permit access to the interior of the tank for cleaning and inspection purposes. Fittings are provided in the cover for waste input, rinse water, vapor venting, pressure relief, and electrical connections.

The 1-1/4 inch waste input line terminates near the bottom of the tank's hemispherical underside. Incoming sewage prevents settled sludge from becoming hard and difficult to remove. The influent pipe is also used for emptying the

evaporator. Rinse water (sea water) is dispensed by 14 spray nozzles to wash down the inside of the tank at the end of the sludge removal cycle. As water is evaporated from the sewage, it exits, through the vapor connection in the cover, to the Vapor Treatment Section.

Extending through the rinse water connection, along the vertical centerline of the tank, is a two stage liquid level switch. The lower float magnetically actuates a reed switch to operate the heaters when the level is high and shut them off when evaporation has lowered the level sufficiently. The upper float actuates a FULL light to indicate that the level is high, a SERVICE indicator light when the sewage is fairly concentrated, at which time it stops any M/Tpump from operating. The term "service" is used for the procedure of draining, rinsing and partially refilling the evaporator with fresh water. いない、このできたいというとうないないないないないないないできょうできょうできょう

The controls on the steam jacket are a pressure gage, steam relief value, water fill value, level sight glass, low level switch, high temperature switch (set at 240° F) and a high pressure switch (set at 27 psig). As the sewage in the evaporator becomes concentrated, heat transfer from steam to sewage decreases, thereby causing the jacket pressure and temperature to rise. Actuation of either switch will shut off the heater, and notify the operator of the need for servicing when the tank is full. The jacket pressure relief value will prevent jacket rupture in the event of a control failure.

Smaller size evaporators are available from the kettle manufacturer in sizes of 20, 40, and 60 gallons. These units can be modified in similar manner to the 80 gallon units for use in vessels with smaller requirements. For larger vessels, multiple evaporators would be required, necessitating one of three distribution schemes, namely:

- 1. Each evaporator supplied by its own collection subsystem.
- Equal disbursement to each evaporator from a central feed tank, using one or more transfer pumps.
- 3. Sequential filling, i.e. all sewage goes to one evaporator until it is full, whereupon automatic switchover to the next evaporator takes place.

n a stran and book paratalation of the bir which repaire the second of the

B. Vapor Treatment Section

The vapor and gases leaving the evaporator are passed through a hot catalyst bed along with compressed air where the odoriferous compounds are oxidized to mainly carbon dioxide and water vapor. The vapor treatment section (VTS) consists mainly of 1-1/2 inch piping incorporating instruments, controls and a 6 in. diameter by 18 in. long pipe containing catalyst, in a predesigned configuration. A compressed air control station feeds ship's service air to the VTS. A three-way value at the inlet to this section can be set to bypass the entire section in an emergency.

A 1600-wattheating element maintains high temperature in the vapor/air mixture flowing in the insulated piping and catalyst bed to prevent condensation of water. A thermal switch downstream of the heater shuts it off if the temperature reaches 500° F. Another thermal switch downstream of the catalyst bed does not permit the evaporator heaters to go on until the gases (initially air) leaving the catalyst bed reach 250° F. The compressed air controls regulate the pressure and thereby the flow through an orifice. A pressure switch upstream of the orifice allows operation of the evaporator heaters only when the air pressure reaches 13 psig. These two switches assure decodorization of the vapors leaving the evaporator by requiring both oxidation air and high temperature at the catalyst.

Since the VTS is a fabricated assembly, it can be scaled up or down readily by maintaining:

The ratio of air flow to vapor flow.

. The same temperature.

. Equal flow rate and gas retention time through the catalyst bed. Although one large VTS could handle the output of several evaporators, numerous complexities are involved that may make it more practical to have one VTS per evaporator.

C. Sludge Pump

<u>)</u>.

正言の時間の思想をういの思想があ

120-

In the MONOB design, the sludge pump is placed underneath the evaporator where it withdraws concentrated sewage (followed by manually injected rinse water) from the evaporator and discharges them from the vessel. This close-coupled centrifugal pump could be located elsewhere in the vicinity of the evaporator. The motor is actuated by a manual starter. のと、読を見ています。

GATX

COMPONENT PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS

Component	Wei	lght	Volume	D	imension	S
Component	Dry	Filled	cu ft	Height	Length	Width
Commode	80	81	3.5	19	21	15
M/T Pump	125	127	1.0	10	25	7
Evaporator						
20 gal	300*	433*	13.2	43	-	26 dia
40 gal	470*	743*	20.0	43	-	32 dia
60 gal	620*	1025*	27.1	46	-	36 dia
80 gal	750	1375*	32,8	50	-	38 dia
Sludge Pump	35	35	0.3	7 dia	15	-
Catalytic Oxidizer (uninsulated)	90*	-	0.3	18	-	6 dia
Controls	75	-	3.1	21	12	21

* Estimated. Dry tank weight taken as 2/3 power of ratio to 80-gal tank.

Water weight proportionately based on 65 gals in 80-gal tank plus 10 gals in steam jacket,

COMPONENT P	IPE CONNECT	TIONS
Macerator/Transfer Pump	Inlet: Outlet:	3-inch NPT 1 1/4-inch NPT
Evaporator		
Waste Inlet (and sludge suction)	1 1/4-inc	ch NPT
Vapor Outlet	1 1/2-inc	ch NPT
Sludge Pump (in and out)	1 1/4-ind	ch NPT
Vapor Treatment System (80-gal evap.)		
Vapor (in and out)	1 1/4-inc	ch NPT
Compressed Air	1/4-inch	NPT

and the second second

ii ii

GATX COMPONENT PIPE CONNECTIONS

CAIX

COMPONENT VESSEL RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS

Component	НР	Watts	Volts	Phase	Hertz	Amp.	Compressed Air SCFM	Flush Water
M/T Pump	1 1/2		440	3	60			
Evaporator (Std)								30 peig
20 gal		1, 373	440	3	60			
40 gal		2,745	440	3	60			
60 gal		4, 118	440	з	60			
80 gal		5, 490	440	3	60			
Sludge Pump	1 1/2		440	3	60			
Vapor Treatment System								
20 gal std. evap.		325	440	1	60		2.5	
40 gal std. evap.		650	440	1	60		5	
60 gal std. evap.		975	440	1	60	-	7.5	
80 gal atd. cvap.		1, 300	440	1	60		10	
Controls		200 est,	440	1	60			

10

Т. Ца 107-----

Sec. 19

L. L. Statt C. M. Serie

in the

diama:

فيتنبط والطلام

The analytic lines of the second second state of the second

MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA I - ADAPTABILITY FOR M/E SHIPBOARD INSTALLATION

MSD	GATX	Sheet	1_of_4_
M/E Factor/	INSTALLATION	INSTAL Attribu	LATION te Data
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect./Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
12	MSD materials disallowed or not recommended. ⁽¹⁾		
	 (a) No disallowed or not recommended materials present⁽²⁾ in MSD subsystem. (b) Some disallowed or not recommended materials present in MSD subsystem, but resultant problems can be solved or compensated for. (c) Presence of disallowed or not recommended materials in MSD subsystem presents problems with no feasible solutions. 	a	a
13	Extent of additional support systems or equipment required to accommodate MSD ⁽³⁾		
21	Extent of fixture modifications required for MSD installation.	. (7)	
	 (a) MSD uses standard commodes and urinals. (b) MSD uses non-standard commodes and special equipment is associated with the urinals. (c) MSD uses non-standard commodes, special equipment is associated with the urinals and each fixture has additional hook-up requirements. 	c	N/A
22	Extent of flush medium supply modifications required for MSD installation.		
	 (a) MSD uses sea water for flushing fixtures. (b) MSD uses fresh water for flushing fixtures. (c) MSD uses a non-aqueous for flushing fixtures. 	b	N/A
231	 Hookup requirements⁽⁴⁾ for MSD Collection/Transport subs, item installation. (a) MSD uses standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (b) MSD uses recirculating Collection/Transport subsystem. (c) MSD uses non-standard and centralized Collection/Transport subsystem. 	(8)	N/A
	(d) MSD uses non-standard and non-centralized Collection/Transport subsystem. (6)	d	
 (1) As (2) For (3) <u>Fx</u> (4) Dr. (5) In 	 specified in subchapters J&F of Merchant Marine Code and C.G. MSD regulations, amples: purposes of this study, C.G. directs choice (a) for all MSDs, amples: Firefighting system must be installed with incinerator. Bilge alarm required if large tank is installed above bilge. Compressor required on vessels that do not already have one. Detect is of toxic or noxious gases should be installed with any system that, as a such gases in processing wastes. ain piping; electric cables for connecting commodes, M/T pump and control pane existing gravity drain system. 	an inherent design 1. compressed air,	feature, uses etc.
(6) Inc	sludes conversion from reduced flush vacuum collection to a standard gravity drain sy	stem with or withou	it recirculation.
('n) M	T pumps : sociated with commodes; replacement of flushometer valves with special e	electrically controll	xi units,

(8) Flectric power, electrical controls (control panel, M/T pumps, urinal flushometers), fresh water.

108

And game of a second

energia e la const

これのないのないないないです。

(1日) 時の後の

MSD	GATX	Sheet	<u>2_of_4</u>
M/E Factor/		INSTAL Attribu	LATION te Data
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
232	Routing flexibility for drain piping modifications ⁽¹⁾ associated with MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation ⁽²⁾	(3)	
	 (a) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly flexible. (b) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is moderately flexible with some restrictions. (c) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly inflexible. 	b	N/A
233	Space requirements for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation	(4)	
	 (a) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is little or no greater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (b) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is moderately increased over that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (c) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is much greater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. 	b	N/A
234	 Modularity of MSD Collection/Transport subsystem (as it affects installation). (a) Collection/Transport subsystem is highly modular. (b) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Collection/ Transport subsystem. (c) The MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is highly centralized. 	ь	N/A
235	Vent requirements for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation.	(5)	
	 (a) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires no vents. (b) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires few vents. (c) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires many vents. 	c	N/A
(1) Of t as (2) <u>Note</u>	he three relevant categories of routing lines (piping, ventilation, electrical), pipin essing ease of MSD installation, 31	g is the most impo	ortant for
:	With gravity drainage, lines must always slope downward and require venting. Smaller size lines are inherently more flexible.		
· ·	with pump or vacuum Collection/Transport subsystem, sharp bends, risers and long in piping.	runs can be accor	nmodated

(3) M/T pumps must be close to commodes since waste is gravity drained to M/T pumps.

(4) M/T pumps are close to overhead of decks below head spaces.

A CARLEN AND A CARLEN AND A CARLEN

والمحمد المراجعة بمراجعة بمراجع

(5) Vents required on gravity drain portion of piping to M/T pumps. As for standard drain lines (i.e., all traps must be vented). Answer applies to new installation only; if standard drain line already installed in vessel, then (a) applies.

MSD GATX

Sheet <u>3</u> of <u>4</u>

M/E Factor/	INSTALLATION	Attribu	te Data
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect. /Transp.	Treat, /Disposal
242	Hookup requirements ⁽¹⁾ for MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem installation	Subsystem	(5)
	 (a) Pipe, ducts and/or c4ble requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem are minimal. (b) Pipe, ducts and/or cable requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem are moderate. (c) Pipe, ducts and/or cable requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem/are extensive. 	N/A	b
243	Degree of modularity of MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystems (as it affects installation) $^{(2)}$		(6)
	 (a) MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem is highly modular. (b) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Treatment/ Disposal subsystem. (c) MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem is highly centralized. 	N/A	c
244	Vent requirements for MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem installation ⁽³⁾ (a) No vents are required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem, (b) Vents are required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem,	N/A	(7) b
245	Exhaust stack requirements for MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem installation. ⁽⁴⁾ (a) Exhaust stack not required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. (b) Small exhaust stack required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. (c) Large exhaust stack required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem.	N/A	a
 (1) Pipin discl (2) Decent (3) Vent 	ng for fuel oil, fresh water, cooling water, compressed air, interconnecting remote harge line, etc.; electric cables for power supply, remote panels, etc.; ducting fo entralization of components may require additional hockups and piping runs. ts that are only internal to the compariment in which subsystem is located are not o	ely located equipm r ventilation, etc.	ent, overboard

(4) Notes:

「たい」とも、それになるなどのできた。それないです。

. Electric incinerator requires small (2") exhaust,

. Fuel incinerator requires large (10") exhaust.

(6) Fair number of cables required (electric power, electrical controls); line for flushing evaporator tank.

(6) Vapor treatment unit may be separated from evaporator.

(7) One vent is required for evaporator.

111日に、11日の1日

- 御】は、下下中の中でく、ここも、肥いいけい

1.1

うした これの ない たい ちょう しん ちょう ちょう たい ない ない ない ない ない しょう

Anter all the state of the

MSD	GATX	Sheet _	4 of
M/E Factor/	INSTALLATION	INSTAL Attribu	LATION to Data
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
25	 Ease of installing MSD support equipment⁽¹⁾ Extent of additional support equipment required to accommodate MSD (a) No additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. (b) Some additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. (c) Much additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. 	a	a
(1) <u>Exan</u>	Firefighting system must be installed with incinerator. Bilge alarm required if large tank is installed above hilge. Compressor required on vessels that do not already have one.		

. Detectors of toxic or noxious gases should be installed with any system that, as an inherent design feature, uses such gases in processing wastes.

دور الانتخاف ومشد في

と言いての思想に見たが、ないないないない。

· ·

STREET MALE STREET

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD GATX

Sheet 1 of 4

M/E Factor/		Attribut	e Data
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect. /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
311	 Effect of poak hydraulic loads in black⁽¹⁾ water stream on MSD performance⁽²⁾ (a) No significant effect of black water peaks on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of black water peaks is of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of black water peaks, difficult to overcome, with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. 	(4) a	(5) b
312	 (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle black water peaks. Effect of peak hydraulic loads in gray⁽¹⁾ water stream on MSD performance (2) (a) No significant effect of gray water peaks on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of gray water peaks is of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, casy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of gray water peaks, difficult to overcome with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle gray water peaks. 	N/A System cannot ha	N/A Idle gray water
321	 Effect of low flow conditions/long idle times in black water stream on MSD performance(3) (a) No significant effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times, difficult to overcome, with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle black water low flow conditions/ long idle times. 	(0) A	ä

(1) Includes instantaneous, hourly and daily loads.

(2) Peak load handling ability depends on C/T subsystem. The ability of an MSD which employs an influent surge tank to handle peaks usually depends almost entirely on the sizing of this tank.

(3) An example of low flow condition is when 75% of the crew is not on board vessel for a week and usage rate by remaining 25% of crew is normal. Long idle times are on the order of several weeks of virtually no usage of MSD.

(4) In the unlikely event that two or more M/T pumps that feed into the same 1-1/4" drain run simultaneously, it would not pull all liquid from 3" drain since 1-1/4" line capacity will limit pumping rate of M/T pumps.

(5) If evaporator is full or almost full when peak occurs, the tank must evaporate some of its contents before being able to accept the peak load.

(6) Solids will settle but M/T pumps should sweep out lines,

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD	(JAI	2

ç.,

「「「「「「「「「「「「「「」」」」」」

ş

「「「「「「」」」」

متحدث

Sheet 2 of 4

M/E		Attribut	e Data
Factor/ Subfactor		Collect. /Transp.	Treat, /Disposal
Ident, No,	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subsystem
322	 Effect of low flow conditions/long idle times in gray water stream on MSD performance⁽¹⁾ (a) No significant effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times, difficult to overcome with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle gray water low flow conditions/long idle times. 	N/A System cannot ha	N/A hd]e gray water
331	 Ability of black water portion of MSD to handle additional personnel (on a long-term basis)⁽²⁾ (a) MSD black water subsystem will handle additional personnel with little or no degradation in performance. (b) MSD black water subsystem will handle additional personnel with moderately degraded (but still barely acceptable) performance. (c) MSD black water subsystem will not handle additional personnel 	A	(4) b
332	 Ability of gray water portion of MSD to handle additional personnel (on a long-term basis)⁽³⁾ (a) MSD gray water subsystem will handle additional personnel with little or no degradation in performance. (b) MSD gray water subsystem will handle additional personnel with moderately degraded (but still barely acceptable) performance. (c) MSD gray water subsystem will not handle additional personnel. 	N/A System cannot ha	N/A Idle gray water
(1) An (rc (2) Rest 0) 11 (3) Past	example of low flow condition is when 75% of the crew is not on board vessel for a smalning 25% of crew is normal. Long idle times are on the order of several weeks alting in long-term increase in average black water stream hydraulic loading. The mploys a black water (or sludge) holding tank to handle additional personnel may be hat tank.	wock and usage ra of virtually no use ability of an MSE a determined by the ability of an MSE	tu by syn of MSD.) which he size of

Resulting in long-term increase in average gray water stream hydraulio loading. The ability of an MSD which emp a gray water (or sludge) holding tank to handle additional personnel may be determined by the size of that tank.

(4) Will have to service evaporator more frequently.

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD	GATX

course management and reporting

Sheet <u>3</u> of <u>4</u>

M/E Factor/		Attribut	e Data
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect. / Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
41	Ability of black water handling portion of MSD to operate for sustained time periods		
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem can operate for indefinite period of time if no components fail. (1) 	•	
	(b) MSD black water subsystem can operate for only limited period of time, even if no components fail. ⁽²⁾		b
42	Ability of gray water handling portion of MSD to operate for sustained time period		
	 (a) MSD gray water subsystem can operate for indefinite period of time if no components fail, ⁽¹⁾ 	N/A System cannot ha	N/A hdle gray water
	(b) MSD gray water cubsystem can operate for only limited period of time, even if no components fail. ⁽²⁾		
51	Ability of MSD to handle ground garbage in black water stream	(4)	(5)
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem will handle ground garbage in black water stream on a long-term basis. 		
	(b) MSD black water subsystem will handle ground gard. Jo in black water stream on at least a short-term busis.		b
	(c) MSD black water subsystem will not handle ground garbage in black water stream.	c	
52	Ability of MSD to handle foreign materials/objects ⁽³⁾ in black water stream	(6)	(7)
	 (a) MSD subsystem will handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will not handle foreign materials/objects in black water 	ь	
(1) A (2) A (3) <u>F</u>	 pplies to a T/D subsystem with an incinerator. pplies to a T/D subsystem without an incinerator. xamples: Long, narrow objects (pens, pencils, toothpicks, etc.) Small hard objects (nut shells, pull tab from a flip top can, bottle caps, pape screws/nails, cuff links, etc.) Large soft objects (paper towels, newspaper page, stiff and shiny magazine pr rag, tampons and sanitary napkdus, etc.) 	er olips, coins, nut age, strings from a	s/bolts/ floor mop,
(4) C (5) D (6) M	/T subsystem does not handle ground garbage slurry; it is fed by separate line directle etergents in ground garbage slurry may cause foaming. Will have to empty evapora i/T pumps will handle if material is not too hard.	ly into evaporator. tor more often,	

(7) Might interfere with operation of sludge pump.

uununturen onnungen usekue

Providence and the second second

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD GATX

,

たいないというないない。

productions

Sheet <u>4</u> of <u>4</u>

M/E Factor/		Attribute Data	
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect. / Transp. Subsystem	Treat. /Disposal Subsystem
53	Ability of MSD to handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on a long-term basis.		(1)
	 (a) MSD subsystem will handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will not handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream. 	a	b
54	Ability of MSD to handle toxic materials in black water stream		(2)
	 (a) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream on a long-term bads. (b) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream. 	a	å
61	Ability of MSD secondary emissions to meet applicable standards for the discharge of air pollutants		
	 (a) No possibility of discharge of significant air pollution from MSD subsystem. (b) MSD subsystem will meet standards for air pollutants under normal oper- ating conditions. (c) MSD subsystem will meet standards for air pollutants under normal oper- ating conditions and there is a strong possibility of non-conformance to standards under unusual operating conditions. 	A	A .
62	Ability of MSD secondary emissions to meet applicable standards for disposal of oil-contaminated residues at sea		
	 (a) MSD subsystem has no potential for producing oil-contaminated residues at sea. (b) MSD subsystem has a potential for producing oil-contaminated residues at sea. 	A	A
71	Performance risk for black water handling portion of MSD		
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD black water subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for the MSD black water subsystem. 	a	a
72	Performance risk for gray water water handling portion of MSD		
	 (a) MSD gray water subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD gray water subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for the MSD gray water subsystem. 	N/A System cannot ha	N/A ndle gray wâter

(1) Could affect evaporation process: if foam build up, the foam may get into the vapor treatment section, damaging the catalyst or decreasing the sections temperature so that odors are produced.

(2) Some toxic materials may get through vapor treatment section and be vented (no standards against it).

M/E _____ III - OPERABILITY

MSD	GATX	Sheet	1 of		
M/E Factor/	OPERABILITY	OPERA Attribut	BILITY te Data		
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect,/Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem		
11	Degree of automation for MSD operation ⁽¹⁾		(4)		
	 (a) MSD subsystem is almost fully automatic. (b) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires infrequent operator attention. 	a	b		
	(c) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic; requires a moderate degree of operator attention.				
	 (d) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires frequent operator attention, (e) MSD subsystem is operated manually. 				
12	Ease of disposal of MSD residue(s) ⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾		(5)		
	 (a) MSD subsystem has no residues, or disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is very convenient. (b) Disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is moderately convenient. (c) Disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is inconvenient. 	a	Ъ		
14	Likelihood of violating effuent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. $^{(8)}$		(6)		
	 (a) There is virtually no chance of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (b) There is a low likelihood of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (c) There is a fair to moderate chance of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (d) There is a high likelihood of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. 	a	ь		
23	Skill level requirements for operator of MSD				
	MSD subsystem complexity ranking from 1 to 5	4	2		
24	Training requirements for operator of MSD MSD subsystem complexity ranking from 1 to 5	4	2		
 Residue is any by-product of normal MSD operation, disposal of which is regular operating task. Examples are ash produced by an incinerator, seal water used by vacuum pumps, wastewater or sludge held in a tank, evaporator residue, etc. Length of time required for disposal is the main factor considered; other factors are ease of access of area of MSD containing the residue, amount of residue to be disposed of, and ease of storing residue on board or taking if off vessel, as appropriate. By dumping overboard effluent which doesn't meet standards, flush oil, evaporator residue, air pollutants from incinerator, etc. Evaporator requires infrequent servicing. 					
(5) Pro r	(5) Procedure is as follows: Stop M/T pumps and wait 15-30 minutes; leave heater on for 15 minutes to sterilize any remaining sewage coming in; let evaporator cool down; prime sludge pump; empty evaporator; turn on rinse water; clean and refill.				

(6) May pump sewage overboard.

11

r k

. .

いっていいていなどのないないないないであります。

化化学 化化学 化合合物合合化合合物的 化化合金

..... ; ۰.

フートン おどう ほどりあけ とくかちなり おぼん 時代 じゅんばくかい とうとう

 $\sim 10^{-1}$

in du

「「「「「」」

.

į ť i. t C i 1 ĥ i

> ţ ÷ 1

> ; i

> > 116

M/E III - OPERABILITY

MSD	GATX	Sheet	2_of_2_
M/E Factor/	' OPERABILITY	OPERA Attribut	BILITY e Data
Subfactor	Characterístics	Collect, /Transp, Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
25	Effect of MSD operation on vessel work routines/schedules		1
	 (a) MSD operation has minimal or no effect on work routines/schedules. (b) Effect of MSD operation on work routines/schedules is more than minimal (i. e., is moderate or extensive). 	A	a
32	Availability of specialized or unique consumables/expendables required for MSD operation		(5)
	 (a) No specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation. (b) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. (c) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Federal Stock System. (d) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Federal Stock System. (d) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from a commercial source. 	a	a
33	Operating requirements for special or unique MSD support equipment		
	 (a) No special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem. (b) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; equipment requires only minimal and infrequent attention⁽²⁾ to keep operational. ⁽³⁾ (c) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; requires more than infrequent attention to keep operational. ⁽⁴⁾ 	۵	a
(1) By ((2) No (3) E.g (4) E.g	C. G. direction, (a) applies to all MSDs considered in this study. more frequently than weekly with a duration not greater than 10 minutes; or more imi-annually with a duration of 2 hours. ., firefighting equipment, special transformers, ozone detector, bilge alarm. ., compressor installed to support MSD operation.	frequently than	

(5) Catalyst bed not special,

2

ł

h

Ē

Ĩċ

いたないのないのです。

Carlo Martin Carlos

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD GATX

highly likely.

Ġ¢.

alef finite to example

22.

Sheet <u>1</u> of <u>6</u>

M/E Begtor/	SAFETY	SAFETY Attribute Data	
Subfactor	Characterístics	Collect. /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
11	Hazard of contact with/spillage of toxic/dangerous substances ⁽¹⁾ due to MSD inherent design	(2)	(3)
	 L - Likelihood of hazard (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	d	
	 <u>S</u> - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	a
	 <u>C - Hazard correction</u> (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	٤١	a
(1) <u>Exa</u>	 mples: Leakage of fumes from incinerator into adjacent berthing and working spaces. Hydrogen sulfide (a toxicant) may be generated in sewage holding tanks. Fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating to with toxic/dangerous substances. Sewage contamination. The following pathogens may be transmitted through sewage. Tetanus (bacteria) Typhoid (bacteria) Dysentery (bacteria) Cholera (bacteria) Hepatidis (virus) Polio (virus) Possible methods of infection (a healthy person may be a carrier; infection h resistance). Oral (from hands while smoking or eating) = the most common method of (intestinal) diseases. Through breaks in skin (cuts, abrasions, sores). Eyes and nose (form hands). 	he vessel's potable nazard depends on a f transmitting enter	water supply a pusson's le

118

.....

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD GATX

「などの書いた」というのではないない。

Sheet 2 of 6

M/E Exctor/		Attribu	ute Data	
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect. / Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem	
12	Hazard of contact due with/spillage of toxic/dangerous substances ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural error/equipment failures of MSD	(3)	(3)	
	L - Likelihood of hazard			
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	b	c	
	S - Severity of hazard			
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	Δ	۵	
	G - Hazard correction			
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a	a	
	 Leakage of fumes from incinerator into adjacent berthing and working spaces. Hydrogen sulfide (a toxicant) may be generated in sewage holding tanks. Fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating with toxic/dangerous substances. Sewage contamination. The following pathogens may be transmitted through sewage. Tetanus (bacteria) Typhoid (bacteria) Dysentery (bacteria) Cholera (bacteria) Hepatitis (virus) Pollo (virus) Possible methods of infection (a healthy person may be a carrier; infection resistance). Oral (from hands while smoking or eating) - the most common method of (intestinal) diseases. Through breaks in sidn (cuts, abrastons, sores). Eyes and nose (from hands). 	the vessel's patabl hazard depends on of transmitting ente	a person's	
(2) .	Check valve could fail to open and another M/T pump running pushes sewage throu Drain line gasket failure regults in leakagesewage drips on someone. No danger from vapor treatment section, Evaporator priming valve might be left open (a procedural error). If M/T pump does not shut off due to control valve relay coil burnout, evaporator i walve may spray sewage all over compartment.	igh check value int may overfill and pr	o fixture. csure relief	

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD GATX

1.0

高""的"一番","一番"。

1

1

.

.

・・・ ままげ 北方 マー・キー・ いってんてきれる かくちゅう ひかんしゃい 高端 空中学の ざい たいまい しょう

ş

シートレート ちゅうてき ひがまたな ひたまちかたいします される 吉特氏 自動化力 のうれい いまんたい やみ いため

「たちまた」の「「「「

Sheet 3 of 6

44

1

M/E Exctor/	SAFETY	SAFI Attribut	SAFETY Attribute Data	
Subfactor		Collect. /Transp.	Treat. /Disposal	
Ident, No,	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subsystem	
21	Hazard of explosive potential for operator/maintainer due to inherent MSD design	(1)	(2)	
	<u>L - Likelihood of hazard</u>			
	(a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely	4	ъ	
	(c) Fair to even chance		-	
	(d) Highly likely			
	S - Severity of hazard			
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	•	b	
	C - Hazard correction			
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	ä	a	
22	Hazard of explosive potential for operator/maintainer due to procedural errors/ equipment failures of MSD		(3)	
	L - Likelihood of hazard			
	(a) No chance	A		
	(b) Highly unlikely			
	(c) Fair to even chance		c	
	(d) Highly likely			
	<u>s - Severity of hazard</u>			
	(a) No resultant injury,			
	(b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited	l .	6	
	(c) Results in severe injury or death.			
	<u>C - Hazard correction</u>			
	(a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected.		a	
	(b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct,			
	(C) Hazardous situation cannot be consected,			
		t		
		H		

(1) Except if discharge line is not drained, sewage goes septic and generates mathane.

141

-

(2) Evaporator has pressurized steam jacket, with safety relief valve.

Л

and the South and the street of the

(3) If flammable liquid (e.g. lighter fluid) is dumped into evaporator (or commodes); if many liquids were dumped into evaporator, may have to turn off heater to prevent further burning.

M/E ____ IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

i V

Hardware and

いたないないというないのである

- 1

W.L. L. Waltons

MSD	GATX	Sheet _	4_ of _6
M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAI Attribu	ETY te Data
Subfactor Ident, No,	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp, Subsystem	Treat, /Disposa Subsystem
31	Hazard of fire ignition potential ⁽¹⁾ due to inherent MSD design		
	<u>L - Likelihood of hazard</u> (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely	a	b
	 <u>S - Severity of hazard</u> (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	a
	 C - Hazard correction (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected, (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected, 	a	a
32	Hazard of fire ignition potential ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failure of MSD L - Likelihood of hazard (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely	a	(2) b
	 S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	a
	 C - Hazard correction (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a	a
(1) OI	I used for flushing is not flammable under ordinary conditions. However, at high t	emperatures, o.g.	, in the

(2) If insulation comes off evaporator or vapor treatment section,

presence of a fire, it will support combustion.

121

1.4

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

GATX MSD

Subscription of the second

ł

2:

Sheet 5 of 6

M/B Factor/	SAFETY	SAF Attribu	ETY te Data
Subfactor		Collect. / Transp.	Treat, /Disposal
Ident, No,	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subsystem
4	Hazard of electrical shock potential ⁽¹⁾ for operator/maintainer of MSD	(3)	
	L - LIKEIINOOD OF HAZARD	-	
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	b	b
	S - Severity of hazard		
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	b	c
	C - Hazard correction		
	 (a) 'Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	1	a
51	Physical hazards associated with MSD due to sharp edges ⁽²⁾	(4)	(5)
	L - Likelihood of hazard		
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	ь	c
	s = Severity of hazard		1
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	b
	C ~ Hazard correction	,	
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a	لد
(1) Elect indi surf (2) Com	ric shock may result in severe burns and/or death; in addition, reaction to electric ividual to be thrown aside, possibly subjecting him to severe impact injuries and/o faces. blned effect of injury due to sharp edges/points and sewage contamination may for	s shook may casue or contact with shar troduce harmful par	affected ge edges/hot hogens into
the	bloodstream of an affected individual.		-
(3) in se ele	www.cong musnometer, commode microswitch flush switch, M/T pump, it is possible retrie shoek,	a for maintainer to j	get an
(4) If m (5) , Ha	atintainer had to dislodge hard material which had sharp edges by the M/T pump, and objects may be sharpened by passing through M/T pump and may jam sludge pu- nay get cut on sharpened object.	imp; in servicing et	ther pump,

- . Inside electrical control box, there are many burrs from stamped metal parts. . Stainless steel evaporator housing may have sharp edges on which maintainer could be cut,

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD GATX

Sheet 6 of 6

ALC: NO.

M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAFETY Attribute Data	
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect. /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
52	Physical hazards associated with MSD due to hot surfaces L ~ Likelihood of hazard	(1)	(2)
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	b	с
	 S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	Ŀ
	 <u>C - Hazard correction</u> (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a	ê,
53	Physical hazard for maintainer of MSD due to rotating machinery L - Likelihood of hazard	(3)	(4)
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	b	b
	 S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	A	4
	C - Hazard correction (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected, (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected,	a	• • • • • • • • • • • •

(1) Maintainer might touch hor pump motor.

(2) Vapor treatment section surfaces are well insulated; it over temperature switch fails, section can overheat. Evaporator is insulated; maintainer removing evaporator cover while still hot may get a burn.

(3) From M/T pump, if maintainer very careless.

(4) From sludge pump, if maintainer careless,

į,

1.11

M/E V - HABITABILITY

MSD

GATX

Sheet 1' of 3

Characteristics Habitability problems ⁽¹⁾ associated with bacterial contamination due to MSD inherent design (a) There is no bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. (b) There is a bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features.	Collect, /Transp, Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
 Habitability problems(1) associated with bacterial contamination due to MSD inherent design (a) There is no bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. (b) There is a bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. 	a	a .
 (a) There is no bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. (b) There is a bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. 	a	a.
Habitability problems ⁽¹⁾ associated with bacterial contamination due to procedural errors/equipment failures of $MSD^{(2)}$	(3)	
 (a) A bacterial contamination problem due to procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD subsystem is highly unlikely. (b) Procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD subsystem are likely to cause a bacterial contamination problem 	ь	•
MSD fixture comfort	1	
 (a) Commodes and urinals are comfortable and easy to use even under ship's motion. (b) Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and easy to use under ship's motion. 	A	N/A
Flushing procedure requirements for MSD fixture		
 (a) There are "non-standard" requirements for flushing. (b) There are "non-standard" requirements for flushing. 	b e	N/A
Waste retention in MSD commode bow1		
 (a) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is less than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. (b) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is the spine as that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. (c) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is more than the tempoint of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is more than the tempoint of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is more than the tempoint of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is more than the tempoint of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard full water flushing is more than the tempoint of waster flushing a standard flushing a standard flushing a standard flushing a standard flushing a standard flushing a standard flushing a standard flushing a standard flushing a standard flus		N/A
	 a bacterial contamination problem ISD fixture comfort ISD fixture comfort ISD fixture comfort Commodes and urinals are comfortable and easy to use even under ship's motion, Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and ensy to use under ship's motion. Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and ensy to use under ship's motion. Itabiling procedure requirements for MSD fixture There are no "non-standard" requirements for flushing, There are "non-standard" requirements for flushing. Aste retention in MSD commode bowl The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is less than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is do standard start contains in the bowl after flushing is do standard start contains in the bowl after flushing is do started. The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is do starte as that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a st	 a bacterial contamination problem ISD fixture comfort b) Commodes and urinals are comfortable and easy to use even under ship's motion. a) Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and easy to use under ship's motion. a) Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and easy to use under ship's motion. a) Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and easy to use under ship's motion. b) Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and easy to use under ship's motion. a) Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and easy to use under ship's motion. b) There are non-standard" requirements for flushing. b) There are "non-standard" requirements for flushing. b) There are "non-standard" requirements for flushing. b) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is less than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is doe state as that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. c) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture.

consideration.

(2) A vacuum waste collection subsystem is less likely to expose personnel to sowage in case of a line break than a pressurized waste collection subsystem; fresh water connections to MSE subsystems have a potential for contaminating the vessel's potable water supply.

(3) The GATX MSD, because it has a pressurized sewage collection system, is more likely to expose personnel to sewage in case of a line break.

مومدانا والجاج بالعجر الحارا والمراج

. .

M/E _____ V - HABITABILITY

MSD

GATX

Ř ų

> Ę. i ji

ť, e A

徽

Sheet 2 of 3 CONTRACTOR S

7

M/E Factor/	HABITABILITY	HABITABILITY Attribute Data	
Subfacto Ident, N	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
24	Likelihood of user contact ⁽¹⁾ with MSD flature flushing medium	(3)	
	 (a) User is unlikely to come into contact with flushing medium. (b) User is more likely to come into contact with flushing medium than with standard water flushed fixture. 	Ъ	N/A
25	Appearance of MSD fixture flushing medium		
	 (a) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium is as acceptable as clear water, (b) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium are acceptable, but clear water is preferable. (c) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium are not acceptable. 	a .	N/A
20	Noise produced in flushing MSD fixtures		
	 (a) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is less than that of a standard commode/urinal. (b) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is the same as that of a standard commode/urinal. (c) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is greater than that of a standard commode/urinal. 	ь	N/A
31	Odors produced as a result of inherent MSD design		(4)
	 (a) The MSD subsystem produces no odor as a result of inherent design. (b) The MSD subsystem produces a noticeable odor as a result of inherent design. 	A	a
32	Odors produced as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD	(5)	(6)
	(a) The MSD subsystem produces no odor as a result of procedural errors/		
	 (b) The MSD subsystem produces a noticeable odor as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures. 	ь	b
41	Heat generation for nearby personnel ⁽²⁾ due to inherent MSD design		
	 (a) As a result of inherent design features, the MSD subsystem does not generate enough heat to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. (b) As a result of inherent design features, the MSD subsystem does generate enough heat to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. 	a	a
(1) [ue to flushing medium composition, fixture design, motion of vessel (which may can	ue splatter, splash	ing, or
(2) F	or operator/maintainer/adjacent berthing and working areas.		
(3) 1	the GATX MSD, because it has a pressurized sewage collection system is more likely t	o expose personnel	to sewage
(4) I	vaporator sealed,		

(5) If flapper valve doesn't seat well.

1.111.111.11

125

.

and the matrice of earlying particular

1.1.1

(6) . If open equipment and don't reseat seals correctly, slight odor will result.
 If vapor treatment section is not functioning and is therefore in bypass mode, odor may be vented to deck.

index has a second second second second second second second second second second second second second second s

M/E _____ V- HABITABILITY

MOD	GATX
INIGED	

Sheat 2

M/E Factor/		HABITABILITY Attribute Data	
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect. /Transp.	Treat. /Disposal
42	Heat generation for nearby personnel ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD.	Subsystem	Subsystem
	 (a) The MSD subsystem does not generate enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinerv. (b) The MSD subsystem does generation enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. 	đ	2
5	Noise level for personnel in vicinity of MSD ⁽¹⁾		(3)
	 NI - Noise Index. (a) The MSD subsystem is silent or nearly silent. (b) Noise level of MSD subsystem is approximately equal to background noise level of vessel. (c) The MSD subsystem is very loud, produces constant noise, drowns out vessel background noise in immediate area of the system; must shout to be heard. 	ь	ь
8	Vibration levels for nearby personnel ⁽¹⁾ produced by MSD machinery VI - Vibration Index		(4)
	 (a) MSD subsystem produces little or no perceptible vibration in addition to background level on vessel. (b) MSD subsystem produces perceptible vibration, but similar to vessel background. (c) MSD subsystem produces abnormal or disturbing intensity and/or frequency of vibration. 	a.	•
7	Effect of MSD on user housekeeping routines (restrictions on user imposed by subsystem ²). (a) Subsystem characteristics do not impose restrictions on user.		(5)
(1) For (2) <u>E.</u>	 (c) Subsystem characteristics impose restrictions on user, r operator/maintainer/adjacent berth and working areas, Must use water-soluble toilet paper which is not as comfortable as usual toilet paper, Must use special bowl cleaner which is less effective than usual cleaner Cannot dump detergents down galley sink; must store and off-load at shore, 	U	

. If bearings in pumps are very worn, (c) applies.
. If steam jacket vents-steam noise is of short duration.
(4) If hard materials get into M/T pump, (b) or (c) applies.
(5) Detergent is very likely to cause feaming in evaporator.

Ä

MALL CONTRACTOR BARRIERS DATE DATE AND A SUCCESSION

M/E VI - RELIABILITY

「「ないたないのでなる」となったないないので、ないの時代のないとうという

MSD	GATX	Sheet	1_of_2_
M/E Factor/	RELIABILITY	RELIABILITY Attribute Data	
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat. /Disposal Subsystem
21	MSD complexity Complexity index of MSD subsystem based on a complexity ranking from 1 to 5.	4	2
23	Extent of MSD equipment/component redundancy ⁽¹⁾	(6)	(7)
	 (a) There is some significant redundancy in the MSD subsystem's major components. (b) There is no significant redundancy in the MSD subsystem's major components. 	۵	a
24	Degree of equipment failure independence ⁽²⁾	(8)	(9)
	 (a) There is a high degree of equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. (b) There is a moderate degree of MSD equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. (c) There is a low degree of equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. 	ь	ь
25	Adequacy of MSD equipment ratings	(10)	(11)
	 (a) Most MSD subsystem equipments are overrated. (b) Some MSD subsystem equipment ratings are nominal, some are overrated. (c) Some MSD subsystem equipments are underrated, some are nominally rated. 	ъ	ь
96	(d) Most MSD subsystem equipments are underrated,		(12)
20	 (a) There are many fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem, or they are not required.⁽⁴⁾ 		
	(c) There are some fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem. (c) There are no or almost no fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem.	с	b
3	Reliability risk for MSD ⁽⁵⁾ (a) MSD subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for MSD subsystem.	a	Â
(1) An (2) 1. c (3) Inc (4) E. g (5) E. g	y redundancy in electronic circuitry is not considered. s., failure of one item will not result in failure of major component or subsystem. cludes mechanisms to: (i) alert operator/maintainer to high stress or abnormal cond and/or (ii) to correct those conditions or turn off equipment. g., standard commodes and urinals in a gravity drain sewage collection subsystem d sut-off mechanisms. g., innovative design, experience.	itions that will res o not require fault	ult in failure, actuated
(6) Fiz (7) . 5 . 1 . 1	Attures; possibly M/T pumps. Six electric heaters installed in steam jacket; only three used. Pourteen spray nozzles in evaporator May drain evaporator in one of two ways. Sootnotes continued on following page.		

のないのであるとして、

- (8) If M/T pumps do not shut off, may over fill evaporator.
- (9) . If vapor treatment section fails, can operate but will produce odor.
 - . If pumps run dry, will accelerate shaft seal wearout, stress impeller.
- (10) M/T pumps overrated,

S. 85.

Garlina Att Hill Column Ball

- (11) Electrical heaters and sludge pump may be overrated.
- (12) . Pressure relief valves on steam jacket, evaporator.
 - . Level, temperature and pressure sensors in vapor treatment section,
 - . Pressure switch in compressed air line: interlock type cannot heat evaporator or vapor treatment section without it.

日本がたたいこと、

13

というというななななないのないないないのない

M/E <u>VII - MAINTAINABILITY</u>

MSD	GATX	Sheet	<u>1_of</u> 2
M/E Factor/	MAINTAINABILITY	MAINTAINABILITY Attribute Data	
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect. / Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
131	Accessibility of replaceable MSD components	(4)	(5)
	 (a) High degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. (b) Moderate degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. (c) Low degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. 	c	c
132	Extent of MSD modularization for ease of repair/replacement		
	 (a) High degree of MSD subsystem modularization. (b) Moderate degree of MSD subsystem modularization. (c) Low degree of MSD subsystem modularization. 	b	a
133	Degree of MSD repairability on board vessel. (1)		(8)
	 (a) All MSD subsystem items are repairable on vessel. (b) Some MSD subsystem items are repairable on vessel; some must be replaced. (c) All MSD subsystem items must be replaced. 	a	Ь
134	Availability of manufacturer field support and training programs for MSD		
	 (a) Manufacturer field support and a training program is available. (b) Manufacturer field support⁽²⁾ is available but no training program is available. (c) Manufacturer training program is available but field support is not available. (d) Neither field support nor training program are available from manufacturer. 	ь	b
142	Special/proprietary ⁽³⁾ item requirements for MSD equipment repair	(শ)	(8)
	 (a) No special items required for any MSD subsystem repairs. (b) Some special items required for some MSD subsystem repairs. (c) All items required for MSD subsystem repairs are special items. 	b	b
(1) Ve (2) Ma (3) E, (rsus necessity for replacement of failed equipment. ny include some limited training support during initial MSD installation. g., Incinerator pots, filters versus standard supply parts.		
(4) . (5) To h (0) .	M/T parts difficult to access because of overhead location and weight of pump. To get at flapper valve may have to remove entire commode. service or replace floats inside evaporator, have to remove evaporator shroud which andle it and is held in place by 30 screw clamps. Teflon lining of evaporator not repairable on vessel.	is heavy, requirin	ng 2 man to
(7) . (8)	Heaters not usually repairable. Windings in motors not usually vessel repairable. Commodes and fluch mechanism are special. Stainless steel M/T pumps with brass housing are special. Catalust and container special.		
(0) 4 • •	Heater may be special. Nozzle and sensors in evaporator are special.		

129

M/E VII - MAINTAINABILITY

MSD GATX

and the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the

Sheet 2 of 2

M/E Factor/	MAINTAINABILITY	MAINTAINABILITY Attribute Data	
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat. /Disposal Subsystem
23	Effect of MSD preventive maintenance on watchstander routines (a) No effect on watchstander routines. ⁽¹⁾ (b) There is some effect on watchstander routines.		a
33	 Special docking requirements for MSD overhauls (a) There are no special docking requirements for the MSD. ⁽¹⁾ (b) There are special docking requirements for the MSD. 		•
4	 Logistic requirements for MSD (a) No special parts are required for the MSD subsystem. (b) Few different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem and there are few parts in each category. (c) Few different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem but many parts of each type are required, or many different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem but many parts of each type are required, or many different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem but many parts of each type are required, or many different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem and there is a large number of parts in each category. 	Ъ	b
(1) By C.G. direction, this applies to all MSDs considered in this study.			

÷
GATX

Equipme	ent	Equipment Cost	Cost of Associated Initial Spares Package (a)
Commode		\$ 750	\$ 50
Urinal Flushon	neter	150	10
Macerator/Tra (Including c	insfer Pump Iontactor)	Fresh W 1,500(b) Salt W 3,000	1,500(b) 50
Evaporator 20 gal.		_14,100	600
(With sludge pump and	40 gal.	14,400	600
controls)	<u>60 gal.</u>	15,000	600
	80 gal,	15,500	600
Vapor Treatmer (Including co	nt Section ntrols)	2,000	250

EQUIPMENT AND INITIAL SPARES ACQUISITION COSTS

<u>Notes</u>

)

معقدها ومحردة المواقعين

- 1. Please supply cost estimates for each equipment based on a production run of 100 units.
- 2. All cost estimates are to be based on 1976 costs.
- 3. Identify recommended contents of Initial Spares Package associated with each equipment.
- (a) Manufacturer recommends one initial spares package for every associated equipment on board the vessel.
- (b) U.S. Coast Guard policy is to use fresh water flushing and to stock one extra M/T pump per vessel regardless of the number of such pumps installed on the vessel.

				- USH	A E Livelau	E D C C	H 100	otenes Veilland	NED CO	at certa. d	INTES								5	ر ار م	~ ¦
	LABOR	ļ								32		SOURC	disu si				PLAT	EREALS	CU ST 10	9	
Operational Require search	Lot Openied Internet		tuny pour	Avia (S Tuba	yuund to the	of 1's pot to	CENTRAL CONTRAL	110 (Inde)	A Stand	Contraction (Contraction (Contraction (Contraction))	CONTRACTOR AND	War Internet	10 236 AVII	100 01 01 11 12 0 01 11 12 0 01 12 12 00 00 12 12 12 00 00 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	Compression of the second second second second second second second second second second second second second s	עוענסגוען און אין אין אין אין אין אין אין אין אין אי	Pesinbay en	000 00 00 00 000	istreten	SICING VISION	Len III
C/T SUBSYSTEM										** *) 		1				
Flush commode (by user) Flush urinal (by user) M/T pump operation (automatic) Mode changeover cycles***		ند ه <u>ه مي الانتخاب الما</u> الجريدية ال				ann aine air Allanan		<u>i d</u>		Tğ			1961	- 3 10 - 31	, 					1. 19/c L. 56/c B. 16/c B. 16/c	
- primary - overboard • pierskie - primary T/D SUBSYSTEM EVAPORATOR SUBSYSTEM	· · ·				12457 12451			<u> </u>	<u>4</u>	2				·····					and in a set of the light in the subscription of the subscription	1. 14 cy	
<u>Evaporator (all sizes)</u> Evaporator operation (automatic) Service evaporator Vapor Treaiment System (all sizes)	+ 8 X	8	-mtc	 25 5	1.17/c J	na starting and the start of th	100 L00	9 - 1 - 4 - 14 - 15 - 15 - 15 - 18 - 18 - 18 - 18 - 18			**								and and the second second	56. 98/c	
VTS operation (automatic) Drain compressed air filt:#/dryer	168	4 90 1	2 1 1	6.27	5 5	nation na sia B K	L7/F					**			¥					25.38/c	
Drain vapor exhaust lime trap Test high temperature outout	168 a	φ	L-mkg 1-mkg	بة مر ب ب	10. K	10 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 -														n.45 8.	
Vapor Treatment TOTALS				-11 - 1	21.2 17/c	TT. 16	La .				د 18-6	म			6.764					 	
 2¢/gal for vessel generated fresh 1ncludes evaporator pump out and 1ncludes evaporator that similar effort is 	water a wash d requir	and 0. lown.	.07¢/	galfoi echlan	r store igeove	d fres	sh wat en a h	ter. Volding	y tank e	or linci	nceral	or is	substil	huted f	or the	evapor	ator.				
Compressed Air Cost in ¢/Year =	(6. 122)	58 (i 4	(, 7+p)	0.142	- 8 - 6	9 638)	(SCF)	/day) •	rhere p	ni si	pslg										

132

•

認識が開始したか。

N Pr

ý.

ANALY AND AND AND A CAPTORE STORE OF

/c = per capital (crew member)

二月日日

/cy = per changeover cycle SCF = standard cubic feet at 14.7 psi and 70 $^{\rm OF}$ = standard cubic feet at 14.7 psi and 70 $^{\rm OF}$ = in man-hours. For interval in hours, divide by total crew population.

Where multiple units are designated - fixed costs are multiplied by the appropriate multiple but per capita costs are treated on a per capita basis only and are not affected by equipment multiplicity.

「日本語」のことであっている

MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

DHEMMANALISE ADDRESS STORES

ł

.

ţ

:

GATX
MSD

1

Page

Freventive Interventive Freventive Interventive Freventive Interventive Freventive Interventive Freventive Interventive Requirement Requirement Requirement Requirement Requirement Requirement Re Re Re Re Re Relate Re Re Re Re Re Relate Re	7	BOR						PART	S CON	SUMED		TOTAL
[C/T SUBSYSTEM] [C/T SUBSYSTEM] PUMP COLLECTION SUBSYSTEM Milust finishouse(r formumode/urthal) valve for proper volume flush Milust finishouse(r formumode/urthal) valve for proper volume flush 20 Milust finishouse(r formumode/urthal) valve for 20 Proper volume flush 100 Uspect w/T pump carbon et firsh linkage 70 'ispect W/T pump carbon et firsh linkage 70 'ispect W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 20 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T pump for lasiage at shaft seel 200 Reck W/T	Preventive Mat ide na nce Requírement	Scheduled Interval	Satimated (Hrs.)	No. Maintainers/ Skill Level	Assumed Labor Rate (S/Hr)	Annual Labor	Annel Cost of Lebor (5)	Spare Part Required	No. of Parts Used/Year	Part (5) Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Parts (5)	Annue! Preventive Maintenance Cost (s)
FUM P COLLECTION SUBSYSTEMFUM P COLLECTION SUBSYSTEMMilust flucthometer frommode/urthal) valve for proper volume flush $K_{\rm inter}$ $L_{\rm inter}$ L	C/I SUBSYSTEM											-
Mijust flushometer (commode/urnal) valve (or proper volume flush za -10 mi	PUMP COLLECTION SUBSYSTEM											
Clean and inductorate commode fluch linkage $ra^{n} = \sqrt{max}$ $ra^{n} = \sqrt{max}$ $ra^{n} = ra^{n}$ ra^{n} ra	Adjust flushometer (commode/urinal) valve for proper volume flush	220	-10 /	5.44	۲. ۲.	2. 1	13.68/41				-	13. 68/undr
$ \begin{array}{ llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$	Clean and Jubricate commode flush Itnkage	120°	ų.	-1	£.84	1.20kmin	123 fant					3.21/unit
Check operation of M/T pump start/stop devices ise ¹ -f*mi -mis cit was 71.14 2	inspect M/T pump cutter and cutter ring	870	-8	2-KK	4 .1	1.00.1	7.42*					1.42*
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	Check operation of M/T pump start/stop devices	1682	j.	-F	6, B£	10.40 ×	11.14 ×			<u> </u>		11, 24*
Renew shaft seal in W/T pump erget $\frac{1}{rE}$ $\frac{1}{rec}$ $\frac{1}{c27}$ $\frac{1}{c25}$	Check M/T pump for leakage at shaft seal	2190	-2- -	T	6.27	6, 8±	5.02±					5. 02 *
TREAT JAILYT SUBSYSTEM TOTALS I I.6.4 100.91* I* TREAT JAILYT SUBSYSTEM Evaporator (a) i sizes) Vertify functioning of steam jacket safety value Ze ^a 6 ^a 1-Max 6.6 1.20 4.21 Vertify functioning of steam jacket safety value Ze ^a 6 ^a 1-Max 6.6 1.20 4.21 Drata and Clean evaporator inside, cutside and underneath shroud Ze ^a 1-Max 6.7 2.76 2.06 Underneath shroud Linkricate siudge pump motor Cea -36 1-Max 6.7 2.06 Linkricate siudge pump motor Cean level sensing tube assembly 166 6.7 2.36 2.66 Check sludge pump foundation bolts for tightness max 6.8 1-Max 6.7 2.06 Check sludge pump foundation bolts for tightness max 2.9 2.9 2.9 Check sludge pump foundation bolts for tightness max 2.9 2.9 2.9 Check sludge pump foundation bolts for tightness e.9 1.9 0.65 Clean 1-way valve 1.9 2.9 2.9 2.9	Rensw shaft seal in M/T pump	8160" (4, ¹ 2	2007-2	5.27	4,00*	25, 68 * 1, 25 *	Shuft wal	#	1 8	ii ii	19,25*
TREAT JEINT SUBSYSTEM Evaporator (all sizes) Vertify functioning of steam jacket safety value Drain and clean evaporator inside, outside and underneatin shroud Underneatin shroud Linktcate sindge pump motor Clean level sensing tube assembly Initicate sindge pump for tealage at shaftseal 16 Initicate sindge pump for tealage at shaftseal 16 Check sludge pump foundation holts for tightness ref 1-14 6 1-14 6 1-14 6 1-14 1 1-14 6 1-14 1 1-14 1 1-15 1 1-15 1 1-14 1 1-14 1 1-14 1 1-14 1 1-14 1 1-14 1 1-14 1 2 1 1-14 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 <t< td=""><td>TOTALS</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>16.4[±]</td><td>109.91*</td><td></td><td>¥.</td><td></td><td>2.88+ 11</td><td>* 63 *</td></t<>	TOTALS					16.4 [±]	109.91*		¥.		2.88+ 11	* 63 *
Evaporator (all sizes) Vertify functioning of steam jacket safety value 28° -6" 1-46.3" 6, 1.2" 4.1.2" 4.21 Vertify functioning of steam jacket safety value 28° -6" 1-46.3" 6, 6 1.2" 4.21 Drain and clean evaporator inside, outside and 286 1-15" 1-160" 6.57 2.5 250 Underneath shroud 2.1.5 1-160" 6.57 2.3 2.0" 2.0" Linkricate siudge pump motor 650 -10 1-46.2 6.27 0.33 2.0" Clean level sensing tube assembly 166 -10 1-46.2 6.1 5.1" 2.0" Check sludge pump for lealzage at shaftseal 16" -6" 1-46.2 6.1" 2.0" 2.0" Check sludge pump for lealzage at shaftseal 16" -6" 1-46.2 6.21 2.0 2.0" Check sludge pump for lealzage at shaftseal 16" -6" 1-46.2 6.1" 2.0 2.0" Check sludge pump for dealzage at shaftseal 16" -16" 1-46.2 6.1" 2.0 2.0" Check sludge pump foundation	TREAT MENT SUBSYSTEM	-										
Vertify functioning of steam jacket safety value 28 ^a -6 ^a 1-McJ ^a 6.M 1.20 4.21 Drain and clean evaporator inside, conside and underneath shroud 206 1-15 ^b 1-16 ^b 6.27 2.0 2.00 Lintrate sindge pump motor 208 -10 1-MC2 6.27 0.33 2.00 Lintrate sindge pump motor 208 -10 1-MC2 6.27 0.33 2.00 Clean level sensing tube assembly 166 -10 1-MC2 6.27 2.0 32.26 Check sludge pump foundation holts for tightness 166 -10 1-MC2 6.27 2.0 2.06 Check sludge pump foundation holts for tightness 768 -16 1-MC2 6.1 2.0 2.06 Check sludge pump foundation holts for tightness 766 -16 1-MC2 6.1 2.0 2.06 Total 3-way valve TotAl -18 1-MC2 6.0 2.0 0.05 TotAl 2 1.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Check sludge pump foundation holts for tightness 76 6<	Evaporator (ail sizes)											
Drain and clean evaporator inside, outside and undermeath shroud 336 1-15 ^k 1-462 ^k 4.27 22,96 Lintricate sindge pump motor 638 -36 1-462 6.27 0.33 2.66 Lintricate sindge pump motor 638 -36 1-462 6.27 0.33 2.66 Clean level sensing tube assembly 166 -16 1-462 6.77 0.33 2.66 Check sludge pump for lealage at shaftseal 161 -61 1-462 6.77 6.33 2.66 Check sludge pump for lealage at shaftseal 161 -61 1-462 6.71 6.33 2.66 Check sludge pump for indation bolts for tightness 876 ^a -61 1-462 6.71 6.16 4.16 Clean J-way valve TOTALS 1.36 -18 1-462 6.81 4.16	Verify functioning of steam jacket safety value	ар []	¶y	1-H6C3 ⁶	6.8	1.20	6 ,21					6.21
Lintricate studge pump motor 409 -10 1-MC2 6.27 0.33 2.06 Clean level sensing tube assembly 166 -16 1-MC2 6.91 8.07 32.26 Check sludge pump for lealage at shaftseal 168 -16 1-MC2 6.91 8.01 32.26 Check sludge pump for lealage at shaftseal 168 -66 1-MC2 6.91 8.06 8.06 Check sludge pump foundation bolts for tightness 8705 -66 1-MC2 6.91 0.65 Chean 3-way valve 2.93 -136 1-MC3 6.96 0.65 TotALS 1.05 0.66 1.66 1.465	Dratn and clean evaporator inside, outside and underneath shroud	396		1-1402	6.27	R R	263, 78				ñ	81.78
Clean level sensing tube assembly 166 -16 1-Mar2 6, 91 4, 61 32, 28 Check sludge pump for lealrage at shaftsoal 141 -61 1-Mar2 6, 21 5, 23 5, 28 Check sludge pump foundation bolts for tightness 8168 -18 1-Mar2 6, 21 5, 23 5, 26 Check sludge pump foundation bolts for tightness 8168 -18 1-Mar2 6, 21 4, 10 9, 65 Clean 3-way valve 105 105 6, 88 6, 86 4, 10 9, 65	Lubricate siudge pump motor	Ş	<u></u>	1-MC2	6.27	0,33	2.69				-	5
Check sludge pump for leakage at shaftseal isi ⁿ -6 ⁿ 1-Mc ² 6.21 5.29 22.60 Check sludge pump foundation bolts for tightness 2760 -6 ⁿ 1-Mc ² 6.21 9.10 9.63 Clean 3-way valve 2.34 -13 ⁿ 1-Mc2 6.68 8.69 4.10 Clean 3-way valve 7.07ALS 6.54 1.465	Clean kovel sensing tube assembly	166	<u>,</u>	1-1403	8	e, cr	59.28					28
Check sludge pump foundation bolts for tightness and f 1-1402 6.27 0.10 0.63 Clean 3-way valve 233 -13 ^E 1-18 ^E 1-18 ^E 1-1863 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.	Check sludge pump for leakage at shaftseal	a 13	" 4	1-1402	6,21	5.20	8			<u></u>		2. 20
Clean 3-way valve 1.15 ² 1-16 ² 1-16 ² 1-16 ² 6.84 9.68 4.10 TOTALS 1.15 ¹ 1-16 ² 6.6 216.69	Check sludge pump foundation bolts for tightness		= <u></u>	1-MC	6.27	6 , 10	9 2 3					0.63
TOTALS	Clean 3-way valve	- CC -	-19 ^E	1-MK3	83	8.4	4, 10					4.10
┓╬╌┓╌╦╖┸┓┝╋╌╌╌╌┙╘╸┙╼╌╴┙╎┙┝┙┝╋╖┝┙┙╸╋╹╼┍╼╸┙┦╌╺╺╼╌┨╸╷╗╌╸┫╸╷╶╸╺┨┨╷╴╺╺╼┛┨╻╴╸╸╸╸╻╻╹╸╸╸╸╸╸╸╸╴╴╴╴╴╴╴╴╴	TOTALS					8.6 8	316.69				-	110.69

133

* Per pump.

A DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE DE LE D

シャーでで

Barren Sand, and Sand and a

Siaintenance (Sost (S) TOTAL 3 3.42/1 3. E I ∕u Concettive 6. 3c. u 27.47*/*u 119.84/u 26. UT /a 15.54/u 107.34* **55.**42 9.454 * . . . 5 **516.** 57 729.52* 1enunA (S) straf to ~ Annuel Cost 3.50/6 4. 00 /u 7.50/1 18.00/4 26.00/u B..00/u 456.62 * 77.36* <u>22.22</u>* **1**.8, 40°.00 600.30 Page (\$) Jup PARTS CONSUMED 7.00¹⁰ ______, ______, 3t. 00^m 1 90-91 Cost of Each 777.36^b | H.00.H 20° 03 4 75 - 27 229.31 Estimated No. of Parts Used/Year 0.5/u š 1.5*/*u 0.5/4 0.5/# • 2 • 0.5* 2 4 61 * ۴., vð Spare Part Required flutto:reter internals Cutter assembly Stepping relay Motor beaching Pubber seals NATOR SCIENCE Staft seal Impeller Valve Annual Cost of Labor (5) 0.3!/= 3. E.A 14.64.51 1.47/1 0.03/a 0. j.j/n WES T 5.45* *36.65 2.70* 0.55 135.01 23.54 128.62 (Man.Hrs) Required 0. 12/u 2.55/1 C. 02/A 0.05/1 0.21/u 2.C/u **6. 6**6⁴ 0.5/a \$\$\$ 1,0* 11.0* ÷0-) Rate (S/Hr) QAD Assumed Lubor 6.64 5 싞 1.4 6.50 \$43 5.45 5.45 5.45 \$ • No. Maintainers, Skill Level 1-mk2 1-mk4 1-EM1 F113-1 2-5-6 2-8-6 101 2-5/6 244-2 Raquíred (Hrg) MSD -6²/mdr -L.S. Audit 2-/unit emit betemitta 40 7 **4**5 -2 ي^{د.} Q -Estimated Time Berween Fallures (Hra) 2 ٩. ÷ 17500 515 17526 990 3,5 -17520 220 5100 17520 17500 e7u0 ŝ LABOR Commode TOTALS Replace urinal flush solenoid valve internals Replace internals of flushometer (commode) Urinal TOTALS Sed TOTALS Repair mechanical linkage on commode mechanical shaft Replace urmal flush stepping relay cutter assembly Replace flapper valve in commode M/T Maintenance motor bearing starter (contactor) Requirement Corrective impeller Maceratur - Transfer Pump C/T SUBSYSTEM Repair M.T gump Replace motor replace commode. Urinal

134

* 1

Fer pump. u - per unit.

MS10 1. OKRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MARYTENARICE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (insed on 166% Utilization Factor)

and the second states of the second states and

ł

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

MSD GADA

Page 2

1

ł

ţ

į

۱ ,

,

.-u

of 2

ēv]	SR						DAAT	s con	SUMED		ULCI	IL I
Corrective Maintenance Requirement	Estimated Time Between Failures (Hrs)	Estimated Time Required (Hrs)	Nc, Meinteiners/ Skill Level	Assumed Lebor Rate (\$/Hr)	Annual Labor Required (Man-Hra)	of Labor (\$) Annual Cost	Spare Part Required	Estimated No. of Parts Used/var	Part (5) Cost of Each	of Parte (5)	Cost (5)	(6)
T/D SUBSYSTEM					<u></u>		•					
EVAPORATOR SUBSYSTEM		- 										
Replace electric heating element in evaporator	8		1-EM	3	1.5	9. 75	litening clement	F	40.00 P	30° 60	89.75	
Repair sludge pump motor	2176	1	1-EMS	1 .1	•	27 C					5.2	
Replace shaft seal and impeller in sludge pump	818	.		96.9	5.5	ی تو	Impelier and scal	r1	3 8 32	6 8	4 0.94	
Replace wash water hose	262.00	-15	1-1422	6.27	ž,	. 8	Hue		8	5.5	1.85	
Replace heater element in vapor treatment section	81	7	STERS	1.22	• •	5	Reating element	~	Ja. 80	8. 2	73.61	_
Replace compressed air filter	8	 2		1	.11	1.14	Air Fither element		16. er	10. 8	п.н	
Replace thermal switch (3)	93711	" R	1-HK4	1.42	6 ,28	4 1	Themai witch	3.5	÷.8	20.00	23.04	
Clean sticking level switch	a.	.	-183	6.27	8.3	26.33 26.33				0t. juit 1	58:53	
Replace level switch (3)	8		1-MK4	4.	. 35	7.05	Level solich	-	265.00 ^b	265.00	272.05	
Replace level control	818	 4-		36 57	•.17	e. 99	Level commol	-1	8	8. 8. 8.	40. 99	
Replace celay (5)	8	ų.	1-510	26 ¥	\$°	2. 8 8	Reday	64	15.00	ş R	8 8	
Replace time delay relay (3)	8		May	3		1.06	Time delay relay	•	36.90	8	8	
Replace bearer relay (2)	876	-15	1-610	5.96	0.25	1.69	Heater why	4	15. eo ^b	15.00	16.49	
LOTALS	1				20.77	109.24		11.00		2	76.57	

MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

CADX

USN

ł

í

1

TOTAL (5) 1500 Mator Mator 16. 63/unit 19.84/unit 0.68/mot 7. 14/mit 43.29/unit 399. 71/ unit 10. 1£* **609.85** ± 28.31^{*} 3.**6**0 ± Ğ 9.8° 16.26 7.84 15.54 4.34^k 36. SZ Overhaul (5) -# 8 5 * 8 * 75 * **56.13** ± 21.80 E.B. 31 * 8,00 # 36.32 * Cost of 16. **90** mi 18.4 7.36 * 181 Page Part (\$) Cost of Each 8 1 8 F 90°. 77.36 28.30 8 8 8 8 4.8.4 8 PARDS CONSUMED **16. e**c No. of Parts Required for Overhaul set/met * * 3/mil Ĭ , and a 8, ٠ ٠ 4 Internals Lequired Part Mones and clamps otor bearing mit deen alese the Ann wak Impeller Hings Value Total Cost of 14.84/mit 3. IV/ 1.14 * 2. T/milc 19.29/milc Numit 0. 66V min 20.52 # 21.65 * 12.64 1 16.26 Total Jabor Roquired (Man-Hrs) e. 17 * 9. S/ III Veri , L'anit 6. IT* Ĭ 1.25 3.0 * * 9 2 2 rode I bomuseA (1H/2) of SK 8 9 515 6.27 1.22 8 C.27 9.1 1 6.27 No, Meinteinere/ Skill Lovel 1-HG2 "U ŝ I-MC 1-160 ş ž emitated Time (Eiled (His) Ĭ)) () Ĭ * 91-2/mt 1 Overhauls (Yrs)+ Time Between LABOR Calibrate thermostat, pressure gage, pressure TOTALS TOTALS Disassemble and clean evaporator internals switch and level sensor on steam jacket Clean and hub.fcate mechanical linkage on Replace water supply hoses and clamps to Replace flushcretsr internals (commode) Replace valve stem soals (M/T pump) PUMPED COLLECTION SUBSYSTEM Replace flappe wive in commode saals **R**>quirement **Overhaul** Replace MVT pump components nechantcel shaft cutter assembly ether one node or urinal EVAPORATOR SUBSYSTEM inctor bearing shaft sleeve Impeller **0-Rings** T/L SUBSYSTEM C/T SUBSYSTEM ccmmode

136

dents.

Per pump. .

Since overhaul information was not available from manufacturer for all subsystems and capacities, a 2-year overhaul interval is assumed for all subsystems. -

御湯湯 たいとうし

「小子湯」の「小子」で「「二」の「「」の

MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

ういう "いい」というに、ここに、「いい」という」

. . .

. ;;

10-1-1-12-1 1-1-12-1

こうにとったいたけははない、はったたかし、ここうない、とうなどのないではないであるというかできたが、これですの内容がなないので

i de la construcción en el construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la constru La construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción d

ά.

••••

GATX MSD

	BOR									rage	5 - -	×
							PAR	IS CON	SUMEL	~	1	TAT
Overhaul Requirement	Time Between Overhauls (Yrs) +	Latimated Time Required (Hrs)	No. Maintainers/ Skill Leval	Assumed Labor Rate (\$\Hr)	Total Labor Required	Total Cost of	Part Required	Vo. of Parts equired for		ost of dris for	Verhaul Marhaul Verhaul Verhaul Verhaul Verhaul Verhaul Verhaul	(\$) 150
			╟									
Reline evaporator with teflon		E,	-MKS	8, 13	3.0	24.39	Teilin	1	8			
Replace internal survy nozzlas		8							0000	8.8	74.35	
			E S	6.84	0.75	5.13	Spray mozzles	34	- 00°	84 60	8	
Keplace gaskets	•	10 ^E	-MEC3	6. 84	0.17	1 14	Gathare		8		3	
Replace catalyst		E						¥.	0.0	20.00	21.14	
	ſ	÷ 3		6, 81	0°.5	9°5	Catalyst	I lb/c	15.00/ ^b Ib	15.00/c	5.2.	
Calibrate thermometer and thermal switches in Vapor Treatment section		 6.	MICS	8, 13	۲¢	f. 13			y 400 - 200 y	,	시9.21 1.8	
Replace compressed air filter element		 8	1963	3	ţ			-	8			
Calibrate messue sudich for community it.				5		* *	Air fillier element	д.	8.0	10.00	11.14	•
I P Dessanting on initiation and and and and and and and and and an	7		E SM	6, 81	0. 17	1.14					1	
Clean out vent line		4. 8.	MRC2	6.27	1. 0	6.27						
TOTALS	-	L						T	T	Tee me	12.0	
		-	-		10.01	6				15,00/c	15.00/c	
* Since overhaul information was not available fr for all subcotome	a manufa	sturer f	or all	subsys	tems a	od capac	itles, à 2-year ove	erhau! I	l errel	is accurate	-	

137

S

<u>Note:</u> Where multiple units are designated, fixed costs are multiplied by the appropriate multiple, <u>but</u> per-capita costs are treated on a per-multiple, but per-capita costs are treated on a per-

10 A 10 A

1

į

one and the state of the state

i

の日本なほどに現る主任法国であ

PRINCIPLES OF OPERATION

The Chrysler "Aqua-Sans" is a "no discharge" MSD that differs from most systems in its use of a refined oil to flush wastes from commodes and urinals instead of water. Since the oil is immiscible with, and less dense than, the wastes, gravity separation is effective in disengaging the oil from the wastes to be destroyed. The oil is recirculated as a flush fluid for both urinals and commodes. It is purified by filtration and adsorption and chemically disinfected. The wastes are vaporized and burned in an incinerator.

The equipment is available in predesigned, functional modules of varying sizes or capacities. The modules are:

- . Separation tank
- . Pressurization and Fluid Maintenance package, which is separated into two modules in the larger size.
 - . Sludge holding tank, used in larger systems
- . Incinerator.

The collection (and recirculation) subsystem, comprised of the Separation Tank and Pressurization and Fluid Maintenance (P & FM) package, is operational at all times, regardless of vessel location (i.e., in or beyond restricted waters or at pierside), in order to provide toilet facilities for the crew. For servicing, or during an emergency, the fluid maintenance portion of the P&FM package can be shut down and remain inoperative until odor becomes too objectionable. While at pierside or beyond restricted waters, collected wastes can be pumped to a pier connection or overboard from the sludge holding tank, permitting the incinerator to be nonoperational In a small system that does not have a sludge holding tank, an ejection tank can be added for just this purpose.

The Chrysler MSD is essentially automatic, requiring supervision of equipment operational status plus the following periodic efforts during

138

たな問題の教育に

1119 will write write a second of the second o

normal operating conditions:

ことがあるとなるのである。

and specific that was been under a source

- . Ash removal from the incinerator
- . Addition of chlorine disinfectant tablets
- . Replacement of filters (prefilter, charcoal and clay)
- . Replacement of filter bag(s) in separator tank
- . Addition of make up flush medium (oil)
- . Complete replacement of system flush fluid.

A functional block diagram of the Chrysler "Aqua-Sans" Oil Recirculation System is presented in Figure 9.



SYSTEM DESCRIPTION

茶

For ease of description and visualization of a hybrid WMS, the Chrysler MSD is presented in two subsystems: a collection and recirculation subsystem, and a disposal subsystem.

It is noted that in a recirculation system, the division between the waste collection, transport, treatment, and disposal subsystems is not clearcut. For purposes of describing the system, it is subdivided into two subsystems, such that the waste collection, transport and treatment functions form one subsystem, and the waste disposal function (i.e., the incinerator) forms the other subsystem. However, for purposes of analyzing some of the effectiveness characteristics, it was more convenient (mainly to preserve some similarity with the Grumman and CHT collection subsystem) to use a different subdivision. The subdivision there is such that the waste collection and transport system (consisting of the commodes, urinals and the standard drain pipes only) forms one subsystem, with the treatment and disposal functions (consisting of the remainder of the system) forming the other subsystem."

Collection and Recirculation Subsystem

The collection and recirculation subsystem is comprised of the following:

- . Standard commodes and urinals
- . Existing standard, sloped, gravity drained sewer pipes
- . Separation tank
- . Pressurization and fluid maintenance package
- . Return piping for flushing medium
- . Controls

A. Commodes and Urinals

The commodes and urinals are the existing, standard, full-flush fixtures. The associated flushometers might require a change in the timing orifice in order to maintain the same flush volume, if it is so desired. Otherwise, everything remains standard.

B. Separation Tank

The separation tank is a two compartment module in which the old disengages from the aqueous wastes, is disinfected, filtered and stored in a reservoir. The first compartment provides a quiescent volume in which oil and water (aqueous wastes) separate by gravity. The urine, feces and toilet paper settle, to be contained in the hopper shaped bottom. An external level sight gage shows the height of the interface between the aqueous phase and the oil. Valves at top and bottom provide isolation for chemical cleaning of the level gage. The transparent section of the level gage is made of a short block of acrylic in which two electrodes detect the presence of water between them. Upon signal from the level sensor, a macerator/transfer (M/T) pump, operating for about ten seconds, withdraws some of the aqueous waste from the hopper. The pump is mounted externally at one end of the separator tank and is connected to the hopper by a four inch line with a diaphragm shut off valve in it. Vertically mounted on the 1-1/4 inch discharge pipe from the pump is a ball check valve.

Inside the tank, lying horizontally at the top of the first compartment, is a fiberglass furnace filter which acts to coalesce any fine droplets of water. Larger water drops settle more readily. Keeping the coalescer in place is a piece of expanded metal plate, upon which the chemical chlorine tablets are laid. As flush fluid and wastes enter the settling compartment through a submerged pipe, separated oil is displaced upward through the coalescer and plate, dissolves some disinfectant and overflows the compartment baffle.

The falling oil is filtered through a preformed felt bag which removes particles of the chlorine tablets that might be carried over. The bag is located in the second compartment above the reserve oil level. A small blower pulls air into the tank through an inverted vent connection across the top of both compartments and discharges it into a two inch vent line. The cover is a flat lid that provides sufficient sealing to allow odor removal by the blower. It is secured by four quick release clamps.

142

man and a gradient strategy and a

In addition to the contactor for the M/T pump, the controls include relays and timers for the following logic functions. The signal from the level sensing electrodes must be continuous for about 20 seconds before the M/T pump will start. This avoids false signals due to sloshing caused by vessel movement. After pumping for 10 seconds, the pump is deactivated for two to three minutes before accepting another signal from the level sensor. This allows equalization of the level in the hopper and the level gage as well as permitting wet solids (e.g. pieces of toilet paper) to fall from the downward slanted electrodes. The delay helps prevent excessive withdrawal from the hopper, assuring that only aqueous fluid is removed.

Separation tanks are available from the manufacturer in five sizes, all operating on the same principles. The two largest sizes are designed with each compartment as a free standing tank to be installed close to each other. This option is available with the smaller units on a custom designed basis. The sizes of interest to this study are the three smallest separation tanks which have a maximum oil capacity and a 24-hour man-loading of:

•	Model A:	81.5	gallons	-	20 men
•	Model A/B:	156	gallons	-	50 men
•	Model B:	209	gallons		160 men

A DESCRIPTION OF A DESC

Ĩ.

C. Pressurization and Fluid Maintenance

The Pressurization and Fluid Maintenance (P&FM) package is a pallet mounted assemblage of equipment which provides (1) the pressurization of recirculating flush oil for distribution to the commode and urinal flushometers and (2) the purification of the oil in a bypass stream.

The pressurization portion consists of the following:

- . Two centrifugal pumps installed in parallel
- . A vertically mounted cylindrical accumulator
- . A pressure switch and pressure gage

Concerns to an example of the second states of the

. An automatic air injector.

ginality, Subsections of

Manual ball valves are used to isolate the standby pump, making pump alternation a manual procedure. The pressure switch actuates the operating pump, which serves to keep the pressure in the accumulator between the preset limit of 32 to 42 psig. An accumulator is necessary in order to accommodate

With a star of the second second static second second second second second second second second second second s

peak flows when several flushometers are operated simultaneously. The original accumulator design contained a troublesome rolling diaphragm to separate the air from the oil. When it was eliminated, an air injector was added for replacing the air that dissolved in the oil (air is more soluble in oil than in water). The air injector is a single-stroke, flat diaphragm, compressor that operates once every time the pressurization pump starts up, using the oil pressure to compress air.

The fluid maintenance portion of the P&FM package is a passive system that bleeds a continuous flow of oil from the accumulator, purifies it and returns it to the reservoir compartment of the separation tank. The components, in sequence, are as follows:

- . A prefilter
- . A pressure regulator
- . A charcoal filter
- . A clay filter

The pressure regulator stabilizes the pressure, and thus the flow, from the fluctuations of the accumulator. A pressure gage helps set the flow and gives some visual indication of the condition of the purification components.

The prefilter is a corrugated, cylindrical paper filter in cartridge form. The easily replaced, throw-away element protects the regulator and the fine filters from clogging prematurely. The first filter holds activated charcoal contained in a bag of non-woven, very porous polypropylene cloth. The charcoal adsorbs organic, odor-producing compounds as well as some chlorine. The second filter contains a larger, cylindrical cartridge in which an annular layer of clay is held. The clay acts as a very fine filter for particulates as well as acting as an adsorbent.

Replacement of the filters is performed on a regular basis or when the the color, clarity or odor of the flush fluid is unacceptable. An indication of imminent need for filter replacement can be seen from the pressure reading on the regulator gage or the flow rate of the return stream inside the separation tank. A hand valve isolates all the bypass components

144

Ċł.

11.11

from pressure. The prefilter element is replaced by dropping the enclosing shell after unscrewing a central post that projects through the top of the head casting. The charcoal and clay are accessible by removing the tops of their containers, after releasing a single quick-opening V-band clamp.

The pressurization and fluid maintenance functions for larger systems are provided on two pallets: one for the dual pumps and one for the purification components. The accumulator is usually custom designed and installed independently of the two pallets. The component functions are identical to those of the smaller P&FM package. The pressurization pumps are essentially the same as those for the smaller P&FM package but the fluid maintenance components are larger and have different methods for closure. The prefilter elements are accessible after dropping the shell which is held up by four screws. The charcoal filter housing uses a cover plate fastened to the body flange by six bolts. The housing for the clay cartridges is separated in the middle, after releasing a single V-band clamp.

D. Return Piping

The return piping for the flushing medium is simple, ordinary piping but is mentioned separately to emphasize that in an existing vessel, it will require additional piping. At some point or points on the way back to the commodes and urinals, it joins to, and makes use of, the piping, already in place, that leads to the flushometers. At the point(s) of juncture, complete separation from the previous flush water supply must be effected.

E. Controls

のないというないので、「ない」ので、

Trans A Marshall Con

Controls for the separation tank and the P&FM have been described. They are located with the module that they serve. There are some interconnecting control functions between the separation tank and the disposal subsystem, which are described with the latter.

のなかりたりのない

Disposal Subsystem

Milling to the second second second

The disposal subsystem consists of an incinerator only for the smaller systems, but includes an intermediate sludge holding tank in larger systems.

A. Sludge Holding Tank

The sludge holding tank (called a waste holding tank in the manufacturer's catalog) is a rectangular, hopper bottom tank that primarily accommodates the mismatch in instantaneous flow rates between the separation tank discharge and the incinerator input. Its other function is as a secondary separator to remove any oil that might be carried over from the separation tank.

The tank is supplied with its own stand on which is mounted a closecoupled centrifugal pump-motor, a belt driven progressing cavity pump, and the necessary interconnecting piping. Ancillary items on the tank are: 1) three level sensors, 2) external level sight gage, 3) exhaust blower and motor, and 4) electrical controls. The centrifugal pump periodically recirculates the top layer of liquid in the tank back to the separation tank carrying with it any oil that has separated out. The progressing cavity pump feeds the incinerator in short, timed, batches.

The middle level sensor signals the incinerator to warm up in preparation for receiving wastes, and the lowest sensor stops the cyclic transfer of wastes to the incinerator. The uppermost sensor indicates an overfill situation and can actuate an alarm. The level sight gage gives the operator a visual indication of the tank status. The exhaust blower pulls odor bearing air from the tank interior and discharges it to a two inch vent line.

Two sizes of sludge holding tanks are available and both are considered for this study. The Model B holds 100 gallons and the Model C holds 200 gallons and are identical in function and ancillary equipment. The difference lies in the physical dimensions of the tank and structure.

B. Incinerator

Sala Las

ないないというなのないないのないないないない

The incinerator is a free standing, rectangular unit with a weather resistant enclosure, in which the concentrated sewage is dehydrated and burned. The wastes are piped from above into a metal pot where the water is evaporated and the organic residue is burned. A downward-firing oil burner assembly directs the flame into the pot from which the hot gases must pass up, around, and under the pot, before exiting the chamber. A short Metalbestos section, rising vertically from the top of the unit, is supplied as the start of the exhaust stack. A hinged, insulated door on the end permits withdrawal of the pot for ash removal. 「「「「「「「」」」

2

The pot was originally a rectangular box, welded up from stainless steel sheet. Rapid corrosion failures of the pot prompted development through a series of designs that included welded reinforcements and exotic metals. The current design, apparently successful, is spun from two pieces of SS309 plate with only one circumferential weld. Failure seemed to be due to stress corrosion which is substantially reduced with the current method of fabrication.

Controls include solenoid fuel values, ignition transformer, temperature controller, thermocouple probe, overtemperature sensor and timer. The sequence of actions is as follows: The level sensor in the separator tank (or the sludge holding tank) signals a high level, when the electrodes become wet with aqueous waste. At this time, the incinerator timer and blower start. If the high level signal is continuous for 64 seconds, the incinerator burner ignites. When the temperature reaches 1100° F the burner begins to cycle in order to maintain this temperature. At the start of the second cycle, sludge is pumped into the incinerator. The incinerator burns for approximately 34 minutes and then shuts down. If the temperature reaches 1250° F, the overtemperature sensor actuates visible and audible alarms and shuts down the burner.

A larger incinerator is available with twice the capacity for human

waste (8 gallons per hour vs. 4 gallons per hour). Aside from being physically bigger, the unit has two burners and a two stage temperature controller. One burner fires into the pot from above, as in the smaller unit, and one fires horizontally, below the pot level. The controller actuates one or two burners depending upon the heat demand (difference between set point and actual temperature).

Scaling

gint and an and a state of the second of the second of the

Because of the modularity and the predesign of the major pieces of equipment comprising the Chrysler MSD, various combinations are available for differing capacity requirements. For example, 152 men can be accommodated by three Model A separation tanks or one Model B. Pressurization and fluid maintenance can be provided by three Model A packages or one Model B pressurization unit and one Model B fluid maintenance unit. The smallest system package is designed for 20 men on a 24 hour basis.

CHRYSLER

inter Marine Pe

でいれたない。他の時代の

10 F

Hand Hand Barran Barran Barran Barran Barran Barran Barran Barran Barran Barran Barran Barran Barran Barran Bar

COMPONENT PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS

周日朝に、南部にするとう

		Weight	(lbs)	Volume	Dim	ensions (inches)
Components	Capacity	Dry	Filled	(cu ft)	Height	Length	Width
Chrysler Model A	20 men						
Separation Tank *		635	1370	51.9	68	55	24
Pump and Fluid Maintenance Pkg.		435	540	59.6	67	48	32
Incinerator		575	588	27.1	47	36.5	27.3
Chrysler Model A/B	50 men						
Separation Tank *		1000	2400	79.1	68	67	30
Pump and Fluid Maintenance Pkg.		435	540	59.6	67	48	32
Incinerator		575	588	27.1	47	36.5	27.3
Chrysler Model B	160 men						
Separation Tank *		1060	3120	116.7	77	77	34
Fluid Maint, Pkg.		325	555	22.0	49	31	25
Pump Pkg.		245	250	10.6	18	34	30
Sludge Holding Tank	1	610	1445	40.8	49	40	36
Incinerator		575	588	27.1	47	36.5	37.3
Chrysler Model C							
Sludge Holding Tank		980	2650	75.6	80	43	38
Incinerator		1600	1626	79.2	41	63	53

NOTE: Control panel is decentralized on current production models. Individual controls are located on separation tank, pump or pump and fluid main-tenance package, waste holding tank and incinerator.

* Separation tank normally has two vertical compartments which can be furnished as two individual tanks. This may help placement in tight quarters.

anglang land and been all and the model and the control of the con

CHRYSLER

Separation Tank (for Models A, A/B, B) Waste Inlet: 4 in. NPT Waste Outlet (Pump discharge) 1 in. NPT Flush Fluid Outlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Pump and Fluid Maintenance System (for Models A, A/B) Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Push Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Plush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B) 1 1/4 in. NPT Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 O D tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos [*]	Chrysler WMS Components	Pipe Connection Size
Waste Inlet: 4 in. NPT Waste Outlet (Pump discharge) 1 in. NPT Flush Fluid Outlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Pump and Fluid Maintenance System (for Models A, A/B) Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B) Fluid Inlet Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos ³	Separation Tank (for Models A. A/B. B)	
Waste Inlet:4 in. NPTWaste Outlet (Pump discharge)1 in. NPTFlush Fluid Outlet1 1/2 in. NPTFlush Fluid Return1/2 in. NPTVent Blower Outlet2 in.Pump and Fluid Maintenance System (for Models A, A/B)Flush Fluid Inlet1 1/2 in. NPTFlush Fluid Supply1 1/2 in. NPTBypass Fluid Return1/2 in. NPTFlush Fluid Inlet1 1/2 in. NPTFlush Fluid Return1/2 in. NPTFlush Fluid Inlet1 1/2 in. NPTFlush Fluid Inlet1 1/2 in. NPTFlush Fluid Inlet1 1/2 in. NPTFluid Maintenance Module (for Model B)Fluid Inlet3/4 in. NPTFluid Inlet3/4 in. NPTSludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C)Waste Inlet1 in. NPTTransfor Pump Outlet1 in. NPTRecirculation Pump Outlet1 in. NPTVent Blower Outlet2 in.Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B)Waste Inlet1 in. NPTYeaste Inlet1 in. ID Metalbestos [*] Hotinerator (for Model C)1/2 in. ID Metalbestos [*] </td <td></td> <td></td>		
Waste Outlet (Pump discharge) 1 in., NPT Flush Fluid Return 1/2 in., NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Pump and Fluid Maintenance System (for Models A, A/B) Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in., NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in., NPT Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in., NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in., NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in., NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in., NPT Fluidh Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in., NPT Fluidh Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in., NPT Fluidh Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in., NPT Fluidh Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in., NPT Fluid Maintenanco Module (for Model B) 1 1/4 in., NPT Fluid Inlet 3/4 in., NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in., NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in., NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in., NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in., NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack <td>Waste Inlet:</td> <td>4 in. NPT</td>	Waste Inlet:	4 in. NPT
Flush Fluid Outlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Pump and Fluid Maintenance System (for Models A, A/B) 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Plush Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Fluid Maintenanco Module (for Model B) 1 1/4 in. NPT Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Transfor Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 6 in. ID Metalbestos [*]	Waste Outlet (Pump discharge)	1 in. NPT
Flush Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Pump and Fluid Maintenance System (for Models A, A/B) Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Fluid Maintenanco Module (for Model B) 1 1/4 in. NPT Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Transfor Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Uncinerator (for Models A, A/b, B) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Yead Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos [*]	Flush Fluid Outlet	$1 \frac{1}{2}$ in NPT
Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Pump and Fluid Maintenance System (for Models A, A/B) Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Pump Package (for Model B) 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/4 in. NPT Fluid Maintenanco Module (for Model B) 1 1/4 in. NPT Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 1 in. NPT Yeaste Inlet 1 in. NPT Yeaste Inlet </td <td>Flush Fluid Return</td> <td>1,'2 in. NPT</td>	Flush Fluid Return	1,'2 in. NPT
Pump and Fluid Maintenance System (for Models A, A/B) Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Pump Paokage (for Model B) 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B) 1 1/4 in. NPT Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B) 1/2 in. NPT Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Yeack 8 in. ID Metalbestos Incinerator (for Model C) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Yeack 1 in. NPT Yeack 1 in. NPT Juction and Return 3/6 OD tubing Stack 1 in. NPT Yeack Inlet 1 in. NPT <t< td=""><td>Vent Blower Outlet</td><td>2 in.</td></t<>	Vent Blower Outlet	2 in.
Flush Fluid Inlet Flush Fluid Supply Bypass Fluid Return1 1/2 in. NPT 1/2 in. NPT 1/2 in. NPTFlush Fluid Pump Paokage (for Model B)Flush Fluid Inlet Fluid Supply1 1/2 in. NPT 1 1/4 in. NPTFluid Maintenanco Module (for Model B)Fluid Inlet Bypass Fluid ReturnSludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C)Waste Inlet Transfor Pump Outlet Rectrculation Pump Outlet1 in. NPT Rectrculation Pump Outlet Vent Blower OutletIncinerator (for Models A, A/B, B)Waste Inlet Fuel Suction and Return StackIncinerator (for Model C)Waste Inlet Fuel Suction and Return1/2 in. NPT 3/8 OD tubing 8 in. ID Metalbestos*Incinerator (for Model C)Waste Inlet Fuel Suction and Return Stack1/2 in. NPT 1/2 in. NPT 1/2 in. ID Metalbestos	Pump and Fluid Maintenance System (for Mode	ls A, A/B)
Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/2 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Pump Paokage (for Model E) 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/4 in. NPT Fluid Maintenanco Module (for Model B) 1 1/4 in. NPT Fluid Maintenanco Module (for Model B) 3/4 in. NPT Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) 3/4 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Maste Inlet 1 in. NPT Yeat Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos* Incinerator (for Model C) Waste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Yeat Suction and Return 1/2 in. NPT Stack 1 in. NPT	Flush Fluid Inlet	1 1/2 in. NPT
Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Pump Package (for Model B) 1 1/2 in. NPT Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B) 1 1/4 in. NPT Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B) 3/4 in. NPT Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 3/4 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Transfer Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) 3/8 OD tubing Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos [*] Incinerator (for Model C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1/2 in. NPT Stack 1 in. NPT	Flush Fluid Supply	$1 \frac{1}{2}$ in NPT
Flush Fluid Pump Package (for Model B) Flush Fluid Inlet 1 1/2 in. NPT Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B) Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B) Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) 1/2 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Transfer Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 1 in. NPT Vaste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos Incinerator (for Model C) Vaste Inlet Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1 /2 in. NPT Stack 1 in. NPT Join Suction and Return 1 /2 in. NPT Join Suction and Return 1 /2 in. NPT Join Suction and Return 1 /2 in. ID Metalbestos	Bypass Fluid Return	1/2 in. NPT
Flush Fluid Inlet Flush Fluid Supply1 1/2 in. NPT 1 1/4 in. NPTFluid Maintenance Module (for Model B)Fluid Inlet Bypass Fluid ReturnSludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C)Waste Inlet Recirculation Pump Outlet Vent Blower OutletIncinerator (for Models A, A/B, B)Waste Inlet Fuel Suction and ReturnJoint Incinerator (for Model C)Waste Inlet Fuel Suction and ReturnJoint Incinerator (for Model C)Waste Inlet Fuel Suction and ReturnJoint Incinerator (for Model C)Waste Inlet Fuel Suction and Return StackJin. NPT Joint Incinerator (for Model C)Joint Incinerator Inlet Fuel Suction and Return StackJoint Incinerator (for Model C)Joint Incinerator (for Model C)Joint Incinerator Inlet Fuel Suction and Return StackJin. NPT Joint Inlet Fuel Suction and Return StackJin. NPT Joint Inlet Fuel Suction and Return StackJin. NPT Joint Inlet Joint Inlet Fuel Suction and Return StackJin. NPT Joint Inlet Joint	Flush Fluid Pump Package (for Model B)	
Flush Fluid Supply 1 1/4 in. NPT Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B) 3/4 in. NPT Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) 1/2 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Transfer Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Redreulation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) 3/8 OD tubing Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos [*] Incinerator (for Model C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1/2 in. NPT Stack 1 in. ID Metalbestos [*]	Flush Fluid Inlet	1 1/2 in. NPT
Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B) Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Transfer Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos [*] Incinerator (for Model C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1 in. NPT Stack 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1 in. NPT Stack 1 in. NPT Yaste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1 in. NPT Stack 1 in. NPT	Flush Fluid Supply	$1 \frac{1}{4}$ in NPT
Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B) Fluid Inlet 3/4 in. NPT Bypass Fluid Return 1/2 in. NPT Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Transfer Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) 3/8 OD tubing Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos* Incinerator (for Model C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1 in. NPT Stack 1 in. ID Metalbestos*	rear range rates	/
Fluid Inlet Bypass Fluid Return.3/4 in. NPT 1/2 in. NPTSludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C)Waste Inlet Transfer Pump Outlet Recirculation Pump Outlet Vent Blower Outlet1 in. NPT 1 in. NPT 2 in.Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B)Waste Inlet Fuel Suction and Return Stack1 in. NPT 3/8 OD tubing 8 in. ID Metalbestos*Incinerator (for Model C)Waste Inlet Fuol Suction and Return Stack1 in. NPT 1/2 in. NPT 1/2 in. NPT 1/2 in. ID Metalbestos*	Fluid Maintenance Module (for Model B)	
Bypass Fluid Return1/2 in. NPTSludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C)I in. NPTWaste Inlet1 in. NPTTransfer Pump Outlet1 in. NPTRecirculation Pump Outlet1 in. NPTVent Blower Outlet2 in.Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B)I in. NPTWaste Inlet1 in. NPTFuel Suction and Return3/8 OD tubingStack8 in. ID Metalbestos*Incinerator (for Model C)1 in. NPTWaste Inlet1 in. NPTFuel Suction and Return1/2 in. NPTStack1 in. NPTIncinerator (for Model C)1 in. NPTWaste Inlet1 in. NPTFuel Suction and Return1/2 in. NPTStack1 in. NPTJack1 in. NPT	Fluid Inlet	3/4 in. NPT
Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C) Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Transfer Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) 2 in. Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos Incinerator (for Model C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1 in. NPT Stack 1 in. ID Metalbestos	Bypass Fluid Return	1/2 in. NPT
Waste Inlet1 in. NPTTransfer Pump Outlet1 in. NPTRecirculation Pump Outlet1 in. NPTVent Blower Outlet2 in.Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B)Waste Inlet1 in. NPTFuel Suction and Return3/8 OD tubingStack8 in. ID Metalbestos*Incinerator (for Model C)1 in. NPTWaste Inlet1 in. NPTFuel Suction and Return1/2 in. NPTStack1 in. NPTIncinerator (for Model C)1 in. NPTWaste Inlet1 in. NPTFuel Suction and Return1/2 in. NPTStack12 in. ID Metalbestos*	Sludge Holding Tank (for Models B, C)	
Transfer Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) 3/8 OD tubing Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos Incinerator (for Model C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1/2 in. NPT Stack 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1/2 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1/2 in. NPT Stack 12 in. ID Metalbestos	Waste Inlet	l in, NPT
Recirculation Pump Outlet 1 in. NPT Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) 3/8 OD tubing Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos Incinerator (for Model C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1 in. NPT Stack 1 in. NPT Jack 1 in. NPT	Transfer Pump Outlet	l in NPT
Vent Blower Outlet 2 in. Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos Incinerator (for Model C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1/2 in. NPT Stack 1/2 in. NPT Stack 1/2 in. NPT	Recirculation Pump Outlet	l in, NPT
Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B)Waste Inlet1 in. NPTFuel Subtion and Return3/8 OD tubingStack8 in. ID MetalbestosIncinerator (for Model C)1 in. NPTWaste Inlet1 in. NPTFuel Subtion and Return1/2 in. NPTStack1/2 in. NPTStack12 in. ID Metalbestos	Vent Blower Outlet	2 in.
Waste Inlet1 in. NPTFuel Suction and Return3/8 OD tubingStack8 in. ID MetalbestosIncinerator (for Model C)	Incinerator (for Models A, A/B, B)	
Fuel Suction and Return 3/8 OD tubing Stack 8 in. ID Metalbestos Incinerator (for Model C) 1 in. NPT Waste Inlet 1 in. NPT Fuel Suction and Return 1/2 in. NPT Stack 12 in. ID Metalbestos	Waste Inlet	1 in. NPT
Stack8 in. ID MetalbestosIncinerator (for Model C)1 in. NPTWaste Inlet1 in. NPTFuel Suction and Return1/2 in. NPTStack12 in. ID Metalbestos	Fuel Sugtion and Return	3/8 OD tubing
Incinerator (for Model C)Waste Inlet1 in. NPTFuol Suction and Return1/2 in. NPTStack12 in. ID Metalbestos	Stack	8 in. ID Metalbestos
Waste Inlet1 in. NPTFuol Suction and Return1/2 in. NPTStack12 in. ID Metalbestos	Incinerator (for Model C)	
Waste Inlet1 in. NPTFuol Suction and Return1/2 in. NPTStack12 in. ID Metalbestos		
Fuol Suction and Return1/2 in. NPTStack12 in. ID Metalbestos	Waste Inlet	l in. NPT
Stack 12 in. ID Metalbestos	Fuol Suction and Return	1/2 in. NPT
	Stack	12 in. ID Metalbestos
Sludge Ejection Tank	Sludge Ejection Tank	
Waste Inlot 1 in. NPT	Waste Inlot	l in. NPT
Voni Blower Outlet	Veni Blower Outlet	2 in.

...

1

. STANDARD COMPONENT PIPE CONNECTION SIZES

"It: "It may vary from connection size depending upon installation,

indifferent of land this brate and the same of

COMPONENT VESSEL RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS CHRYSLER

R Qui

WAS COMPONENTS	H	Watts	Volts	Phase	Hertz	Amp.	Ambient	Fuel Oil	COMMENTS
								5	
Separation Taik (A, B/B, B)									
Macerator Pump Motor:	1-1/2		230	~ ~	60				10 sec on, 2 min. off until level
	(<u> </u>	208	ი ი	8 8				sensor la tank is satistica.
	5		460 192 192	c.)	60				
Biover Motor	1/16		115	-	8		150		Continuous
Controls		250 max			. <u></u>	_			
Purrip & Fluid Maint, Sys. (A. A/B)									
Fluid Funip Motor (2)	3	Ì	115/230	-	8				One pump operates continuously -
~ *	_		208	en e	88				manual switchover
	5 -		460	,	33				
Fluch Fluid Pump Pig. (8)									
Fluid Punt: Motor (2)	5		230		8	_			One pump operates continuously -
			268	ŝ	3				manual switchover
	රි	tional	230	с» с	88				
		<i>,</i>	3)					
Studge Holding Tank (B. C)			230	щ	60	=			
Recirculation Pump Motor	3/4								Runs about 20 minutes when level is high
i ranster Fump Motor Blower Motor	1/3 1/16								is unsu. 10 sec on, 2 min, ofi until level is satisfied
Factorers (A)									
Fuci Parma/Blower Motor Unit	_		115	Ч	8	ŝ	କ୍ଷ	1.25	Operates during combustion
									sequence. Waste to fuel ration, 3:1
Inci-erator (C)									
Fuel Purr.p/Blower Motor Units (2)			115	-	8	9	3	3° 20	Operates during combustion sequence. Waste to fuel ration, 3:1
Sludge Ejection Tark			230	F	8	4			
Discharge Pump Motor Riower Motor	1/3 1/16								Operates once a day

151

「日本」ないていていたい

オロンダー オスター・エスティー ス・ジャ ゆうしょう マイマン かんしゅう

;

. MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA I - ADAPTABILITY FOR M/F. SHIPBOARD INSTALLATION

۰ì

:

MSD	CHRYSLER	Sheet	<u>1</u> of	4
M/E Factor/	<u> </u>	INSTAL Attribu	LATIOI te Data	N
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect./Transp. Subsystem	Treat, / Subsy	Disposal /stem
12	MSD materials disallowed or not recommended. ⁽¹⁾		With Incin	With Holding
	 (a) No disallowed or not recommended materials present⁽²⁾ in MSD subsystem. (b) Some disallowed or not recommended materials present in MSD subsystem, but resultant problems can be solved or compensated for. (c) Presence of disallowed or not recommended materials in MSD subsystem presents problems with no feasible solutions. 	a	ā	a
13	Extent of additional support systems or equipment required to accommodate MSD(3) Identification of support system requirements for MSD subsystem.	(7)	(8)	(9)
9,1	Extent of fixture modifications required for MSD installation.			
	 (a) MSD uses standard commodes and urinals. (b) MSD uses non-standard commodes and special equipment is associated with the urinals. (c) MSD uses non-standard commodes, special equipment is associated with the urinals and each fixture has additional hook-up requirements. 	a	14/	/A
22	 Extent of flush modium supply modifications required for MSD installation. (a) MSD uses sea water for flushing fixtures. (b) MSD uses fresh water for flushing fixtures. (c) MSD uses a non-aqueous for flushing fixtures. 	c	N,	 /A
231	Hookup requirements ⁽⁴⁾ for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation.	(10	0)	
	 (a) MSD uses standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (b) MSD uses recirculating Collection/Transport subsystem. (c) MSD uses non-standard and centralized Collection/Transport subsystem. (d) MSD uses non-standard and non-centralized Collection/Transport subsystem. 	ь	N/	/A
(1) Aa (2) Fc (3) Ex (3) Ex (4) Da (5) In (6) In	 a specified in subchaptors J&F of Merchant Marine Code and C.G. MSD regulations or purposes of this study, C.G. directs choice (a) for all MSDs. <u>camples:</u> Firefighting system must be installed with incinerator. Bilge alarm required if large tank is installed above bilge. Compressor required on vessels that do not already have one. Detectors of toxic or noxious gases should be installed with any system that, as such gases in processing wastes. rain piping: electric cables for connecting commodes, M/T pump and control pan a existing gravity drain system. 	an inherent designel, compressed air, ystem with or withc	i featuro, etc. out recirci	uses station.
(7) Pc (8) FJ (9) B (10) F	basibly fire fighting equipment in head spaces, fre fighting equipment; ventilation, tige atarm if necessary, tectreulating oil return hookup required, standard drains used, 152			

av dis charter of

не Т. 1

;

1

自己にはないの対応に

. MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA I - ADAPTABILITY FOR

M/E ______ SHIPBOARD INSTALLATION

MSD CHRYSLER

Sheet _2_ of _4_

	INSTAL Attribut	LATION te Data
INSTALLATION	Collect, /Transp.	Treat, /Disposal
Characteristics	Subsystem	Subsystem
Routing flexibility for drain piping modifications ⁽¹⁾ associated with MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation ⁽²⁾	(3)	With With I Holding Incin, Tapk
 (a) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly flexible. (b) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is moderately flexible with some restrictions. (c) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly inflexible. 	c	 N/A
Space requirements for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation	(4)	1
 (a) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is little or no greater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (b) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is moderately increased over that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (c) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is much greater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. 	b	1 N/A 1
 Modularity of MSD Collection/Transport subsystem (as it affects installation). (a) Collection/Transport subsystem is highly modular. (b) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Collection/ Transport subsystem. (c) The MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is highly centralized. 	(5) a	 N/A
 Vent requirements for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation. (a) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires no vents. (b) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires few vents. 	(0)	1 N/A 1
(c) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires many vents.	[] C	
	INSTALLATION Characteristics Routing flexibility for drain piping modifications ⁽¹⁾ associated with MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation ⁽²⁾ (a) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly flexible. (b) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is moderately flexible with some restrictions. (c) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly inflexible. Space requirements for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation (a) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is little or no greater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (b) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is moderately increased over that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (c) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is moderately increased over that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (c) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is much greater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (d) Collection/Transport subsystem is highly modular. (e) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Collection/ Transport subsystem. (c) The MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation. (a) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is highly centralized. Vent requirements for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation. (a) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires no vents. (b) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires no vents. (c) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires no vents. (c) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires few vents. (c) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires no vents.	INSTALLATION INSTALLATION Characteristics Collect./Transp. Routing flexibility for drain piping modifications ⁽¹⁾ associated with MSD (3) Collection/Transport subsystem installation ⁽²⁾ (3) (a) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly floxible. (b) (b) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly inflexible. c (c) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly inflexible. c (d) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation (4) (a) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is much greater b (b) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is moderately increased over that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (5) (c) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is much greator than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (5) (e) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Collection/Transport subsystem. a (f) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Collection/Transport subsystem. (6) (f) The MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is highly centralized. (7) (f) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is highly centralized. (7) (e) The MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is highly c

(1) Of the three relevant categories of routing lines (piping, ventilation, electrical), piping is the most important for assessing ease of MSD installation.

(2) Notes:

. With gravity drainage, lines must always slope downward and require venting.

. Smaller size lines are inherently more flexible.

. With pump or vacuum Collection/Transport subsystem, sharp bends, risers and long runs can be accommodated in piping.

(3) Gravity drainage through standard drain lines. Routing of return lines (pressurized and filled) is highly flexible. Answer applies to new installation only; if standard drain lines already installed in vessel, then (a) applies.

(4) Components for pressurized return (e.g., accumulator).

(5) . Pressurization of fluid maintenance package is separated into two modules in the larger (160 man) Model B of the Chrysler MSD.

. MSD available as packaged subsystems.

(6) As for standard drain lines (i.e. all traps must be vented). Answer applies to new installation only; if standard drain line already installed in vessel, then (a) applies.

153

MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA I - ADAPTABILITY FOR M/E SHIPBOARD INSTALLATION

MSD CHRYSLER

Sheet 3 of 4

M/E Factor/	INSTALLATION	Attribu	54	
ident, No,	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subs	Disposal ystem
242	 Hookup requirements⁽¹⁾ for MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem Installation (a) Pipe, ducts and/or cable requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem.are minimal. (b) Pipe, ducts and/or cable requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem are moderate. (c) Pipe, ducts and/or cable requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem.are extensive. 	N/A	Watch I Inoin. ((5, 6) (b ())	With Helding Tank (6) b
243	 Degree of modularity of MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystems (as it affects installation)⁽²⁾ (a) MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem is highly modular. (b) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. (c) MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem is highly centralized. 	N/A	(^{7,8)} 	(7) a
244	Vent requirements for MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem installation ⁽³⁾ (a) No vents are required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. (b) Vents are required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem.	N/A	(9) I I b I	(9,10) b
<u>Ω45</u>	Exhaust stack requirements for MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem installation. ⁽⁴⁾ (a) Exhaust stack not required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. (b) Small exhaust stack required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. (c) Large exhaust stack required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem.	N/A		

(1) Piping for fuel oil, fresh water, cooling water, compressed air, interconnecting remotely located equipment, overboard discharge line, etc.; electric cables for power supply, remote panels, etc.; ducting for ventilation, etc.

(2) Decentralization of components may require additional hookups and pining runs.

(3) Vents that are only internal to the compartment in which subsystem is located are not considered here.

(4) <u>Notes</u>;

. Electric incinerator requires small (2") exhaust.

. Fuel incinerator requires large (10") exhaust.

(5) Electric power; electrical controls (each package in subsystem has its own control panel); no compressed air,

(6) Fuel supply for incinerator.

(7) Subsystem comes in package units.

(8) Incinerator separable from treatment subsystems; may be mounted in any convenient location.

(9) Separation tank requires small vent.

(10) Sludge holding tank requires vent.

154

東京のない。「「「「「「「」」」

MSD CHRYSLER

M/E Factor/	INSTALLATION	INSTAL Attribu	LATIO le Data	N
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat. / Subr	Disposal ystem
25	Ease of installing MSD support equipment ⁽¹⁾ Extent of additional support equipment required to accommodate MSD	(2)	With Incin	With Holding Tank
	 (a) No additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. (b) Some additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. (c) Much additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. 	Ъ	(3) b	(4) b

(1) Examples:

いんじ いい

-

. Firefighting system must be installed with incinerator.

. Bilge alarm required if large tank is installed above bilge.

. Compressor required on vessels that do not already have one,

. Detectors of toxic or noxious gases should be installed with any system that, as an inherent design feature, uses such gases in processing wastes.

(2) Fire fighting equipment in heads.

(3) Fire fighting equipment; ventilation.

(4) Bilge alarm if required.

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD CHRYSLER

Sheet <u>1</u> of <u>4</u>

M/E Eactor/		Attribute Data		
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect. / Transp. Subsystem	Treat. / Subs	Disposal ystem
312	Effect of peak hydraulic loads in $black^{(1)}$ water stream on MSD performance ⁽³⁾	(4)	With	With toldin
	 (a) No significant effect of black water peaks on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of black water peaks is of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of black water peaks, difficult to overcome, with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle black water peaks. 	b	(5) b	(5)
312	Effect of peak hydraulic loads in gray ⁽¹⁾ water stream on MSD performance (2)			
	 (a) No significant effect of gray water peaks on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of gray water peaks is of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of gray water peaks, difficult to overcome with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle gray water peaks. 	N/A System cannot h	N/A andle gr	ay wate
321	Effect of low flow conditions/long idle times in black water stream on MSD performance(3)		(8,7)	(6) I
	 (a) No significant effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times, difficult to overcome, with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle black water low flow conditions/ long idle times. 	Ь	Ъ	і і і і і і
(1) Inc. (2) Pea (3) An	ludes instantaneous, hourly and daily loads. It load handling ability depends on C/T subsystem. The ability of an MSD which handle peaks usually depends almost entirely on the sizing of this tank. example of low flow condition is when 75% of the crew is not on board vessel for a remaining 25% of crew is normal. Long idle times are on the order of several wee	employs an influer a weak and usage r. its of virtually no i	it surge t ate by isage of	ank to MSD.
(4) Lot (5) , H , I , I	of flushing may temporarily reduce supply of flushing medium. lydraulically, system can handle peaks, but it would degrade the quality of receive separation tank less efficient; filtration would clean up receive oil gradually after f separation tank is full or almost full when peak arrives, it may not be able to acc f separation tank is full and recirculating pump tries to recirculate, there may not be recirculation.	oil for several hours several hours, ept more input, be any mechanism	to stop	iering
./ (6)./	Accumulator pressurization pumps are large (45 gpm) and have good capacity for pe Many lines could get packed; advisable to flush out lines with water before letting s	ak handling, tand idle,		

, Line from bottom of separation tank to M/T pump could get hardened.

, For long idle times must drain system to closn out separation tank; residue may cake up.

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD CHRYSLER

ないないにし

言語となし

14 - 14 A A A A A A

新来111 1111

Ş,

With the state of the state of

Sheet <u>2</u> of <u>4</u>

M/E Rector		Attribute Data		
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect. / Transp. Subsystem	Treat./ Subs	Disposal ystem
322	 Effect of low flow conditions/long idle times in gray water stream on MSD performance⁽¹⁾ (a) No significant effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times, difficult to overcome with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle gray water low flow conditions/long idle times. 	N/A System cannot had	With Incin. N die gray	With Holding Tank /A y water
331	 Ability of black water portion of MSD to handle additional personnel (on a long-term basis)⁽²⁾ (a) MSD black water subsystem will handle additional personnel with little or no degradation in performance. (b) MSD black water subsystem will handle additional personnel with moderately degraded (but still barely acceptable) performance. 	4	(4) b	(4)(5)
332	 (c) MSD black water subsystem will not handle additional personnel Ability of gray water portion of MSD to handle additional personnel (on a long-term basis)⁽³⁾ (a) MSD gray water subsystem will handle additional personnel with little or no degradation in performance. (b) MSD gray water subsystem will handle additional personnel with moderately degraded (but still barely acceptable) performance. (c) MSD gray water subsystem will not handle additional personnel. 	N/A System cannot h	N andle gr	 /A ay water

(1) An example of low flow condition is when 75% of the crew is not on board vessel for a week and usage rate by remaining 25% of crew is normal. Long idle times are on the order of several weeks of virtually no usage of MSD.

(3) Resulting in long-term increase in average black water stream hydraulic loading. The ability of an MSD which employs a black water (or sludge) holding tank to handle additional personnel may be determined by the size of that tank.

(3) Resulting in long-term increase in average gray water stream hydraulic loading. The ability of an MSD which employs a gray water (or sludge) holding tank to handle additional personnel may be determined by the size of that tank.

(4) Handles additional personnel with some degradation of oil quality, so filtration elements may have to be changed more often.

(5) . Cannot handle additional personnel and most maximum holding time requirements,

, May take additional personnel for short time (tank sized in man days) if required, tank capacity is accommodated by installation.

 $= \{1, n\}$

 $(A_{i},A_{i}) \in A_{i}$

M/E II + PERFORMANCE

MSD CHRYSLER

а,

 $\left| \right\rangle$

υ.

• • •

Sheet 3 of 4

M/E Pactor/ ^{i.}		1	Attribu	o Data	,
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect./ Subsy	Transp.	Treat, / Subs	Disposi ystem
	 Ability of black water handling portion of MSD to operate for sustained time periods. (a) IASD black water subsystem can operate for indefinite period of time if no corriponents fail. (1) (b) MSD black water subsystem can operate for only limited period of time, even if no components fail. (2) 			With <u>Incin.</u>	Wit Hoki Ta
42	 Ability of gray water handling portion of MSD to operate for sustained time period (a) MSD gray water subsystem can operate for indefinite period of time if no components fail, ⁽¹⁾ (b) MSD gray water subsystem can operate for only limited period of time, even if no components fail, ⁽²⁾ 	N/A System c	annot ha	N/ dle gra	i i y water
, 81	 Ability of MSD to handle ground garbage in black water stream (a) MSD black water subsystem will handle ground garbage in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD black water subsystem will handle ground garbage in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD black water subsystem will not handle ground garbage in black water stream. 	C	(4)	. (5) с	(5)
52	 Ability of MSD to handle foreign materials/objects ⁽³⁾ in black water stream (a) MSD subsystem will handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle foreign materials/objects in black water atream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will not handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream. 	2	(6)	(7) b	(7)
(') A (2) A (3) <u>E</u>	 pplies to a T/D subsystem with an incinerator. pplies to a T/D subsystem without an incinerator. <u>xamples:</u> Long, narrow objects (pons, pencils, toothpicks, etc.) Small hard objects (nut shells, pull tab from a flip top can, bottle caps, pape satewa/nails, cuff links, etc.) Large soft objects (paper towels, newspaper page, stiff and shiny magazine parage, tampons and sanitary napkins, etc.) 	r clips, co ge, string	oins, nut s from a	floor me	. ,
(4) Gro 11 (5) Gro fr (6) A t	 Large soft objects (paper towels, newspaper page, stiff and shiny magazine parage, tampons and sanitary napkins, etc.) und garbage not collected by sewage C/T subsystem; it goes by separate line to either nonnerator feed tank. und garbage not processed by T/D subsystem; it goes by separate line to either sludg sed tank, in which care (a) applies. ag could plug up pumps. 	ge, string sor sludge e holding	s from a holding t tank or i	floor me ank or noinerat)),

158

-150

6 1 Q P - 1

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MOD		Sueer	401	4
M/E		Attribu	te Data	
Subfactor	Characteri.tics	Collect, /Transp, Subsystem	ransp. Treat. / tem Subs	
53	Ability of MSD to handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on a long-term basis.		With Incin,	With Holding Tank
	 (a) MSD subsystem will handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will not handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream. 	ç	(1,2)	(1)
54	 Ability of MSD to handle toxic materials in black water stream (a) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream. 	•	ā	
61	 Ability of MSD secondary emissions to meet applicable standards for the discharge of air pollutants (a) No possibility of discharge of significant air pollution from MSD subsystem. (b) MSD subsystem will meet standards for air pollutants under normal operating conditions. (c) MSD subsystem will meet standards for air pollutants under normal operating conditions and there is a strong possibility of non-conformance to standards under unusual operating conditions. 	A	(3) b	
62	 Ability of MSD secondary emissions to meet applicable standards for disposal of oil-contaminated residues at sea. (a) MSD subsystem has no potential for producing oil-contaminated residues at sea. (b) MSD subsystem has a potential for producing oil-contaminated residues at sea. 	b	b	
71	 Performance risk for black water handling portion of MSD (a) MSD black water subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD black water subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for the MSD black water subsystem. 	a	(4) b	(5) a
72	 Performance risk for gray water water handling portion of MSD (a) MSD gray water subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD gray water subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for the MSD gray water subsystem. 	N/A System cannot he	ndie gra	 N/A y water

(1)

Degrades quality of oil necessitating early change of oil. Detergents may cause some oil to get through to incinerator, cutting the amount of fuel oil needed to burn the sludge. (2)

م الدير وليا وي الي الي ال

If blower goes off and incinerator continues to burn, may result in pollution, (3) .

n National and have been strategically constrained and and any second to the constraint of the second strategic to the second free or any free second free to the

If oil is in incinerator, may yield sooty air.

Problems with incinerator (pot). (4)

CHRYSLER

× / 1 75

159 Level sensor interconnects must be worked out. (5)

ų? i

in S.L ÷

p. M <u>ę.</u>

ť.

4

19

うちにないたないののないです。

M/E _____ III - OPERABILITY

MSD CHRYSLER

いたれのういの

Sheet 1 of 2

「「「「「「」」」」」

ą.

M/E Factor/	OPERABILITY	OPERABILITY Attribute Data			
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characterístics	Collect, /Transp, Subsystem	Disposal stem		
11	 Degree of automation for MSD operation ⁽¹⁾ (a) MSD subsystem is almost fully automatic. (b) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires infrequent operator attention. (c) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires a moderate degree of operator attention. (d) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires frequent operator attention. (e) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires frequent operator attention. 	a	with Incin. (4) c	With Holding Tank (4) c	
12	 (a) MSD subsystem has no residue (s)⁽¹⁾(2) (a) MSD subsystem has no residues, or disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is very convenient. (b) Disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is moderately convenient. (c) Disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is inconvenient. 	a	(5,6) b	(6) b	
14	 Likelihood of violating effuent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation, ⁽⁸⁾ (a) There is virtually no chance of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation, (b) There is a low likelihood of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation, (c) There is a fair to moderate chance of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation, (d) There is a high likelihood of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation, (d) There is a high likelihood of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation, 	a	(7, 8) c	(7) c	
23	Skill level requirements for operator of MSD MSD subsystem complexity ranking from 1 to 5	3	4	3	
24	Training requirements for operator of MSD MSD subsystem complexity ranking from 1 to 5	3	4	3	

(1) Residue is any by-product of normal MSD operation, disposal of which is regular operating task. Examples are ash produced by an incinerator, seal water used by vacuum pumps, wastewater or sludge held in a tank, evaporator residue, stc.

(2) Length of time required for disposal is the main factor considered; other factors are ease of access of area of MSD containing the residue, amount of residue to be disposed of, and ease of storing residue on board or taking if off vessel, as appropriate.

(3) By dumping overboard effluent which doesn't meet standards, flush oil, evaporator residue, air pollutants from incinerator, etc.

(4) Filter changes must be made moderately frequently.

(5) Incinerator ash removal (must remove pot, scrape out ash).

(6) Bag filter change (to remove residue of chlorine tablets),

(7) May pump oil overboard.

(8) Improper operation of incinerator may result in discharge of air pollutants.

in a start and and a start of the start

ali - a dama - ve malde

M/E _____ III - OPERABILITY

CHRYSLER MSD

発展を見たたい

「「「「「「「「「」」」」」

2140113

Sheet 2 of 2

「「「「「「」」」」」

M/E Factor/	OPERABILITY	OPERA Attribu	BILITY te Data		
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characterístics	Collect, /Transp, Subsystem	Treat, / Subs	Disposal /stem	
25	 Effect of MSD operation on vessel work routine/schedules (a) MSD operation has minimal or no effect on work routines/schedules. ⁽¹⁾ (b) Effect of MSD operation on work routines/schedules is more than minimal (i. e., is moderate or extensive). 	4	ä	a	
32	 Availability of specialized or unique consumables/expendables required for MSD operation (a) No specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation. (b) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. (c) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. (c) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. (d) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Federal Stock System. 	ä	With <u>Incin.</u> (5, 6) d	with Holding Tank (5)	
33	 Operating requirements for special or unique MSD support equipment (a) No special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; (b) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; equipment requires only minimal and infrequent attention⁽²⁾ to keep operational.⁽³⁾ (c) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; requires more than infrequent attention to keep operational.⁽⁴⁾ 	۵	Б	(8) b	
(1) By ((2) No se (3) E.g (4) E.g	C. G. direction, (a) applies to all MSDs considered in this study. more frequently than weekly with a duration not greater than 10 minutes; or more mi-annually with a duration of 2 hours. (., firefighting equipment, special transformers, ozone detector, bilge alarm. (., compressor installed to support MSD operc. on.	frequently than			

(5) Filters: charcoal, clay, bag; possibly pre-filter.
(6) Incinerator related items (pot) available from manufactures only.
(7) Firefighting equipment; ventilation.
(8) Bilge alarm may be required.

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD CHRYSLER

Sheet 1 of 6

1997

M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAF Attribu	ETY uto Data	
Subfactor	Characterístics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat,	/Disposal
11	Hazard of contact with/spillage of toxic/dangerous substances ⁽¹⁾ due to MSD inherent design	(2)	With Incin. (2, 3)	Holding Tank (2,3)
	L - Likelihood of hazard	[l l
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	b	c	
	S - Severity of hazard			1
	 (a) No resultant injury, (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment, (c) Results in severe injury or death, 	A		
	C = Hazard correction		* ****	
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	£		•
(1) <u>Exar</u>	 inples: Leakage of fumes from incinerator into adjacent berthing and working spaces. Hydrogen sulfide (a toxicant) may be generated in sowage holding tanks. Fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating it with toxic/dangerous substances. Sewage contamination. The following pathogens may be transmitted through sewage. Tetanus (bacteria) Typhoid (bacteria) Objective (bacteria) Cholera (bacteria) Hepatitis (virus) Polio (virus) Possible methods of infection (a healthy person may be a carrier; infection h resistance). Oral (from hands while smoking or eating) = the most common method of (intestinal) diseases. Through breaks in skin (cuts, abrasions, sores). Eyes and nose (form hands). 	azard depends on a transmitting enteri	water s	upply
(2) . Ol . Co (3) . In ii	I is very high grade (mineral oil used in food and cosmetics), ntact with flush fluid by users there may be some bacterial activity in fluid, servicing fluid maintenance packages, it is possible to come into contact with oil, a skid tray to catch oil drippings.	e,g., in changing	filters;	there

الحيارية المعرينية. محمد المراجع

1

and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

والمستعدية والمتحدث

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD CHRYSLER

教育部長に言い

ş.,

rn r

i vie i

新たいの「新たい」

ι Γ

•

יי א יי

> > 9r

S.

part to the second

Ē

Sheet 2 of b

1

racion -		Attribute Data		
Subfactor		Collect. /Transp.	Treat.	/Dispos
ident, No.	Characteristics	Subsystem	Sub	lystern Wieł
12	Hazard of contact due with/spillage of toxio/dangerous substances ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural error/equipment failures of MSD	(2)	With Incin. (3)	Holdin Tank. (4)
	L - Likelihood of hazard			
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	c	c	c
	S - Severity of hazard			
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. 	ь	ь	b
	(c) Remute in severe injury or deale.			• • •
	(a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected.			ĺ
	(b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected.	Ъ	Ъ	ь
	 Fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for containinating with texto/dangerous substances. Sewage contamination. The following pathogens may be transmitted through sewage. Tetanus (bacteria) Typhoid (bacteria) 	the vessel's potabl	e water	supply
	 Dysontery (bacteria) Cholera (bacteria) Hopatitis (virus) Polio (virus) Possible methods of infection (a healthy person may be a carrier; infection resistance). Oral (from hands while smoking or eating) - the most common method of (intestinal) diseases. Through breaks in skin (cuts, abrasions, sores). Eyes and nose (from hands). 	hazard dopends on of transmitting ente	a perso Pric	n 's
(2) If too , Co (3) . Ho	 Dysontery (bacteria) Cholera (bacteria) Hopatitis (virus) Polio (virus) Possible methods of infection (a healthy person may be a carrier; infection roristance). Oral (from hands while smoking or eating) = the most common method of (intestinal) diseases. Through breaks in skin (cuts, abrasions, sores). Eyes and nose (from hands). 	hazard dopends on of transmitting ente rai error during mai	A person ric	n 's e.

163

Section 1

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD CHRYSLER

地方になるという

ί,

言語の対対部に

Contraction of the second second second second second second second second second second second second second s

dar perang canang dan pari bar

Sheet 3_ of 6_

M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAF Attribu	ETY c Data	:a	
Subfactor		Collect, /Transp.	Treat,	Dispo s al	
Ident, No,	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subs	ystem	
21	Hazard of explosive potential for operator/maintainer due to inherent MSD design		With incin, (I)	Holding Tank	
	L - Likelihood of hazard				
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	a	b	a	
	S - Severity of hazard				
	 (a) No resultant injury, (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment, (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	a	n	
	C - Hazard correction			~~~~~~~~~~	
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	ส	a	a	
22	Hazard of explosive potential for operator/maintainer due to procedural errors/ equipment failures of MSD	(2)	(3)		
	L - Likelihood of hazard				
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	. b	с		
	S - Severity of hazard		i i		
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury of death. 	Ь	b	a.	
	C - Hazard correction				
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a	a 	a	

(1) . Pressures low, vapors minimal,

. Blower purges incinerator before ignition.

(2) If a pipe leaks oil onto a hot surface, explosive vapors may be produced.

(3) . If oil gets through while incinerator pot is still warm, there is a potential for explosion.

. If operator/maintainer opens incinerator while smoking.

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD CHRYSLER

Sheet <u>4</u> of <u>6</u>

日本にないる

A STATES

19 241

M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAFETY Attribute Data			
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp, Subsystem	Treat, / Subs	Disposal ystem	
31	Hazard of fire ignition potential ⁽¹⁾ due to inherent MSD design	(2)	With	With Holding	
	1 Likelihood of hazard		(2, 3)	(2)	
	(a) No chance			!	
	(b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance	e	¢		
	(d) Highly likely				
	S - Severity of hazard				
	(a) No resultant injury,				
	(b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment.	b	b	Ь	
	(c) Results in severe injury or death.				
	C - Hazard correction				
	(a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected.	a	a		
	(b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (a) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected.			b	
32	Hazard of fire ignition potential ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failure of MSD	(2)	(2.3)	(2)	
	L - Likelihood of hazard				
	(a) No chance				
	(b) Highly unlikely	C	ļ		
	(d) Highly likely	C	, v	Ĩ	
	S - Severity of hadard		·		
	(a) No resultant injury.		l		
	 (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	b	b 	b	
	C - Hazard correction				
	(a) Hazardous situtation can be easily corrected,				
	 (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected, 	b	b	b	

(1) Oil used for flushing is not flammable under ordinary conditions. However, at high temperatures, e.g., in the presence of a flue, it will support combustion.

(2) If there is a fire already, it will feed it; or if it drips onto hot surfaces.

(3) Presence of fuel oil and flush oil.

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD CHRYSLER

シンドレー しんぽう 東洋

Sheet 5 of 6

M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAFETY Attribute Data		
Subfactor		Collect, /Transp,	Treat. /I	Disposal
Ident, No,	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subsy	stem
4	Hazard of electrical shock potential ⁽¹⁾ for operator/maintainer of MSD		With Incin.	Holding Tank
	L - Likelihood of hazard		(3)	(3)
	(a) No chance	a		
	(b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance		D	i ^D
	(d) Highly likely			
	S - Severity of hazard			
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. 	a.	b	ь
	(c) Results in severe injury or death.	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		
	<u>G - Hazard correction</u>			İ
	(a) 'Hazardous situation can be easily corrected,	a	a a	i a
	(c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected.			
51	Physical hazards associated with MSD due to sharp edges ⁽²⁾		(4)	(4)
	L - Likelihood of hazard		1	
	(a) No chance	a	a	а
	(b) Highly unlikely			
	(d) Highly Likely			
	S - Severity of hazard			
	(a) No resultata injury.	a	a	a
	(b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment			
	(c) Results in severe injury or death.			
	C - Hazard entreetion			
	(a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected.	а	n	a
	 (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected, 			

(1) Electric shock may result in severe burns and/or death: in addition, reaction to electric shock may casue affected individual to be thrown aside, possibly subjecting him to severe impact injuries and/or contact with sharge edges/hot surfaces.

(2) Combined effect of injury due to sharp edges/points and sewage contamination may introduce harmful pathogens into the bloodstream of an affected individual.

(2) inside electrical control panels, in servicing electric pumps there is always some hazard if operator/maintainer is not sufficiently careful.

(4) Expanded metal plate on top of which chlorine tablets rest is de-burred.
M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD CHRYSLER

ł

12.1.14

Sheet 6 of 6

NI/E Factor/	SAFETY	SA) Attribu	FETY te Data	
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect. / Transp. Subsystem	Treat, / Subs	Disposal system
52	Physical hazards associated with MSD due to hot surfaces <u>L = Likelihood of hazard</u> (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely	A	With. Incin. (1,2) b	With Holding Tank (1)
	 S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	b	2
	 C - Hazard correction (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	A	a	a
53	Physical hazard for maintainer of MSD due to rotating machinery <u>L - Likelihood of hazard</u> (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely	a	(3, 4) b	(3) b
	 S = Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	b	b
	 C - Hazari correction (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a	a	a

(1) No hot surfaces; only if motors overheat or electrical controls burn out.

(2) Incinerator outside temperature supposed to be under 145° F; maintainer could try to empty ash while it is too hot.

(3) Possible to put fingers on rotating shaft of flush fluid pumps.

(4) Belt drive on transfer pump is guarded; blower blades almost innecessible (blower or, sludge tank); blower for oil burner inside a housing and well protected, but maintainer might get into it.

M/E V - HABITABILITY

MSD CHRYSLER

にわたい

Shect <u>1'</u> of <u>3</u>

.....

M/E Factor/	HABITABILITY	HABITA Attrib	BILIT ate Date	Y
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp Subsystem	'Treat, Sul	/Disposal bsystem
11	Habitability problems ⁽¹⁾ associated with bacterial contamination due to MSD inherent design		Incin.	With Holding Tank
	 (a) There is no bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. (b) There is a bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. 	a	ь	 b
12	Habitability problems ⁽¹⁾ associated with bacterial contamination due to procedural errots/equipment failures of $MSD^{(2)}$	(3)	(3)	(3)
	 (a) A bacterial contamination problem due to procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD subsystem is highly unlikely. (b) Procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD subsystem are likely to cause a bacterial contamination problem 	b	Ъ	i i i b
21	MSD fixture comfort			
	 (a) Commodes and urinals are comfortable and easy to use even under ship's motion. (b) Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and easy to use under ship's motion. 	a	 	1/A
22	Flushing procedure requirements for MSD fixture	a	1	
	 (a) There are no "non-standard" requirements for flushing, (b) There are "non-standard" requirements for flushing, 		 N +	1/A
23	Waste retention in MSD commode bowl			
	 (a) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is less than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture, (b) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is the range as that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture, (c) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture, (c) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture, 	b	 	i/A

(1) As distinguished from problems of health and safety; likely psychological reactions of users are a matter for consideration.

(2) A vacuum waste collection subsystem is less likely to expose personnel to sowage in case of a line break than a pressurized waste collection subsystem; fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating the vessel's potable water supply.

(3) Due to the pressurized of return line, in case of a line break, will expose personnel to sewage and to bacteria contaminated of 1.

ことのないないないないないないのである

M/E V - HABITABILITY

MSD CHRYSLER

新いたのな

1940 - AG

あったい したが たいず 育い 可いい しい

N. Lat.

Sheet 2_ of 3_

NI/E Factor/	HABITABILITY	HABITA Antribu	BILITY te Data
Subfactor	Chanadianistica	Collect. /Transp.	Treat, /Disposal
24	Likelihood of user contact ⁽¹⁾ with MSD fixture flushing medium	(3)	With Holding
	 (a) User is unlikely to come into contact with flushing medium. (b) User is more likely to come into contact with flushing medium than with standard water flushed fixture. 	ь	Incin. Tank
25	Appearance of MSD fixture flushing medium		
	 (a) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium is as acceptable as clear water. (b) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium are acceptable, but clear water is preferable. (c) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium are not acceptable. 	b	N/A
26	Noise produced in flushing MSD fixtures		
	 (a) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is less than that of a standard commode/urinal. (b) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is the same as that of a standard commode/urinal. (c) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is greater than that of a standard commode/urinal. 	b	N/A
31	Odots produced as a result of inherent MSD design (a) The MSD subsystem produces no odor as a result of inherent design, (b) The MSD subsystem produces a noticeable odor as a result of inherent design.	a	With Holding <u>incina</u> Tank (4) (4) b b
32	 Odors produced as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD (a) The MSD subsystem produces no odor as a result of procedural errors/ equipment failures. (b) The MSD subsystem produces a noticeable odor as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures. 		(5,6) (6)
41	lieat generation for nearby personnel ⁽²⁾ due to inherent MSD design		••••••
	 (a) As a result of inherent design features, the MSD subsystem does not generate enough heat to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. (b) As a result of inherent design features, the MSD subsystem does generate enough heat to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. 	π	
(1) Due spi (2) For	to flushing medium composition, fixture design, motion of vessel (which may cau illage of flushing medium). operator/maintainer/adjacent berthing and working areas.	se splatter, splash	ing, or

- (5) . If blower not working.
 , If sludge in incinerator pot not completely burned.
- (6) . If filters don't work.
 . If chloring not added.
 9 . If not properly rented.
- 169

M/E V- HABITABILITY

MSD CHRYSLER

Sheet 3_ of 3

ፒ! ለ ወደሞ ለ ወደተ ተጥላ	HABITABILITY Attribute Data		
Characterístics	Collect, /Transp, Subsystem	Treat, / Subi	/Disposal
Heat generation for nearby personnel ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD.		With Incin.	With Holding Tank
 (a) The MSD subsystem does not generate enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. (b) The MSD subsystem does generation enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. 	a	b	
Noise level for personnel in vicinity of MSD ⁽¹⁾		(3)	(3)
 Ni - Noise index (a) The MSD subsystem is silent or nearly silent. (b) Noise level of MSD subsystem is approximately equal to background noise level of vessel. (c) The MSD subsystem is very loud, produces constant noise, drowns out vessel background noise in immediate area of the system; must shout to be heard. 	Ъ	b	
 Vibration levels for nearby personnel⁽¹⁾ produced by MSD machinery <u>V1 - Vibration index</u> (a) MSD subsystem produces little or no perceptible vibration in addition to background level on vessel. (b) MSD subsystem produces perceptible vibration, but similar to vessel background. (c) MSD subsystem produces abnormal or disturbing intensity and/or frequency of vibration. 	a	a	a
Effect of MSD on user housekeeping routines (restrictions on user imposed by	(4)	(4)	(4)
	 HABITABILITY Characteristics Heat generation for nearby personnel⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD, (a) The MSD subsystem does not generate enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. (b) The MSD subsystem does generation enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. (b) The MSD subsystem does generation enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. Noise level for personnel in vicinity of MSD⁽¹⁾ Ni - Noise index (a) The MSD subsystem is silent or nearly silent, (b) Noise level of MSD subsystem is approximately equal to background noise level of vessel. (c) The MSD subsystem is very loud, produces constant noise, drowns out vessel background noise in immediate area of the system; must shout to be heard.	HABITABILITY Collect, /Traisp. Characteristics Subsystem Heat generation for nearby personnel ⁽³⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failures of NSD. (A) The NSD subsystem does not generate enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. a (b) The NSD subsystem does generation enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. a Noise level for personnel in vicinity of MSD ⁽¹⁾ a Noise level of NSD subsystem is silent or nearly silent. b (b) Noise level of NSD subsystem is approximately equal to background noise level of vessel. b (c) The MSD subsystem is very loud, produces constant noise, drowns out vessel background noise in immediate area of the system; must shout to be heard. b Vibration levels for nearby personnel ⁽¹⁾ produced by MSD machinery a (a) MSD subsystem produces little or no perceptible vibration in addition to background noise in vessel. a (a) MSD subsystem produces perceptible vibration, but similar to vessel background. a	HABITABILITY Collect, /Transp. Treat, subsystem Choracteristics Subsystem Subsystem Subsystem Heat generation for nearby personnel ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/squipment failures of NSD. With Incin. (a) The NSD subsystem does not generate enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. a a (b) The MSD subsystem does generation enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. b b Noise level for personnel in vicinity of MSD ⁽¹⁾ (3) (3) (3) Ni - Noise Invel for personnel in silent or nearly silent. b b b (b) Noise level of NSD subsystem is allent or nearly silent. (b) (c) The MSD subsystem is suproximately equal to background noise level of vessel. b b (c) The MSD subsystem is very loud, produces constant noise, drowns out vessel background noise in immediate area of the system; must shout to be heard. a a (i) MSD subsystem produces little or no perceptible vibration in addition to background level on vessel. a a (c) MSD subsystem produces spaceptible vibration, but similar to vessel background. a a a

(3) Pumps and blowers make some noise.

16. 21. 2. 1

a state of the second se

(4) Special cleaners required for fixtures; should not dump deck swabbings into commodes.

M/E VI - RELIABILITY

MSD	CHRYSLER	Sheet	<u>1</u> of	2
M/E Factor/	RELIABILITY	RELIA Attribu	BILITY te Data	······
Subfactor Ident, No,	Characteristics	Collect./Transp. Subsystem	l'reat. / Subs	'Disposal ystem
21	MSD complexity Complexity index of MSD subsystem based on a complexity ranking from 1 to 5.	3	With Incin,	With Holding Tank
23	Extent of MSD equipment/componen redundancy ⁽¹⁾	(6)	(7.8)	(8)
	 (a) There is some significant redundancy in the MSD subsystem's major components. (b) There is no significant redundancy in the MSD subsystem's major components. 	a	b	 b
24	Degree of equipment failure independence ⁽²⁾		(9,10)	(10)
	 (a) There is a high degree of equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. (b) There is a moderate degree of MSD equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. (c) There is a low degree of equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. 	a	b	 b
25	Adequacy of MSD equipment ratings		(11, 12	(12)
	 (a) Most MSD subsystem equipments are overrated. (b) Some MSD subsystem equipment ratings are nominal, some are overrated. (c) Some MSD subsystem equipments are underrated, some are nominally rated. (d) Most MSD subsystem equipments are underrated. 	ь	с	c
26	Provisions for fault actuated cut-off mechanisms ⁽³⁾ for MSD protection		(12, 14)	(14)
	 (a) There are many fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem, or they are not required.⁽⁴⁾ (b) There are some fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem. (c) There are no or almost no fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem. 	a	b	b
3	Reliability risk for MSD ⁽⁵⁾		(15)	(16)
	 (a) MSD subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for MSD subsystem. 	ä	b	a
(1) Any (2) I.e (3) Inc (4) E.g (5) E.g (6) Fix	y redundancy in electronic circuitry is not considered. ., failure of one item will not result in failure of major component or subsystem. ludes mechanisms to: (i) alert operator/maintainer to high stress or abnormal cond and/or (ii) to correct those conditions or turn off equipment. ., standard commodes and urinals in a gravity drain sewage collection subsystem d ut-off mechanisms. ., innovative design, experience. tures, piping.	itions that will res 0 not require fault	ult in fai actuated	lura, I
(7) No Foc	redundancy in incinerator package.			

171

31.44

كعملك كالملح فالمالية والرابية بالمقال المتعقف

- (8) . In larger configurations, possible redundancy of major components, e.g., feed of one line into three separate tanks,
 - . Two prossurization pumps manually switched-real redundancy.
 - . Interface sensors not redundant since they perform different functions (e.g. M/T pump has two associated sensors).
 - . No filter redundancy,
 - . In large separation tank there are three filters in parallel; all are used unless degraded performance acceptable.
- (9) . If temperature sensor fails and indicates temperature is high enough but it isn't, sludge will be sent to incinerator and not burn.
 - . If recirculating pump falls and oil accumulates in sludge tank, may get some oil into incinerator resulting in overtemporature.
- (10) . Pressurization and fluid maintenance package failure results in loss of oil to leads.
 - . Prefilter fails closed then other filters fail, no flow through oil degrades.
 - . Prefilter fails open regulator fails, oil degrades.
 - . Charcoal, play or bag filter fails degrades oil.
- (11) . Transfer pump adequate.
 - . Oil burner adequate or possibly a bit overrated.
 - , Pot inadequate.
- (12) . Pressure pumps overrated, sized adequately for peaks.
 - . M/T pumps oversized.
 - . Filters, sensors adequate.
 - . Reoirculating pump oversized.
- (13) . Incinerator fire eye, overtemperature out off, time limit on burner operation,
- (14) . Time delay on M/T pump to prevent over operation,
- . Sludge rank high level cut off to stop M/T pump.
- (15) . Problems with incinerator pot,

Alter and the set

and the distance

(16) . Interface sensing to be worked out.

uners som som hands min vall Sames and vallesars of BC. Myle ally, in Sold Walls was strongerstäddaring detade aller i still diartistig

M/E VII - MAINTAINABILITY

MSD CHRYSLER

感だ県

Į.

i. P

ï e.

111

ł, ι

ģ ę

! ؛.

A Second

Sheet <u>1</u> of <u>2</u>

長田藩主が、「戸口」

Settings +

M/E Factor/	MAINTAINABILITY	MAINTAIN		TY
Subfactor Ident, No,	Characterístics	Collect. /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, Sub	/Disposal system
131	Accessibility of replaceable MSD components		With Incin.	With Holding Tank
	 (a) High degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. (b) Moderate degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. (c) Low degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. 	b	ь	ь
132	Extent of MSD modularization for ease of repair/replacement		(5)	(5)
	 (a) lligh degree of MSD subsystem modularization. (b) Moderate degree of MSD subsystem modularization. (c) Low degree of MSD subsystem modularization. 	a	a	2
133	Degree of MSD repairability on board vessel. ⁽¹⁾		(6)	I
	 (a) All MSD subsystem items are repairable on vessel. (b) Some MSD subsystem items are repairable on vessel; some must be replaced. (c) All MSD subsystem items must be replaced. 	a	b	a
134	Availability of manufacturer field support and training programs for MSD			l .
	 (a) Manufacturer field support and a training program is available. (b) Manufacturer field support⁽²⁾ is available but no training program is available. (c) Manufacturer training program is available but field support is not available. (d) Neither field support nor training program are available from manufacturer. 	Ь	b	(^b
142	Special/proprietary ⁽³⁾ item requirements for MSD equipment repair		(7.8) (8)
	 (a) No special items required for any MSD subsystem repairs. (b) Some special items required for some MSD subsystem repairs. (c) All items required for MSD subsystem repairs are special items. 	a	b	ь 1
23	Effect of MSD preventive maintenance on watchstander routines		T	
	 (a) No effect on watchstander routines. (b) There is some effect on watchstander routines. 	a	۹.	
33	Special docking requirements for MSD overhauls		Τ	1
	 (a) There are no special docking requirements for the MSD. ⁽⁴⁾ (b) There are special docking requirements for the MSD. 	a	u	4
(1) V (2) N (3) F (4) B	ersus necessity for replacement of failed equipment. iay include some limited training support during initial MSD installation. .g., Incluerator pots, filters versus standard supply parts. y C.G. direction, this applies to all MSDs considered in this study.			

(5)

Modularization of subsystems. Fire eye is not repairable - a throw away item. $i^{(1)}$

(7) Pots

Air injector, level sensors. (8)

dia inte

M/E VII - MAINTAINABILITY

MSD CHRYSLER

4. £.

Sheet _2_ of _2_

M/E Factor/	MAINTAINABILITY	MAINTAI Attribut	VABILI'	ΓY
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp,	Treat, /	Disposal
Ident, No.		Subsystem	Subs	With
4	Logistic requirements for MSD		With	Holding
	(a) No special parts are required for the MSD subsystem. (b) New different categories of special parts are required for the MSD		incin.	Tank
	subsystem and there are few parts in each category.	а 1	[P	Ь
	(c) Few different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem but many parts of each type are required, or many different outcometer of			
	special parts are required but there are few parts in each category.	ł		
	(d) Many different categories of parts are required for the MSD subsystem and there is a large number of parts in each category.			
]	
		}	1	· ·
	· · · ·			
1				
I		<u>"</u>		

· · · ·

CHRYSLER

EQUIPMENT AND INITIAL SPARES ACQUISITION COSTS

認識品情できま

Equi	lpment	Equipment Cost	Cost of Associated Initial Spares Package (a)
Separator Tank	Model A	\$4,750	\$275
(Including controls)	Model A/B	5,694	275
	Model B	6,647	275
Pressurization and Fluid Maintenance Package(s)	Model A	3,319 ^(b)	198 ^(b)
(Including Controls)	Pump Package Accumulator Fluid Maint, Pkg, Total Model B	1,585 512 1,664 <u>4,196</u> (c)	N/R 26 26 <u>487</u> (c)
Sludge Surge Tank	Model B	5,041	350
(Including controls)	Model C	5,200	350
Incinerator	Model A	5,462	600
(including controls)	Model C	9,174	550

Notes

0.43 C 14-14

計算計算になった。

- 1. Please supply cost estimates for each equipment based on a production run of up to 100 units.
- 2. All cost estimates are to be based on 1976 costs.
- 3. Identify recommended contents of Initial Spares Package associated with each equipment.
- (a) Manufacturer recommends one initial spares package for every 4 associated equipments on board the vessel.
- (b) Includes the cost of flush fluid and expendables (\$145) which was not included in cost provided by manufacturer.
- (c) Includes the cost of flush fluid and expendables (\$435) which was not included in cost provided by manufacturer.

176

It is assumed that similar effort is required for mode changeover when a holding tank is substituted for an incinerator.

Co.1pressed Air Cost In ¢/Year=(6.12268 (14.7 + p)^{0.1429} - 8.9898) (SCF/day) where p is in psig. /cy = per changcover cycle O = Power for flushing commodes and urinals included in Pressurization and Fluid Maintenance Package, and is thus not reflected in Collection Subsystem:

SCF = standard cubic feet at 14.7 psi and 70°F.

MSD CPERATING CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

dihation Factor)	
0 2001	Chors
ased on	20
5	2

International Internat							8		Chose of	R												a' a	5	-
Constant Market Market <thmarkt< th=""> <thmarket< th=""> Market<!--</td--><td></td><td>3</td><td>ă</td><td>l</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>ISSET &</td><td>ESOUR</td><td>51 52</td><td>A</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>MATE</td><td>UNLS C</td><td>ONSUL</td><td>8</td><td>TOTAL</td></thmarket<></thmarkt<>		3	ă	l					-				ISSET &	ESOUR	51 52	A				MATE	UNLS C	ONSUL	8	TOTAL
	Operational		Verification (Deline Redinied	SAULT Level	Poger pewnesy	Vednind Vepci	of Tapor (2) yuunal Coal	GENEL COMEL	a lio (Pde)	Jejest (ipda)	Line in the set	A SAPAIDS	A SILVEN DU DI	0 10 / 36 C 00	2 100 0 0 1008	() 101 101 101 101	Live (contrest Air	Weletisis Require	Peuro	COSI CL WEIGHT	Consumer of	Cost Constelle	Ourse int
Mait Fluish fluid Mait Fluish fluid Mait Fluish fluid Mait Fluish fluid Mait Fluish fluid Clean out interface level sensor pipe 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 11 121 <td>Separation Tank Model A/B</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td> </td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>*****</td> <td>·</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>R.</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Separation Tank Model A/B														*****	·				R.				
Replace contender Tation 1 Early 6.11 1.0 1.0 <th< td=""><td>Add Flush fluid Clean out interface level senso assembly on separation tank</td><td>r ptpe</td><td></td><td>7 5</td><td>2</td><td>12.3</td><td>9.9 17.35</td><td>4. 18 16. 68</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>र्ष वा</td><td></td><td>23</td><td>0.4118</td><td>134.18 168.68</td><td></td></th<>	Add Flush fluid Clean out interface level senso assembly on separation tank	r ptpe		7 5	2	12.3	9.9 17.35	4. 18 16. 68											र्ष वा		23	0.4118	134.18 168.68	
Replace bag filter The 5 1-mic 0.21 0.21 1-mic 0.21 1-mic 1 </td <td>Replace coalescer</td> <td>178-9-8-7</td> <td>120</td> <td>-</td> <td>20-0</td> <td>6.27</td> <td>1. 66</td> <td>6.27</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>ар Г</td> <td>145.46 1</td> <td>51.15</td> <td></td>	Replace coalescer	17 8-9-8 -7	120	-	20-0	6.27	1. 66	6.27											-	-	ар Г	145.46 1	51.15	
Add chlottare tablets Set -3 i-siz L.C Add Add chlottare tablets Easter at a seporation tank (automastic) 24 -2 siz 1.C M.G	Replace bag filter		۴,	<u>ې</u>	2	6.27	1 ,	ã.27			<u></u>								r	<u>ا الاران</u> 4 ا	2		66.75	
Operate separation tank (automatic) 24 -5 Image and matic) 24 -5 Image and matic) 24 -5 Image and matic) 24 21.84 25.84 15.86 1 104.22 713.99 Separation Tank Model B Crean out interface level sensor pipe 184 -5 11.23 114.82 114.29 114.29 114.29 114.29 Separation Tank Model B Crean out interface level sensor pipe 184 -5 112.33 114.82 114.29 114.29 114.29 114.29 114.29 Separation Lank Tané 17.1 2.26 17.33 114.86 114.36 114.29 114.29 114.29 assembly on separation tank Tané 6.27 17.33 114.86 11.2 21.2 20 12.41<	Add chlorine tablets		ş	 7	ġ	6,27	a	8	••									يساله	1	ŝ		DITLE SE	11. H	
TOTALS TOTALS State 150 and 15 and 10 a	Operate separation tank (autom	atic)	34	9 9	Ť	T. 42	8	27 3 9	45. 8	_		-		' 3									231, 19	<u> </u>
Separation Tank Model B Clean out interface level sensor plpe 144 assembly on separation tank 726 Replace coalescer 726 Replace coalescer 726 Replace separation tank 726 Replace coalescer 726 Replace separation tank 726 Replace coalescer 726 Replace separation tank 726 Replace separation tank 726 Replace separation tank 726 Replace separation tank featometic 240 Replace separation tank featometic 240 Replace separation tank featometic 24 Replace separation tank featometic 24	TOTA	ទ					S1.86 3	5 .9				-+	4	8			+			+		211.22	119.99	
Clean our threface level sensor pipe 161 -28 1aid 6.27 17.20 196.6 11.2 19.26 10.2 10.2 10.2 10.2 10.2 10.2 10.2 10.2	Separation Tank Model B	and and a s						يونا. بينتقل																
Replace contender Tate 11 211 211 216 111 211 211 216	Clean out interface level senso assembly on separation tank	x pipe	ş	ş	Sin-1	5	1.8 .7	19°.CZ						······							1	ي محدد	186, 68	
Replace bag filter Tate 1:1 2:10 1act 6:21 2:00 TL:6 1:2:00 TL:6:00 1:2:00 <th1:2:00< th=""> 1:2:00 1:2:00<!--</td--><td>Replace coalescer</td><td></td><td>ă,</td><td>7</td><td>2</td><td>4.27</td><td>2.8</td><td>2 2</td><td>···</td><td></td><td>_</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0</td><td>1</td><td>5 5</td><td>3</td><td>36,961</td><td>182.50</td><td></td></th1:2:00<>	Replace coalescer		ă,	7	2	4.27	2.8	2 2	···		_							0	1	5 5	3	36,961	182.50	
Add chlorine tablets See -5 1-add 0.5 1.4 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.1 0.6 0.1 0.6 0.1 0.6 0.1 0.6 0.1 0.6 0.1 0.6 0.1 0.5 0.6 0.1 0.5 0.6 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.	Replace bag filter	e: 1 9001	20°	-10	Ĩ	6.27	8	2.5	• · •				- <u></u> -						ĩ	<u>و هنا.</u> الديو	10.08	10.96	133.50	
Add flush fluid Operate separation tank featometic) 24 -5 1-min 7.42 36.42 6.51 (18 16.42 (19 16.41) 1.42 (19	Add chiorine tablets		ž	Ŷ	200-1	6.27	ġ	1 1 1	**+		La L							Ë		S.		238.99	246.22	
Operate separation lank (automatic) 24 -5 1-min 7.2 36 6.51 [5.6]	Add flush fluid		8	4	2	6.2%	•. ei	4.38						4					<u>80</u>	-		Delation	20 . 18	
TOTALS 23.14 372.51 0.53	Operate separation tank lauton	atic)	*	7	Ŧ	a 'r	9 9	00 32	•.51			<u> </u> .	2	8					-					
	TOTAL	6					2.14	12.51	8				. .	8								B6.5.96	1244.61	

* 2 c/gal for vessel generated fresh water and 0.07 c/gal for stored fresh water.

Compressed Air Cost in \$/Year = (6.12268 (14.7 + p)^{0.1429} - 8.9898) (SCF/day) where p 1s in psig.

- 1997年には1997年に、1997年に、1997年には1997年には1997年には1997年には1997年に、199

Ĩ ł

í.

SCF = standard cubic feet at 14.7 pst and 70° F.

in a second

1997年1997年,1999年1998年19月1日年19月1日(1997年19月1日) 1997年19月1日(1998年19月1日) 1997年19月1日(1998年19月1日)

.

41.50

ملتق 1. T. T.

MED OPERATING CHARAUTENEETICS ALD CLOST ESTIMATES	(Bused on 1904, Utilization Factor)

.

: ;

ï

.

and the second se

						NSD	۲	hrysl	ă											•	8	7 7	
	ABIR										AES.	EL NES	OURCES	USED				_	VIETN	IS CON		-	OTA
Opercations I Requirement	Invite perpension	(wife with	(Unv and Cunv	Jerola Level	International States	vuinei Coai	[[] CI = [2]	Jema Jeny	a (Pda)	Sumai (ne usia)	Compression	IN O TOP/JA	in ions	100/300 B	10 0 101 001	Compression and C	(alouical the	Pelinbey sieler	edeen jo uzeu	Cost of Meteriel	Construction of	Cost (2) Sherefue	
ressurtzation & Fluid faintenance Package Model A							,																
teplace pretites element	้ม่	-15	1	3 5	÷.	20.3	ŝ			<u></u>											N N		
teplace carbon filter bag	ě.	-15	1	3	•	26,5	<u>gi</u>							<u>.</u>			F .						
teplace clay filter element	۳ ۲	-15	Cile-L	¥ 5	ĥ	20.5	8										Ì]		
de atr to accumulator (automatic)		. –									Ŷ	1				5					Ċ		
Operate P & FM peckage (automatic)							3+1 					- 3	ų.		<u></u>						,	SBet	
TOTALS			L			5	-				•	₽ •3 #				*				3	3		
ressurtzation & Fluid MaIntenance Package Model B						·	-		 												j	÷	
teplace prefikter element	Ą	-15	Shr-1	7 2	6	8												- . ¥	¥		X		
Replace carbon fliter bag	20	-15	1	3	3.0	8												en (
Replace cia, filter element	Ň	5	1-mil	8	-	×	R								<u></u>		1	N T		2	<u></u>		
Add at to accu sulator (sytomatic)		_						-3		است و مر در	л У					¥.							
Operate P & FM package (automotic)	1						ici i					1.91	_	_			_				-	5	
TOTALS					9.0	51.12	1	-			•	U	2			H.0.3	_					8	

178

= 2://gal for vessel generated fresh water and 0.07//gal for stored fresh water. \uparrow 152 men. -

Compressed Air Cost in $(Near = (6.12268 (14.7 + p)^{0.1429} - 8.9898)(SCF/day)$ where p is in psig.

.....

111-11-11-11-1

;

,

1

ł ı

.....

SCF = standard vubic feet at 14.7 psi and 70° P.

					USD -	ប	hrysler		ł								Ċ	1 71 8	4	
	NBCR								5	TRUE RE-	CIRCL					STERIAL	5 CON	C.H.D	Ċ.	1 E
Operational Requirement	in unit in the states	Docinber Silli	EJAN DE LOS DE L	JOQUT POWINS	(SI) - UUI - POINDU	Klocicie	HO Jana	(autorial frature	An out of the second	נוכנות ל ל א) נוכנית אות נוכני ליקט א ל א)	Inna Inna	(0.32 11.950 CON	To were the source	(veo (connection)	Pelatala Bedalla	wate of figure	I VIJOIN JO 1800	10 150	6	
D SUBSYSTEM ICINERATOR SUBSYSTEM	<u>-</u>					ar 7 mentions and									*					
edge Surge Tank Model B ink gperation (automatic)							·····			H 1.6	 *_					····			<u>ہ</u>	
(ean levei sensors (3)	120			-27 3. 27 1	3 8 2 9	2 51				• <u>•</u> •••••						····		و ' ا	F E	
tean sight glass	2	 >			8					1.						$\left - \right $	$\left - \right $	9	69	
udge Surge Tank Model C		+																		
nk operation (automatic)						7	<u> </u>			513.5	 			_				5) 	<u>к</u>	
tevel sensors (3)	120	-12	Ne -	. 23	8 -	-												2 	18	
lean sight glass	120	4 9	2 2 1 1	- + 	99 99 99 99	12				- 12				┥╾┥	+		+			
cinerator Model A c:nerator operation (automatic) smove ash	168°			3 2 2 2		5+3	0 ,65, c	- <u> </u>		<u></u> €						······	—,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	्ह <u>है</u>	36. 34	
<u>ictoerator Model C</u> ictoerator operation (automatic) emove ash	59. 191	بر 19 1	Sec.	5.27 B	er <u>34.</u> 3	¥			****									<u>्रहे</u> द्व	3 12 33	
		-1	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-						1	1	

7

电子管理 化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化化

.

.

ï ۰.

}

1982年間を見てはいます。 こうしょう ション・

4,9230** 1991 - 92* 1993 - 1993 - 1995 - 1995

ŕ.

1

.

方 ビディ・ロー ム・ド・ド

- 24/gal for vessel generated fresh water and $0.07 \xi/gal$ for stored fresh water. /c = per capita

See.

Compressed Air Cost in (7)tear = $(6.12268 (14.7 + p)^{0.1425} - 8.9898) (SCF/day)$ where p is in psig.

SCF = standard cubic feet at 14.7 psi and 70° F.

.). ..**)**2

179

MSD FREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

: i

ł

1111

Ð

北京市社会に、「「北京市」にないたいという」という。

Chrysler MSD

		1CW		ITY5 ler					Pag	-	of
Z	BOR						PAR	IS CONS	UMED		TOTAL
frevcutive Maintenance Requirement	Scheduled Interval	Estimated Time Required (Hrs.	No. Maintainera/ Skill Level	Assumed Labor Rate (\$/Hr)	Annual Labor Required (Man-Hur)	of Labor (\$)	S pare Part Required	No. of Perts	art (3)	r Parts (5) Annal Cost	(\$) 250 00000000000 941200462 180000 18000
C/I SUBSYSTEM											
COLLECTION AND RECIRCULATION SUBSYSTEM			- Laude Lik och Hinge	4. <u></u>							******* ***** *
Seperation Tank Models A, A/B & B		an an Angerer In	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •							1755184752	
Lubricate vent blower motor	1440	Ŷ	l-mi2	6.27	0.2	1,25					25
Clean went blower fan and housing	4380	 	1-m/2	6.27	9.61	4. 18					
Clean external surfaces and check	51%	ş	I-mk3	6.84	2.0	13.68			,		
Clean tank of hardened sludge	E760	2-30°	1-mk2	6.27	2.5	15.65					5.68
TOTALS					5.37	34.79				8	1.70
Pressurtzation & Flutd Maintenance Package Models A & B											
Clean fan, fan shield and body fins of Frassurization pump motors (2)	13:40	Ŗ	1-m/2	6.27	0.1	6.27					6,27
Ct with and adjust pressurization unit p. ssure switch	8 2	-15	I~micS	R. 13	цс Г	4 .61					4.07
Clean external surfaces and check for leaks	2190	Ŗ	1-mid3	3 ''	2.0	9.E					3.68
TOTALS					3.5	24.02				ià —	8.1

180

Part Canada

MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULLD) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

2.11.14

,

- 2011 - 1010 - 2011 -

· · · ·

•

.

1998年の1998年01998年01998年01998年01998年01998

(read)

MSD Chrysler

									2 obc.	5 5	I
LAB	Ř						PAR	S CONSUM	ED .	TOTA	<u> </u>
Preventive Maintenance Requirement	Scheduled Interval for Maintenance Action (Hrs)	Estimated Time Required (Hrs.	No. Maintainers/	Rate (\$/Hr)	Annual Labor Required (Man-Hra)	Annual Cost of Labor (5)	Spirs Part Required	No. of Parts Used/Year Cost of Earb	Annual Cost	Annual Annual Praventive Annuenance Annuenance Cost (5)	
T/D SUBSYSTEM INCINEFATOR SUBS'RSTEM Stirde Starte Tank Model B. E. C									, 		
Lubricate vent blower motor	9 7	4	1-mk2	ê.27	0.20	1.25				1.25	
Clean vent blower fan and housing	864 64	02- 22-	1-mk2	6.27	6 . 67	4 , 18			4	4 18	
Clean external surfaces and check for leaks	2190	Ŗ	Sim-L	6.84	2.0	13.63				13.68	
Adjust chain belt tension for transfer pump	2130	Ŷ	1-mic3	6.84	0.33	2.28			.	2.28	
TOTALS					3.2	21.39			 +-	21.39	
Incinerator Models A & C											
Clean fuel nozzle ortfice(s)	1440	-10	1-m/2	6,27	1. 8	6.2				6.27	
Clean combustion air biower fan anti housing	8	9 7 7	2)un-1	6.27	0-67	4.18				₩ ₩	
Lubricate blower motor(s)	9441	4	1-mi2	6,27	9.20	1.25				1.25	
Verify set point of overtemperature sensor	800	50	1-mks	8,13	0.57	ຊ ທີ				2	
			-								

東京海道市 ・ こうちょうちょう

1.24

Maintenance (\$) 1200 TOTAL • Preventive 21.14 14. **0**9 13.68 <u>फ</u>्र 78.57 5 Tonuuv (\$) \$1184 JO 47 Annual Cost Fage Cost of Each CONSUMED No. of Parts Used/Year PARTS Spare Part Required Annual Cost of Labor (5) 14, 09 13. 68 78.57 21. 14 12.54 Annual Labor Required (Man-Hra) 8 8 1.73 3° 2.0 10.87 Rate (\$/Hr) 2 5.9 6.27 8, 13 MSD Chrysler Vo. Meintainers, Skill Level I-nuk5 1 1-m/2 ent betentiga etth betentiga (ntM) -10 2-19 Scheduled Interva-for Maintenance Action (His) ş ۳. 168 168 720 ដ្ឋ LABOR Check out chamber (below pot) of soot, loose TOTALS Check chamber and door liner for defects Ma intenance Requirement Preventive Clean and inspect fire eye(s) Check pow for cracks and caked ash 182

1

an breite an an an an a bhe ba bas beiter a a a

March at Some rate of a rate bearing a strategies of a solution of the second strategies of the

MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

4

and the her second that the market of the out of the other and the second the second the back the second of the

(1) 1600 5 nontrionitota (10 101: Concerti.... 5 107, 34 516, 57 55, 62 9, 45 З, М 20, 38 1. 78 22.45 9. 73 25. 08 10.79 3.83 tenuuv of Pares (\$) -1500 IDNUUV 3. 50/enu 7.36 2.52 29.92 19. 70 Page 10.00 2.33 1.08 13, 53 0.67 22.8.3 22.8.3 2.8. (\$) Jued 7_00 tunit 9 P 2.00^m ₽0'3¢ 2. 00^H 20.00⁴ 10, 00^d PARTS CONSUMILD Cost of Lach Estimated No. of Parts Used/Year MSD COARECTICE, (TAUCHEDULED) MULTIPHANCE CHARACEARETICS AND COST SATINGTES MSD COARECTICE AND COST SATINGTES 0.5/muit 0.5 0.33 0.33 0.5 9.33 0.5 . 9 H 5 H Spare Part Regulred Fluctiometer inteniais Moided diaphragm Hose and clamps Interface seasor Cutter Assy Shaft scal bearing(s) Impeller Gastets Motor Ī Annual Coat (\$) rode(\$) 0.31/min 29.98 50.95 37.11 5.43 0. 78 0. 59 9.12 25.09 0.68 **9.** 78 9, 12 Reguired (<u>Nian-Hrs</u>) 0.05/unit(0.13 0.33 1 1.3 0.13 0.03 5.5 5.6 6.0 ÷ Rate (\$/Hr) Chrysler 5.45 6.27 6, 94 6. 84 6. 27 6.27 5.96 5.45 5.45 5.45 5.45 6.23 No, Maincolnors, 16v61 III42 1-nic ter -1-52 1-mk3 1-m53 1-m/2 1-em3 2-eni2 2-eni2 2-em2 2-em2 3-150 TUM NISD omit betomited -6² /undt 5⁴5 * -12 -15 -15 * J • Estimated Time (Firs) (Firs) 44 17320 17520 87.00 4.330 87.00 1.7520 17520 17520 26230 26230 8368 LABOR COLLECTION AND RECIRCULATION SUBSYSTEM Replace gaskets for waste shutoff valve Models A, A/B & B Clean out waste line unier separation Replace sensor pipe hose and clamps Replace diaphragm on waste shutoff mechanical shaft seal Maintenance Requirement Replace ball in waste check valve Corrective Replace flushometer internals Feplace interface level sensor . cutter assembly motor bearing Impeller Replace blower motor Repair M/T pump C/T SUBSYSTEM Separator Tank replace valve tank

183

いたが、日本になるのないのないので、

1

Requires shutting down flush system and emplying tank.

1411 1 170.

į,

いいので、

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 190% Utilization Factor) MSD Chrysler

فستغدث لأشرق فالجمعين وكالتسليه

ļ ì , 1.1

Chrysler
SD

Adity

				1						F4	age 2	of s	
	LABC	1 K						PART	s cons	UNED		. TOTAI	
Corrective Maintenance Requirement		Estimated Time Between Fallures (Hrs)	emit besemises besupes	No. Maintainers/ Skill Level	Rate (S/Hr)	Required Required (Man-H-neW)	Annual Cost of Labor (\$)	Spare Part Required	Estimated No. of Parts Used/Year	Part (s) Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Parts (\$)	Cost (\$) Corrective Maintonance Cost (\$)	
Replace mochanical relay (2)		17520	91-	1-685	۲. ۲.	•. e8	0.50	Relay	0.5	16.20	8.10	8	
Replace solid state relay (2)		21900	-10	l'ent	3	0.07	5	Relay	. .		28,80 /	29.23	
Replace motor starter		262.80	ę,	T.	8	0.05	6 .36	Relay	8.9	16.20	5 8	5.7ë	
Replace 15VDC power supply		20290	-1¢	1-cm5	<u>1</u> ,2	0.06	÷	Power Supply	12	3	20.00	20.40	
	TOTALS	3.8				60 - 60 30 - 60	175.83		8. S		611.23	847.06	
Pressurization and Flutd Maintenance Package Models A & B								** *********					
Repair fluid pump motor						·							
-replace bearings		17320	<u>д</u>	Ţ.	1.22	e .5	3.61	Motor bearing		8 ⁸	8	1.61	
Replace fluid pump mechanical seal		17220	Ŧ	1	8, 13	÷.	2.71	Mechanical scal	e.5	7.00	ы. З	6,21	
	<u></u>												
Replace valve seats and stem seat		80	-15	Si i	8	0.5	<u>ଅ</u> ଟ	Scats and Scal	61	8	8	1.2	
Replace pressure switch (2)		13140	-12	1-cas	22.1	6. 17	1.28	Presence switch	. e.	ង	34,21	a %	
Replace flush medium		11520	4	1-mit	8	5	13,06	Marcol 22	100 gai		130.00	163,00	
Replace solid state relay	7	21946	, i	ļ	8	0.01	5	Betlay	0.4	1 8	28.8	29, 33	
Replace motor starter		26266	P	Tens I	s.s	90.0	e.33	Actay .	e. 33	16.20	8	5,73	
	TOTALS	4.89				3.63	24.70		4. 9+ 300 gal.		213.91	238.72	

			\$ 						<u>а</u> ,	age 3	of s	
LAB	Ŋ						PART	S CONSU	IMED		rotai	<u> </u>
Corrective Maintenance Requirement	Estimated Time Between Fullures (Hrs)	emit üsted Required	No. Maintainers/	Assumed Labor Rate (\$/Hr)	Annual Labor Required (Men. Hre)	Annel Cost of Labor (\$)	Spare Part Requirad	Satimated No.	Part (S) Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Parts (\$)	Coef (\$) Maintenance Annel : Annel :	
INCINERATOR SUBSYSTEM												
Studge Surge Tank Models B & C		- 49-4 <u>-</u> 1- 1- 19-4						<u></u>				
Replace blower motor	26280	-12		8 5	0.08	3	Blover motor	6.33	8 .8	3.33	3.83	
Replace level sensor control	17520	-15	1-cm2	3 4 .3	0. 13	0.68	Level Sensor Control	. 5.0	25. 80 ²	31.50	38.18	
Replace sight glass	2-22.800	11-	1-mic2	6.27	0.08	0° 32	Sight glass	22.0	25. 00 d	e sa	98 a	
Replace sight glass hose and clamps	262.80	 7	1-mi2	6,27	e. 06	0,35	iiose and clamps	e. 33	3.00	1.00	1.35	
Replace transfer pump motor bearing	17520	¥	I-em5	Ĩ,	6 , 38	2.7	Motor Searing	0.5	E 00 %	, , , 8		
Replace transfer pump stator	17200	Ŧ	1-mið	8.13	0, 38	3,05	Pump stator	9.5	8.8	40.00	6 1.05	
Replace transfer pump shaft seal	17520	Ŗ	Shim-I	8.13	0.25	5	Shafi Seal	0° 5'	2, 00 ¹¹	1. 6 0	3,63	
Replace rectrculation pump shaft seal	17520	Ŗ	1-mits	8,13	0.25	2.63	Shafi Seal	0.5	5.00 ^d	2.50	4.53	
Replace rectrculation pump motor bearing	17520	ş	, Fent	1.22	0.38	2,71	Mone bearing	0.5	8	\$	F.	
teplace chain drive	26280	Ŗ	1-mts	5.8	0, 11	6. 76	Chain drive	0.33	15,00	8 3	5. 76	
Replace valve-seat and stem scal (3)	816	8 P		18 '9	6. X	2.28	Seat and seal			3. 8	5,28	
Replace mechanical relay(2)	17220	9	1-cm3	5.96	0, e ß	9 53	Reiay	0.5	16.26 ^m	6.J	8.8	
Replace level probe (3)	26280	-15	1-car3	5,96	9.05	8 9	Probe	8.9	8. 90 ^d	20.00	29.50	

San terran

うちょうちょう あんないない ちょうちょうしょう

The state of the s

156.39

37.76

6.15

18.62

2.59

6.15

TOTALS

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

..

1.51.54.

· · · · · · · ·

۱ ..

.

.

MSD Chrysler

sler

-jagaillagiailitan 25 m top 25 m to 26 m

л,

Second Second

••••

ł

ł MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

ł

1

Chrysler GSM

									ы,	age 4	of s	
I	LABOR	ļ					PART	S CONS	NMED		FOTA	
Corrective Ma intenance Regutrement	Estimated Time Between Fallutes (Hrs)	emit betemited	No, Maintainers/ Skill Level	Assumed Lobor Rate (\$/Ht)	Annual Labor Required	Annal Cost Annal Cost	Spare Part Required	Latimated No. of Parts Used/veer	Part (s) Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Parts (\$)	Corrective Corrective Maintonance Corrective	
Incinerator Model A											<u> </u>	
Replace chamber insulation and door lining	8160	4 4	1-mb5	8. 13	4.8	8 8	mointenne i base geneti	7	300. Be	300,00	8 8	
Replace door s⊰al	8160	-15	1-mks	3.6	0.25	1,66	Door seal	щ	19. 80 4	10.00	11, 86	
Replace blower/fuel pump motor	20280	¥	I-mk5	8, 13	0.25	2,03	Burner motor	ŝ	25, 00 ^d	e R	10.37	
Replace fuel mozzle	en co	Ъ°,	1-mks	f, 84	0.38	6 .57	Nozzle	-	2.00	2.8	2.51	
Replace fuel pump	26230	-26	1-mkš	8,13	0.11	0.90	Parcep	R.	30. B0 ^d	3.33	4.24	
Replace fuel solenoid valve (2)	618	9 7-	1-mid	6, 84	0.17	1.14	Solenoid value		10.00 ⁴	10 [.] 00	11.14	
Replace thermocouple	3	- 3 2e	1-cmf	95 Y	9 8	5.40	Thermocouple	61	.8 8	104. 12	109, 54	
Replace overtemperature sensor	12140	-15	1-cm5	1.22	0. 17	1.20	0.T. Senar	9 , 67	165.24 ^b	110.16	111,36	
Replace inclinerator pot **	10CGN-d	Ŷ	1-m/2	6.27	0.02/c	0, i3/c	Por	0.36/c	200.00	71.526	71. 70/c	
Replace temperature controlicr	262.80	÷1-]-cut	1.22	0. 06	9.40	Temp. Controller		100, 0 0	н. Э	33, 73	
Repair stack (liner, insulation, leaks)	9769	4	1-ak5	8, 13	2.0	16.25	Stack section (2. 5ft)	61	38 %	80°.80	76.26	
Replace timer clock	24256	-10	lent5	7.22	0.06	97-9	Timer	ц.,	8.8	16.67	17.01	
Replace transformer	268	ş	1-em3	3 5 '3	8.	•.17	Transformer	.	a n 3	1.71	1.88	
Replace solid state relay	3 6 10	91-	1-cm5	1.22	6 .06	6 .40	kelay	8.9	72.00 ^m	24.00	24.40	
Replace fire eye	903LI	-12 °) Lenč	1,22	0, 13	0, 30	Bue eye	9° 2°	10.00 ^d	8,3 8,3	8 v	
LOTALS					8.2+ 9.02/c	64.17+ 0.13/c		10.67		628.65+ 71.57/c	722.84+ 71.70/c	
burn hours ^(g) 4	gal. ,			ven-day			veh_dem ()20 f =	s per l	ner Ter			

5 x burn hour X [0.46 (sanitary) +1.5 (garbage grinder)] ğ Incinerator Liner, 500

Chrysler is currently marketing a redesigned pot (spun and round shaped versus welded and square shaped quoted at \$100 for Model A incinerator and \$300 for Model C incinerator) with a manufacturing expected life of 2-5 years based upon (I) 8 burn hours per day. (2) slightly lower combustion temperature, and (3) controlled quarkity and temperature of wastes. These are currently in use at 2 sites. *

/c = per capita (crew member) Where multiple units are designated, fixed costs are multiplied by the appropriate multiple but, per capita costs are treated on a per capita basis only and are not affected by equipment multiplicity. ļ

1.1.1.1

I

· ● 如此,如果是是是是是有些的情况,我们的是不是不是是不可能。""你们的,你?""你们们,你们们们,你们们们就是是这些,你们就能是是是这个,你们们的,你们也能能够给你,你们就是你?"

i

÷

L

the section of the section of the section

MED CORRECTIVE (UNSCREDULED) MARTERANCE CHARCELERSTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

19月1日のため、19月2日から、たいしたいがおいて、 ト

į

ь ч

.

÷ ì

•

r

÷

.

の一般のないので、「「「「「「「」」」」

Chrysler 0355

"Mothers and the second second second second

ŝ

δ,

Fage 5

8								–	-	
Corrective Ma intenance Requirement Requirement	Retween Fallung (Hrs) Estimated Lime	(nim - Min) (nim - Min) No. Maintainer	Assumed Labor	Annal Labor Required	Annual Cost of Lebor (5)	Spare Part Required	Tettmeted No. of Perts Used/Year	Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Parts (\$)	Corrective Corrective Corrective
Incinerator Model C										
Replace chamber and door lining	بد 	I-certo	E.13	40	ม ม	Links and insulation	 P ¹	1300.00	1309.00	1 320 E2
Replace door seal	100 -12	1-mk	7.4	0.25	۲. ۲	Scal		10.00	10.00	11.86
Replace blow=r/fuel pump motor (2)	140	- I - I	6.13	8	4.07	hunar	0.67	25.00	16.67	20.73
Replace fuel mozzle (2)	بر ه		5	•.I7	1.14	Norale	4	2.80	8	5.14
Replace fuel pump (2)	1140 -20	1-mk5	6.13	9. 13	1,81	Puttop	0. 67	10.80	6. 67	B, 47
Replace fuel solenoid valve (3)	160 -10		5 5 	0.17	1.16	Seat and seal	1	10.00	10.00	11.14
Replace thermocouple	180		3.	. 8	ы К	Thermocomple	61	2 8 .8	:: 'YOI	109.51
Replace overtemperature sensor	140 -15		13	0.17	1.20	Sensor	0.67	165.24	110.16	111.36
Replace inclaerator pot **	- 	2-140	6.27	0.05Y	12.0	ž	0.18/c	400°00	71.576	71.69/c
Replace temperature controller	-10	1	1 5	0.06	97-0	Temp, Controller	Ř	150.00 ^d	20.00	9 7 .40
Repair stack (liner, insulation, leaks)	-2 -2	1-mk5	6.13	2.0	16.26	Stack section (2, 5ft)	8	8.8	8.8	76.26
Replace timer clock	250 -10	1	1 I.	0.06	9 9	Timer	. 22.	- S - S	16.67	11.07
Replace tran stormer	5- 5- 5-	1.50	3 8 8	0.03	e. 17	Tapadogmen	e.33	5.13 ⁴	1.7	1. 68
Replace soli l state relay (2)	01- 0+L1		1.2	•, 11	8	Y ELAN	0. 67	8 21	48,00	48.30
Replace fire eye (2)	-12		1.2	0.25	1.81	Fiæ cye		16.40 ^d	10.00	11.81
TOTALS				8.82+ 0.02/c	69.00+ 0.12/c		13+ 0. 18/c		1748+ 71.57/c	1816. 36 - 71.69/c

187

= 2,040 man-days per liner x <u>2 gal.</u> x man-day burn hour x 1.96 gal. Incinerator Lining: 500 burn bours (9)

Chryster is currently marketing a redesigned pot (spun and round shaped versus welded and square shaped quoted at \$100 for Model A Incinerator and \$300 for Model C Incinerator) with a manufacturing expected life of 2-3 years based upon (1) 8 burn hours per day, (2) slightly lower combustion temperature, and (3) controlled quantity and temperature of wastes. These are currently in use at 2 sites. *

/c = per capita (crew member Where multiple units are designated, fixed costs are multiplied by the appropriate multiple but per capita costs are treated on a per capita basis only and are not affected by equipment multiplicity.

ţ ł

i

:

.

1111

1 1111 \$

.... ,

at the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

وللمنتقبيت أتتحد ينعدن

MSD MAJOR OFFRIAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

d

MSD C'uysler

										Page	v jo	
LABC	К						PART	s con	SUMED		TOTA	
Overhaul Requirement	Time Between Overhauls (Yrs)+	Latimated Time Required (Hrs - Min)	No. Maintainer/ Isvili Level	Rate (5/Hr)	Total Labor Required (Man-Hrs)	Total Cost of Labor (5)	Part Required	No. of Parts Required for	Dat of Each	Cast of Parts for	Najor Verhaul Cost (3)	
IBSYSTEM												
CTION AND RECIPCULATION SUBSYSTEM P I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	f	braar 1-	-wç	6.27	.1'unit p	Starit	Hushaneter internal	1/unit	m 7.,00%mair	7. 00/ unit	7. (2)'unit	
intire system of oil and wastewater		ـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	mks	7 IS		24.35					24, 30	
tion Trink Models A, A/B & B			*** ** ************************	40 1 - 200 - 1 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200 - 200								
efinisà inside of both chambers in tank		- <u></u> , ,	C)III	a T		21.36					21.36	
ut waste line under separation		- <u></u>	Si c	6.27	0.50	3.14					1	
Interface sensor		-10	-mic	ñ.27	0.17	1.05	Incriare sense	-	କ ହ	10, 49	40,45	
sensor pripe hose and clamps			-mir2	6.27	0.05	5. °	Hose and Clamps	1 #4	5.90	2.00	2.55	
dlaphragm and gaskets for shutoff valve			-mici	6. St	0.75	EI '3	Value diapher gm and gaskets	1 #1	42°.00 ^d	42.03	47.13	
ball in waste check valve		-12 -1	-mic2	6.27	0.25	1. 57	Valve scat	-	20° 00	20.09	21.57	
lower and housing	·····	-20	-mic	6.27	0.33	5°-03					2.90	
all internal parts of M/T pump t motor stator, armature & shaft		<u>شش</u> 	and Dia Dia Dia Dia Dia Dia Dia Dia Dia Dia	1.22	0 0 ° °	21. F	i.t./T pump internals	1 24	357.26 ^b	357.26	199.44	
TOTALS				† 	12. 98	83.04		5		460.66	542.70	

* Since overhaul information was not available from manufacturer for all subsystems and capacities, a 2-year overhaul interval is assumed for all subsystems.

in the second states of the second second second second second second second second second second second second

and a second and a second second second second second second second second second second second second second s

MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

.

ŝ

ς,

And the second second

MSD Chrysler

of 4

Page 2

TAR	æ						PART	s cons	UMED		TOTAL	
Overhaul Requirement	Time Between Overheuls (Yrs) +	entrated Time Required (Hrs)	Nc., Mainteiners/ Skill Level	Rate (\$/Hr)	Total Labor Required (Man-Hrs)	Total Cost of Labor (5)	Part Required	No. of Parts Required for. Overheut	Cost of Each	Cost of Parts for Overhaul (2)	Cost (\$) Overhaui Major	
ressurization & Fluid Maintenance Package Models A & B								<u> </u>				
eplace pump mechanical seal		9	- Into	£. 13	0.67	a te	Shaft seal	4 5	7.80 ⁴	14.00	19.42	
ill system with flush medhum			čila-	8, 13	1.00	£.13	Flecting oil	After 150gad	1.30%al	136, 06	264, 13	
alibrate oil pressure switch		- <u></u> 8	S.	513	0°.50	4.07	_	B=300gal		390.08	398.13 <i>;</i>	
TOTALS					2/17	17.62		3		730.00	763.86	
										<u></u>		
aldellere ton som onliveral turkerer	ince a	- protection	for all	suhsus	tems ar	nd capac	cities. a 2-vear ov	erhaul i	nterval	is assu	med for	

Since overbaut infor all subsystems.

and more

5. . C

- 1. 1. State

189

.

		ISW	U.S.	ysier	{				PG	E 35;	of 4
LABOR							PART	s consi	OMED		TOTAL
Overhaul Requirement	Cverhauls (Yra) +	Kequired (Hrs)	No. Maintainors/	Rate (\$/Ht)	Required Required (Man-Hrs)	Total Cost of Labor (\$)	Part Required	No. of Parts Required for Overhaul	Cost of Each	Cost of Parts for Overhaul (5)	Major Overhuui Cost (s)
T/D SUBSYSTEM											
INCINERATOR SUBSYSTEM	 _									1	- <u></u> -
Studge Surge/Lijection Tank Models B & C	- 100 - 21 - 20								*		
Clean inside of tank and refinish		<u></u>	51K3	5.5	3.90	20.52					20. 5,
Clean ievel sensors (3)		20 1-	л2 Г	5.2.5	0.37	5.02					2.0.2
Clean sight glass	, 	-!	nk2	6_27	6.11	1.05					1.05
Replace sight glass hose and clamps	•=•••	- <u> </u> ,	59 E	6.27	9.05	5 5	live and clamps	1 set	3. 99	3.00	3° 2°
Clean and lubricate chain drive		-1 51-	mF.3	5, 21	9.25	1.71					1.1
Replace stator and shaft seal in transfer pump		<u>_</u>	Sin Sin	5.13	1, 30	сі . К	Stator and shaft sea"		90°6	8	s, 11. S.
Replace shaft seal and Impeller In recirculation pump			57E	51 v.	0.67	5. 42	impeller and staft seal		n 1 8 12	75.00	8
Replace scats and stem seals in valves (3)		4 	сун Сун	х 	9°-70	3 7	Seats and scals	<i>е</i>	3.00	99°6	12. 12
Clean blower and housing		-1	Şi Şi	1.27	0.33	8.7					2.33
TOTALS	+		4		6.13	44.95				67.00	211.35

190

Since overhaul information was not available from manufacturer for all subsystems and capacities, a 2-year overhaul interval is assumed for all subsystems.

The second second and a second a large

ì

Ň

ī

÷

. . . ł

and shares

المليه ومحلنا مريما مالما المالية

Ż

 $\mathbf{2}$

ere o la reconstatione de la completie de

MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ISTIMATES

Å

1.1.1

计数据系统 化分子 化分子数 医含义的 计字子 人名马尔 化合合物 化合合物 化合物 化合物 化合物合物 化合物化合物 化合物化合物 化合物化合物 化合物化合物 化合物化合物

MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

••

•

н----

concer e

MSD Chrysler

of A	TOTAL	Cost (2)		•. 07	60 ')	. 57	2.26	4.77	7.05	33 °0	. er	8.5		(4. 07	3.14	5.14	3°5	4.77	7.05	1.05	4. 51	3. 51
Page 4		Parts (or Overhaul (s)		10,00			и 8	2.06 	5.24 16	0.00		40°30		19.00		4 8	20.00	80.00 10	55.24 16	09 00 00		61.30
	IMED	Cost of Each		10.00 ^d		50 ⁶	10.00 g	30 30 30 30	65.24 [°] 16			-	<u> </u>	19.00 d		5 80 ⁴	10.00	-9 8	165, 24 ⁰ 10	100.00 ^d		
	S CONSU	No. of Parts Required for Overhaul		1		M	61		-							~	n			-		•
	PARCE	Part Required		Fuel oil punp		Fuel nozzle	Solcapid value	Themocospie	0, T, Sensor	Incinetator pot				Pump		Nozzkes	Solenoid valve	Themocompile	O. T. Semor	Incinerator pot		
		Total Cost of Labor (\$)		4.07	7 1 1	0.57	2.28	2.71	1.81	8.0	4.87	11.92		4.07	3, 14	1.14	3.6	2.71	1.81	1.05	4.87	i i
		Total Labor Required (Man-Hrs)		0.5	6.33	30.0	0.33	9.0	0.25	0.08	0.50	2.49		3.¢	. 5	0.17	0.5	9. Đ	0. 25	0.17	6 .5	
		Assumed Labor Rate (S/Hr)		8, 13	6.27	6, 8 4	6, 3	6, 50	1.22	6.27	9. 73			8, 13	6.27	6. 8 1	6, 3 4	8	1.22	6.27	6 E	
l		No. Meinteiners/		1-mk5	1-mk2	1-mt3	1-mk3	1-end	1-cm5	1-m/2	1-cm6			t-mh5	1-mk2	1-mk2	1-mL3	1-emf	1-em5	2-mk2	1-em6	
		Estimated Time Required (Hrs)		Ŗ	-20	۳۹ ₁ 0	-53	-25	-15	Ŷ	ñ			Ŗ	Ř.	Por-	ភ្	"S"	-15	Ŷ	Ŗ	
	1 K	Time Between														<u>.</u>						
	14BC											TOTIAS										
		Overhaul Requirement	inclinerator Model A	Peolace fuel oil pump	clean fan and housing for combustion	air blower Replace fuel nozzle	Replace fuel solemoid valves (2)	Replace thermocouple	Replace overtemperature sensor	Replace inclinerator pot	Calibrate temperature controller	L	Inctruerator Model C	Replace fuel oll pump	Clean fan and housing for combustion air blower (?)	Replace fuel nozzles (2)	Replace fuel solenoid valves (3)	Replace thermocouple	keplace overtemperature sensor	Replace incinerator pot	Calibrate temperature controller	

5 * Since overhaul information was not available from manufacturer for all subsystems and capacities, a 2-year all subsystems.

ł

「古書」は「小田市」の「山田市」の「山田市」「山田市」になった山田市市にあったのである」

Š

A. Wind Aviation of the

.

GRUMMAN FLOW THROUGH SYSTEM

PRINCIPLES OF OPEFATION

алын тар. 19

とという見た。現在にないた時間にはないないです。「「ない」のであった。

Strategic Stations American

معرجه والمترجبة والمترجبة والمترجبة والمتحرفين والمتحرف والمتحر والمتحرف والمتحر والمتحر والمتحرف والمتحر والمتح

The Grumman MSD is a flow-through system, the only MSD of this type considered for this study. Sewage is treated in a two-stage process consisting of physical separation of liquids and solids by centrifugal force, followed by ozonation treatment. The effluent water is continually discharged overboard. The contaminants removed from the waste stream are dehydrated and burned in an incinerator. The MSD utilizes the standard, existing, full volume flush commodes and urinals, draining by gravity, but it can be adapted for use with reduced flush commodes and urinals.

The Grumman MSD was developed under a U.S. Coast Guard contract, but the version considered for this study eliminates two major items found to be of marginal value: the Hydrasieve and the disk centrifuge. This version also substitutes a Thickol incinerator, due to operational difficulties with the Grumman unit.

It is an automatic system; although complex, it normally requires operator attention mainly for ash removal and filling of the fuel oil day tank. The only expendable that it uses other than fuel oil is ozone, which is made from air (drawn from the atmosphere) by one of the component equipments.

The Grumman MSD, as developed, is unique among the (commercial) MSD's considered for this study in another respect: it receives and treats combined black and gray water. (Although a CHT can also handle black and gray water, it is not a prepackaged commercially available MSD but instead is custom fitted to the vessel.) However, in applying this MSD to a cost-effectiveness analysis, other combinations of input streams are examined: full flush black water only, gray water only and gray water input with reduced flush black water going directly to the incinerator. In all cases, there is a continual discharge overboard of treated water during operation.

When the vessel is at pierside or beyond the restricted zone, the treatment subsystem can be shut off and bypassed. Wastes can be pumped off the vessel from the influent surge tank located at the end of the collection subsystem. The surge tank is normally used for smoothing out peak flows, since the treatment subsystem only accepts a continuous one gallon per minute input.

97 |}

これ三世代教授部門

data are of a stream of the

entres contenummente producer de la constance de la constance de la constance de la constance de la constance d

「「「「「「「「「「「「」」」」

Only one size of Grumman MSD is available, designed for up to 20 men when receiving combined black and gray wastewaters, using full flush commodes and urinals. For larger capacities, multiple MSD's are required. With some combinations of waste stream inputs on larger vessels, more incinerators may be required than the number of decontamination/disinfection sections. The extra incinerators can be located adjoining or remote from the MSD.

A functional block diagram of the Grumman Flow Through System is presented in Figure 10.

193

an internet her east a mer transformer war an internet faile out a bin and a dealer surran a best his internet i dealer deale internet in



SYSTEM DESCRIPTION

The description given below of the Grumman MSD (modified) is based upon its operation with combined black and gray wastewaters, for which it was originally designed. The MSD is divided into three subsystems: (1) collection, (2) treatment and (3) incineration. The latter two are often grouped under the general heading of treatment/disposal.

Collection Subsystem

いいろうとの時間を

and the state of the state of the second state

The standard commodes, urinals, flushometers and the standard sloped, gravity-drained sewer pipes that exist on board are used as is. This assumes that the sewer lines have already been routed to a central location in the vessel for centralized treatment and/or disposal. On a larger vessel, multiple systems may be employed.

An influent surge tank and dual transfer pumps are the last components of the collection subsystem. The tank is custom designed for the particular installation and would be expected to hold about half a day's incoming sewage or combined black and gray wastewaters. Since the associated pumps transfer the sewage under pressure, the tank and pumps can be located remotely from the rest of the MSD. On larger vessels with multiple drainage systems, multiple influent surge tanks are required.

The transfer pump is a marine sewage pump whose detailed specifications are dependent upon the installation. It is a non-macerating centrifugal type. The two pumps are piped in parallel so that either pump can perform one of two functions, namely; sewage transfer to the treatment subsystem, or discharge to a pier connection or overboard. The collection subsystem is always operational, but while the vessel is at pierside or beyond restricted waters, the treatment and incineration subsystems can be shut down and bypassed. At these times, collected sewage is discharged off the vessel from the influent surge tank(s).

Treatment Subsystem

The treatment subsystem (1) receives the combined black and gray wastewaters, (2) removes particulate (suspended) solids from the water, (3) partially oxidizes dissolved contaminants, (4) disinfects the water, (5) discharges the treated water overboard, and (6) transfers the removed solids (sludge) to the incineration subsystem. The process components in the treatment subsystem, all mounted within a structural framework are:

- A feed tank
- . A metering feed pump
- . A basket centrifuge
- . A centrate pump
- . An ozone generator
- , An ozone reactor
- . An effluent tank
- . An effluent pump
- A. Feed Tank

The feed tank is a 30 gallon, stainless steel tank that receives batches of sewage from the influent surge tank whose transfer pump is controlled by the low and high liquid level sensors mounted in the top of the feed tank. The tank is a horizontal cylinder with a flattened top and mounting legs on the bottom. The level sensors are of the conductivity type, i.e., a small current flows through the sewage in contact with the bottom of the probe. This current activates a solid state relay which controls the motor contactor of the influent tank transfer pump. The low level sensor starts the pump and the high level sensor stops it. Transfer takes place in a minute or so.

3.000 0000

B. Metering Feed Pump

The metering feed pump is a low speed, flexible vane pump (Jabsco type) that acts as a positive displacement pump. Each revolution of the impeller discharges a fixed volume of liquid. Except for minor fluid bypass around the vanes at moderate pressures, the pumping rate is proportional to rotational speed, regardless of discharge pressure (within limits). The motor is coupled to the pump through an adjustable speed reducer, whose setting can be changed while in operation. The specified flow rate is 1.0 gallon per minute (gpm).

C. Basket Centrifuge

HILLE MARKEN

The essential part of the basket centrifuge is a stainless steel bowl, rapidly spinning about a vertical centerline. The bowl has a flat bottom and a straight cylindrical sidewall, the top of which is curved inward. While it is spinning, centrifugal force will keep about one gallon of liquid in an annulus against the side wall. Incoming sewage that impinges on the bottom of the bowl, is spun outward, joins the liquid annulus, migrates upward through the annulus and then is flung radially outward when it overflows the top. The bowl spins at 3600 RPM, developing a minimum force on the liquid of 1400 times gravity (1400 G's). Particulate solids that settle out of the sewage, due to the difference in density from that of water, are retained against the sidewall where the centrifugal force of 2100 G's compacts them. The net overall action involving the centrifuge bowl is that sewage flows in at a steady rate of one gpm and overflows the top at the same rate, leaving nearly 95% of the particulate solids (by weight) accumulating on the sidewall. The removal of collected solids will be discussed below.

The bowl is connected to the upper end of a vertical spindle having V-belt pulleys on the bottom. The bowl is completely surrounded by a fiberglass shell and cover which captures the overflow from the bowl. A large port drains

the chamber. Incoming sewage enters through an inlet in the removable cover. An electric motor, mounted vertically outside the chamber, drives the spindle by V-belts. The centrifuge spins continuously under normal conditions, whether sewage is flowing or not.

Removal of settled solids from the spinning bowl is accomplished periodically by a "stationary" scoop in the shape of a formed pipe. The tip of the scoop is always inside the bowl but normally does not touch the annulus of water at the wall of the bowl. The scoop mechanism, consisting of a gearmotor, chain drive, limit switches and scoop pivot, are mounted on the centrifuge chamber cover.

Upon a signal, a gearmotor drives the scoop tip outward in a generally radial direction until the tip is close to the wall and the pipe opening is facing the oncoming annulus of water. The momentum of the spinning water carries it into the scoop opening, up the pipe, and out of the centrifuge. Before this desludging operation, the incoming sewage is halted and resumes immediately after the operation has been completed. The desludging operation takes less than 20 seconds and is set to occur at 30 to 60 minute intervals, depending upon the sludge loading experience. Too frequent actuation burdens the disposal equipment with excess water (about a gallon for each desludging operation) and too infrequent actuation can result in a discharge line clogged with solids. Infrequent operation also reduces the efficiency of separation.

D. Centrate Pump

Party and the state of the state of the state of the state

The centrate pump is a close-coupled centrifugal pump that takes the centrate (overflow from the centrifuge basket) and transfers it to the ozone reactor column. The pump body and impeller is penton plastic. The pump has double mechanical seals, suitable for use with particulate-contaminated fluids. In order to keep the mechanical shaft seals from overheating and wearing out prematurely because the centrate flow ceases periodically, a small flow (about one quarter gpm) of cooling water is continuously supplied to the pump. The maximum pumping rate is 1-1/4 gallons per minute.

E. Ozone Generator

「中の相当は第三日が現在になるのとないにいいです」をあっていた。

人民の許法が必要が必要になった。時代はないないないないないないないないない。

1 1 5

The ozone generator is a repackaged and physically strengthened version of a commercial unit, capable of producing about one pound per day of ozone from ambient air. The generated ozone is used to (1) disinfect, (2) oxidize some of the contaminants, and (3) help remove fine particulates and dissolved solids from the sewage already processed in the centrifuge. Ozone is a moderately stable form of oxygen which, upon breaking up, yields an oxygen molecule and a very active oxygen atom. The single atom, in contact with bacteria and viruses, is capable of destroying them. The resultant disinfection is the primary reason for employing ozone in the MSD. Since air is the source of oxygen, no chemical expendables are required for disinfection of the effluent wastewater. Seales in the seales

N,

ŝ

Ozone is produced by a high voltage corona discharge (no sparks) between electrodes, separated by a flowing stream of dry air. The ozone generator produces and controls the high voltage electricity and distributes it among four ozone generating tube assemblies, receiving parallel streams of dry air. The dry air is produced within the generator housing by an air compressor and two molecular sieve dryers. Molecular sieve pellets absorb moisture from the compressed air and, when saturated, are heated to drive the moisture off into a vented, bleed stream of air. One dryer dehumidifies the air stream while the other one is being thermally regenerated. Periodically, the dryer functions are reversed. Controls and instrumentation are included in the ozone generator for the high voltage electricity, compressed air, and cooling water for the ozone tube assemblies.

F. Ozone Reactor Column

The ozone reactor column is a stainless steel cylinder, 10 inches in diameter and about five feet high filled for most of its height with plastic "Pall rings". The Pall rings are short cylinders of patented design which enhance the contact of ozonated air bubbles with the sewage in the column. The column operates filled with sewage.

Incoming sewage enters at the top of the column, flows downward to a bottom exit, up an external pipe to a controlled height, and then overflows into the effluent tank. The height of the overflow point sets the height of the liquid in the column. Ozonated air under pressure enters the column at the bottom. It is broken up into small bubbles and distributed by four porous stainless steel diffusers. As the bubbles rise through the sewage, ozone diffuses into the liquid, where it disinfects and decolorizes the sewage stream and oxidizes some of the dissolved contaminants. Air, with some unreacted ozone, is drawn off the top of the column by an exhaust fan and is ducted away for discharge above the weatherdeck.

The ozonated air produces a foam on top of the liquid in the column which is allowed to overflow into the incinerator. The foam contains fine particulate contaminants and dissolved chemicals in greater concentration than in the sewage in the column. This helps to further purify the sewage to be discharged overboard.

G. Effluent Tank

The effluent tank is a rectangular, stainless steel tank with a maximum capacity of 10 gallons, which receives the overflow of treated sewage from the ozone reactor column. It serves as a feed tank for the effluent pump. High-low sensors control the on-off operation of the pump. The level sensors are of the conductance type, like those in the centrifuge feed tank. A solid state relay converts the sensor signals into signals which actuate the pump motor relay.

H. Effluent Pump

The effluent pump is a close-coupled centrifugal pump that withdraws treated sewage from the effluent tank and discharges it overboard. The pump body and impeller is penton plastic. This pump is similar to the centrate pump except that it has a single mechanical seal. Its capacity is approximately 7 gpm.

Incinerator Subsystem

The incinerator subsystem receives sludge from the centrifuge (scoop), and foam from the ozone reactor column, which it dehydrates and burns. Hot exhaust gases and ashes are the resulting products. The subsystem was designed by Thiokol Corporation and was adapted for use in the Grumman MSD as a substitute for Grumman's MSD incinerator. The component parts of the subsystem are:

- A sludge feed tank
- . A recirculating sludge pump
- . An incinerator, with high pressure burner head
- A high pressure blower

The incinerator subsystem has not yet been mated with the Grumman MSD for testing. Since an Operation and Maintenance Manual is not available, details of the subsystem may not be as extensive as for the rest of the MSD. Available sketches show that the Thiokol incinerator subsystem, using vessel service air, fits within the original framework of the Grumman MSD, except for a 20-inch wide control panel box, projecting 10 inches past the frame, and the incinerator burner head which extends a few inches beyond the frame. Space is available for this subsystem after the removal of the Grumman incinerator, hydrasieve and disk centrifuge.

The incinerator subsystem does not have its own support structure but is incorporated into the MSD structure. For some applications of the entire MSD system with varying types of wastewater feed on larger vessels, more incinerator subsystems than the number of treatment subsystems are required. In these cases, the components of the incinerator subsystem are mounted individually in any convenient arrangement.

A. Sludge Feed Tank

The sludge feed tank is fabricated of fiber glass reinforced plastic, shaped like an oblique pyramid with extended rectangular sides. One side

flat for hanging on a wall. It will hold about 20 gallons. The influent connection, the recirculating sludge connection and the vent are at the top and the bottom of the hopper. Recirculation of sludge keeps the contents aerated and the solids in suspension.

B. Recirculating Sludge Pump

The sludge pump is a positive displacement unit that recirculates centrifuge sludge and reactor foam, from the feed tank through a three-way motor driven valve, and back to the feed bank. It is driven by a quarter horsepower motor. Upon actuation of the three-way valve, the circulating sludge is diverted to the incinerator.

C. Incinerator

The incinerator is a horizontal rectangular chamber with a high pressure burner firing in line with the long horizontal centerline. A high pressure burner, using air at two psig, was chosen to alleviate flameout problems due to fluctuations in compartment atmospheric pressure. The sludge enters the combustion chamber via a tube which drops the sludge into a horizontally directed stream of compressed air. The air atomizes the sludge, which commingles with the flame. A vertical stack rising at the end opposite the burner, exhausts the combustion gases. Ash removal requires opening the hinged end on which the burner is mounted. Controls include a flame (failure) detector.

D. High Pressure Blower

るのの時間になったのである。

The high pressure blower is a twin shaft, lobed blower of the Rootes type, and is belt driven. It supplies 80-100 SCFM at two psig to the incinerator burner head. It is mounted on the shelf of the MSD structure that formerly held the disk contrifuge.
GRUMMAN

医外外外的 化合金合金 化合金合金 化合金合金 化合金合金合金合金合金合金合金合金合金

は、日本の方法の法

COMPONENT PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS

Company	Weigh	t (lbs)	Volume	Dimensions (inches)			
Component	Dry	Filled	(cu ft)	Height	Length	Width	
Main Structurø		4,380	236	85	63 *	76 [†]	

Plus 10 inches for control panel, 20 in W x 30

+ Plus projection of incinerator nozzle.

and the second

7

.

i

大学の学校のないないないない。

......

꺥

GRUMMAN

INTERCONNECTING PIPE SIZES

From	То	Size (inches)		
Influent Surge Tank Pump Effluent Pump Fuel Oil Pump Ingingrator	Feed Tank Riser Incinerator Atmosphere	2 NPT 3/4 to 1 NPT 1/4 NPT 7-1/2 ID x 14 OD Insulated stack		

* Stack may vary in size depending upon installation.

GRUMMAN

COMPONENT VESSEL RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS

Component	HP	Watts	Volts	Phase	Hertz	Amp.	Amblent Air SCFM	Compressed Air SCFM	Fuel OII gph	Cooling Water gpm
GAC System			120/208	3	60					
Basket Centrifuge	2		208	3	60					
Scoop Motor		115	120	1	60					
Ozone Generator		2100 ·	120/208	3	60		2			1
Effluent Pump	1/3		115	1	60					
Centrate Pump	1/8		115	1	60					- 1/4
Blower	2		208	3	60					
		Opt.	460							
Indinerator		Opt,	460	3	60		100	12	1-1/2	
Fuel Oil Painp est	1.1/4		120	1	60		l I			
Sludge Pump	1-1/2		203	3	60					
Controls (GAC)		est, 200	120	Ŀ	60					
Control. (Thiokol)	ļ	est, 200	120	1	60					
		[[}	j	1	i

with a manying case is to so that

ï

South States

ないないないないので、

主義を訪れたい。現在の世界を行いている。

. MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA I - ADAPTABILITY FOR M/E SHIPBOARD INSTALLATION

GRUMMAN MSD Sheet 1 of 4 INSTALLATION M/E Attribute Data Factor/ INSTALLATION Subfactor Collect. /Transp. Treat. /Disposal Ident, No. Characteristics. Subsystem Subsystem With Holding MSD materials disallowed or not recommended.⁽¹⁾ 12 With Incin Tank (a) No disallowed or not recommended materials present $^{(2)}$ in MSD subsystem. л я а (b) Some disallowed or not recommended materials present in MSD subsystem, but resultant problems can be solved or compensated for. (a) Presence of disallowed or not recommended materials in MSD subsystem presents problems with no feasible solutions. 13 Extent of additional support systems or equipment required to accommodate (7)(8) (7)(9) MSD(3) Identification of support system requirements for MSD subsystem. 21 Extent of fixture modifications required for MSD installation. (a) MSD uses standard commodes and urinals, (b) MSD uses non-standard commodes and special equipment is associated with the urinals. (c) MSD uses non-standard commodes, special equipment is associated with N/A the urinals and each fixture has additional hook-up requirements. 22 Extent of flush medium supply modifications required for MSD installation. (a) MSD uses sea water for flushing fixtures. N/A 4 (b) MSD uses fresh water for flushing fixtures. (c) MSD uses a non-aqueous for flushing fixtures. Hookup requirements⁽⁴⁾ for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation, 231 (10) (a) MSD uses standard Collection/Transport subsystem. a (b) MSD uses recirculating Collection/Transport subsystem, (5) (c) MSD uses non-standard and contralized Collection/Transport subsystem, Ň∕A (d) MSD uses non-standard and non-contralized Collection/Transport subsystem. (6) (1) As specified in subchapters J&F of Merchant Marine Code and C.G. MSD regulations. (2) For purposes of this study, C.G. directs choice (a) for all MSDs. (3) Examples: . Firefighting system must be installed with incinerator. . Bilge alarm required if large tank is installed above blige. . Compressor required on vessels that do not already have one. . Detectors of toxic or noxious gases should be installed with any system that, as an inherent design feature, uses such gases in processing wastes. (4) Drain piping; electric cables for connecting commodes, M/T pump and control panel, compressed air, etc. (5) In existing gravity drain system. (6) Includes conversion from reduced flush vacuum collection to a standard gravity drain system with or without recirculation, Ozone detector. (7) (8) Firefighting equipment; ventilation Bilge Alarm for sludge holding tank, if required, (9) 205

(10) Influent surge tank required,

alate state?" mercet is in

読み

の一般のないのないないないないです。

MSD GRUMMAN

Sheet 2_ of 4_

M/E		INSTALLATION Attribute Data				
Subfactor	INSTALLATION	Collect, /Transp.	Treat, /Disposal			
Ident, No.	Chavacteristics	Subsystem	Subsystem			
202	Routing floxibility for drain piping modifications ⁽¹⁾ associated with MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation ⁽²⁾	(3)	With Holding 'ncin Tank			
	 (a) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly flexible. (b) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is moderately flexible with some restrictions. (c) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly inflexible. 	c	N/A · 1			
233	Space requirements for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation	(4)	1			
	 (a) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is little or no grater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (b) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is moderately increased over that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (c) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is much greater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. 	b	 			
234	 Modularity of MSD Collection/Transport subsystem (as it affects installation). (a) Collection/Transport subsystem is highly modular. (b) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Collection/ Transport subsystem. (c) The MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is highly contralized. 	٥	 N/A 			
235	 Vent requirements for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation. (a) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires no vents. (b) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires few vents. (c) MDD Collection/Transport subsystem requires many vents. 	(5) c	 			
(1) Of d	he three relevant categories of routing lines (piping, ventilation, electrical), pipin essing ease of MSD installation.	g is the most impo	rtant for			

(2) Notes:

A CARLES AND A STOCK OF A STOCK OF A STOCK OF A STOCK OF A STOCK OF A STOCK OF A STOCK OF A STOCK OF A STOCK OF

and the deal

. With gravity drainage, lines must always slope downward and require venting.

. Smaller size lines are inherently more flexible.

. With pump or vacuum Collection/Transport subsystem, sharp bends, risers and long runs can be accommodated in piping.

(3) Gravity drainage through standard drain lines. Answer applies to new installation only; if standard drain lines already installed in vessel, then (a) applies.

(4) Influent surge tank and associated pumps occupy additional space. Space taken is proportional to number of men subsystem serves.

 $\frac{1}{2}$ 40.5 gals/man/day; want half day's supply: $\left[\frac{40.5}{2}/7,4\right] = 2.7$

2.7 cu. ft + 20% overage = 3.25 cu ft/man

en linear an airsean sta Runita (ARD). I thiotheastai (1995) a faith anna an ta

(5) As for standard drain lines (i.e., all trips must be vented). In addition, vent required for influent surge tank. Answer applies to new installation only: if standard drain lines already installed in vessel than (b) applies.

and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

MSD GRUMMAN

のためにはないないないです。「ないない」となっていたが、「ないない」というないです。

Sheet <u>3</u> of <u>4</u>

市が現代する。語言に言い

うなに、「「ない」

M/E Factor/	INSTALLATION	Attribute Data			
Subfactor	Character: sides	Collect./Transp. Subsystem	Treat, / Subi	Disposal	
242	 Hookup requirements⁽¹⁾ for MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem installation (a) Pipe, duets and/or cable requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem.are minimal. (b) Pipe, duets and/or cable requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem are moderate. (c) Pipe, duets and/or cable requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem.are extensive. 	N/A	With Incin. (0, 0) b	f With Holding <u>, Tank</u> (5) 5 5	
243	 Degree of modularity of MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystems (as it affects installation)⁽²⁾ (a) MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem is highly modular. (b) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. (c) MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem is highly contralized. 	N/A	(7,8)	(7) 	
244	Vent requirements for MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem installation ⁽³⁾ (d) No vents are required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem, (b) Vents are required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem.	N/A	(9) b	(9, 10) b	
245	Exhaust stack requirements for MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem installation. ⁽⁴⁾ (a) Exhaust stack not required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. (b) Small exhaust stack required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. (c) Large exhaust stack required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem.	N/A	c	a	

(1) Piping for fuel oil, fresh water, cooling water, compressed air, interconnecting remotely located equipment, overboard discharge line, etc.; electric cables for power supply, remote panels, etc.; ducting for ventilation, etc.

(2) Decentralization of components may require additional hookups and piping runs.

(3) Vents that are only internal to the compartment in which subsystem is located are not considered here.

(4) Notes:

. Electric incinerator requires small (2") exhaust.

. Fuel incinerator requires large (10") exhaust,

(5) Compressed air; electric power, electrical controls, cooling water; air for ozene generator taken from atmosphere.

(6) Fuel required. Electrical supply for the T/D subsystem is usually together in one package; more electrical connections near surge tank.

(7) All components (of waste treatment portion) mounted within a structural framework,

ويتحاد المراجع

(8) Incinerator part of treatment subsystem package; however, may be suparated and mounted in any convenient location.

(9) For ozone reactor column,

(10) Sludge holding tank requires vent.

and a stand of the

207

وسنك الت

The feet we have a second of the

ومعادية معاديتها والمعاد

MSD GRUMMAN

ĥ

Sheet 4 of 4

M/E	INSTALLATION	INSTALLATION Attribute Data			
Subfactor	Characterístics	Collect./Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem		
25	 Ease of installing MSD support equipment⁽¹⁾ Extent of additional support equipment required to accommodate MSD (a) No additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. (b) Some additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. (c) Much additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. 	a.	With With Holding Incin. Tank (2.3) (2.4) b b		
(1)					

(1) Examples:

. Firefighting system must be installed with incinerator.

. Bilge alarm required if large tank is installed above bilge.

. Compressor required on vessels that do not already have one.

. Detectors of toxic or noxicus gases should be installed with any system that, as an inherent design feature, uses such gases in processing wastes.

(2) Ozone detector (must be near ozone reactor and generator).

and and the state of the Million of the second second

(3) Firefighting equipment; ventilation.

(4) Bilge alarm for sludge holding tank, if required.

II - PERFORMANCE M/E

GRUMMAN MSD

記憶に見たいり入り

的制度的。在这些人的主义者的名称。在这些人的主要是是有关系的现在可以在这些人们也能以及这些人的。在这些人之外,在这些人的。 第二章

ţ

「日本に見」と見られないにない。

10.035945

Sheet 1 of

4

M/E		Attribut	e Data	
Factor/ Subfactor	Characterístics	Collect, /Transp, Subsystem	Treat, /	Disposal vstem
<u>Ident, No.</u> 311	 (a) No significant effect of black water peaks on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of black water peaks is of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of black water peaks, difficult to overcome, with long- 	(4) a	With Incin, (5, 6)	With Holding Tank (5)
	(d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle black water peaks.		с	c
312	Effect of peak hydraulic loads in $gray^{(1)}$ water stream on MSD performance (2)		(5, 8)	(5)
	 (A) No significant effect of gray water peaks on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of gray water peaks is of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of gray water peaks, difficult to overcome with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle gray water peaks. 	N/A G/T for black water only	c	c
<u>32</u> i	 Effect of low flow conditions/long idle times in black water stream on MSD performance(3) (a) No significant effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, casy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times, difficult to overcome, with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle black water low flow conditions/ long idle times, long idle times. 	(7) •	(8,9) b	(8)

ntaneous, hourly and daily loads.

(2) Peak load handling ability depends on C/T subsystem. The ability of an MSD which employs an influent surge tank to handle peaks usually depends almost entirely on the sizing of this tank.

- (3) An example of low flow condition is when 75% of the crew is not on hoard vessel for a week and usage rate by remaining 25% of crew is normal. Long idle times are on the order of several weeks of virtually no usage of MSD.
- (4) If influent surge tank is properly sized sizing of tank is vessel dependent. If installation will not accommodate required tank size, (b) or (c) will apply.
- (5) The subsystem must be fed at a steady rate and in that sense, has no peak load ability,
- (6) Incinerator fed by sludge feed tank which has a very limited peak capability (25 gals, capacity),

(7) Possibly - problem if influent surge tank is left unaerated. This could cause odors - less of a problem for gray water than for black water,

(8) . If idle time is long, basket centrifuge sludge might ger hard; may require disassembly for cleaning, . Ozone column and generator work during low flow and idle times, so there is no problem with them,

(9) Batch operation; no problem with low flow during long little times.

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD GRUMMAN

Sheet 2 of 4

M/E		Attribut	e Data	
Subfactor	Characterístics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystein	Treat. / Subs	Disposal ystem
322	 Effect of low flow conditions/long idle times in gray water stream on MSD performance⁽¹⁾ (a) No significant effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times, difficult to overcome with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle gray water low flow conditions/long idle times, difficult for times. 	N/A C/T for black water only	With Incin. (4, 5) b	With Holding <u>Tank</u> (4) b
331	 Ability of black water portion of MSD to handle additional personnel (on a long-term basis)⁽²⁾ (a) MSD black water subsystem will handle additional personnel with little or no degradation in performance. (b) MSD black water subsystem will handle additional personnel with moderately degraded (but still barely acceptable) performance. (c) MSD black water subsystem will not handle additional personnel 	a	(6,7) a	(6, 8) b
332	 Ability of gray water portion of MSD to handle additional personnel (on a long-term basis)⁽³⁾ (a) MSD gray water subsystem will handle additional personnel with little or no degradation in performance. (b) MSD gray water subsystem will handle additional personnel with moderately degraded (but still barely acceptable) performance. (c) MSD gray water subsystem will not handle additional personnel. 	N/A C/T for black water only	(8, 7) a	(6, 8) b

(1) An example of low flow condition is when 75% of the crew is not on board vessel for a week and usage rate by remaining 25% of crew is normal. Long idle times are on the order of several weeks of virtually no usage of MSD.

(2) Resulting in long-term increase in average black water stream hydraulic loading. The ability of an MSD which employs a black water (or sludge) holding tank to handle additional personnel may be determined by the size of that tank.

(3) Resulting in long-term increase in average gray water stream hydraulic loading. The ability of an MSD which employs a gray water (or sludge) holding tank to handle additional personnel may be determined by the size of that tank.

(4) . If idle time is long, basket contrifuge sludge might get hard; may require disassembly for cleaning.

. Ozone column and generator work during low flow idle times, so there is no problem with them,

(5) Batch operation; no problem with low flow during long idle times

Halan Harrison and Sugar Stand Sugar Strand Strand Strand Strand

(6) 20 man Grumman could handle up to 40 people (handles 1, 25 gals/min; with 40 people will run 21, 6 hrs/day),

(7) Incinerator limits number of men which can be handled (full flush black and gray water combined — 40, 5 gals per capita day); with 40 men, incinerator will run 22, 5 hrs/day since incinerator can take 6 gals/hr.

(8) . Cannot handle additional personnel and meet maximum holding time requirements.

. May take additional personnel for short time (tank sized in man days) if required tank capacity is accommodated by installation.

M/E II - FERFORMANCE

MSD GRUMMAN

12207-

Ľ

el. Sonto

HANNEL AS ALLEIN COMPANY OF THE

ì,

とうちゃういのかっ たいっ

Ē

Sheet 3 of 4

ありたり

09401

M/E Factor/		Attribute		e Data		
Subfactor Ident, No,	Characteristics	Collect. /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, / Subs	Disposal ystem		
41	Ability of black water handling portion of MSD to operate for sustained time periods		With Incin,	With Holding Tank		
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem can operate for indefinite period of time if no components fail, (1) 	a	A			
	(b) MSD black water subsystem can operate for only limited period of time, even if no components fail. ⁽²⁾			 · b		
42	Ability of gray water handling portion of MSD to operate for sustained time period			 		
	 (a) MSD gray water subsystem can operate for indefinite period of time if no components fail. ⁽¹⁾ 	N/A C/T for black	A	 		
	(b) MSD gray water subsystem can operate for only limited period of time, even if no components fail, ⁽²⁾	water only		Ь		
51	Ability of MSD to handle ground garbage in black water stream		(4)			
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem will handle ground garbage in black water stream on a long-term basis, (b) MSD black water subsystem will handle ground garbage in black water 	a	ь	a		
	stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD black water subsystem will not handle ground garbage in black water stream.			f 		
52	Ability of MSD to handle foreign materials/objects ⁽³⁾ in black water stream	(5)	(6)	(0)		
	 (a) MSD subsystem will handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will not handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream. 	a	a			
 (1) Applies to a T/D subsystem with an incinerator. (2) Applies to a T/D subsystem without an incinerator. (3) Examples: Long, narrow objects (pens, pencils, toothpicks, etc.) Small hard objects (nut shells, pull tab from a flip top can, bottle caps, paper clips, coins, nuts/bolts/screws/nails, cuff links, etc.) Large soft objects (paper towels, newspaper page, stiff and shiny magazine page, strings from a floor mop, rag, tampons and sanitary napkins, etc.) 						
(4) (5) (6)	 Particles in garbage (pieces of bone, melon pits, pieces of meat, etc.) may clog incinerator necessitating shutdown or cleanout. A rag could plug up pumps. Large objects or rags probably won't get through influent surge and feed tanks. 	feed line or spray	nozzle in			

an hùir einean dh' Rhàinn à an an an an an an an Annaich an Annaich an Annaich an Annaich an Annaich an Annaich

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

GRUMMAN MSD

ų

Sheet 4 of 4

M/E Englard		Attribute Data		
Subfactor		Collect. /Transp.	Treat. /	Disposal
Ident, No.	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subsy	stem
53	Ability of MSD to handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on a long-term basis.		With Incin.	With Holding Tank
	 (a) MSD subsystem will handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream 	•	a	
	on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will not handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream.			
54	Ability of MSD to handle toxic materials in black water stream			
	 (a) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream on at 	a	a	ä
	least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream.			
61	Ability of MSD secondary emissions to meet applicable standards for the discharge of air pollutants		(1, 2)	(1)
	 (a) No possibility of discharge of significant air pollution from MSD subsystem. (b) MSD subsystem will meet standards for air pollutants under normal oper- ating conditions. (c) MSD subsystem will meet standards for air pollutants under normal oper- ating conditions and there is a strong possibility of non-conformance to standards under unusual operating conditions. 	a	ь	r 2
62	Ability of MSD secondary emissions to meet applicable standards for disposal of oil-contaminated residues at sea	ii.	(3)	(3) I
	 (a) MSD subsystem has no potential for producing oil-contaminated residues at sea. (b) MSD subsystem has a potential for producing oil-contaminated residues at sea. 		ь	
71	Performance tisk for black water handling portion of MSD	A	(4)	(4)
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD black water subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for the MSD black water subsystem. 		b	 b
72	Performance risk for gray water water handling portion of MSD	N/A	(4)	(4)
	 (a) MSD gray water subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD gray water subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for the MSD gray water subsystem. 	C/T for black water only	b	Ь

tinuous emission of ozone - no standards against it. (1)

(2) Under extraordinary or improper conditions, incinerator may exhaust pollutants,

(3) . If discharge overboard from influent surge tank. While accepting galley wastes, may discharge (biodegradable) oils, . If ozone reactor not operating properly, may discharge vegetable oil in effluent, (4) Poor test results with and without incinerator; worse with incinerator.

and the function of the second states of the states of the states of the second states and the second states and

And a state of the second state and the second state of the State of the second state of the second state of the

M/E III - OPERABILITY

GRUMMAN MSD

1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.

Sheet 1 of 2

「「「「「「「」」」」」」

M/E FACTOR/	OPERABILITY	OPERABILITY Attribute Data				
Subfactor		Collect. /Transp.	Treat. /	Disposal		
Ident, No.	Characteristics	Subaystem Su		osystem		
11	Degree of automation for MSD operation ⁽¹⁾		With Incin.	With Holding Tank		
	 (a) MSD subsystem is almost fully automatic. (b) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires infrequent operator 	a	(4)	a (5)		
	artention,		ь			
	(c) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires a moderate degree of operator attention.					
	 (d) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic: requires frequent operator attention. 			ĺ		
	(e) MSD subsystem is operated manually.					
12	Ease of disposal of MSD residue(3) ⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾			(8)		
	(a) MSD subsystem has no residues, or disposal of residues from MSD	a				
	 (b) Disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is moderately convenient. (c) Disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is inconvenient. 		b	b		
14	Likelihood of violating effuent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation, $^{(S)}$		(7,8)	(7)		
	 (a) There is virtually no chance of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (b) There is a low likelihood of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (c) There is a fair to moderate chance of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (d) There is a high likelihood of violating effluent standards because of 	a		c		
	procedural errors in MSD operation,		d			
23	Skill level requirements for operator of MSD					
	MSD subsystem complexity ranking from 1 to 5	2	5	5		
24	Training requirements for operator of MSD					
	MSD subsystem complexity ranking from 1 to 5	2	5	5		
 (1) Residue is any by-product of normal MSD operation, disposal of which is regular operating task. Examples are ash produced by an incinerator, seal water used by vacuum pumps, wastewater or sludge held in a tank, evaporator residue, etc. (2) Length of time required for disposal is the main factor considered; other factors are ease of access of area of MSD containing the residue, amount of residue to be disposed of, and ease of storing residue on board or taking if off vessel, as appropriate. 						

(3) By dumping overboard effluent which doesn't meet standards, flush oil, evaporator residue, air pollutants from incinerator, etc.

(4) Ash removal not more frequently than every 3 days. (May have same amount of ash with 30 men as with 20 men.)

(5) Operator attention required to start up ozone generator.

If system used W/GHT rather than incinerator, the inconvenience of ash removal is exchanged for GHT pump and rinse out. If orong concreter is not concreting ozone (only blowing air) can violate effluent standards. 213 (6)

If ozone generator is not generating ozone (only blowing air) can violate effluent standards. (7)

improper operation of incinerator may result in discharge of air pollutants. (8)

M/E III - OPERABILITY

MSD GRUMMAN

1

Sheet 2 of 2

M/E Factor/	OPERABILITY	OPERABILITY Attribute Data						
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect. /Transp. Subsystem	Treat. /Disposal Subsystem					
25	 Effect of MSD operation on vessel work routines/schedules (a) MSD operation has minimal or no effect on work routines/scheduïes. ⁽¹⁾ (b) Effect of MSD operation on work routines/schedules is more than minimal (i. e., is moderate or extensive). 	a	a a					
32	Availability of specialized or unique consumables/expendables required for MSD operation		With Holding Incin. Tank (5)					
	 (a) No specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation. (b) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. (c) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Sederal Stock System. (d) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Sederal Stock System. (d) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from a commercial source. 	۵	d					
33	 Operating requirements for special or unique MSD support equipment (a) No special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; (b) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; equipment requires only minimal and infrequent attention⁽²⁾ to keep operational. (c) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; requires more than infrequent attention to keep operational. 	a	(მ,8) (7,8) ხ ხ					
(1) By (2) No (3) E.S	 By C. G. direction, (a) applies to all MSDs considered in this study. No more frequently than weekly with a duration not greater than 10 minutes; or more frequently than semi-annually with a duration of 2 hours. E.g., firefighting equipment, special transformers, ozone detector, blige alarm. 							

(4) E.g., compressor installed to support MSD operation.

(5) Incinerator related items (pot) obtainable from manufacturer only.

(0) Fire fighting equipment; ventilation.

(7) Bilge alarm may be required.

(8) Ozone detector,

7.

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD GRUMMAN

1. 1918 - A

日本語を

10000

5

States and the second second

りたけに

南: 道書

出出

M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAFETY Attribute Data			
Subfactor	Characterístics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, / Subs	Disposal vstem	
11	Hazard of contact with/spillage of toxic/dangerous substances ⁽¹⁾ due to MSD inherent design	(2)	With Incin. (3)	Holding Tank (3)	
	L - Likelihood of hazard				
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	ь	b	b	
	 S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid ov limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	b	a	 a 	
	 <u>C - Hazard correction</u> (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected, (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	۵	a	a	
 (1) Examples: Leakage of firmes from inclnerator into adjacent berthing and working spaces. Hydrogen sulfide (a toxicant) may be generated in sewage holding tanks. Fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating the vessel's potable water supply with toxic/dangerous substances. Sewage contamination. The following pathogens may be transmitted through scwage. Tetanus (bacteria) Typhoid (bacteria) Cholers (bacteria) Hepatits (virus) Polio (virus) Possible methods of infection (a healthy person may be a carrier; infection hazard depends on a person's restance). Oral (from hands while smoking or eating) - the most common method of transmitting enteric (intestinal) diseases. Eyes and nose (form hands). 					

(2) Only by contact with sewage in commodes.

- (3) . Centrifuge is fully enclosed no change of contact with sowage.
 - . If end of vent line for ozone generator is on deck and wind is blowing in direction of personnel, ozone may irritate mucous membranes of respiratory tract.

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD __GRUMMAN

Sheet 2 of 6

		Attribute Data		
Subfactor dent. No.	Characteristics	Collect. /Transp. Subsystem	Treat./ Subs	Disposa ystem
12	Hazard of contact due with/spillage of toxic/dangerous substances ⁽¹⁾ due to precedural error/equipment failures of MSD	(2)	With Incin, (3, 4)	Holdin Tani (4, 5)
1	t Likellhood of hazard			
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	h	c	 c
	S - Severity of hazard			
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	Ъ	a	#
	C - Hazard correction			
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a	a	1 1
	 Hydrogen sulfide (a toxicant) may be generated in sowage holding tanks. Fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating with toxic/dangerous substances. Sewage contamination. The following pathogons may be transmitted through sewage. Tetanus (bacteria) Typhoid (bacteria) Oysentery (bacteria) Cholera (bacteria) Hepatitis (virus) Polio (virus) Possible methods of infection (a healthy person may be a carrier; infection resistance). Oral (from hands while smoking or cating) = the most common method (intestinal) diseases. Through breaks in skin (cuts, abrasions, sores). Eyes and nose (from hands). 	the vessel's potable hazard depends on of transmitting ente	a person	nupply
(2) II (3) .	commode breaks or if there is leakage from influent surge tanks and pumps. Sludge feed tank overflow. Wet ash from incinerator, if incinerator does not burn input completely.			

LAN STREAMS IN THE MENT

i sana mengan dan anggingkan dari kan dari pana sa

. The second second second second with the second of the second second second second second second second second

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD GRUMMAN

開催す

Sheet 3 of 6

200 a G S .

M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAF Attribu	ETY te Data	:a	
Subfactor		Collect, /Transp.	Treat, /	Disposal	
Ident, No,	Characteristics	Subsystem	5005	U/Zeb	
21	Hazard of explosive potential for operator/maintainer due to inherent MSD design		With Incin. (1)	Holding Tank	
	L - Likelihood of hazard				
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fait to even chance (d) Highly likely 	a	b	a	
	S - Severity of hazard				
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical meatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	b	a 	
	C - Hazard correction				
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a	b	â	
22	Hazard of explosive potential for operator/maintainer due to procedural errors/ equipment failures of MSD	(2)	(1)		
	L - Likelihood of hazard				
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	Ь	c		
	 S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	b	c	a	
	C - Hazard correction				
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	ь	Ъ	a	
		<u>!</u>	<u> </u>		

(1) Incinerator uses fuel oil.

たたな意見

بوالالمحدث مورثين المراقب

(2) If influent surge tank goes septic and methane gas is generated.

and the second of the second second second second second second second second second second second second second

M/E ____ IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD __ GRUMMAN

Sheet _4_ of _6_

M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAI Attribu	ETY te Data				
Subfactor		Collect, /Transp.	Treat.	/Disposal			
Ident, No.	Unaracteristics	Subsystem	Sub	lystem			
31	Hazard of fire ignition potential $^{(1)}$ due to inherent MSD design		With Incin,	Holding			
	<u>L - Likelihood of hazard</u>		(2,3)	(3)			
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	a	b	a			
	S - Severity of hazard						
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	Ь	A			
	C - Hazard correction						
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected, (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected, 	a	ь	۵			
32	Hazard of fire ignition potential ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failure of MSD	(4)	(3, 5)	(5)			
	L - Likelihood of hazard			1			
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	b	c	b			
	S - Severity of hazard		1				
	 (a) No resultant injury (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	b	с 	a			
	C - Hazard correction						
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	ь	 	a			
(1) Oil pre	 (1) Oil used for flushing is not flammable under ordinary conditions. However, at high temperatures, e.g., in the presence of a fire, it will support combustion. 						

(g) At low concentrations, ozone not combustible.

- (3) Due to incinerator use of fuel oil.
- (4) If influent surge tank goes septic and methane gas is generated.
- (6) . Motor may overheat

. Electrical fire.

218

ないでないたます。「中国の

の日本のないないないという

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD GRUMMAN

ş'n

1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.

î.

> 91. 1

部金を支援を行うようない。そう

16.77

نقرا وستناقت

Sheet 5 of 6

やない ちょうかい いちょう うちょう

日本にものの時期ののなる

M/E Factor/	SAFFTV	SAFETY Attribute Data		
Subfactor	BALDII	Collect. /Transp.	Treat. /	Disposal
Ident, No,	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subs	ystem
4	Hazard of electrical shock potential $^{(1)}$ for operator/maintainer of MSD L - Likelihood of hazard		With Incin. (3)	With Holding Tank (3)
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	b	b	b
	S - Severity of hazard			
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	b	b	b
	C - Hazard correction			
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	\$.	ä	a
51	Physical hazards associated with MSD due to sharp edges ⁽²⁾			
	L - Likelihood of hazard			
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	A	a	a
	S - Severity of hazard			
	 (a) No resultant injury, (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment, (c) Results in severe injury of death, 	a	a	8
	C - Hazard correction			
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a	a	•
(1) Elect	trie shock may result in severe burns and/or death; In addition, reaction to electric	shock may casue	affected	

(1) Electric shock may result in severe burns and/or death; In addition, reaction to electric shock may casue affected individual to be thrown aside, possibly subjecting him to severe impact injuries and/or contact with sharge edges/hot curfaces.

(2) Combined effect of injury due to sharp edges/points and sewage contamination may introduce harmful pathogens into the bloodstream of an affected individual.

(3) Interlock on ozone generator door may not operate,

219

M/E ____ IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD GRUMMAN

Sheet 6 of 6

M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SA Attribu	FETY ite Data	
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect. /Transp. Subsystem	Treat. //	Disposal /stem
52	Physical hazards associated with MSD due to hot surfaces L - Likelihood of hazard		With Incin.	Hoiding Tank
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	A	c	b.
	 S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	•	b	ö
	 C - Hazard correction (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	à	a	a
53	Physical hazard for maintainer of MSD due to rotating machinery <u>L - Likelihood of hazard</u> (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely	(2) b	(3,4) c	(4) b
	 S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment (c) Results in severe injury or death. C - Hazard correction 	b	b	b
	 (a) liazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	â		A

(1) Molecular sleve dryer has heaters and has safety interlock on its door. If careless, could touch het surface.

(2) In servicing pumps,

la da la managera da servica de la construcción de la construción de la construcción de la const la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción d

(3) High pressure blower is belt driven.

(4) Centrifuge enclosed, scoop is slow, motor is enclosed; smooth inside.

M/E V - HABITABILITY

MSD GRUMMAN

10 - F

Sales

Sheet 1' of 3

このとのないない ちょう

and the second second

يقسك مطالع مكاسخ

See BUT

M/E Factor/	HABITABILITY	HABITABILITY Attribute Data		
Subfactor Ident, No,	Characterístics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat. / Subs	Disposal ystem
11	Habitability problems(1) associated with bacterial contamination due to MSD inherent design		With Incin,	With Holding Tank
	 (a) There is no bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. (b) There is a bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. 	a	b	l l l b
12	Habitability problems ⁽¹⁾ associated with bacterial contamination due to procedural errors/equipment failures of $MSD^{(2)}$			
	 (a) A bacterial contamination problem due to procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD subsystem is highly unlikely. (b) Procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD subsystem are likely to cause a bacterial contamination problem 	ь	b	ь
2J	MSD fixture comfort			
	 (a) Commodes and urinals are comfortable and easy to use even under ship's motion. (b) Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and easy to use under ship's motion. 	٤	N/	'A
22	Fluduing procedure requirements for MSD fixture			
	 (a) There are no "non-standard" requirements for flushing. (b) There are "non-standard" requirements for flushing. 	i)	N/	A
23	Waste retention in MSD commode how!			
	 (a) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is less than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. (b) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is the same as that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. (c) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. 	ь	N/.	٨

(1) As distinguished from problems of health and safety; likely psychological reactions of users are a matter for consideration.

(2) A vacuum waste collection subsystem is less likely to expose personnel to sewage in case of a line break than a pressurized waste collection subsystem; fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating the vessel's potable water supply.

M/E V - HABITABILITY

MSD GRUMMAN

の時間に、「「「「「「「」」」」

÷., .

The state of the second s

Sheet 2 of 3

وبمقلك والتر مقلت والماطك

M/E Factor/	HABITABILITY	HABITA Attribu	BILITY
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect. / Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
24	Likelihood of user contact ⁽¹⁾ with MSD fixture flushing medium		
	 (a) User is unlikely to come into contact with flushing medium. (b) User is more likely to come into contact with flushing medium than with standard water flushed fixture. 	a .	N/A
25	Appearance of MSD fixture flushing medium		1
	 (a) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium is as acceptable as clear water. (b) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium are acceptable, but clear water is preferable. (c) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium are not acceptable. 	a	N/A
26	Noise produced in flushing MSD fixtures		
	 (a) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is less than that of a standard commode/urinal. (b) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is the same as that of a standard commode/urinal. (c) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is greater than that of a standard commode/urinal. 	ь	N/A
31	Odors produced as a result of inherent MSD design	*******	With Holding
	 (a) The MSD subsystem produces no odor as a result of inherent design. (b) The MSD subsystem produces a noticeable odor as a result of inherent design. 	a	a ⁽³⁾ a ⁽³⁾
32	Odors produced as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD	(4)	(5,6) (6)
	 (a) The MSD subsystem produces no odor as a result of procedural errors/ equipment failures. (b) The MSD subsystem produces a noticeable odor as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures. 	ь	b b
41	Heat generation for nearby personnel ⁽²⁾ due to inherent MSD design	*****	
	 (a) As a result of inherent design features, the MSD subsystem does not generate enough heat to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinerv. (b) As a result of inherent design features, the MSD subsystem does generate enough heat to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. 	a	b a
(1) Due	to flushing medium composition, fixture design, motion of vessel (which may cau	se splatter, splash	ing, or
(2) For	operator/maintainer/adjacent berthing and working areas.		
 (3) . Ev . Od (4) . Od . In (5) Due (6) If le 	en with ozone for milder when treating gray water only. for milder when treating gray water only. the event that leakage occurs. to fuel oil leakage; leakage of sewage; wet ash in incinerator akage and ozone odor occur simultaneously, there may not be any detectable odor.		222
(υ) π 16	where whe occur occur minimizaneously, mere may not be any detectable odor.		

V- HABITABILITY

M/E

MSD GRUMMAN

医外口 的复数 有公司的时间

b.

Б. 1

į

Sheet 3 of 3

活用によりま

1.1

M/E Factor/		HABITA Attribu	BILITY te Data	
Subfactor	HABITABILITY	Collect. /Transp.	Treat, /	Disposal
Ident, No.	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subs	ystem
42	Heat generation for nearby personnel ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD.		With Incin.	Holding Tank
	 (a) The MSD subsystem does not generate enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinerv. (b) The MSD subsystem does generation enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. 	â	Ъ	a ⁽³⁾
5	Noise level for personnel in vicinity of MSD ⁽¹⁾	(4)	(5, 6)	(0)
	 <u>NI - Noise Index</u> (a) The MSD subsystem is silent or nearly silent. (b) Noise level of MSD subsystem is approximately equal to background noise level of vessel. (c) The MSD subsystem is very loud, produces constant noise, drowns out vessel background noise in immediate area of the system; must shout to be heard. 	Ъ	b	b
ß	 Vibration levels for nearby personnel⁽¹⁾ produced by MSD machinery <u>VI - Vibration Index</u> (a) MSD subsystem produces little or no perceptible vibration in addition to background level on vessel. (b) MSD subsystem produces perceptible vibration, but similar to vessel background. (c) MSD subsystem produces abnormal or disturbing intensity and/or frequency of vibration. 	a	(7) b	(7) b
7	Effect of MSD on user housekeeping routines (restrictions on user imposed by subsystem ²). (a) Subsystem characteristics do not impose restrictions on user. (b) Subsystem characteristics impose restrictions on user.	٩	a	٥
(1) Fo (2) <u>E</u> . (3) Ev	 r operator/maintainer/adjacent berth and working areas. g. Must use water-soluble toilet paper which is not as comfortable as usual toilet paper. Must use special bowl cleaner which is less effective than usual cleaner Cannot dump detergents down galley sink; must store and off-load at shore, en with heater for molecular sieve. 			

(4) Due to pumps.
(5) High pressure blower makes some noise (83-84 dbA at 3ft.).
(6) . Scoop makes some noise (periodically, for 10 seconds at a time). . Compressor in ozone generator <u>not</u> loud.
(7) Centrifuge vibrates somewhat.

<u>د</u>

M/E VI - RELIABILITY

MSD GRUMMAN

Sheet 1 of 2

.

M/E Factor/	851 IARII 1914	RELIABILITY Attribute Data		
Subfactor		Collect. /Transp.	Treat. /	Disposal
ident, No,	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subsy	stem
21	MSD complexity		With .	With Holding
	Complexity index of MSD subsystem based on a complexity ranking from 1 to 5.	2	5 5	Tank 5
23	Extent of MSD equipment/component redundancy ⁽¹⁾	(8)	(7)	(7)
	 (a) There is some significant redundancy in the MSD subsystem's major components. (b) There is no significant redundancy in the MSD subsystem's major 	a		â
	components. (2)			(0)
24	Degree of equipment failure independence."		(0,1)	(9)
	 (a) There is a high degree of equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. (b) There is a moderate degree of MSD equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. 	a		
	MSD subsystem. (c) There is a low degree of equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem.		c	e
25	Adequacy of MSD equipment ratings	(10)	(11, 12)	(12)
	 (a) Most MSD subsystem equipments are overrated. (b) Some MSD subsystem equipment ratings are nominal, some are overrated. (c) Some MSD subsystem equipments are underrated, some are nominally rated. 	ь	c	с
	(d) Most MSD subsystem equipments are underrated.		1 1 1 1	(14)
26	Provisions for fault actuated cut-off mechanisms ⁽³⁾ for MSD protection		(13, 14)	(14)
	 (a) There are many fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem, or they are not required.⁽⁴⁾ (b) There are some fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem. (c) There are no or almost no fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem. 	a	b	b
3	Rellability risk for MSD ⁽⁵⁾			
	 (a) MSD subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for MSD subsystem. 	n	b	ь
(1) An (2) 1.c (3) Inc (4) E.g (5) E.g	y redundancy in electronic circuitry is not considered. ., failure of one item will not result in failure of major component or subsystem. Eludes mechanisms to: (i) alert operator/maintainer to high stress or abnormal cond and/or (ii) to correct those conditions or turn off equipment. ., standard commodes and urinals in a gravity drain sewage collection subsystem d but=off mechanisms. ., innovative design, experience.	itions that will res o not require fault	ult in fai actuated	lure,
(6) PD	tures, transfer pumps			
(7), C , 1	Dzone diffusers are all used, but could get by with little degredation of performance. There are 4 ozone tubes, all used, but could get by on fewer, with degraded perform	on fewer diffusers	•	

224

Pootnotes continued on following page.

2.0

10000

- (8) . If the high pressure blower fails, the incinerator cannot operate.
 - . If motorized 3-way valve fails, may get just a spill from sludge feed tank. If valve locks open, could cause incinerator lining to fail.
- (9) . If basket centrifuge fails, reactor column may get plugged up.
 - . If scoop fails, centrifuge performance may be degraded to point where no solids separation occurs.
 - . If ozone generator fails, performance of ozone column may degrade significantly.
- (10) Some pumps may be overrated.
- (11) Incinerator:

御堂にとく

å

Ľ

作品とこと書

中心はないないののののので、ない

while the states and the states of the second

. .

- Adequate-sludge pump and high pressure blower; underrated motorized valve,
- (12) . Basket centrifuge overrated.
 - . Feed pump overrated (now uses gear reducer to reduce its speed).
 - . Centrate pump overrated.
 - . Ozone generator and air compressor adequate.
- (13) Fire eye, overtemperature switch.
- (14) High level sensors: fail safe for equipment upstream of sensor,

.

M/E VII - MAINTAINABILITY

MSD GR.IMMAN

Sheet _1_ of _2___

M/E Factor/	MAINTAINABILITY	MAINTAIN Attribu	IABIL	ITY
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect./Transp. Subsystem	Treat. Sub	/Disposal system
131	Accessibility of replaceable MSD components		With Incin.	With Holding Tank
	 (a) High degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. (b) Moderate degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. (c) Low degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. 	â	(4) c	(4) c
132	Extent of MSD modularization for case of repair/replacement			
	 (a) High degree of MSD subsystem modularization. (b) Moderate degree of MSD subsystem modularization. (c) Low degree of MSD subsystem modularization. 	ä	Ъ	b
133	Degree of MSD repairability on board vessel. (1)		(5)	(5)
	 (a) All MSD subsystem items are repairable on vessel. (b) Some MSD subsystem items are repairable on vessel; some must be replaced. (c) All MSD subsystem items must be replaced. 	Ь	ь	Ъ
134	 Availability of manufacturer field support and training programs for MSD (a) Manufacturer field support and a training program is available. (b) Manufacturer field support⁽²⁾ is available but no training program is available. (c) Manufacturer training program is available but field support is not available. (d) Neither field support nor training program are available from manufacturer. 	b	ь	ь
142	 Special/proprietary⁽³⁾ item requirements for MSD equipment repair (a) No special items required for any MSD subsystem repairs. (b) Some special items required for some MSD subsystem repairs. (c) All items required for MSD subsystem repairs are special items. 	a	(6, 7) b	(7) b
(1) Ven (2) May (3) E.g.	us necessity for replacement of failed equipment. include some limited training support during initial MSD installation. , incinerator pots, filters versus standard supply parts.	u		

(4) . Centrifuge accessible,

. Packaging of equipment in framework sometimes makes access difficult, c.g., pumps and tanks are placed low.

. Difficult to get inside ozone generator.

. Diffusers may have to be disassembled; if they get plugged up, this is not easy.

. Ozone tubes slide out on racks, must then disconnect wires to service them.

(5) . Ozone tubes not repairable.

. High voltage transformer in ozone generator is not repairable.

(6) . Sludge feed tank is a formed fiberglas tank.

. Incinerator pot special.

(7) . Ozone tubes are special.

. Ozone reactor column is proprietary.

. Ozone generator has some special parts.

. Basket contrifuge is special (can be obtained from original manufacturer - not Grumman),

226

M/E VII - MAINTAINABILITY

MSD ____ GRUMMAN

「「「「「「「」」」」

第二次の時期時期時期時期時期時期によったからの時期ののためにいい。

ระสมัน และสายเหตุสายและสายสายสายสายสาย

いたの時間

n Ala Sheet 2 of 2

活業を行う アレス 男よう

M/E Eactor/	Μάτλιτάτλιαρτι την	MAINTAIN Attribut	JABIL e Data	ITY	
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect./Transp. Subsystem	Treat, Sub	/Disposal system	
28	Effect of MSD preventive maintenance on watchstander routines		With Tank	With Holding Tank	
	 (a) No effect on watchstander routines. (b) There is some effect on watchstander routines. 	a		a	
33	Special docking requirements for MSD overhauls				
	 (a) There are no special docking requirements for the MSD, ^(x) (b) There are special docking requirements for the MSD. 	2	2	ä	
4	Logistic requirements for MSD				
	 (a) No special parts are required for the MSD subsystem. (b) Few different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem and there are inv parts in each category. (c) Few different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem. 		b	! Þ 	
	but many parts of each type are required, or many different categories of special parts are required but there are few parts in each category. (d) Many different categories of parts are required for the MSD subsystem and there is a large number of parts in each category.			1 1 1	
(1) By	(1) By C. G. direction, this applies to all MSDs considered in this study.				

and states and a second states where we state with the second states and the second states and the second states and the second states and the second states are second states and the second states are second s

GRUMMAN

EQUIPMENT AND INITIAL SPARES ACQUISITION COSTS

Equipment	Equipment Cost*	Cost of Associated Initial Spares Package*
Treatment Subsystem (Including Controls)	\$25,000	\$2,500
Incinerator Subsystem - Thiokol (Including Controls)	25,000	2,500

Notes:

ALL CAMPAGE COLORS

うちないろう ごうまゆってきたいます。 ひちちんちちちちち

the states of the second second second second second second second second second second second second second se

1

- 1. Please supply cost estimates for each equipment based on a production run of up to 100 units.
- 2. All cost estimates are to be based on 1976 costs.
- 3. Identify recommended contents of Initial Spares Package Associated with each equipment.

* Estimates provided by U.S. Coast Guard.

				MSD CI			ARACTES	PLEASE Contraction	AND CC	57 EH	INATLS												
				ļ	X	e	C.C.	man		i										P. Se	3	~	
	AROR										VP'SEC	NESOU		6				MIE	C STIN	CINEUD	D.	TOTAL	
Operations	Vertaria di altaria loc Obeleriousi scuenned jureitari	perinder eiki	Skill Level Operators	Sein (2 HC)	Sed of Lebor	of Labor (Stan. Hra)	ELOCITIC POWOL	110 (Pdb)	iner Maler	ALICE COORD	The search of th	a server server	O 1966 O 1966 O	10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	() () () () () () () () () () () () () (JIV DESERVICE	Anterials Required	Parise of nave	031 OL VI310110	ouenweet of	ciciology of Violerials	Burn (s)	
C/T SUBSYSTEM								1			 		1	; ,		3	; 	¥	 o	0	0 17		
Flush commode (by user)											<u> </u>		<u></u>	100		•					13.84/c		
Fhish urinal (by user)									L 3	01/6			<u></u>								J.57/c		
Mode Changeover Cycles	•												- 1		3						827£	<u> </u>	
primary overhoand	<u> </u>	ŝ	e e	n N	SA .	(JEAL)				·				8 a				Ţ					
. pierskie – primary	L L L L			<u>ه ه</u>	411	43			نـــــه ،					2				 ! ,					
I/D SUBSYSTEM	۱ <u>ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ</u>	<u> </u>		<u></u> 1		5		 X		2					 }		[
TREAT MENT SUBSYSTEM			<u></u>	-		i i i i							<u> </u>										••
Check setting on feed tank metering pump	۲ چ	<u> </u>	2	<u>ה</u> ק	<u>р</u>	6.9																	-
Clean sludge accumulation in pipe from ocone reactor to inclnerator feed tank	Ter"		4	بر بر	<u>н</u> В	7.17	······							••••••				u					
Check humidity indicator in ozone generator	ד איי	<u> </u>	8	<u> </u>		57														in.m.a			
Lubricate can and follower in coone detector	7 5	<u> </u>	2	2 8 8	r 11	, R									<u></u>					<u>dente: 4 1</u>			
Lubricate air pump piston and cylinder in ozone detector	7 18°		Ĭ		<u>н</u> р	8 14	<u> </u>										41-16- -				3 3		
Cooling Water [1 gpm - ozone gen.] [1/4 gpm - centrate] pump										1 7							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				8		
 2¢/gal for vessel remerated fresh wak 1 is accumed that cimilar office to rem 	er and 0	136	J Tag	N Sto	Led It	esh e	later.	1,			-				1		-	-		=	7		

It is assumed that similar effort is required for mode changeovers when a holding dark is substituted for an incinerator.

Compressed Air Cost in $(\sqrt{rear} = (6.12268 (14.7 + p)^{0.1429} - 8.9898) (SCF/day) where p is in psig SCF = standard cubic feet at 14.7 psi and 70°F.$

بنغيث فكالمشمية مشتقا وفرقت

للاستراضة والمترادية والمراقية والمراقية والمراقية المعينا

.

いったい たんかく あたったな しためがたちのちょくせい ドドト

en generation en farrer et , ;

ľ.

「おうし、かられるの時間の見たい」

6. 专行,在中国省市市市市省省市市省省市市省省

landre om en en en e

						NSD	õ	u eu ua		1											*	ام	2
	ABOR										VISCI	T REC	HINCES	620				Ē	MATERU	NIS CO	N. UN		TCTAL
Operational Acquirement	Isourie perpenditor	Lime Kequited	Number Of States	Vestimed Long	UNU IONUUY	of Japa Cost Annual Cost	Electric V	Ho (Pd8)	(abd)	LUNENTON OF THE TOP	Contrasted	Liechite bo	Journal John Marine	100 (100 /36C A	1340 0 + (100	Company Port	(elouicoj ses)	Meteriels Required	Wele of Usuge	Cost of Afoterios	Consumed Cost of	Junual Openal	Sur, (c)
Check azone detector sensing solution level	1 2 14	Ŷ		6.27	* 	23															Byr. o	71.02	
Check control panel indicator lights, meter settings and failure alarm.	" "	Ŷ	, a	6.27	4 8	196.1	بر است							<u></u>			Ë	<u>¥</u>	e	88 88	8	200,31	
Check air flow to ozone generator cells	а Х	ï		8 9	6.01	41° E	-															41, 61	
Operate treatment subsystem (auto.)							19.61					10501	-									X092. 6	
TOTALS					63.55	11.2	5					TORY.							+	#	3	1568-21	
INCINERATOR SUBSYSTEM (Thiokol)							, wana dan d								.								
Remove ashes	ÿ	8	ş	5.21	8	81.51											_					81.51	
Clean studge nozzle	168	61- 61-	4	6.27	5.67	2																54.34	
Clean tuel oil nozzle	-		2	6.77	8	5.21													<u></u>			6.2	
Clean compressed air filter element	1	-10		6.27	8	Ę,							···				_					10.81	
Drain water trap in compressed air line	168	۴	2	6.27	27	1 . 1	الد ماسيني				,										<u> </u>	49.24	
Operate incinerator subsystem(auto.)							Ĭ	a. 81/c			1	Ì		73	_	른	3					146.94	
TOTALS					r.	6. 2					413 fe	U H H	Ĵ			-	ž					159.26	
	•																						

 \pm 2¢/gal for vessel generated fresh water and 0.07¢/gal for stored fresh water.

Compressed Air Cost in ξ /Year = $(6.12268 (14.7 + p)^{0.1423} - 8.9898) (SCF/day)$ where p is in psig. SCF = standard cubic feet at 14.7 psi and 700F.

۲

and the second second of the second

A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY.

M

MSD OPENATING CHMMACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Pased on 1902 Unlikation Factor)

i

ſ

これに自動に行きたい。

となる部長に向くに言

ENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)
MSD PREVENTIVE (

2011年1月1日には、1月1日には、1月1日には、1月1日には、1月1日には、1月1日には、1月1日には、1月1日には、1月1日に、1月1日には、1月1日

۰ ۱۰

40.00

ines!

Guinnen MSD

~

ار ا

Page 1

IAE	ğ						PART	S CON	SUMED		ATC	Ц
Preventive Maintenance Requirement	Scheduled Interval for Maintenance Action (Hrs)	mim botantisa Mim-eiH) botupes	No. Maintainers/	Assumed Lebor Rate (S/Hr)	Required (Man-Hrs)	of Labor (5)	Spare Part Required	No. of Parts Used/Year	Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Perts (5)	Annual Preventive Mathenance Cost (S)	(4)
AT SUBSYSTEM												
COLLECTION SUBSYSTEM												
None												
VD SUBYSTEM				****								
TREATMENT SUBSYSTEM		*********										
clean level sensors in centrifuge feed tank and effluent tank	Ţ.	Ŗ	ų	£3	3 19	16.61					18.91	
Check basket centrifuge mounting boits	* 82	۴	ä	12.3	8	7.51		_			2.51	
Check V-belt tension on centrifuge	1 0	ų vi		6.27	*	5					£.21	
Check tip of sludge scoop for wear	٦ م	4	1-min	4.5	1.8	a					1.6	
Check chain tension on sludge scoop drive	* 02	4	Ĭ	4 ,1	5	2.97					2.91	
Clean centrifuge bow! and drum	12	ş	1-III	X.	\$	21,36					21.36	
ksplace compressor inlet air fitter element in ozone genmator	18	#	Sa -	6.27	. 33	2.09	Air filter elemen:	11	5.20	11°*	9 2	
Replace water strainer in ozone generator	-	Ŗ	ja-i	6.27	2	2.09	Stauner Scherb	81	8	27.76	29.79	
Lubricate air pump drive motor in ozone detector	-9	*	Į	H.J	8.8	2.28					2-23	
Lubricate air pump drive motor speed reducer	2130	Ŗ	Ą	£.M	0.67	÷.56					3 4	
Clean out sediment from ozone reactor	8	7	S.	£, 13	2.0	16.26					16. 25	
lubricate compressor motor in ozone generator	2130	 17	ą	6.27	8.	2.99					8 ci	

231

ł

ì

ł

「日本の日本には、日本の

医脊髓静脉 医中骨子 医外的 计计计

MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENINCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

うちがけちまし

enderdant better over over

MSD Grumman

Page 2 of 2

[AE	ğ					i	PAR	IS CONS	UMED		T TTA	
Preventive Malutsnance Requirement	Scheduled Interval	Required Time	No, Maintefners/ Skill Level	Assumed Labor Rote (s/Hr)	Annei Labor Required (Man-Hrs)	Annual Cost	Spare Part Required	No. of Parts	Fart (\$) Cost of Egoly	of Perts (5)	Dost (\$) Lickentive Minul	
pump impellers for wear	2190	7	1-mits	13	3							
ate motor and speed reducer on metering											24.39	
- Constant	2190	ÿ	L-mks	6.64	8.	2.28					2.25	
ate motors for centrate and effluent pumps	8	Ŷ	I-nt/2	6. ZT	0.17	1.05					8	
				-		<u>سیم</u> ر					} ;	
TOTALS					17.00	12.43				38.10	168,53	
EKATOR SUBSYSTEM			-									
t M/T pursp cutter and cutter ring	2190	Ŗ	7	1		16 95						
fan, fan shield and body fins on blower					i						14°.3	
	0923	-15	1-mit	6.27	8	1111 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 1						
te blower motor and fuel oil pump motor	2196	7	1-mid	£, 84	e, X	2,25,					4 8 7	
the inclnerator temperature sensor(s)	2190	ş	1- 1 12	1	•						9	
V-belt tension on blower	2198	9 1	5	10.9	5	4					16.20	
s compressed air filter element		••••••• •	1						1		4	
tte motor driven valve motor		·····			R	8	Air filmer chemene		10. eu	20.00	8 2	
	0612	?		6.27	8	2.69					2.09	
ite blower gear box	2190	Ŷ	1-012	5.27	8.	2					5	
Incinerator chamber Itning for dejects	หื	¢.)-mits	5 23	8	, v		-			5	
					 						35.23	
TOZALS			╞╼╸		10.62	8			\uparrow	8	104.00	
											T	

「「「「「「」」」

Sec. 20

「「「「「「」」」」

unio complete all of all additional definition

232

H

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATIS (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

...

. . .

and the

MSD Grumman

IVI	BOR						PARC	s cons	SUMED		TOTA	T
Corrective Maimenance Requirement	Estimated Time Between Failures (Hrs)	Estimated Time Required (His-Min	No. Mäintainers/ Skill Level	Assumed Labor Rate (\$/Hr)	Annal Labor Required (Man-Hrs)	Annual Cost Annual Cost	Spare Part Required	Estimated No. of Parts	Pert (\$) Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Parts (5)	Annual Corrective Maintenance	(c) :===
A SUBSYSTEM												
OFFECTION SUBSYSTEM			·									
eplace flushometer internals	17320	ij " Įą	1-mk2 ^m	6.27	0.06/mtd	1.31 / I.C.	Fishometer intensils	0.5/milt	1.00/B	3.50/mth	3.81/unit	·
bean out sait cake deposition in drain piping	88	7		1.42	2.0	4.62					14.84	
/D SUBSYSTEM												
REATMENT SUBSYSTEM												
teplace level sensor in centrifuge feed tank (2)	8768	9I -	- III	6. 84	0.17	3	Level Scanor		3	23.60	24,74	
lepair metering feed pump												
- replace motor	-	-15	I-cast	8 4	8		Monor	4. 4.	25.8	8 3	8	
 replace motor bearings 	TEEN	8	1	ä	R	2. C	Bearings	8.	8	8 1	2	.
 replace gears in speed reducer replace impeller 		1 P		51 °S 7 °S	8 8	5 5 7	Gear act Impelier	e	8 8 8 8 9	8 8 • •	6 F 3	
w pair centrifiege motor												
- replace bearings	26226	Ŗ	1-emS	1.22	•.17	1.20	Motor bearings	6.67		467	5.87	
tepatr studge scoop drive									1			
- replace motor	17220	-15		3	1		Motor	3	8	8 X	19.91	
 replace limit switches (2) epair centrifuge 	97524	Ŗ	<u>A</u>	8					3	B	i d	
- replace V-belts	1720	Ŗ	2 miles	12.3	8	8	V-beits	0.5 mm	, No. 1 No. 1	8.9	7.01	
 replace spindle bearings 	812	7	2	2		2 .	Spindle bearings		10, 10/101			
- replace scoop tip	2	Ŗ		2	5.3	4 4	Scoop tip		3	2		
										-		

233

1

م سوم سر مم قشم هنده الارم

Dense in chief

والملا والفكين المركريا عملاني

• • •

į

\$ * ;

of 6

Page 1

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND CGST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

200 - UT ---

化氯化化物化物 化合物的 机动力用的复数形式动物 化合物合物 化合合

1. !

:

ï

MSD Grumman

				•							-	Page 2	of 6	
		EV.	ĕ						PAR	S COR	SUMED		: OTA!	
	Corrective Maintenance Requirement		Estimated Time Between Failures (Hrs)	Estimated Time MiM-siH)beiupes	No. Mainteiners/ Skill Level	Rate (S/Hr)	Required Required	Annel Cost of Labor (\$)	Spare Part Required	Estimated No.	Part (5) Cost of Egoh	Annual Cost of Parts (\$)	Cost (2) visturenance Corrective Annuel	
	Repair centrate pump													
	 replace motor bearings replace mochanical shaft seai replace incliner 		17220 17220	2 Q :	1-mk5 1-mk5	8 8 8 1 1 1	0.17 0.17	1.36	Motor beaungs Staft seal	- 19 - 19 - 19	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	888 F.J.	88 E	
	Repair effluent pump		8	2		4			Lipcian	I				
	 replace motor hearings mutation motor hearings 		â	ខ្ព	1-mt5	1		1.36	Motor bearings	ب به ب	8 8 8 8 1 9	8 2	8	
234	- replace impellar		956	ş 7		1 0 F	1 22 1	8 8	Startt tezi Angeller	3 -1			98 - 61 - 61	
1	Replace air diffuser in ozone reactor (-	03511	4	Sim-1	8, 13	1.0	8.13	Air differen	11	25. et ⁿ	8	58.13	
	Replace seats and stem seal in valve		8	-15		6.84	9.5 1	9	Seats and seal	19	4. 80 ¹⁰	8	31.2	
	Replace effluent flow switch (2)		1132.0	Ş	Ma-I	47	•.11	114	Flow articth	6.5	35. M II	17.50	18.64	
	Replace effluent check valve seat and a	seal	35	-15	Sla-I	H J	52.9	1Л	Seat and Seal		10, 80 M	1e. 80	11.71	
	Replace timer (4)		8768	ų	Į	8 4	t. .25	162	Timer	-	8 8 3	8	66.63	
	Replace cooling water solenoid valve	ست الله	1720	Ŗ	1-inde	3.1	8.8	8.	Solcanici valve	e. 5	16. 6	8	5.03	
	Repl'ace thermal delay relay (5)		NO.	Ŷ		8,8	12.0	1.24	Thenpal delay selay	2.5	1	8	10.24	
	Replace solenoid relay (23)	<u></u>	N	7	1	96 19	8	2.86	Solemoid relay	5.75	1	73. CS	75.89	
	Replace Induction relay			ŗ	Ĩ	8	6.06	•.25	tedar france i av	0.25	36.85	2.75	1.00	
	Replace centrifuge motor starter		99292	*	Ĩ	8	3	0.36	Monte starter	2.	35.38	n.er	12. 13	
	Replace level switch in effluent tank		912	9	Į	a	ю. П	L14	leyei surch	-	2	8	24.74	
		OTALS						8.33				8.5	\$19.90	

1. 「「「「「」」」

Ċ

and the second s

いたながれたいが、私が利用が変化ないがないですがです。 かいたかっていった。 いたっていた。 ひかったい、 かっていたってある利用がないたのでは、私が利用が利用が利用が利用が必要がない。 1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1990年の1990年の1990年の1990年の1990年の1990年の1990年の1990年の1990年の1990年の1990年の1990年の19

単純に行くてた

Succession Singer State

MED CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE GEARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

MSD Gruman

9

Page 3

TOTAL	Cost (s)			*	S.	8	ų		7	Ą		3	5	8	 %	
	Annuel Corrective				5		ដ	\$	12	8	Å	¥.	N	ă A		
	Annual Cost			7.00	16.67	13.85	29.00	4	25.88	878	106. 19	X 8	F	11. H		
SUMED	Part (\$) Cost of Each			7.00	25.00	3.5	19° 80	£. 60/10	a. s ⁴	. 	1. 21	5. o'l	11 11 11 11	N. N.	10.00	1
S CON	Satimated No.			1	9.67	-	•	8	5.6	8 .75	6.25	8.5 act	6.5	6.33	8	
PAKC	Spare Part Required			Mouse bearings	Pieton dags and wires	Air Riter clement	Solenoid valve	Molecular sieve	Heating clement	Discharge sale any	Trademas	H.V. vine	Hemedelity Sectionance			
	Annal Cost Annal Cost			1.36	14.65	1.65	2.4	1.82	1,81	1.62	5.				2	
	Annuel Lebor Required (Man-Hrs)				1.8	0.17	8.	0.Zž	Ŋ	6 .17	8.		8		X	
	Assumed Labor Rate (\$/Hr)			د ت	31.16	6.27	ä	4.	1,12	5.73	2.7	H	<u>لا</u> ت	3	3	
	No. Meinteinets/			÷	Į	1-112	Ĩ	Ĭ	1	Ţ	Į	1-cm5	Ę	Į	Į	
	Estimated Time Required (Hiskin)			ş	*	ą	7	¥	Ŗ	Ŗ	Ŗ	2	Ŗ	Ŗ	Ŗ	-
ĕ	Estimated Time Between Fallures (Hrs)			11 <u>2</u> 0	13140	8160	8	24296	17500	2	3564	975LI	1720	902.92	20700	
TAP	Corrective Maintenance Requirement	Ozone Generator	lepetr motor/compressor	- replace motor bearings	- replace compressor piston rings and valves	- replace inlet air filter element	teplace solenoid valve (4)	beplace molecular steve in dryers	beplace dryer heating element (2)	beplace corona discharge tube assembly (4)	teplace high voltage transformer	beplace high voltage wiring	beplace burntitty indicator	beplace air pressure limit switch	Replace air temperature limit awitch	

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERETICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

MSD Grumman

of 6

Page 4

あるとないない

Ř

Ŧ

	LAB	R						PART	s cons	UMED		TOTAL	
Corrective Maintenance Requirement		Estimated Time Between Fallures (Hrs)	niMath) beimpen	No. Meinteiners/	Assumed Lebor Rote (\$/Hr)	Annel Labor Required (Men-Hrs)	Annual Cost	Spare Part Required	Suttmated No.	Bart (S) Cost of Each	Annual Cost of Parts (5)	Cost (5) Costoative Maintenance Annuai	
ce rubber hose(s) (9)		1		ŝ	5	5	8		•		\$	5	
ce SS flexible hose		ł	 P	1	, M	ž	0.29		. S		11.79	년 8	
ce interlock contactor (6)		92.8	-10	Ĭ	3 4	•, IT	1.00	Constructor		1. ZI	- 12.76	13.78	
ce relay (8)		Ş	 9	1	£.9	Ŗ	1-36	Reday	44	1	1 1 1 1	21.25	
ce motor contactor		358.8	 #	ļ	8 	Į,	0.27	Meter Connector	0.15		1.5	1.7	
ce generator contactor		ŝ	<u> </u>	Ţ	8 d	8	0.22	Generator Connector	2		8	1	
28 timer		1	 2 -	Ţ	8	¥.	0.36	Times	2	6 . 8	29. 80	37 28	
Detector			مجدا السلقى										
e solution pump internais		2366	-	¥	п.16	9.62	1.4	i	-	25 8	25.00	8 ¥	
sensor element		2198	 7	 Į	11.16	0.67	1.4					7.4	
a air pump		8 1 66	-15	Į.	11.16	•.25	2.79	Afr pump	-	20.52	25. 88	21.73	
	TOTALS		ŀ			9.11	IM.45				161,18		
				<u></u>									

ļ

.

.

「「「「「「「」」

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

•••

ł,

1 1

ì

:

diar'

ulgenade alemana Alema MSD Grunnan

of e	IVICI	Corrective Corrective Minuenance			10.34	12 ME	3	.		5.71	8 7	8 VI		4	1.76	8 8	3.14	7.14	82739	13.61	8.4
age 5		Annual Cost of Parts (5)			8 F	2	2	8	لنتات	8	, 8 ,	8		8	8	8	8 1	8 .9	8	8	8
<u>р.</u>	UMED	Cost of Ecoh			1		2	8		-	3	15. ed ^m		8.9	8	8	8	8	8	8	10. 8 0 H
	S CONS	Estimated No. Of Parts Used/Year				N	-	e. S		Ħ	-	8		.5	19	, 1	-	-	· el	14	
	PARTS	Spare Part Required			impeller	Contex Assessing	Shuft Scal	Motor hearing		South and Scal	Limit Swlach	Į		Mour bearings	Serves	Maxim branings	Oil spizk	Sinty: morte	Incinentar bining	Team. Seaan	Rame detector element
		Annuel Cost of Lebor (5)			8	8	8.4	4		1.11		8		8	27 - 76	1.69	1.14	1.14	24.28	3.61	8
		Annusi Labor Required (Man-Hrs)			5.5		•	1.0		e. 25	113	ч.		11	5.5	0.2I	e. m	11.	8.7	5	51.9
		Rate (\$/Hr)			1	4	4	4		2.2	8	5.13		है ज	6.27	£.13	6 8	76 'Y	£.13	41	1 ,1
		No. Meinteiners/ Skill Level			ų,	ġ	g	-cm2	-	ş	Ţ	Ĩ		Ţ	Ĩ	Į.	Ĩ	1	,	1	1
]		Estimated Time Milling (His-Min			n N		*	<u> </u>		<u>ہ</u> ۔	Ŗ	\$		Ŗ	'n	Ŗ	2	Ŗ	*	-15	-15 e
	Æ	Estimated Time Between Failures (Hrs)			8168	8	35	1320		91 0				17220	1120	Ē	2	212	8768	1	P SELL
	IMBC	Corrective Maintenance Requirement	INCINERATOR SUBSYSTEM	Repair M/T pump. Replace:	. impeller	. cutter assembly	. mechanical shaft soal	. motor bearing		Replace velve seats and stem soal	Replace limit switches in motorized valve	Replace thei oil pump	Repair fuel oil pump motor	- replace bearings	Replace blower inlet screen	Replace blower bearings	Replace fuel oil nozzle	Replace sludge nozzle	Replace incinerator chamber lining	Replace incinerator temperature sensor	Replace flame detector element

i i i

1

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATIS (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

į

Corrective Maintenance Annual Annual : OTAL φ 1713.13 2 8 54 11.61 5.8 ø Annual Cost of Parts (5) 4 **8** 11 19°9 ESM.74 8 Page Part (\$) Cost of Each 1 1 1 1 8 10° 00 PARTS CONSUMED 125.00 Estimated No. of Parts Used/Yeer 8, 8 16.5 5.5 -Spare Part Required Solenoid Valve J į **Setup** Annual Cost 101.30 8,3 • 8 5 Annuel Lebor Required (SiH-neW) 21.79 × H ł Rate (\$/Hr) Gumman **X** 11 1.22 4.1 1.1 No. Maintainers, Ì Į NSD Estimated Time IM-EIH) Deninges Ŗ 7 Ŗ 8-Estimated Time Between Failures (Hrs) 1251 뾞 LABOR TOTALS Maintenance Requirement Corrective Replace fuel oil solenoid valve Replace temperature controller Replace relay Replace time:

1
としたと言語

の名字になります。

.

: 2

ų.

.....

•

12、公司12月1日,11月1日,11月1日,11月1日。

それでいくてきることである。それであるのである。

MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

MSD Grumman

4

Ä

Page 1

LABOR							PARTS	CONS	UMED		TOTAL
Overhaul Requirement	Unerhauts (Yrs)"	(esh) beitemina Kequired (Hrs)	No. Maintainers	Assumed Labor Rate (S/Hr)	Totel Lebor Required (Man-Hra)	Total Cost of	Part Required	No. of Parts Required for	Part (\$) Cost of Each	Cost of Parts for Overhaul (5)	Cost (2) Overhauf Major
C/T SUBSYSTEM COLLECTION SUBSYSTEM Devilaces flushometer value internals	т т	Ī	Ą	Ę	I	- 		Į	1		a. m/mit
Clean sanitary drain lines od deposíted salt cake		4	¥ ¥	a '.	ลี	14.122					116,72
MET STURYER MET											
IREATMENT SYSTEM			_								
Clean inside of centrifuge feed tank			q	12.9	2	2.5					5°#
Clean and calibrate level sensors in centrifuge feed tank		- <u>-</u>	1	a.,	9 •	3.71				<u></u>	г. .
Regrease speed reducer in metering feed pump		 R	Į	ž	C. 17	гн					1.14
Clean and lubricate motor in metering feed pump		<u></u>	1	ä	0.17	1.14					Ľ
Replace impeller in metering food pump			Į	Å,	0.17	1.14	Impeller	1	5	3	4.14
Replace seats and stem seals in all walves		 ,	ł	ş		13,68	Scatt and Scalt	1 A		8	3
Clean centrifyse inside and outside		 ¥	ł	E.	0.75	8 .4				· · · · · ·	4.70
Adjust centrifuge ștudge scoop positioning		 ,	Į	31	ê. 16	1.24					1.24
Replace hose and clamps on sludge scoop		 	Ĩ	u 3	0.16	1,05		F	8	*	3
Clean and lubricate sludge scoop mechanism	<u> </u>	ș,	ş	52	0.16	1, 65					1.65
Clean centraté tank inside and outside			Ĩ	ų,	. 51	4, 18					L 18
Replace impeller and shaft seal in centrate pump		8	ł	1. E	8	2.41	langeller and after sol			2.2	a ¢
		-			-					-	

 Since overhaul information was not available from manufacturer for all subsystems and capacities, a 2 year overhaul interval is assumed for all subsystems/

239

道法が非になっています

のないないないである

MED MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

MSD Graman

Page 2 of

の基本などの

ORVI	Ŧ						PART	S CONS	UMED		TOTAL
Overhaul Requirement	Time Between Overheuls (Yre)*	Required (Hrs)	No. Mainte Iners/	Assumed Labor Rate (\$/Hr)	Required (Men-Hrs)	Totel Cost of	Part Required	No. of Parts Required for,	Cost of Each	Parts for Overhaul (5)	Coat (2) Overhaut Major
Clean Interior of ozone reactor		- <u>+</u> -	1	a.'.	:	1.42					9.F
Clean reactor column packing	<u> </u>		Ĩ	4		7.4			/		1, B
Clean ozone reactor foam overflow line	7 	- <u>*</u>	멹	6.21	0.25	1.51					1.57
Ciean affluent tank interior	<u>т</u>		ą	5	. 67	4.13	_	فىرى رەر		}	4.18
Clean and calibrate level sensors in efficient tank	7	*	ł	2.1	0°.5	2°.71				, ,	3.71
Replace impelier and shaft seal in effluent pump		<u></u>	ł	ą.,	8.	2.41					4
STUDI	8	+-			8	87		2		8	40.28
Ozona Generator											
Replace cooling water screen		<u> </u>	ş	E.		9 6	Screen -		8.7		8
Rephace inlet air fither		<u> </u>	ا	5	9.08	81 •	Air fiber element		13.65		14.57
Replace compressed air filter element	۴ 	<u>~</u>	ą	43		1	Air fiber clement		19. 19		10. <i>3</i> 2
Calibrate compressed air refief valve	T		ĥ	11	•.17	36.1					1.36
Replace seats in solenoid valves (4)	<u> </u>	- <u></u> -	Ţ	q .,	e. 75	2.57	Value Seats	*		16. 8	31.57
Replace humidity indicator	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	Ĩ	13	6.17	1.05	Benidity indicator	-	2.8	8	5 8 1
Calibrate air pressure litait switch			1	5	e.25	2.83		-			2
Calibrate temperature limit switch	7	- <u>-</u> -	¥	2	0.25	2.63					5
Celibrate time delay timer			Ţ	3	• .17	1.06					1.68
Clean high voltage witing		<u></u>	Ţ	3	e. 25	1					1.63
 Since conclusion for the second s	uamičachi					anartt.	ss. a 2 wear overth) al lev	assumed	for all

subsystems.

i

いいた日本であるとないないないないので、

Grumman

MSD

TOTAL Cost (S) Overhaul 4 2.71. 28.13 155. 57 36.98 78.07 206.80 4 **1 4** 18 26.81 п.п 1.51 NS 31 Б (s) Institut (s) e Parts for 231.04 20.8 15.00 Page **96**-159 30.85 56.7 8 156.00 20.40 Part (5) Cost of Each 10.02 PARTS CONSUMED 1 . 8 No. of Parts Required for Overheul R R ji ji 48 3 ui) = н Ħ Required Part House and change M/T purity parts foliccelar sicre ates and Seals Ĩ Total Cost of 24.15 8, 13 16.74 F. 1 5.5 6.27 F. 2. TI 19.4 96-9f 4.18 **8** 9 0.51 Total Lebor Required (Man-Hrs) **e.** 75 8.0% 2.5 -8 . 19 8 2 0.5 0 5 2 Rete (\$/Hr) 8, 13 11, 16 8. 13 ġ 6.27 8,13 1 1 3. 9 e. 13 3 No. Meinteiners, Skill Level Ĩ 1 ş 1 1 7 Ş emit betential (siH) betuped 8 7 8 8 1 ş \$ ដ 8 A 9 Overhauls (Yrs)* Time Between ឋ vi) LABOR Clean all parts in contact with analysis solution Clean and lubricate drive mechanism in metering metering pump, eg bellows, diaphragm, gasket TOTALS TOTAL Replace internal elastomeric parts in solution Replace all internal parts of M/T pump accept Replace hoses (5) and clamps for comectod Replace seats and sten seals on all velves Replace molecular sieve in air dryers Clean interior of sludge feed tank motor stator, armature and shaft Requirement Overhaul Replace blower inlet screen Clean and calibrate sensor Replace fuel oil pump Ozone Detector INCINERATOR dund

241

Same and the state in the

Since overhaul information was not available from manufacturer for all subsystems and capacities, a 2 year overhaul interval is assumed for all subsystems. 「「「「「「「「「」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」

「白いのいろ」

MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERESTICS AND COST ESTIMATES

10.713

!

; (

MSD Grumman

4

4 of

Page

•

01 1001 1001 1001 1001			
Vectoriaul Vectoriaul Cverhauls Cverhauls Cverhauls Requirea Requirea Requirea Required Required (Men-Hrs) Total Cost Iotal Co	Isbor (\$)	Overheut (5) Part (5) Cost of Part (5) Part (5) Cost of Part (5)	COSt (2) Overhaui Major
ce blower lobes, gears and bearings I. I. I.0 I.0 I.0 ce fuel oil norrie -10 I-mid 6.0 0.1 1.4 I.4 ce sludge norrie -10 I-mid 6.0 0.1 1.4 ce sludge norrie -10 I-mid 6.0 0.1 1.4 ce sludge norrie -10 I-mid 6.0 0.1 1.4 ce inclinerator chamber liming -1 1mid 6.1 1.4 co transference chamber liming -1 1mid 6.1 2.6 co transference chamber liming -1 1-cens 7.22 0.55 1.0	13 Rhouer immentik 1 and 14 Oil musche 1 14 Stadige noerite 1 26 Incinentor licing 1 his 11 Teamp. Semons 2 11 Trans demons chemen 1	200. 8 1 2.00. 8 1 5. 8 2 5. 8 8 1 5. 8 8 1 16. 8 8 15. 8 1 15. 8	208.12 2.14 2.17,14 2.17,14 2.24,39 109.81 11.81
	9 9		d for all

242

1. S. W.

 Since overhaul information was not available from subsystems.

COLLECTION, HOLDING, TRANSFER (CHT) SYSTEM

PRINICPLES OF OPERATION

 $E_{\rm c}$

A Collection, Holding, Transfer (CHT) System provides storage volume to receive and hold wastewaters, deferring discharge from the vessel until an appropriate time. It is a "no discharge" system. It is the simplest of the MSD's considered for this study from a processing point of view. Various arrangements of wastewaters and storage tanks are possible and have been considered by others for different applications. These are:

One tank to hold:

- ... Black* water only, gray* water not retained
- ... Black water, with gray water while in port
- .. Black water, with gray water while transiting between open seas and port

Two tanks: One tank for black water and one tank for gray water as follows:

- ... Separate and distinct pump-out facilities
- .. Common pump-out facilities
- .. Serial pump-out, i.e., gray water is pumped into black water tank, from which both wastewaters are discharged.

CHT systems are usually thought of in connection with standard flush volumes of sea water. Supply limitations on board vessels preclude the use of fresh water with standard flush commodes and urinals. However, a CHT tank can be used with fresh or sea water flush medium in a system containing

Black water is synonymous with sewage and soil wastes. It is comprised of human wastes, flush water and, if collected separately, wastewater from a garbage grinder (Coast Guard policy), Gray water is comprised of wastewater from lavatories, sinks, showers, laundry, galley, scullery and inside deck drains.

reduced volume flush commodes and urinals. One reduced volume flush system, using vacuum transport (Jered), requires a separate vacuum tank for collection, in addition to the vented holding tank. Alternately, the CHT tank can be designed as a vacuum tank which may be practical where the total retention volume is small. -----

A functional block diagram of a Collection, Holding, and Transfer (CHT) System is presented in Figure 11.

開催にある

Ϋį

2



and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

SYSTEM DESCRIPTION

作言語できてみると思想が正規な法が必要ができたとうないのが見ていたれ、何になった。

いたりないときないとない

いたちになるというか

「正正」であるというないので、「「「「「「」」」」というないであるというないです。

The black water tank is aerated by bubbling air through the liquid, in order to keep septic odors from being generated. Compressed air is furnished from the vessel's service air supply system or by a specially installed compressor or high pressure blower. For purposes of this study, it will be assumed that compressed air is taken from the vessel's compressed air supply system (if the vessel is so equipped).

The black water tank is sized to retain a specified number of hours worth of wastewater flow. The Navy design goal is 12 hours. Coast Guard vessels, having different mission profiles from Navy vessels, will have design goals related to the maximum number of hours spent away from home port while in restricted waters. The tank is generally free of internal structural members in order to permit effective washdown. A washdown nozzle inside the tank is supplied with water from the firemain. The tank bottom is sloped toward a sump basin at the pump suction. Maintenance access openings are provided. The tank is non-pressurized, has a vent to the atmosphere and an overflow line. Multiple liquid level sensors are set to various heights (tank volumes). Below are the set points prescribed in a preliminary Naval Ships technical manual;

- At 10% of maximum level, shut off discharge pump(s)
- At 30% of maximum level, actuate one discharge pump
- . At 60% of maximum level, actuate standby discharge pump
- . At 85% of maximum level, actuate alarm(s)

Gray water tarks are similar in design to black water tanks, except that <u>no aeration</u> of the liquid is necessary. There is no compressed air requirement, no diffusers, and the vent line need not extend to the weatherdeck. Gray water may be diverted overboard from the manifold external to the tank, whenever regulations (or Coast Guard policy) allow it, and the manifold is above the waterline. Such a bypass is not allowed for black water drainage. If the manifold is below the waterline, the gray water must enter the holding tank before being pumped off the vessel.

Each tank, black and gray, is connected to two, non-clog, marine sewage pumps connected in parallel, which discharge to shore or barge through a valved deck connection. There may be a total of two or four pumps for both black and gray water tanks, depending upon the installation. The pump(s) can alternately discharge to overboard through a gag scupper valve. The vessel design may allow discharge to one or both sides for either deck or overboard lines.

Retention of wastewaters, black and/or gray, may be effected in one or more tanks, with a practical limit of no more than a total of three tanks (Coast Guard guideline). Every effort is taken in both design, equipment selection and operating procedure to prevent black water tank, whereupon it becomes black water.

ないというからないというと

고려가 여년

- -,-

the same all

MOD	UHT	Sheet	<u>1 10 1</u>
M/E Factor/	INSTALLATION	INSTAL Attribut	LATION to Data
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect./Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
12	 MSD materials disallowed or not recommended. ⁽¹⁾ (4) No disallowed or not recommended materials present⁽²⁾ in MSD subsystem. (b) Some disallowed or not recommended materials present in MSD subsystem, but resultant problems can be solved or compensated for. (c) Presence of disallowed or not recommended materials in MSD subsystem presents problems with no feasible solutions. 	۵	a
13	Extent of additional support systems or equipment required to accommodate MSD ⁽³⁾ Identification of support system requirements for MSD subsystem.		(7)
21	 Extent of fixture modifications required for MSD installation. (a) MSD uses standard commodes and urinals. (b) MSD uses non-standard commodes and special equipment is associated with the urinals. (c) MSD uses non-standard commodes, special equipment is associated with the urinals and each fixture has additional hook-up requirements. 	a	N/A
22	 Extent of flush medium supply modifications required for MSD installation. (a) MSD uses sea water for flushing fixtures. (b) MSD uses fresh water for flushing fixtures. (c) MSD uses a non-aqueous for flushing fixtures. 	a	N/A
231	 Hookup requirements⁽⁴⁾ for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation. (a) MSD uses standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (b) MSD uses recleculating Collection/Transport subsystem. (c) MSD uses non-standard and contralized Collection/Transport subsystem. (d) MSD uses non-standard and non-centralized Collection/Transport subsystem. (d) MSD uses non-standard and non-centralized Collection/Transport subsystem. 	a	N/A
(1) As (2) Fo (3) <u>Ex</u> (4) Dr (6) In (6) In	 specified in subchapters J&F of Merchant Marine Code and C.G. MSD regulations, r purposes of this study, C.G. directs choice (a) for all MSDs. amples: Firefighting system must be installed with incinerator. Bilge slarm required if large tank is installed above bilge. Compressor required on vessels that do not already have one. Detectors of toxic or noxious gases should be installed with any system that, an such gases in processing wastes. ain piping: electric cables for connecting commodes, M/T pump and control pane existing gravity drain system. 	an inherent design al, compressed air, stem with or withou	foature, uses etc. it regirculation.

248

・そうたけしいのなどが、それなどのためなどのなどなどのかである。

れま これたちになったこれなどのが明白の

0-10-0-14 14 - 0-14

こちらわる ひたね ディー

Se line

H.L.

の中に対応などの取取した中で

ないないである

してもまっているのなんの間か

.

 $q_{2,2} HD V \ll 0.55$

MSD	CHT	Sheet	2_of_4_
M/E Bactor/		INSTAL Attribu	LATION te Data
Subfactor	INSTALLATION	Collect, /Transp.	Treat, /Disposal
Ident, No.	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subsystem
232	Routing flexibility for drain piping modifications ⁽¹⁾ associated with MSD Collection/Transport subsystem installation ⁽²⁾	(3)	
	 (a) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly flexible. (b) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is moderately flexible with some restrictions. 		N/A
	(c) Routing of MSD Collection/Transport piping is highly inflexible.	C	
233	Space requirements for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem instaliation		
	 (a) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is little or no greater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (b) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is moderately increased over that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. (c) Space required for MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is much greater than that required for standard Collection/Transport subsystem. 	a	N/A
234	 Modularity of MSD Collection/Transport subsystem (as it affects installation). (a) Collection/Transport subsystem is highly modular. (b) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Collection/ Transport subsystem. (c) The MSD Collection/Transport subsystem is highly centralized. 	٥	N/A
235	Vent requirements for MSD Collection/l'ransport subsystem installation.	(4)	
	 (a) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires no vents. (b) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires few vents. (c) MSD Collection/Transport subsystem requires many vents. 	0	N/A
(1) Of the second secon	he three relevant categories of routing lines (piping, ventilation, electrical), pipin essing case of MSD installation. <u>Mi</u>	ig is the most impo	rtant for
	With gravity drainage, lines must always slope downward and require venting, Smaller size lines are inherently more flexible.		

. With pump or vacuum Collection/Transport subsystem, sharp bends, risers and long runs can be accommodated in piping.

(3) Gravity drainage through standard drain lines. Answer applies to new installation only: if standard drain lines already installed in vessel, then (a) applies

(4) As for standard drain lines (i.e., all traps must be vented). Answer applies to new installation only; if standard drain line already installed in vessel, then (a) applies.

MSD EFFECTIVENESS ATTRIBUTE DATA I - ADAPTABILITY FOR SHIPBOARD INSTALLATION M/E

MSD	CHT	Sheet	3 of 4
M/E Factor/	INSTALLATION	Attribu	e Data
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
242	llookup requirements ⁽¹⁾ for MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem installation		(5)
	 (a) Pipe, ducts and/or cable requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem are minimal. (b) Pipe, ducts and/or cable requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem are moderate. (c) Pipe, ducts and/or cable requirements for the MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem are extensive. 	N/A	۵
243	Degree of modularity of MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystems (as it affects installation) ⁽²⁾		
	 (a) MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem is highly modular. (b) There is an option for some decentralization of the MSD Treatment/ Disposal subsystem. (c) MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem is highly contralized. 	N/A	c
244	Vent requirements for MSD waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem installation ⁽³⁾		(6)
	 (a) No venus are required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. (b) Venus are required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. 	N/A	Ь
245	Exhaust stack requirements for M3D waste Treatment/Disposal subsystem installation. ⁽⁴⁾		
	 (a) Exhaust stack not required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. (b) Small exhaust stack required for MSD Treatment/Disposal sub-ystem. (c) Large exhaust stack required for MSD Treatment/Disposal subsystem. 	N/A	۵
(1) Pin	ing for fuel oil, fresh water, cooling water, compressed air, interconnecting remot	elv located equipm	ent. overboard

discharge line, etc.; electric cables for power supply, remote panels, etc.; ducting for ventilation, etc.
(2) Decentralization of components may require additional hookups and piping runs.

(3) Vents that are only internal to the compartment in which subsystem is located are not considered here.

(4) Notes:

Brite Barriston and Marcart

ませるとなったににないのであるというです。

Nach

. Electric incinerator requires small (2") exhaust.

. Fuel incinerator requires large (10") exhaust.

(5) Mininal hook-up requirements.

Overboard discharge piping for gray water Compressed air for black water system Electricity for pumps

(6) . Gray water requires local vent,

Black water vent to atmosphere, e.g., to weather deck.

A TELEVISION CONTRACTOR NOT MANAGEMENT

250

and the second s

MSD	CHT	Sheet _	4_ of _4_
M/E Factor/	INSTALLATION	INSTAL Attribu	LATION te Data
Subfactor Ident, No,	Characteristics	Collect./Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposa Subsystem
25	Ease of installing MSD support equipment ⁽¹⁾		(2)
	Extent of additional support equipment required to accommodate MSD		
	 (a) No additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. (b) Some additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. (c) Much additional support equipment required for MSD subsystem. 	•	ь
(1) <u>Exar</u>	nples:		1
	Firefighting system must be installed with incinerator.		
	Blige alarm required if large tank is installed above bilge.		
	Detectors of toxic or noxious gases should be installed with any system that, as such gases in processing wastes.	an inherent design f	cature, uses

(2) Bilge alarm if required.

「「「「「「「「」」」」

, ,•

The second

and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

L'YHIGH HO

「いって、日日田と同

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD	CHT
	Annual 1997

shirit are

à

祖には小明の時間にはないにないないないないので、「ないない」となったのであっていた。

Sheet 1 of 4

M/E Englat		Attribu	te Data
Subfactor		Collect. /Transp.	Treat. /Dimosal
Ident, No.	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subsystem
311	Effect of peak hydraulic loads in $black^{(1)}$ water stream on MSD performance ⁽²⁾		(4)
	 (a) No significant effect of black water peaks on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of black water peaks is of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of black water peaks, difficult to overcome, with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle black water peaks. 	a	•
312	Effect of peak hydraulic loads in gray ⁽¹⁾ water stream on MSD performance (2) (a) No significant effect of gray water peaks on MSD subsystem performance.	N/A C/T for black	(4) a
	 (c) Enter of gray water peaks is of short datation, while temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of gray water peaks, difficult to overcome with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle gray water peaks. 	water only	
321	 Effect of low flow conditions/long idle times in black water stream on MSD performance(3) (a) No significant effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of black water low flow conditions/long idle times, difficult to overcome, with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle black water low flow conditions/ 	æ	(5) £
(1) Incl	long idle times.	L	<u> </u>

(2) Feak load handling ability depends on C/T subsystem. The ability of an MSD which employs an influent surge tank to handle peaks usually depends almost entirely on the sizing of this tank.

(3) An example of low flow condition is when 75% of the crew is not on board vessel for a week and usage rate by remaining 25% of crew is normal. Long idle times are on the order of several weeks of virtually no usage of MSD.

(4) Ability to handle peaks, if not full,

(5) If black water tank is aerated, low flow and/or long idle times is not a problem.

bate parte district and a

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD CHT

教師の時間にして

「本地の空影」を発見

The state of the second second second

Sheet 2 of 4

M/E		Attribu	te Data
Subfactor	Characterístics	Collect. /Transp. Subsystem	Treat. /Disposal Subsystem
322	 Effect of low flow conditions/long idle times in gray water stream on MSD performance⁽¹⁾ (a) No significant effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times on MSD subsystem performance. (b) Effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times of short duration, with temporary implications for MSD subsystem performance, easy to overcome. (c) Long-term effect of gray water low flow conditions/long idle times, difficult to overcome with long-term implications for MSD subsystem performance. (d) No ability of MSD subsystem to handle gray water low flow conditions/long 	N/A G/T for black water only	•
331	 idle times, Ability of black water portion of MSD to handle additional personnel (on a long-term basis)⁽²⁾ (a) MSD black water subsystem will handle additional personnel with little or no degradation in performance. (b) MSD black water subsystem will handle additional personnel with moderately degraded (but still barely acceptable) performance. (c) MSD black water subsystem will not handle additional personnel 	•	(4) b
332	 Ability of gray water portion of MSD to handle additional personnel (on a long-term basis)⁽³⁾ (a) MSD gray water subsystem will handle additional personnel with little or no degradation in performance. (b) MSD gray water subsystem will handle additional personnel with moderately degraded (but still barely acceptable) performance. (c) MSD gray water subsystem will not handle additional personnel. 	N/A C/T for black water only	(4) b
(i) An	example of low flow condition is when 75% of the crew is not on board vessel for a	week and usage ra	ite by

(1) An example of low flow conductor is when 75% of the crew is not on board vessel for a week and usage rate by remaining 25% of crew is normal. Long idle times are on the order of several weeks of virtually no usage of MSD.
 (2) Resulting in long-term increase in average black water stream hydraulic loading. The ability of an MSD which

employs a black water (or sludge) holding tank to handle additional personnel may be determined by the size of that tank.

(3) Resulting in long-term increase in average gray water stream hydraulic loading. The ability of an MSD which employs a gray water (or sludge) holding tank to handle additional personnel may be determined by the size of that tank.

(4) . Cannot handle additional personnel and meet maximum holding time requirements.

. May take additional personnel for short time (tank sized in man days) if required tank capacity is accommodated by installation.

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD	OHT	Sheet	<u>3 01 4</u>
M/E		Attribu	e Data
Subfactor Ident, No,	Characteristics	Collect. / Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
41	Ability of black water handling portion of MSD to operate for sustained time periods		
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem can operate for indefinite period of time if no components fail, ⁽¹⁾ 	▲	
	(b) MSD black water subsystem can operate for only limited period of time, even if no components fail, ⁽²⁾		ь
42	Ability of gray water handling portion of MSD to operate for sustained time period		
	(a) MSD gray water subsystem can operate for indefinite period of time if no components fail, ⁽¹⁾	C/T for black water only	
	(b) MSD gray water subsystem can operate for only limited period of time, even if no components fail. ⁽²⁾		b
51	Ability of MoD to handle ground garbage in black water stream		
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem will handle ground garbage in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD black water subsystem will handle ground garbage in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD black water subsystem will not handle ground garbage in black water stream. 	٩	•
52	Ability of MSD to handle foreign materials/objects ⁽³⁾ in black water stream		(4)
. ((a) MSD subsystem will handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will not handle foreign materials/objects in black water stream. 	•	•
(1) / (2) /	upplies to a T/D subsystem with an incinerator. upplies to a T/D subsystem without an incinerator. Stamples:		
	 Long, narrow objects (pens, peneils, toothpicks, etc.) Small hard objecus (nut shells, pull tab from a flip top can, bottle caps, paps serews/nails, cuff links, etc.) Large soft objects (paper towels, newspaper page, stiff and shiny magazine parag, tampons and sanitary napkins, etc.) 	er elips, coins, nu nge, strings from a	a/bolts/ floor mop,

(4) A rag could plug up pumps.

M/E II - PERFORMANCE

MSD	CHT
-----	-----

Sheet 4 of

M/E Factor/		Attribu	to Data
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect./Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
53	Ability of MSD to handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on a long-term basis.		(1)
	 (a) MSD subsystem will handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will not handle detergents/surfactants in black water stream. 		•
54	 Ability of MSD to handle toxic insterials in black water stream: (a) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream on a long-term basis. (b) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream on at least a short-term basis. (c) MSD subsystem will handle toxic materials in black water stream. 	a	•
61	Ability of MSD secondary emissions to meet applicable standards for the discharge of air pollutants		(2)
	 (a) No possibility of discharge of significant air pollution from MSD subsystem. (b) MSD subsystem will meet standards for air pollutants under normal operating conditions. (c) MSD subsystem will meet standards for air pollutants under normal operating conditions and there is a strong possibility of non-conformance to standards under unusual operating conditions. 	*	
62	Ability of MSD secondary emissions to meet applicable standards for disposal of oil-contaminated residues at sea		(3)
	 (a) MSD subsystem has no potential for producing oil-contaminated residues at sea. (b) MSD subsystem has a potential for producing oil-contaminated residues at sea. 	â	ь
71	Performance risk for black water handling portion of MSD		
	 (a) MSD black water subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD black water subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for the MSD black water subsystem. 	4	•
72	 Performance risk for gray water water handling portion of MSD (a) MSD gray water subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD gray water subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for the MSD gray water subsystem. 	N/A C/T for black water only	•

(1) Lots of detergents will cause foaming; in an extreme case, some foam may excape through vent.
 (2) Remote possibility of venting bacteria; no standards prohibit this, however.
 (3) May discharge kitchen grease in gray water.

金田市にたたのであるとう

M/E - III - OPERABILITY

MSD	CHT	Sheet	10f
M/E Factor/	OPERABILITY	OPERA Attribut	BILITY te Data
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp, Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
11	Degree of automation for MSD operation ⁽¹⁾		(4)
	 (a) MSD subsystem is almost fully automatic. (b) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic; requires infrequent operator attention, 	۵	b
	 (c) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic; requires a moderate degree of operator attention, (d) MSD subsystem is semi-automatic; requires frequent operator attention 		
	(e) MSD subsystem is operated manually,		
12	Ease of disposal of MSD residue (1) (2)		(5)
	 (a) MSD subsystem has no residues, or disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is very convenient. (b) Disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is moderately convenient. (c) Disposal of residues from MSD subsystem is inconvenient. 	a	ь
14	Likelihood of violating effuent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. ⁽³⁾		(8)
	 (a) There is virtually no chance of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (b) There is a low likelihood of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (c) There is a fair to moderate chance of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. (d) There is a high likelihood of violating effluent standards because of procedural errors in MSD operation. 	Δ	ъ
23	Skill level requirements for operator of MSD		
	MSD subsystem complexity ranking from 1 to 5	1	1
24	Training requirements for operator of MSD		
	MSD subsystem complexity ranking from 1 to 5	1	1
(1) Real pr re (2) Lenj	idue is any by-product of normal MSD operation, disposal of which is regular opera oduced by an incinerator, seal water used by vacuum pumps, wastewater or sludge sidue, etc. gth of time required for disposal is the main factor considered; other factors are cas	ting task. Example held in a tank, even of access of area	es are ash Apprator of MSD

containing the residue, amount of residue to be disposed of, and ease of storing residue on board or taking if off vessel, as appropriate.
(3) By dumping overboard effluent which doesn't meet standards, flush oil, evaporator residue, air pollutants from

ì

incinerator, etc.

(4) Discharge requires operator attention.

(5) . Wash down of tank required,

والشور والالاليو

お時時に 地をという

r,

2... Y

2

ł

るなどのなどのないないで、「ない」のないで、

. Navy has installed rinse nozzles in tank.

(f) Start discharge pump at wrong time.

一部の一部の一部になっていた。

M/E _____ III - OPERABILITY

西京市市主要な

ない。「「

¢.

Configures - and an and an

OPERABILITY	OPERA Attribut	BILITY te Data
	Callery /These	
Characterístics	Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
Effect of MSD operation on vessel work routines/schedules		
 (a) MSD operation has minimal or no effect on work routines/schedules. ⁽¹⁾ (b) Effect of MSD operation on work routines/schedules is more than minimal (i, e, , is moderate or extensive). 	a	a
wailability of specialized or unique consumables/expendables required for ASD operation		
 a) No specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation. b) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. c) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Federal Stook System. d) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Federal Stook System. d) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Federal Stook System. 	a	a
 a) No special or unique support equipment equipment a) No special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem. b) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; equipment requires only minimal and infrequent attention⁽²⁾ to keep operational. ⁽³⁾ c) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; requires more than infrequent attention to keep operational. ⁽⁴⁾ 	a	(5) a
	 ffect of MSD operation on vessel work routines/schedules a) MSD operation has minimal or no effect on work routines/schedules. (1) b) Effect of MSD operation on work routines/schedules is more than minimal (i. e., is moderate or extensive). vailability of specialized or unique consumables/expendables required for SD operation c) No specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation. c) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. c) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. c) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Sederal Stock System. c) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Federal Stock System. c) Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from a commercial source. perating requirements for special or unique MSD support equipment c) No special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem. c) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; equipment requires only minimal and infrequent attention⁽²⁾ to keep operational. ⁽³⁾ c) Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; requires more than infrequent attention to keep operational. ⁽⁴⁾ 	 ffect of MSD operation on vestel work routines/schedules MSD operation has minimal or no effect on work routines/schedules. Effect of MSD operation on work routines/schedules is more than minimal (i. e., is moderate or extensive). valiability of specialized or unique consumables/expendables required for MSD operation. No specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation. Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from ship's inventory. Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from Federal Stock System. Any specialized or unique consumables or expendables required for MSD subsystem operation are available from a commercial source. perating requirements for special or unique MSD support equipment No special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem. a some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; equipment requires only minimal and infrequent attention⁽²⁾ to keep operational.⁽³⁾ Some special or unique support equipment required by MSD subsystem; requires more than infrequent attention to keep operational.⁽⁴⁾

(5) . Might want combustible vapor detector for black water system (hot wire filament type with temperature sensor). . Bige alarm may be required.

M/E ____ IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD	CHT	Sheet _	<u>1 of 6</u>
M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAF) Attribu	ETY ite Data
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
11	Hazard of contact with/spillage of toxic/dangerous substances ⁽¹⁾ due to MSD inherent design	(2)	
	L - Likelihood of hazard	1	
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	b	a
1	<u>S - Severity of hazard</u>		
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	b	A
ľ	C - Hazard correction		h
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	۵	<u>a</u>
(1) <u>Exan</u>	 nples: Laakage of fumes from incinerator into adjacent berthing and working spaces. Hydrogen sulfide (a toxicant) may be generated in sewage holding tanks. Fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating th with toxic/dangerous substances. Sewage contamination. The following pathogens may be transmitted through sewage. Tetanus (bacteria) Typhoid (bacteria) Dysentery (bacteria) Cholera (bacteria) Hepatitis (virus) Polio (virus) Possible methods of infection (a healthy person may be a carrier; infection hiresistance). Oral (from hands while smoking or eating) - the most common method of (intest'nal) diseases. Through breaks in skin (cuts, abrasions, sores). Eyes and nose (form hands). 	e vessel's potable azard depends on a transmitting enteri	water supply person's

(2) Only by contact with sewage in commodes.

CHT

258

ġ,

6 Į.

111

i i i i i i

「「日本」の「日本」の「「「「「「「「」」」」」」

M/E_IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

THEODIA IN ADDRESS STORES AND ADDRESS

Section Constraints of the states of the section of

CHT Sheet 2 of MSD 6 M/E Attribute Data Factor/ Collect. /Transp. Treat. /Disposal Subfactor **Characteristics** Subsystem Subsystem Ident, No. Hazard of contact due with/spillage of toxic/dangerous substances⁽¹⁾ due to (2) (3) 12 procedural error/equipment failures of MSD L - Likelihood of hazard (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely b b (o) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited b medical treatment. Results in severe injury or death. <u>(c)</u> C - Hazard correction (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected, ۵ ۵ (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, Hazardous situation cannot be corrected, (C) (1) Examples: . Leakage of fumes from incinerator into adjacent berthing and working spaces. . Hydrogen sulfido (a toxicant) may be generated in sowage holding tanks. . Fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating the vessel's potable water supply with toxio/dangerous substances, . Sewage contamination. .. The following pathogens may be transmitted through sewage. - Tetanus (bacteria) - Typhoid (bacteria) - Dysentery (bacteria) - Cholera (bacteria) - Ilepatitis (virus) - Pollo (virus) .. Possible methods of infection (a healthy person may be a carrier) infection hazard depends on a person's resistance). - Oral (from hands while smoking or eating) - the most common method of transmitting enterio (intestinal) diseases. - Through breaks in sidn (cuts, abrasions, sores). - Eyes and nose (from hands). (2) If commode breaks (3) . Overfilling tank may result in backup of sewage . Hydrogen sulfide may be generated in sewage holding tank,

The survey of the second strength of the second strength and the second strength and the second strength and as second strength and a second strength and a second strength and a second strength and a second strength and a second strength and a second strength and a second strength and a second strength and a second strength and a second strength and

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD	CHT

Sheet 3 of 6

M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAF Attribu	ETY c Data
Subfactor		Collect, /Transp.	Treat, /Disposal
Ident, No.	Characteristics	Subiyitem	Subsystem
21	Hazard of explosive potential for operator/maintainer due to inherent MSD design		
	L - Likelihood of hazard		
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	۵	a.
	S - Severity of hazard		
	 (a) No resultant injury, (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment, (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	ä	ä
ĺ	C - Hazard correction		
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected, (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected, 	a	a
22	Hazard of explosive potential for operator/maintainer due to procedural errors/ equipment failures of MSD		¢)
	L - Likelihood of hazard]
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	a	b
	S - Severity of hazard		
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	b
(C - Hazard correction		
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	é.	ъ

(1) . If aeration fails, black water tank may go septie and produce explosive gases.
 Might install air sensor
 If diffusers are clogged, they can readily be pulled up out of tank for cleaning.

1.20

「おいい」

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

SAFETY	SAF	ETY
	Attribu	e Data
Characteristics	Collect, /Transp, Subsystem	Treat. /Disposal Subsystem
Hazard of fire ignition potential ⁽¹⁾ due to inherent MSD design		
L - Likelihood of hazard (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely	a	a .
 S - Sevency of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death 	2	. 4
 <u>C - Hazard correction</u> (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	#	
Hazard of fire ignition potential ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failure of MSD <u>L - Likelihood of hazard</u> (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely	ä	(3) b
 S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	b
 C - Hazard correction (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	4	b
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Pair to even chance (d) Highly likely S - Sevency of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. C - Hazard correction (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (d) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (e) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (f) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (g) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (h) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (h) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (f) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (g) Highly unlikely (h) Highly unlikely (h) Highly unlikely (h) Highly ulikely (h) Highly Ukely S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited if Results in severe injury or death. (f) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (g) Highly Ukely S - Severity of hazard (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in severe injury or death. (c) Hazard correction (a) Hazardous situation can be casily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation can be corrected. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (d) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (e) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (f) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. (g) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	(a) No chance a (b) Highly unlikely a (c) Fair to even chance b (d) Highly likely a (e) Fair to even chance a (f) Results in injury of how to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment. a (f) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment. a (g) Results in severe injury or death. a (f) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. a (f) Hazardous situation can be corrected. a (h) Hazardous situation control be corrected. a (f) Hazardous situation control be corrected. a (g) Hazardous situation control be corrected. a Hazard of fire ignition potential ⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failure of MSD a L - Likelihood of hazard a (a) No chance a (b) Highly Ukely c) fair even chance (g) Highly Ukely c) a (e) Fair to even chance a (f) Hazard a (g) No censultant injury. a (h) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited <t< td=""></t<>

(2) . If acration fails, black water tank may go septic and produce explosive gases.

And the second second second

.) التأثير

. Might install air sensor. . If diffusers are clogged, they can readily be pulled up out of tank for cleaning.

M/E IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

「見た」となっていた。

- Contraction

į.,

ľ

MSD	CHT	Sheet	<u>5</u> of <u>6</u>
M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAF Attribut	ETY c Data
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect. / Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
4	Hazard of electrical shock potential ⁽¹⁾ for operator/maintainer of MSD		
	L - Likelihood of hazard		
	(a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely	a	Ъ
	 (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 		
	S - Severity of hazard		
	 (a) No resultant injury, (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. 	A.	ь
	(c) Results in severe injury or death,		
	(a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected.		
	 (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct, (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 		
51	Physical hazards associated with MSD due to sharp edges ⁽²⁾		
	L - Likelihood of hazard		
	(a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely	4	A
	(c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly Likely		
	S - Severity of hazard		
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first air or limited medical treatment. 	a	۵
	(c) Results in severe injury or death.		
	<u>C - Hazard correction</u>		
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	A	A
(1) Elect	ric shock may result in severe burns and/or death; in addition, reaction to electric ividual to be thrown aside, possibly subjecting him to severe impact injuries and/or	shock may cases a contact with share	affected ge edges/hot

 (2) Combined effect of injury due to sharp edges/points and sewage contamination may introduce harmful pathogens into the bloodstream of an affected individual.

M/E ____ IV - PERSONNEL SAFETY

MSD CHT

Sheet 6 of 6

M/E Factor/	SAFETY	SAFE Attribute	ETY te Data
Subfactor		Collect, /Transp.	Treat. /Disposal
Ident, No.	Characteristics	Subsystem	Subsystem
52	Physical hazards associated with MSD due to hot surfaces $L = Likelihood of hazard$		
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	a 	a
	S - Severity of hazard		
	 (a) No resultant injury. (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment. (c) Results in severe injury or death. 	a	a,
	C - Hazard correction		
	 (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	a	A
53	Physical hazard for maintainer of MSD due to rotating machinery L - Likelihood of hazard		
	 (a) No chance (b) Highly unlikely (c) Fair to even chance (d) Highly likely 	2	b
	S - Severity of hazard		
	 (b) Results in injury of low to moderate severity requiring first aid or limited medical treatment (c) Results in characteristic severity requiring first aid or limited 		Ъ
			n{
	 <u>C - Hazard correction</u> (a) Hazardous situation can be easily corrected. (b) Hazardous situation is difficult to correct. (c) Hazardous situation cannot be corrected. 	-	•

بداية وجرفا لرجوه أرده

ind many insertion of a fact that is with the service of the served parts insertion with the service of the ser

M/E V - HABITABILITY

MSD CHT

一日に日本にたい

Ę

Sheet 1' of 3

1. 1. 1. 1.

M/E Factor/	HABITABILITY	HABITAE Attribut	BILITY e Data
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat. /Disposal Subsystem
11	Habitability problems ⁽¹⁾ associated with bacterial contamination due to MSD inherent design		
	 (a) There is no bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. (b) There is a bacterial contamination habitability problem due to MSD subsystem inherent design features. 	a	a
12	Habitability problems ⁽¹⁾ associated with bacterial contamination due to procedural errors/equipment failures of $MSD^{(2)}$		
	 (a) A bacterial contamination problem due to procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD subsystem is highly unlikely. (b) Procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD subsystem are likely to cause a bacterial contamination problem 	a	a
21	MSD fixture comfort		
	 (a) Commodes and urinals are comfortable and easy to use even under ship's motion. (b) Commodes and urinals are not comfortable and easy to use under ship's motion. 	4	N/A
22	Flushing procedure requirements for MSD fixture		
	 (a) There are no "non-standard" requirements for flushing. (b) There are "non-standard" requirements for flushing. 	a	N/A
23	Waste retention in MSD commode bowl		
	 (a) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is less than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. (b) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is the same as that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. (c) The amount of waste that remains in the bowl after flushing is more than that remaining after flushing a standard full water flushed fixture. 	b	N/A
(1) As (distinguished from problems of health and safety; likely psychological reactions of ourideration.	users are a matter	for

(2) A vacuum waste collection subsystem is less likely to expose personnel to sewage in case of a line break than a pressurized waste collection subsystem; fresh water connections to MSD subsystems have a potential for contaminating the vessel's potable water supply.

M/E V - HABITABILITY

CHT MSD_

97

C. LAND

THE REFERENCE

<mark>i la constanta de const</mark>

ALL CHARGE STREET

Sheet 2 of 3

「「「二」」の「「「」」」の「「」」」の「「」」」の「「」」」の「」」

M/E	HABITABILITY	HABITA Attribu	BILITY te Data
Subfactor		Collect, /Transp.	Treat, /Disposal
Ident, No.	Charactoristics	Subsystem	Subsystem
24	Likelihood of user contact ⁽¹⁾ with MSD fixture flushing medium		
	 (a) User is unlikely to come into contact with flushing medium. (b) User is more likely to come into contact with flushing medium than with standard water flushed fixture. 	4	N/A
25	Appearance of MSD fixture flushing medium		
	 (a) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium is as acceptable as clear water. (b) Th. color and general appearance of the flushing medium are acceptable, but clear water is preferable. (c) The color and general appearance of the flushing medium are not acceptable. 	a	N/A
26	Noise produced in flushing MSD fixtures		
	 (a) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is less than that of a standard commode/urinal. (b) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is the same as that of a standard commode/urinal. (c) The noise produced in flushing fixtures is greater than that of a standard commode/urinal. 	Ь	N/A
31	Odors produced as a result of inherent MSD design		(3)
	 (a) The MSD subsystem produces no odor as a result of inherent design. (b) The MSD subsystem produces a noticeable odor as a result of inherent design. 	a	b
32	Odors produced as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD	(4)	(3)
	(a) The MSD subsystem produces no odor as a result of procedural errors, equipment failures.		
	(b) The MSD subsystem produces a noticeable odor as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures.	b	ь
41	 Heat generation for nearby personnel⁽²⁾ due to inherent MSD design (a) As a result of inherent design features, the MSD subsystem does not generate enough heat to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. (b) As a result of inherent design features, the MSD subsystem does generate enough heat to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinery. 	4	۵
(1) Due sp (2) For	e to flushing medium composition, fixture design, motion of vessel (which may cau sillage of flushing medium). operator/maintainer/adjacent berthing and working areas.	ise splatter splash	ing, or

(3) Low intensity odor for tanks: "not a bad odor".(4) In the event leakage occurs.

205

Maria Salah

M/E_____V- HABITABILITY

MSD CHT

三世 化达图日本

The set

これない時間にといれていたとうないないの

فتقدم مركان الاقامة

provide to satisfy the second second

Sheet 3 of 3

M/E Factor/	גו גמות גמון זינע	HABITA Attribu	BILITY te Data
Subfactor		Collect, /Transp.	Treat, /Disposal
Ident, No.	Charactoristics	Subsystem	Subsystem
42	 Heat generation for nearby personnel⁽¹⁾ due to procedural errors/equipment failures of MSD. (a) The MSD subsystem does not generate enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinerv. (b) The MSD subsystem does generation enough heat as a result of procedural errors/equipment failures to render its vicinity hotter than most shipboard areas containing machinerv. 	A	£
5	Noise level for personnel in vicinity of MSD ⁽¹⁾		
	 (a) The MSD subsystem is silent or nearly silent. (b) Noise level of MSD subsystem is approximately equal to background noise level of vessel. (c) The MSD subsystem is very loud, produces constant noise, drowns out vessel background noise in immediate area of the system; must shout to be heard. 	ä	A
6	Vibration levels for nearby personnel ⁽¹⁾ produced by MSD machinery <u>VI - Vibration Index</u>		
	 (a) MSD subsystem produces little or no perceptible vibration in addition to background level on vessel. (b) MSD subsystem produces perceptible vibration, but similar to vessel background. (c) MSD subsystem produces abnormal or disturbing intensity and/or frequency of vibration. 	a	a
7	Effect of MSD on user housekeeping routines (restrictions on user imposed by subsystem ²). (a) Subsystem characteristics do not impose restrictions on user.	a	
	(b) Subsystem characteristics impose restrictions on user.	<u> </u>	
(1) Fc (2) <u>E.</u>	 perator/maintainer/adjacent berth and working areas. 8. Must use water-soluble tollet paper which is not as comfortable as usual toilet paper. Must use special bowl cleaner which is less effective than usual cleaner Cannot dump detergents down galley sink; must store and off-load at shore. 		,

266

والمراجعة والمتلاف لتحميها فتحتقك وتعاده فعقدته والمتعاد والمتعادية

. منابع بالموقين

M/E VI - RELIABILITY

MSD	CHT	Sheet	1_of_1_
M/E Factor/	RELIABILITY	RELIAI Attribut	BILITY te Data
Subfactor Ident, No.	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
21	MSD complexity Complexity index of MSD subsystem based on a complexity ranking from 1 to 5.	1	1
23	Extent of MSD equipment/component redundancy ⁽¹⁾	(6)	(7)
	 (a) There is some significant redundancy in the MSD subsystem's major components. (b) There is no significant redundancy in the MSD subsystem's major components. 	4	Ä
24	Degree of equipment failure independence ⁽²⁾		(8)
	 (a) There is a high degree of equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. (b) There is a moderate degree of MSD equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. (c) There is a low degree of equipment failure independence in MSD subsystem. 	a	Ъ
25	 Adequacy of MSD equipment ratings (a) Most MSD subsystem equipments are overrated. (b) Some MSD subsystem equipment ratings are nominal, some are overrated. (c) Some MSD subsystem equipments are underrated, some are nominally rated. (d) Most MSD subsystem equipments are underrated. 	b	b
28	 Provisions for fault actuated cut-off mechanisms⁽³⁾ for MSD protection (a) There are many fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem, or they are not required, ⁽⁴⁾ (b) There are some fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem. (c) There are no or almost no fault actuated mechanisms in MSD subsystem. 	a	(9) b
3	Reliability risk for MSD ⁽⁵⁾ (a) MSD subsystem has a history of fair or better test results. (b) MSD subsystem has a history of poor test results. (c) No test results are available for MSD subsystem.	4	•
(1) Any (2) I.e (3) Inc	y solundancy in electronic circultry is not considered. ., failure of one item will not result in failure of major component or subsystem. ludes mechanisms to: (i) alert operator/maintainer to high stress or abnormal cond and/or (ii) to correct those conditions or turn off equipment.	litions that will res	uit in failure,

(4) E.g., standard commodes and urinals in a gravity drain sowage collection subsystem do not require fault actuated cut-off mechanisms.

(5) E.g., innovative design, experience,

(6) Fixtures, if more than one,

(7) Pumps.

当時を留る時

(8) If compressed air goes off, diffuser could get coated and air will not flow again until diffuser is repaired.
(9) High level liquid sensor; extra high level alarm. 267

M/E VII - MAINTAINABILITY

MSD	CHT

Sheet 1____ of 2____

M/E Factor/	MAINTAINABILITY	MAINTAIN	ABILITY te Data
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
		1	(5)
131	Accessibility of replaceable MSD components		
	 (a) High degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. (b) Moderate degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. (c) Low degree of accessibility in MSD subsystem components. 	a	b
132	Extent of MSD modularization for case of repair/replacement		
	 (a) High degree of MSD subsystem modularization. (b) Moderate degree of MSD subsystem modularization. (c) Low degree of MSD subsystem modularization. 	a	b
133	Degree of MSD repairability on board vessel. (1)		
	 (a) All MSD subsystem items are repairable on vessel. (b) Some MSD subsystem items are repairable on vessel; some must be replaced. (c) All MSD subsystem items must be replaced. 	a	â
134	Availability of manufacturer field support and training programs for MSD		
	 (a) Manufacturer field support and a training program is available. (b) Manufacturer field support⁽²⁾ is available but no training program 1. available. (c) Manufacturer training program is available but field support is not available. (d) Neither field support nor training program are available from manufacturer. 	ä	•
142	Special/proprietary ⁽³⁾ item requirements for MSD equipment repair		
	 (a) No special items required for any MSD subsystem repairs. (b) Some special items required for some MSD subsystem repairs. (c) All items required for MSD subsystem repairs are special items. 	a	
23	Effect of MSD preventive maintenance on watchstander routines		
	 (a) No effect on watchstander routines. (b) There is some effect on watchstander routines. 	Ц	#
03	Special docking requirements for MSD overhauls		
	 (a) There are no special docking requirements for the MSD. (b) There are special docking requirements for the MSD. 	A	a
(1) V (2) N (3) E (4) B	Yersus necessity for replacement of failed equipment. May include some limited training support during initial MSD installation. .g., Incluerator pots, filters versus standard supply parts. v C.G. direction, this applies to all MSDs considered in this study.		

(5) . Diffuser not very accessible.
 Lovel sensor pulls out easily.

ここ、大学がなれまた、行きていたいないないであった。

M/E _____ VII - MAINTAINABILITY

MSD CHT

8. 141 5

> \$. 1

の一般のないので、「「「「「「」」」

glande the extension of the second

Sheet _2_ of _2_

部に行いたす。

の見いを見るのこと

M/E Factor/	MAINTAINABILITY	MAINTAI Attribu	NABILITY te Data
Subfactor	Characteristics	Collect, /Transp. Subsystem	Treat, /Disposal Subsystem
4	 Logistic requirements for MSD (a) No special parts are required for the MSD subsystem. (b) Few different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem and thore are few parts in each category. (c) Few different categories of special parts are required for the MSD subsystem but many parts of each type are required, or many different categories of special parts are required but there are few parts in each category. (d) Many different categories of parts are required for the MSD subsystem and there is a large number of parts in each category. 		6

101:11 Far. 1 of 1 (5) 1500 1.57/c 0. 66/c 515. 64 , 05/cy (*1*60 416.10 to he calc. Ithus MATERIALS CORSULTED pour suog 1500 JUNUUY Cost of Malerici Rate of Usage Materials Reguired Annual Cost of Pesource Consume ur possaudu to he calc., see below 1 37 COUCE IT 1320:0 3 · lies 1.0^k/d 1. 6^k/c Cost Lest ITUS JOEE DI ITO JONS VESSEL RESOURCES USED 14mgr (4:20 - 2) 40d - 2; C) JAPP/J *ľ.; MSD OPERATING CHARACT'SISTUS / JD COST ESTIMATES (Besed on 1995) Enlitzation factor) handling to be calc... see below Resource Usuge Rate Contraction 0025/c 001/c Ysn; -01 Jamo, for hose LEESH WILLE (pds) $Compressed Alr Cost in <math>\xi/year = [143,699 (14.7 + 0.434D) 0.1429 _210.99 (gal)]$ 2¢/gal. for vessel generated fresh water and 0.07¢/gal for stored fresh water. Compressed Air Flow: Minimum SCF/day = 23.47 (gal.) at p = 0.434D. 110 (Pd 5) (required KY Y Y AJY CHT of rapol (2) 2.09 cy 416.10 Required (Non-His) 0. 17/cylJ. 05/c) NGD 33/cy 8. 8 is (S/III) of the second 6.27 6.27 6, **84** Skill Level Number Ope 1-NK2 1-MK3 SCF = standard cubic feet (0.14.7 psi and 70^{0} F D = maximum iquid depth in feet (iffre sequired Scipeduled Intervi Where Q = waste generation rate (gal/day) 9-1ę gal = maximum liquid volume in gallons LABOR 24 . . HOLDING AND DISPOSAL SUBSYSTEM Monitor liquid level in holding tank Electric Power = 0.0006095 Q Aerate black water holding tank Frimar - overboard Mode changeover cycle **** Picrside - Primary (For Black Water only) Operational Requirement Tank pumpout (automatic) COLLECTION SUBSYSTEM Flush Commode (by user) Flush Urinal (by user) P is in psig C/T SUBSYSTEM T/D SUBSYSTEM * : *** *** *****

Yost Available Copy

270

Best Available Copy

These values are applicable only to a CHT system. Mode changeover values for a system which uses a holding tank is to be determined by its collection/transport subsystem.

/c = per capita /cy = per cycle

= per cycle

all Charles & Strand Store

T DIAL Cost (\$) Proventive 156, 23 81.51 13.68 75.24 B. 36 ٦ 6.27 Innauy 6.27 Annual Cost of Parts (5) Page 1 8 8 Cost of Each PARTS CONSUMED 8 No. of Parts MSD PREVENTIVE (SCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor) ... 40 Spare Part Required Packing ang Annuel Cost of Labor (\$) 15.24 81.51 12°**88** 6.27 8.36 6.27 191, 33 Annual Labor Required (Nan-Hrs) н. Н 2 1. 2 5.0 0 Rate (S/Hr) 6.27 6.27 5 6 6.27 £.27 6.27 CHI No. Meinteiners Skill Level 2-3602 1-MC2 1-MAC3 1-3802 1-MC2 1-MC2 Estimated Time (Hits Min) MSD 8 Scheduled Interval for Maintenance Action (Hrs) -15 Ŗ -15 តុ គុ 2196 2190 2196 2190 168 090 LABOR TOTALS COLLECTION SUBSYSTEM (for Black Water only) Clean aeration diffusers in black water holding Clean fan, fan shield and body fins of pump Lubricate discharge pump motor bearings Clean and calibrate liquid level sensor HOLDING AND DISPOSAL SUBSYSTEM Clean compressed air filtar element* Preventive Maintenance Requirement Adjust pump packing glands T/D S JBSYSTEM C/T SUBSYSTEM motors tank* None

メート こう ういちょうかい

14.

Ę.

î

л. Г

Not applicable to gray water holding tank

MSD CORRECTIVE (UNSCHEDULED) MAINTENANCE CHARACTERISTICS AND COST ESTIMATES (Based on 100% Utilization Factor)

CHT DSM

	н	(0)																
	5	Vinterende Vinterende																, 1997 , 19977, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997,
ö		Annual		L 81/m	19° 80			26. 23	44, 18	123.42		1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		4			368.4	
-	Ì	of Parts (5)		Ţ				aiia o		*				2		8	8	
Page				5 1				-	\$	8			i 1	4		ħ	л. Н	
	UME	Cost of Each		8	ļ		1		8 8 9	8 8		ំ ខ្លាំ		1				
	SNO	of Parts		<u> </u>				<u>. 51 .</u>				 	8	 	-		_	
	RTS C	Estimated No.		<u>ہ</u> ار			_	•	•	41 		••		ئ _{تو} ا		ы —	-	
	PA	Part Íræð		templ					Ĭ			1	1					
		Requ							a clen			'n						
	_			Finden				Diffusci	Aic Éin	Level S		(immelle		Motor S				
		of Labor (\$)		Ĭ	8				21	Q Q		81	8 1			3	44	
·		Annuel (1		0.31/	28			16.1	ي. 	ei 		، به 	* 5	ہم _ا		8	5	
		Required		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1				2.61	0.61	6 ,5		0.67				4	1.39	
		Rate (\$/Hr)		27	ą			27	21	2		đ.	9 F	Я				 ·
		IAVA TITA		ي سيب	F.			ي 	که 	¥ 		· ۲		· •				
		No. Meinteiners		10				2-MK3	I-MC2									
		emit betemitad Required Time		j			•••••	•	e e	15		2	8	9				
		(Hrs)		<u></u>	÷			7	· ·			۲ ـــــ	••••	• • 				
	SOR	emit belemiled		1720	2 1 90			8	2190	Ş		3				=	11	
	LAE		1					(9)						نين مين. م			S	
				5	penje			r tank			lace:						TOTAL	
) 	ilq ni		EM	wate.	ent		Ę				l			
		8 2 1	ä		n dra		SYST	back	elen	ନ	9							
		frend		elen -	osit i		r su	r In b	filter	20	notor							
		Main Requ		r inte	dep		POGM	ffilse	i alr	l sen	nmp∕n		king Profession]			
					cake	M	DISI	th ng)955a	leve	id af	ller	pac -					
			ASTE VOL	odsul	t salt	YSTE	AND	veratt	ompr	pinti	schar	tape	gland					
			SUBS	190e f	no ou	SUBS	DINC	lace a	lace ([905]	ar di	•	•		5			
	L			Repl	Cle	47	HOL	* Repl	* Repl	Repl	Rep							

272

* Not applicable to Gray Water.

語道なしいという

١ Ł

i

,

こうちょうないのないのであるとうで、おきまたのに、おいい

.

Nijk Smith in delatedet to one of

:

Sec. Sec. 10

ことのないで、「ない」ので、「ない」のないないないないないないない。

MSD MAJOR OVERHAUL CHARACTERETICS AND COST ESTIMATES

1,2,1

الله المحفظة المراجعة الموافقية المراجعة المراجعة المراجعة المراجعة المراجعة المراجعة المراجعة المراجعة المراجع

.

÷

CHT MSD

٦ of

Page 1

TABO	¥						PARTS	S CONS	UMED		TOTAL
Overhaul Requirement	Time Between Overhauls (Yrs)*	Retimeted Time	No. Meintetners/ Skill Level	Assumed Labor Rate (S/Hr)	Total Labor Required (Men-Hrs)	Total Cost of Labor (5)	Part Required	No. of Parts Required for.	Part (s) Cost of Each	Cost of Parts for Overhaut (5)	Major Overhaui Cost (5)
C/T SUBSYSTEM COLLECTION SUBSYSTEM (for Black Water only)	64										
Replace flushometer internals		é / mirt	2.99-1	5.5	0,10/ and 0		Flationeter incinals	1/unit		7. 00/ mil	7. 63/wert
Clean out salt cake deposit in drain pipling		<u>با</u>	2-MK4	2.2	8. 21	27.44					237.44
T/D SUBSYSTEM											
HOLDING AND DISPOSAL: UBSILLING	6)	ي ا		26.3	 a	91 VS					50.16
Clean inside of holding tank including detation diffuse In black water holding tank		1. 12 1. 12	DAN-1	1	0 0 2 2	i și					105.41
Repack pump glands		4	-	ų F	1.0	4 4					3.1
Lubricate pump motors		-20	1-1402	6.27	9.33	2.09			<u></u>		2.09
Clear fan, fan shield and body fins of pump motor		4	1-1652	6.27	44 F	5.27					6,27
Clean liquid level sensors		4	Electronic line	621	0	6.21					6.27
TOTALS	T				21.23	181.65					111.65

273

Same tigures used for black and gray water tanks.
 Since overhaul information was not available from menufacturer for all, subsystems and capacities, a 2 year overhaul interval is assumed for all subsystems.

•

ì ļ 1

l

. .

島、背景にも際

and and the second statistics in the second

BIBLIOGRAPHY

- Qualification Test Report, Jered Report No. A20118NB001 for Model M20118 Sewage Disposal System, 10 October 1074.
- Operation and Maintenance Instructions, 10-20 man Shipboard Waste Treatment System, PDR-501E-20 Grumman Aerospace Corp. USCG Contract DOT-CG-20733A.
- Operation and Maintenance Manual, Evaporative Toilet System for MONOB, General American Transportation Corp. (GATX), not dated, issued Spring 1976, Contract N00024-74-C-5272.
- Van Hees, W., and Sharkins, G.S., Technical Evaluation of the GATX Evaporative Toilet System (Model II) NSRDC Report 4440, December 1974.
- OPTEVFOR Report CNO Project O/S 225, Operational Evaluation of the GATX Controlled - Volume-Flush Sewage Treatment System (Report Symbol OPNAV 3930-1K), 5 June 1975.
- Geyer, A., Laboratory Evaluation of a Chrysler Corporation Oil Flush Marine Sanitation Device (MOD-2), NSRDC Rept. MAT-74-58, February 1975.
- Claunch, R.W. & Werner, M.P., Phase II Report of Shipboard Sewage Treatment System Development Program for US NAVSHIPSYCOM. Tech. Rept TR-RE-75-271, February 21, 1975 (Chrysler).
- Operation and Service Manual for Model A Sewage Treatment System (US Army MERDC, LCU 1466 Class) OM-ES-LCU-74-5, 29 March 1974 (Chrysler).
- Installation, Operation, Maintenance and Repair Instructions with Parts List, Sewage Disposal System, Model V85003 (JERED) Contract N00024-73-C-5465, December 1975.
- Installation, Operation, Maintenance and Repair Instructions with Parts List, Sewage Disposal System, Model V85003 (JERED) Contract
 N00024-73-C-5465, July, 1973.
- Installation, Operation, Maintenance and Repair Instructions with Parts List, Sewage Disposal System, Model M20118 (JERED) Contract N00024-70-C-0275, July, 1974.
- 12. Owner's Manual for Small Boat Sewage Collection System; Operation and Service Instructions with Parts List, JERED Industries, Inc.
- Raupuk, Milton, W., Evaluation of JERED "Vacu-Burn" Sanitary Sewage Treatment System, NSRDC Report 28-612, May, 1973.

言いしむ

- 14. Product Catalog for "Aqua-Sans" Sewage Treatment System, Chrysler Corporation (not dated).
- Raupuk, Milton W., Shipboard Evaluation of JERED "Vacu-Burn" Sewage Disposal System Installed Aboard USS Kraus (DD-849), NSRDC Report 4545, February, 1976.
- Operational and Maintenance Instructions with Illustrated Parts Breakdown, Sewage Treatment System, Model C. (Chrysler) Contract N00024-71-C-5330, February, 1972.
- Schaller, Carl, NAVSHIPS Test and Evaluation Plan for GATX Evaporative Type Shipboard Sewage Treatment System on the USN MONOB (YAG 61), February, 1974.
- Schaller, Carl, NAVSHIPS Test and Evaluation Plan for the JERED Vacu-Burn Shipboard Sewage Disposal System, February, 1974.
- 19. Van Hees, W., and Gills, L.C., Laboratory Evaluation of the GATX Evaporative Toilet System, NSRDC Report 3948, July, 1973.

275

- 20 Evaporative Toilet System for U.S. Navy Research Vessel MONOB; Operation and Maintenance Manual, General American Transportation Corporation (GATX), February, 1973.
- 21. NAVSEC Letter: 6159:CLS:sp, 9480, Ser 415-6159, dated 21 August 1972.
- 22. NAVSEC Letter; 6159:DL:sp, 9480-8, Ser 573-6159, dated 27 November 1972.
- Orbach, S., Cost Effectiveness Study of Selected Marine Sanitary Devices. Phase I - Final Report: Development of Life Cycle Cost Estimates, NSRDC Report 4425, September, 1974.
- Rosenbusch, J.M., State-of-the-Art Report on Marine Sunitation Devices, U.S.C.G. Report CG-D-11-73, Contract DOT-CG-32,785-A, June, 1973.
- 25. Preliminary MRCs for GATX Systems.

and the second states where the second second second second second second second second second second second se

- 26. Preliminary MRCs for JERED Systems (USS Kraus only).
- 27. Enlisted Qualification Manual CG-311 (1975) DOT, USCG.
- U.S.C.G. Military and Civilian Manpower Billet and Life Cycle Costing, July, 1975.
- 29. Harrington, Roy L. (ed.), Marine Engineering, Society of Naval Architects and Marine Engineers, 1971.

APPENDIX A

DEFINITIONS OF OPERATING/MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES

The definitions of operating and maintenance activities given below will help provide objectivity in selecting the category into which a personnel action fits. There are some actions however, that require subjective judgment, for which guidelines are given.

Operation (OP)

ちょうというちょうちょうと

There are two groups of activities in this category. The first group is necessary for system operations; such as:

- . Manual actuation of a switch or valve
- . Sequencing of subsystems or component processes, e.g., servicing of evaporator when full
- . Obtaining readouts to assure safety, performance or sequencing
- . Addition of a critical expendable or making a critical adjustment, without which action some function does not take place.

The second group is necessary to have the system perform according to minimum criteria. Without these actions the quantity or quality of the system process is degraded, e.g. throughput decreases or the effluent is not purified sufficiently. The criteria for these activities is that failure to do them will cause performance degradation, in quantity or quality, but will not cause a greatly accelerated wear out or failure of a component. The same type of activities listed for the first group would apply to the second group except that the activity is not critical, i.e., the system will function, but in a degraded mode. One example is the removal of ashes from an incinerator. Failure to remove them can cause air pollution, decreased combustion efficiency and a rise in ash accumulation rate.

Preventive Maintenance (MP)

Preventive maintenance is a scheduled or conditionally scheduled action that is designed to prevent early component failure or unduly rapid wear out. Failure to take the action does not generally affect system performance, e.g. "Lubricate motor bearings". The motor will continue to maintain system performance for some period of time even without lubricant. Early bearing failure would be expected because of the omitted PM action. Preventive maintenance for multiple items, e.g., commodes, directs the action to all of the items. 明確な

一些一個人的人的人的人的人的人的人的人的人的人的人名

A conditional action is a two step procedure, whether stated as such or not, where the second step depends upon the condition found in step one. Example: "Add lubricating oil to raise level up to scratch mark, once a week." Step one is implied, i.e. once a week, check level of lubricating oil and step two is the oil addition. This is different from the single step example above since no examination is required before lubrication of the bearings. Conditional action statements often use the phrase "if necessary", but should not be confused with combined preventive/corrective maintenance statements discussed below.

Corrective Maintenance (CM)

Corrective maintenance is the repair or replacement of a defective or failed component. It is a random occurrence and is therefore unscheduled. It includes diagnostic time to locate a fault and the check out after repair. Where a CM action addresses multiple units, e.g., commodes, the action is concerned only with the one failed item. The failure interval will depend on the number of multiple units.

The definition of failure can be subjective, arbitrary, continously variable, functional and/or logical based upon the effects of degraded performance. Whether a failure is critical or of minor consequence to the overall system may help determine the failure criteria and establish the priority for the corrective action but once the criteria is set, it alone determines if

Salara Lastan

the action is corrective. Example: A nickel-cadmium battery in an alarm circuit has failed when the open circuit voltage drops below 1.1 volts. This is the criteria, however arbitrary or logical. Even though the battery could still actuate the alarm buzzer at 1.05 volts, it is still considered failed below 1.1 volts.

Confusion often arises out of combined preventive-corrective maintenance statements which should be kept separate. For example: "Check battery voltage quarterly and replace with recharged battery when open circuit voltage is below 1.1 volts." Quarterly battery checks are preventive maintenance actions. Replacement of the battery is the corrective maintenance action.

An often encountered dilemma that requires a subjective decision for classification is the impending failure that causes performance degradation during a short time interval before component failure. Examples are: a slipping V-belt causing decreased pump output, an unoiled rotary vane vacuum pump pulling a diminished vacuum. In a short time the belt will break and the vanes will freeze up; both are failures. The difficulty in classifying these situations is anticipating when the discovery will take place. This is a problem for the analyst doing a cost estimate. For the on-site personnel, the time of discovery determines the type of action; i.e., if the belt is still slipping at the time for scheduled belt adjustment, he performs PM. If it has already failed, it becomes a CM action. If discovery is not at a scheduled time, belt adjustment could be considered an OP action.

<u>Overhaul (OH)</u>

するなる時間です。なるので、時間の時間に

\$\$\$10.1647 = 0.00 = 0.000 = 0.000 = 0.000

Overhaul is a general cleaning and refurbishment of a system. It has elements of both preventive and corrective maintenance in it. It is scheduled, usually at intervals much longer than any preventive maintenance actions. It permits low priority corrective actions to be carried out. The criteria for replacements are often different or have different values than for corrective maintenance. An obvious additional criterion is the question of a part lasting

A-3

LERNER COMPANY CONTRACTOR OF CONT

until the next overhaul. Overhaul often includes diagnostic examinations that are too involved or require too much equipment to be performed more frequently. It also includes upgrading components or performance capability by substitution of improved parts or modification kits. It is difficult to anticipate the development of improvements to a system and therefore none is included in the estimates.

Reclassification/Subjective Classification of PM and OP

Frequency of an action may be sufficient reason for reclassification. Daily preventive maintenance (PM) actions could reasonably be called operational (OP) activities. One example is the daily lubrication of a plastic cam and follower in the Grumman system ozone detector. Failure to do so will cause accelerated wear out which ordinarily would be a PM action.

An example of the reverse situation is the low frequency of adjustment (e.g., semi-annual) of the temperature control set point for an incinerator. Too low a temperature would degrade system performance, an OP action. Because the frequency is so low, the action could reasonably be classified as PM. Classification of activities with intermediate frequencies will require subjective decisions.

Another reason for changing PM to OP is that the action is dependent upon component operational status e.g. the incinerator must be off and cool or the evaporator must have just been emptied. The action is not critical enough to shut down the incinerator or empty the evaporator but can await a suitable operational status.

A-4

6157

APPENDIX B

COST OF VESSEL RESOURCES

The resources of a vessel are those supplies that are stored or generated for general use. Of all resources that are or might be available on board, this analysis is concerned only with those that are required by the MSDs, namely:

- . Fuel oil
- . Electric power
- . Fresh water
- . Compressed air
- . Ventilation air
- . Cooling water

「「「「「「「」」」

Ĭ

The costs that were assigned to these resources by the Coast Guard are:

- Fuel oil 30¢ per gallon
- Electric power 3¢ per kilowatt-hour. This is derived from a fuel consumption rate of 0.075 gals/kw-hr for electric power generation. This rate is based on data for diesel driven generator sets with rated output of 200-400 kilowatts, at 1800 RPM, direct-connected, 450 volt, 3 phase, 60 cycle A.C. generators.¹ This does not include the cost of acquisition, installation, maintenance, labor, depreciation, etc.

¹ "Marine Engineering, "edited by Roy L. Harrington, Society of Naval Architects and Marine Engineers, 1971, pg. 611, figure 2.

Fresh water

Ж.: .1

- .. 70¢/1000 gallons when using stored water supplied by shore facilities.¹
- .. 20/1000 gallons (2¢/gallon) when generated on board by an evaporator.²

Power consumed in pumping of water - F = 0.0007314 pg, where

P is power in kilowatts

p is pressure in psig and is to be assumed as 50 psig for flushing commodes

q is flow in gpm

Power consumed in compression of air - P = 0.492592 (r^{0,1429}-1), where

P is power in kilowatts

V, is inlet flow in CFM

r is the compression ratio

¹ Following data obtained from LCDR Wilkinson, Public Works Officer at 3rd Coast Guard District, and City of New York. Based on water rate charged by City of New York for commercial customers (i.e., Governors Island).

$$0.525/100 \text{ ft}^3 \times \frac{1 \text{ ft}^3}{7.48 \text{ gal}} = 0.0007018/\text{gal}$$

² Based on data obtained from Mr. Warren Dietz, Naval Engineering at CG Headquarters.



The power and cost of pumping flush medium is derived in the following manner. The power required for pumping water is:

$P = \begin{bmatrix} pq \\ 1714 & Ep \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} 0.746 \\ Em \end{bmatrix}$	where:	P = power in kilowatts p = head in psi q = volume flow rate in gpm 0.746 = conversion factor from hp to kw	
		1714 Ep Em	 conversion factor for units pump efficiency in decimal motor efficiency in decimal

Assuming Ep = 0.70Em = 0.85

$$P = 0.0007314 \frac{kw}{psi \times gpm}$$
 (pq)

This equation is converted for convenience in calculation to:

$$P = 0.0007314 \times 50(psi)$$
 (q) $\frac{hr}{60 min}$

 $E = 0.0006095 \frac{\text{kwh}}{\text{gal}} \times Q$ where E = energy in kilowatt hours per dayQ = flow in gallons per day =

$$q \ge 1440 \frac{\min}{day}$$

The cost to pump flush water is:

$$E = 0.0006095 \frac{\text{kwh}}{\text{gal}} \times \frac{32}{\text{kwh}} \times \frac{1000}{\text{thousand}} \times Q'$$

C = 1.83¢ (/1000 gal) x Q' where C = cost in ¢

Q' = flow in thousands of gallons

The cost of three cents (3 c) per kilowatt hour is assumed by the USCG for both vessel generated and shore supplied electricity.

¹ "Marine Engineering," edited by Roy L. Harrington, Society of Naval Architects and Marine Engineers, 1971, pg. 408, equation #17.

....

Power Consumption and Associated Cost of Compressed Air

The power and cost of generating compressed air is derived in the following manner. The equation for adiabatic compression in a multistage compressor with perfect intercooling is:¹

$$P = \frac{144}{33,000} \quad (n) \left(\frac{k}{k-1}\right) p_1 \quad V_1 \left[r\left(\frac{k-1}{nk}\right) - 1\right] \left[\frac{0.746}{Ec \ Em}\right]$$

- nowar in kilowatte

where:

+	- power in kilowatta
n	≈ # of stages
k	= exponent for adiabatic compression = 1.4 for air
P1	= initial pressure in psia
r	= compression ratio = P2/p1
P2	= discharge pressure in p s ia
V1	= actual volume flow rate at p ₁ in cfm
0.746	= conversion factor from hp to kw
Ec	= compressor efficiency in decimal
Fm	= motor efficiency in decimal

部門理研研

Assuming:

「などのなけたいないの」

and the state of the second second second second

n	= 2 stages
k	= 1.4
p ₁	= 14.7 psi (standard atmosphere pressure)
ЕĈ	= 0.80
Em	= 0.85

$$P = 0.492592 V_{1} [r^{0.1429} 1]$$

This equation is converted into more convenient forms by using the two relationships:

 $V_{1} = \frac{V}{1440 \text{ min} }$ where V = standard cubic feet $r = \left(\frac{P_{2}}{P_{1}}\right)_{\text{absolute}} = \frac{P + 14.7}{14.7}$ where p = gage pressure (psig) $\left(r^{0.1429} - 1\right) = \left[\left(\frac{p + 14.7}{14.7}\right)^{0.1429} - 1\right] = \left[\frac{(p + 14.7)^{0.1429} - 1.46828}{1.46828}\right]$

¹"Marine Engineering, "edited by Roy L. Harrington, Society of Naval Architects and Marine Engineers, 1971, pg. 440-444. By substitution:

$$P = 0.492592 \frac{V}{1440} \left[\frac{(p + 14.7)^{0.1429} - 1.46828}{1.46828} \right]$$
$$P = \left[2.329786 \times 10^{-4} (p + 14.7)^{0.1429} - 3.420778 \times 10^{-4} \right] \left[V \right]$$

Using the assumed cost of electricity as $3\frac{k}{k}$, the annual cost of compressed air is derived.

$$C = P (kw) \times \frac{3¢}{kwh} \times 365 \frac{day}{year} \times 24 \frac{hr}{day} = P (kw) \times 2.6280 \times 10^{4}$$

$$C = \begin{bmatrix} 6.12268 (14.7 + p)^{0.1429} - 8.9898 \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} V \end{bmatrix} \text{ where } C = \text{cost in } ¢/\text{year}$$

$$V = \text{flow in SCF/day}$$

$$p = \text{pressure in psig}$$

For compressed air costs in aerating a black water holding tank, the gage pressure in psig is taken as 0.434D where D is the maximum vertical depth of the liquid in feet, and the flow is 16.3 SCFM (23,472 SCF/day) per 1000 gallons measured when the holding tank is full.

ųë.